


ACESITE
(PHILIPPINES)
HOTEL CORPORATION

July 18, 2013
Dear Stockholder:

Please be advised that the annual meeting of the stockholders of the Corporation, as fixed
by the Board of Directors of ACESITE (PHILIPPINES) HOTEL CORPORATION will be held
on Friday, September 6, 2013 at 4:00 p.m. & the Peony Garden, Third Floor, Manila Paviion
Hotel, Emmita, Manila, for the purpose of transacting the following business:

1. Call to Crder

2. Repord on Allendance and Cwuorum

3. Approval of Minutes of Stockholders' Mesting held on August 10, 2012
4, Report to Stockholders for the Year 2012

5. Ratification of Acts of the Baard and Management for 2012

8. Election of Board of Direclors for the Ensuing Tesmn

7. Appointment of External Auditor

8. Appoiniment of External Counsel

8, Amendment of Article FIRST and Addifion of Article ELEVENTH of the Articles of
Incorporation re Use the Business Name “The Manila Pavilion Hotel® and
“Waterfront Manila Pavilion Holel”

10. Other Business as may properly come before the Meeting

11. Adjournment

The record date for the purpose of determining the stockholders who ane entitied 1o vote in
said stockholders' meeting is August 13, 2013 The stock and transfer book will be closed
from August 14, 2013 to September 6, 2013

As fived by the Board of Directors, stockholders of record as of August 13, 2013 shall be
entitled to natice of, and vote al, said stockhoiders' meeting, and for this purpose, the Board
of Directors authorizad the closing of the stock and transfer book of the Corporation during
the period August 14, 2013 o September 6, 2013.

If you are not attending, you may submit a proxy instrument fo the offica of the Corporate
Secratary of this Comparation at the address below, Corporate stockholders are requested to
attach to the proxy instrument, their respectve board resolutions in suppor of their proxies.

On the day of the meeting, you or your proxy are hereby requested to bring this notice and
any form of identification with piciure and signature (e.g. driver's license, 355 10, company
ID, etc.) to faciitate registration.

R. PONSARAN
rate Secretany
TIF Manila Pavilion Hotel
Unitsd Mations Ave, comer Ma. Orosa 51,
Ermita, Manila

6F MANILA PAYTLION HOTEL, UN. AYENUE, ERMITA, MANITA, FHILIFFINES
TEL. (80X SEE-12012 + FAX (&1} 521-4150



However, if you cannot attend and wish to send a rapresant
avallable al the office of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation, loca
Pavilion Hotel, United Mations Avenue comer Mana Orosa Street, Ermita, Manda, or

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 20-15
INFORMATION STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 20
QF THE SECURITIES REQULATION CODE

WE ARE NOT ASKING YOU FOR A PROXY
AND YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO SEND USAPR

RCEC Stock Transter Departmant, located at 8" Floor, RCEC Plaza, comers Sen. Gl Fuyst
and Ayala Avenues, Makali City. Kindly submét the duly filled up farm 1o Acesite office on or
before 14 August 2013. On B September 2013, you shoulkd bring your copy of the proxy
form and any valid |0 {i.e dnvers license, company (D, etc.) for easy identification and
convenient registrabon

T
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11.

fark the appropriale box:

[1] Frefminary Information Statemeant
[X] Definitive information Statement - Amended

Mame of Fegisirant ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
Provirce, couniry of mcorporation Manila, Fhilippines

SEC ldantification Number 7184
BIR Tax |dentification Code  002-856-627

7ih Floor, Manda Pavillon Hotel United Mations Avenue comer Mara Orosa Sireel,
Ermita, Manila, 1000

Address of Principal Office and Postal Code
Registrant's lelephong number _(B32) 528-1212 exlension 2403
6 September 2013 at 4:00 in the aftermoon

ard Floor, Peony Garden, Manila Pavilion Hotel, United Nations Avenue comer Maria
Orgsa Streel, Ermita, Manida, 1000

Date, time and place of the meeting of security holders

Approximate date on which this SEC Form 20-15 s first to be sant or given 1o secunty
holders: 14 August 2013

Mumber of Shares of Common Stock

TEig of Pedl) & aa3 ding and A of D tanding
Common - puthorizged 1,200,000,000
e (8BS 344,747,520
- Treasury 1,353,000
Preferred - Authorized 20,000
- lssued I ...
&re any or all of registrant's securlies listed on a Stock Exchanga®
Yes [x] Noe [ ]

2146 100 8520 of issued common shares of Acesite (Phils.} Hote! Corporation are listad in
the Philippine Stock Exchange of which 1,353,000 shares are in treasury 1o date and the
remalinder of 344,747 520 common shares are oulsianding.



INFORMATION REQUIRED IN INFORMATION STATEMENT

GEMNERAL INFORMATION

ftem 1. Date, time and place of meeting of security holders

The siockhciders' meeling shall be held on Frday, 6 September 2013, 4.00 p.m. &t the
3rd Floor, Peony Garden, Manila Paviion Hotel, United Nations Avenue comer Mara Orosa
Street, Ermita, Mania, 1000. The complete maiing addresa of the principal office of Acesie
{Phils.} Hetel Carporation ts 7" Floar, Manila Pavilion Hotel, United Nalions Avenue, Ermila,
Manila, 1000.

14 August 2013 is the approximate date on which the Information Statement (SEC Form 20-
I5] 1 first b be sant or ghwen W Security holders:

Itam 2. Dissenter's Right of Appraisal

Pursuant 1o Tite X of the Corporation Code, a stockholder has the right to dissent and
dermand the payment of the fair value of his shares. (i) in case any amendment to the arlicles
of incarporation has the effect of changing o restricting the rights of any slockholder or class
of shares, or of suthorizing preferences In any respect superior o those of oulstanding
shares of any class or of extending or shoriening the term of corporate existence, (i} in case
of sale, kease, exchange, rransfer, morigage, pledge o other disposilion of all or
substantially all ol the corporate properly or assels, and (ili} In case of merger or
consalidation,

Tha Company |s not aware of any corporate aclion or matter to be taken up at the Annuas
Meating of the Siockholders on 8 Seplember 2013 that will give rise o the exercise of 2
stockholder of the right of appraisal.

However If at any Ume after this Information Slatement has been sent oul, an action which
may give rise 1o the exercise of a stockholder of the right of appraisal is proposed al the
meeting, any stockholder who wishes [0 exercise such right and who shall have voled
against the proposed action must make a written demand within thirty (30) days afier the
date of the meeling or when the vote was taken, for the payment of the fair values of his
shares. Upon payment, the cedificale of stock must be surrendered. Furhermore, no
payment shall be made to @ dissenting steckholder unless the corporation has unresincled
retained garnings in ts books to cover such payment.

tem 3, Intarest of Certain Persons in or Opposition to Matters to be Acted Upon

1, Other than election to office, no direclor or officer has any subsiantal intores! in any
matter 1o be acted upon during the Annual Meeting of Stockholders on 6 Seplember
2013

2. Mo direcior intends o oppase any aclion to be taken at the sakd meating.

SEC Foem 20HS 2
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CONTROL AND COMPENSATION INFORMATION
itemn 4, Yoting Securities and Principal Holders Thereof

1. As of 31 July 2013, there are 346,100,520 subscribed and issusd common shares
1,353,000 shares are treasury shares. Each of the 345,100,578 guistanding common
shares i5 antitled to one vole. Of the suthorized 20,000 shares of preferred slock, none
hava bean issuad. The preferred shares are not entitled 1o vote

2. Al siockholders on record 88 of 13 August 2013 are entitled 1o receive nolice and to vole
at the Annual Meeting of the Stockholders on & Seplember 2013

3. As provided for under Section 24 of the Corporation Code, a stackholder may vate such
number of shares for as many persons as there are directors 1o be elected or he may
cumuiate said shares and give one candidate as many votes as the number of directors
to be elected multiphed by the number of his shares shall equal, or he may distribute
them on the same principle among as many candidates a5 he shall see fit, provided thal
the total number of voles cast by him shall not excesd the number of shares owned by
him 85 shown in the books of the eorporation multiplied by the whole number of directors
to be elected.

4 Security Ownership of Certain Record and Beneficial Owners and Management
a) SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN RECORD AND BENEFICIAL OWNERS

As of 31 July 2013, the stock transfier book of the corporation showed the followmng record

OWNES;
Mame of
me and Address —_——
Title of of Record OWner Baneficial Owner No. of
Class and relationshi amd _l-'-.‘ﬂhthnshm - Citizenship | Shares Held | Percent
with ISBLST with Record | R
T Crwmer |
Waterirant 1
Phitppines, Inc.'
e 7 Fir. Manila [
Share FPavilion Hatal, UN Filipina 192.1}45,n-5ri 55 40%
=185 | ave., cor M. Oresa, |
Ermita. Manila '
{Panant Compary) |
| |
Cammen | FCD Nomines .
ian? | Various Cwnars 130029 063 | 37 67%
Shares | Corporation [ | ;

Waterfroni Philippines Inc. (WP1) s a publicly listed corporation an the Philippine Stock
Exchange. Tha board of direclors of WP, as a group of natural persons acting together
directs the voting disposiion of shares by WFI. The following are directors of WPl Messrs.
Arhur M. Lopez, Renato B. Magadia, Kanneth T. Gatchalian, Lambero B. Mercada, Reno
Magadia, Sergic Oriz-Luis Jr., Auben D. Tomes, Ms. Dee Hua Gatchalian, and Ms. Elvira
A Ting.

*PCD Mominee Corporation has various beneficial owners. Majority holder is the | B
Gimonez Securiies. Inc. with 40.03% of the total shares. B. H. Chua Securities Corp

SEC Form 2015 3
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followed at 13.53% of the total shares, COL Financial Group, Inc. 15 next at 6.8%% of the
total shares, Westlink Global Equities, Inc. is next at 5.69% of the folal shares and the rest of

the owners has below 5% ownership
By SECURITY OWNERSHIF OF MANAGEMENT

As of 31 July 2013, the folowing are the record and benefhcial ownership of direciors and
managament.

Meture and |
Mame of . . ’
Title of Class Paosition Citizenshi Arriaint T
Beneficial Cwner P of Ownership |
b
. Common | Arthur M Lopez® Charman Filipine | D 3a0  0.0001%
" Common | Fenato B, Magadia Wice-Chairman Fipine | D 380 | 0.0001%
Commaon  |Kenneth T. Galchalian Prasident Fiiping | O ° 350 | 0.0001% |
| Common  |Ehvia A, Ting _ Treasurer Fliping | O | 350 | 00001 % |
common  |Aftur B, Ponsaran | Gofporale Secretary Fdipino ] 350 | 0.0004% |
common | Vicents © Aldang” Dirscior Fliping D 3,500 | 00010% |
Common__ |Sergio R, Orig-Lus, Ir - Directar Fipine | D | 350 | 6.0001% |
| Common  |Pablo M. Gancayco Director Flligine ] 350 | 0.0D01% |
| GCommon | Lambesio B, Mercado, Jr Digector Filigirg D | 3450 [ 00001%
Common  |Dee Hua Galchalan Directar Filipirio ] 3850 | 00011 %
Commen  |Merma T. Azoras | EVP - Opemations Filipino D 186 | 0.0001% |
Common | Silvestre H. Bello, Jr. | Derector Filigino D | 3500 | 00010%
Total Beneficial Ownership 13,848 | 0.0040%
' —independent Director 0 = Direct I — Indirect

The beneficial ownership of directors and executive officers as a group amount to 13,546
shares or 0.0040% of the Company shares. Mo director has any warrants, stock nghls of
opfions thel woulkd give the right to acquire additional shares.
£}  WOTING TRUST HOLDERS OF 5% OR MORE
The Company knows of no voting trust holders of 5% or more
d] CHANGES IN CONTROL
There are no arangements that may result in a change in contral of the Company.

g} EQUITY OWNERSHIF OF FOREIGNERS AS OF JULY 30, 3013

Citizenship Class Chwnership Fercentage
_Amearican CornmLgn | 20,051 0. 0056%,
British | Comman 8351 256 2.6710%
Chinese | Comman i 2229 : 0.0006%
' Eliping Commion 284314,357 | 82 1478%
Dihers | Comman_ | 52812421 18.1728%
P‘urluguni Common 184 i 0.0001% |
Total 346,100,520 100,0000% |
SES Form 2015 4
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Hem 5. Directors and Executive Officers

Al directors joined the Beard on 24 June 2004 except for Ms. Dee Hua Gatchakan, who was
electad July 19, 2005, Mr. Vicente C. Atlano elected as independent auditor Juna 20, 2007,
Mr. Silvestre H. Bello, Jr., elected on July 20, 2003 and Mr. Sergio R. Ortiz-Luz, Jr. as
replacement of Mr. Phiip A Encamacion and elected last February 25 2013. All are
expacied to be on the Board untll 6 Seplembar 2013 Per recommendations of the
MNominations Committee, all current directors, will be nominated to the Board again during
the Company's annual steckholders' meeting. The gualifications (including the ages,
nationafities, current and past posifion held and business experienca for the past five years)
of the nominees are a5 follows:

Arthur M, Lopez, 68
Filiping

SEC Fam 20-15
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Arthur M. Lopez s the Princpal Consultant of AML Holel
Consullants, an independent Hotel Consultancy engaged in Holel
Design DevelopmentTechnical Services, Hotel Feasibifity Study,
Pre and Post Holel Opening Services and Assat
Management'Owner s Representative.

He iz currently the Management Consultant ol the Ballavue Bohal
Resort in Panglac, the Bellevue Hotel Manila, Tha B Holel Manita
Direcior of Asia Pacific Top Management |nternalional Resources
Corporation (Federal Land), owner of Marco Polo Cebu;, Director
of Philippine Estates Corporation, 2 public lsted company -
Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE), Chairman of Acesite
Philippines Hotel Corporation, 3 public listed company = Fhilippine
Stock Exchange (PSE), owner of Manila Faviion Hotel; Director of
Watarfront Hotels and Casinos, a public company — Fhilippine
Stock Exchange (PSE). He & currently working on several hotel
developments in tha Philippines.

He was recently the Management Consultant and assisied in the
management and technical services agreement negotiation o
Federal Land's Grand Hyatt Project at the Forl Bonifacio, Taguig
City: Owner's Represeniative and Advisor of Four Points by
Sheraton Kuching, Sheraton Beach Resor Lengkswi, Malaysia,
Helang Airpord Hotel Langkawi Malzysia, Sanlubong Resor
Langkawi, Malaysia and Four points by Sheralon Langkawi in
Malaysia. He rnegotimled the management contract and
conversion to franchise agreemenl with Starwood Hotels and
Rezsorts of these properties in Mataysia,

He was Ihe Pre-Opening Hotel Management and Technical
Services Consultant of Bloomberry Casine Howls &
Resors/Solaire Hotel and Casing, Reglonal Director/Asia Facilic
of Palimerston Hotels & Resorts; Senior Adviser of Deparimeant of
Tourism, Philippines;, General Manager of Sheraton Hoals In
Melboume, Darwin, Alce Springs and Ayvers RoCk in Australia,
Sheraton Auckland, Mew Zealand and Westn Fhilippine Plaza.
Resider Manager of Century Fark Sharalon Manila, Vice
President and Area Manager of ITT Sheralon Austratia; Country
Manager Philippines ol Stanwood Hotels and Resorts; Philippine
Representative of Cassar's Falace; Management Consultant at
the Rarotongan Beach Hesorl & Spa and the Astutaki Lagoon
Resort and Spa m Cook lslands. He was ihe Asia Facilic and
Counlry Manager of CCA Infernational Lid., Managers of 45 chubs
workdwida including the Tower Club Manila. He held various

]



Fenalo B. Magadia, 75
Filiping

Vicenta C. Atilana &0
Filipino

Elvira A. Ting, 52
Filipino

SEC Fom 20-I15
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Management positions in Sakes and Marketing, Rooms Division
and Food & Beverage in [TT Sherston Hotels and Fillon
International. Mr. Lopez has also complated holel and business
club consultancy work in Japan, Palau, ching, \Vietnam and
Indonesia.

He holds a Bachelor of Science in Commerce degree, Major in
Managament, a Master's Degree in Business Admimistration
{MBA), both from the University of Santo Tomas in the Philippines
and Towism Managemeni at the East-Wast Center in Honolulu,
Hamweai, USA,

Mr. Magadia 15 a certified public accountant by profassion.  He
was alected Vice-Chairman of Acesila {Phils. ) since 24 June 2004
and Chairman of the Risk Management Committee of the
Company since 12 July 2004. Mr. Magadia has been a director ol
WPI since 1998 and, al present, the chairman and chief axecutive
officer of WP, He also holds post as Chairman of the Board of
Misons Indusirial and Develcpment Corp., Metro Aliance
Holdings and Equities Corp,, A Oceans Maritime agency, Inc.,
Howdan Insurancea and Reinsurance Brokers (phils.), Inc.,
Lancashire Realty Helding Coeporstion, Mercalor Holdings &
Management Corp. He iz, concurrently, a director of Accette Life
& Accident Insurance Brokers, Ing., Manchester intarnafional
Hoklings Unlimited Carp., Phil, Estates.

Mr. Wicente Aflano is a graduste of Alensa de Manda AB
Economics 1974 and obtained his pos! graduala degrees at the
Uinivarsity of Asia and the Pacilic (Manila, Philippines) — Master in
Business &nd Economics, 2000; Swedish Instilute of
Management (Stockhalm, Sweden) - Appiisd International
Managemen! Program, 1987, and Internatonal Management
instifite (Geneva, Switzerdand) - Financial Management, 1983
He founded Kohl Industries, Inc. where he s the Chaimman and
President from 2002 up to the prasent. Currently, he is aiso the
Chaiman and President of Sanosil Phis., an affiiate of Sanosil
Zurich.He was the founding president and stockhalder from 1990
fo 2000 of Corporate Investments, Fhis., Inc. Ha was the
Chairman of the Board of ATP Technologes, Inc, from 1948 o
2000 and President and Vice-Chaiman of TIPQ Valley Realy
Corporation from 1988 to 2001. He was the Chainman of
Fhilippine Foundation for Cultural & Education Development. Inc
(PFCED) from 1988 to 2000, President and Oirector of CIPI
Realty, inc. from 71896 to 2000, He was also the Assistant Vice-
President/Assistant Treasurer of First FPhilippine  Capital
Corporation from 1976 to 1881. He became Executive Vice
President and Board Director of Philippine Commercial Capital,
Inc. from 1983 fo 1989, He became a Direclor of Acesite [Phils.)
Hotal Corparation on 20 June 2007

Ms. Ting was elected director and Treasurer of the Lompany
ginca 24 June 2004, She samed her bachelor's degree in
business administration, major i management, from the



Arthur B, Ponsaran, 70
Filiping

Kennath T. Galchalian, 37
Filipina

Sergio R. Ontiz-Luis, Jr., 70
Filiping

SEC Form 20-5
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Phikopine School of Business Administration. She has been a
director of WP since Oclober 2000, She = concurrently, the wice-
chairperson and a direclor of Forum Pacific Inc. She B president
af Phil. Fsiates and vice president of Wellex Industries, inc. She
iz a director of Orient Pacific Corporation, Crsanfa Realty
Development Corporation, Recovery Development Corporation
and the Wellex Group, Inc.

Arthur R. Ponsaran, a Direclor and Corporate Secretary of the
Company since 24 June 2004, eamed his Bachealor of Laws from
the University of the Philippines. He is alka a Ceriflied Pubfic
Accountant He s the Managing Pariner of Corporate Counsels
Philippines Lew Office. He i also the Corporate Secretary of
among others, Walerfront  Philippines, Inc.,, Chemaz
Technologies, Inc. and MRL Nickel Philippines, [ne. Mr. Fonsaran
is @ member of the Integrated Bar of tha Philippines and the New
York Bar as well as the Philippine Institute of Certified Fublc
Accountanis

Mr. Kenneth Galchalian holds 8 degree In bachator of science in
architecture fram the University of Texas. He was elected as one
of the directors of the Company slhca 24 June 2004, He was
glacied President and CEOQ of the Company since Jure 25, 2007
He has been a director of WP| since February 2001, He i
concurrently the Prasidaent of WPI and a direcior of Forum Pacific,
Inc. and Wellex Indusiries, Inc. .

He has degress of Bachelor of Ariz and Bachelor of Science in
Business Adminisiration from De La Salle University; FhD
Humanites from Central Luzon Stale University, PhD Business
Technology from Eulegio “mang” Rodriguez Inslitule of Science
and Technology. He is the President of Phikippine Exporters
Confederation, Inc. AN Herorary Chairman of Philippine Chambel

Commerce & Industry, Employers Confederation of the
Fhilppines as well as Integrated Concepts & Solutiens, Inc. He is
the Vice Chairman of the Philippine Small & Medium
Development Enterprises Development, Alliance Global, Inc.
Export Development Council. He iz a Director of Manila
Exposition Complex, Inc. Lasallech Academy, Philippine Eslate
Corporation, BA Securiies. Rural Bank of Baguio, FILAK
Foundation, Universal Access Center Trade and Philippine
international Training Corporgtion. He is a Council Adviser
Member of Philippine Foundaton, Inc., a Founding Director of
international Chamber of Commerce of the Philippines and GS1.
He is also a member of the Board of Advisers of Southville
International Schoal and Collieges. He is 8 commissioner of Patrod
117, a Financirg Champion of Nationgl Competiliveness Council
and a Privale Sector Representalive of Bamboo Councd. He =
alsa a Chairman of Rotary Club of Greanmeadows Foundation
and also a Chaiman of Council of Advisers Eastern FPobce
District, He Is the past president of Rotary Chub Greenmaadows
Quezen City Rl District 3780; a Board of Advises Member of

T



Lamberto B. Mercado, Jr.,
48
Filipino

Pablo M. Gancayco, 55
Fikpino

Des Hua Gatchalian, 64
Filipina

SEC Farm 20-15
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Courcil of Advizers Fhilippine Mafional Paobice, a senaltor o
Philippinge Jeycee Senate, Captain of Philippine Coeastguard
Auxiliary and a member of the League of Corporate Foundation.
He is the Honorary Consul General of Consulale of Romania in
the Philippines, a Treasurer of Consular Corps of the Philppines
and an Honorary Adviser of International Association of Education
for Word Peace. Some Awards thal he recaived were
International Peace Award fro Ecanomic Davelopmaent in 2005,
Most Outstanding Citizen of Nueva Ecija in the field of business in
2005 also, Most Outstanding Pasigueno in 2006, Ulkang Ama
glso in 2008 and Presidential Merit Award Medal in Z007. He
became an Independent Direcior of Waterfront Philippmnes, Inc.
since August 2008 to present and an Independent Director of
Acesite (Phils) Hotel Corp since February 2013 10 present.

Atty. Mercado is the Vice-President for Legal of the Wallex Group,
inc. He was elected as one of the Directors of the Company
gince 24 Jure 2004, He is a graduate of the Ateneo de Mania
University School of Law. Atty. Mercado is a certified public
aceountant.  Prior to his post in Wellex Group, he was connected
with the Subic Bay Melropolitan Authonty (SBMA).  From
November 1983 1o July 1987, he was the cheef of siaff of SBMA.
He zlso served as president of the Freeport Senvice Corporation
in SBMA from August 1996 1o January 1998, He was appomnted
deputy administrator for administration in February 1897, a post
he held unfil August 1958,

Atty. Gancayco, a direcior of the Company since 24 June 2004, is
& semior pariner of the Gancayco, Salasbas & Asscciates Law
DOffices. He obtained his bachelor of arts in political scence and
bachelor of iaws from the University of the Philippines. He took a
masteral level intensive coursa on industrial propedy from the
University Robert Schuman In Strasbourg, France. His expertise
is in Intellectual Property Law and holds the posts of president
and director of the Imteleciual Properly Associfion of the
Fhilippings (the associaion of all intellectueal properly law
practiioners in the Philippmes) council member and country hesd
of the Asian Patent Aftomeys Association and counclor of the
ASEAM Inftaltecizal Properly Association. He 5 the Fhilippine
group head to the Association [ntemationale pour la Profection de
la Propriete [ndustrielie. He is also adept In iligation and
corporate law practice. At present, Atty, Pablo M. Gancayco is &
director of the Freepord at Bataan, a Pas! Disinct Gowvernor of
Rotary International District 3780, the Chairman of the Board of
Philippine Colege of Ratary Governors. an officer and member of
many ofher corporations, foundations and orgenizetions

Mrs. Gatchalian was elected dwecior of the Company since 78
July 2005, Mrs Gatchalian s the Executive Vice-President of the
Wellex Group, Inc,, and also the Execulive Vice-Presicent of
Plastic City Corporation.  She {5 concurrently a dirsctor in

]



Fhilippine Estates Corporation, and Waterfront Fhilippines, Inc.
Mrs. Gatchalian graduated with a degree in Medical Technoicgy
from the Far Ezslem University in 1970,  In addition to her
numerous positions in busmess firms, she is the Chalrperson of
Jesys  Our Life Ministrizs, Inc., a non-profil, non-stock
organization duly regstered wath the Securities and Exchange
Commission and a Charperson of Dakilang Handog Fourdation,
& non-profil, non-stock arganization,

Silvesine H, Bello, Jr., 79 Mr. Bello, Jr. holds a degres of Bachelor of Law from the Manued

Filipmo L. Quezon School of Law. From July 1859 o May 31, 1886 he
held different positions in the Commission on Elecions.  He
optionally retired with the Commission on Eleclions on June 30,
1988 as Direclor for Opergtions. From July 1386 o December
1888, he was in the private practice of law. On December B,
1588, he was appointed as Officer-In-Charge of the Office of the
Provincial Governor of Isabela. On February 1982, he was
appointed as Regional Trial Count Judge, Branch 24 of Echague.
Isabeda, In 1584, he was appointed a8 Regional Tral Court
Judge of Branch 128 in Caloocan Cily, From August 2002 1o
February 2004 he was designated as Execulive Judge of the
Regional Trisl Court of Caloocan City. On Aprdl 10, 2004 he
retired from the judiciary as RTC Judge of Branch 128, Caloocan
City. On July 20, 2009 he was elected as Director of the Board of
the Association of Retred RTC Judges of the Phiippines, Inc. On
March 2010, 2011, ang 2012 he was re-elected as Director of the
Board of Association of Retired RTC Judges of the Fhilippines,
Inc. Prasanlly a Law Partner of the Ramrez Lazaro Bello Rico-
Sabado & Associales Law Office since 2008,

Mr. Arthur Lopaz, Mr. Vicente C. Afilanc and Mr. Sergio R. Ortiz-Lui, Jr. are cumenlly
independent directors. They were nominated by Ms. Elvira Ting, who has no relabons 1o
thern, They will continue to serve as indepandent directors upon re-election pursuant lo SRC
Rule 38 as adapted in to under the Company's By-laws on August 18, 2004, under which the
appropriate report under 17-C was filed on November 12, 2004, which is hereby
incorporated as referenca. No other parsons have been nommated.

Per recommendation of the Mominabons Commities headed by Atty. Lamberlo B. Mercado,
Jr.. with hMessrs. Ricky Ricardo and Pablo Gancayco as members, the foliowing 'wil be
nominated as exacutive officers at the Organizational Meeting of the Board of Directors:

Mir. Arthier M. Lopez - Chainmman

Mr. Renalo B. Magadia - Vice-Chairman

Wr, Kannath T, Gatchalian - President and Chisf Executive Officer

Ay, Arthur B, Pongaran - Corporate Secretary and Chiefl Information Officer
Ms. Elvira A. Ting - Treasurer and Chigf Financial Officer

Ms. Norma T. Azores - Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officar
Mr. Ricky L. Ricardo - Vice-Presidant for Corporate Affars

Atty. Arsenio A. Alfiler, Jr - Aissistant Corporate Secretary and Compliance ONicer
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Homma T Azores, 85 Mz, Azores has been connected with the company for the past forty

Filiping years, eleven years of which as & director, & post she held uniil 24
June 2004. She was the treasurer of the Company from 1984 until
June 2004. She was elected vice-president of the Company i 1988
She iz currently the Executive Vice-Presiden! and thae Chiaf Operaling
Officer of the Company, Ms. Azores is a graduate of bachelar in
business administration, cum laude and & a cerified public
accounlart, She was a director and Corporafe Secretary of CIRLS
Reaky Phils., inc. uniil August 2004

Ricky L. Ricardo, 49 Me. Ricardo is the Vice President for Corporate Affairs of the Company

Filipdno since 2004 and currently the Vice President for Sirategic Iniiatives of
the Wellex Group, Inc. He is a graduate of the Aleneo de Manila
University with degrees in Management and Economics. He staried in
banking and corporate lending with the Far East Bank and Trust
Company. and laler handied corporate planning for the Philippine
Banking Corporation. He has previously worked with AEA
Development Corporalion, an invesimenl house, and he has alsp
sarved in the government under both the Office of the Prime Minister
and the Depariment of Finance

Argenio A Alfiler, Jr,  Afty. Alfiler, Jr. has bean the Assistant Corporate Secretary of Acesie

&7, Filipino since 2006 and concurrently Compiance Officer sinca Z00®, He holds
a bachalor of arte degree in public adminisiration and bachelor of laws
from the University of the Philippines. He was an associala lawyer in
Gonzalk Gonzalez Law Ofhce (1872 1o 1877) and  an in-house legal
counsel in Bancom Developrent Corporation [(1977-1881], Union
Bank of the Philippines (1982-1887), AsianBank Corporation and AQ
Capital and Investment Corporation (1987-2003) and Asiatrust Sank
{January - July 15, 2004)He is a pariner in Corporata Counseis,
Fhilippines Law Offices,

Significant Emol

Christopher  Robert Mr. Park is our General Manager for Manila Pavilion since 2007, Mr,

Park, 47 Park is a graduate of tha Swiss Hotel Association Hotel Management
Schooks Les Roches in \Valais, Switzerland in Hotel & Tourism
Managament. Mr. Fark Joined WF| in July 2007 and prior to this he
held senior positions in Roasters Philippines, Inc. He was the General
Manager of Fort llocandia R2sorl and Casino. EAM in the Manila
Hotel, Wice President for Oparations of the Legend Intemabtonal
Hesorls, Lid of the Metroplex Growp in the Philippines and Malaysia,
Hoted Equatarial in Kuala Lumpur and among others.

There are no other persons who are nof Execultive Officers that are expecled to make
significant contribution to the Company,
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Family Relat] i

Mr. Kennath T, Gatchallan is the son of Ms. Dee Hua Gatchallan, Ms. Elvira A. Ting is a
sister of Ms. Dee Hua Gatchalian, and B 2 matemal aunt of Mr. Kenneth T. Galchalian
Aside from them, no family relationship up 1o the fourth degree of consanguinity or alfinity
exists among the directors and executives.

Involvement in Cartain Legal Proceedings of Control Persons

Meassrs, Arfhur M. Lopez, Renato B. Magadia, Kennath T. Galchalian, Sergio R, Orfiz-_uis,
Jr. and Lamberto M. Mercado and Ms. Elvira A. Ting and Ms. Des Hua Gatchalian are
directors of WPI. None of the declors or officers has been involved in any lagal,
administrative or criminal proceedings for the past five years.

Cartain Relationships and Related Transactions

(A] 1. Ms. Norma T. Azores, the Execufive Vice-Frasident and Chief Opedating Officer of
the Company, was a director and Carporate Secretary of CIMA Realty until August
2004,

2. Mr. Ricky L. Ricardo, Vice-President for Corporaie Affairs (Acesile} and Director of
CIMA Realty. Also holds a Director position for Mayo Bonanza, Philippine Estates
Corporalion, Wellax indusiries, Inc, and Dirsclor and Corporate Secretery of ihe
Welay Group, Inc.

2 As relsted in Mote na 11b of the Notes to Financial Statements, the Corporation
had myastad in 86,710,000 shares of stock n Wellex industries, Inc., an affiliated
company listed on the Philippine Stock Exchange, at PO.50 per share or a total of
P43 355 000.00.

a. The Corporsfion invested in the above marketable security n orcier 1o
diversify #s current asset portfolic in listed companies with a broad upside
potental,

k. Waterfront Philippines, Inc, parent compary of the Corporation, i3 majornity
ownad by the Wellex Group, Inc., which also controls Wellex Industres, Inc.

¢. The acquisition price of PO.S0 per share represents a 13.7% discount o ne
nel book value of POSE per share of Wellex Indusiries, Inc. as of 31
Decambar 2005

d. The Risk Management Committee has evaluated the transaction in
acocordance with certain nomms, mcluding investment risk, market liquidiy,
projecied price-earnings ratio, net asset value and control abiity, and has
concluded thal tha investment is fair and reasonable al the acquisition price
and volurmes.

g. Thare are no other fransactons with parties that fall outside the definition of
“ralated parties” but with whom the Corporation may have a relationship that
enables the parties 10 come 10 18rms in 8 different manner as compared 1o
indapandant parties on an arm’s iength basis,

SEC Feoerm 20615 i
Acesile [Phils b Hote! Corporatian



(B PARENTS OF THE REGISTRANT
1) Waterfront Phils., Ing., which, a5 of 30 July 2013 hedd 55.49% of the Company,
is an nvestment holding company for tha hotel, leisure and lourism
businesses registered with the SEC on 23 September 1954
(C) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
For defails please refar 1o Notes No. 11 of Financial Siaiemenis.

1. Resignation of Directors

Mo director has resigned or declined to stand for re-slection to the board of
directors smce tha lasl date of stockholder's mesting dus fo a disegreament
relating to the operation, policies or practices of the company, and no director has
furnished the registrant wilh a lefier describing any such disagreament,
raguasting that the matier be disclosad

Mr. Philip A. Encamacion, Indepandant Director resigned from his position a3 last
February 23, 2013 due lo lack of ime 1o attend to duties of a director because of
his cther professional commitments.

Item 6. Compensation of Directors and Executive Officars

1. Executive Compensation
General

Ms. Elira A, Ting, an exacutive officer elected on 18 August 2004 and has not been
remunerated with a compensalion package. Ms. Norma T, Azores who was slected
Executive Vice-President for Operations and Mr, Ricky Ricardo, Vice-Fresident for
Corporate Affairs are reguiar employees and will recenve remuneration for the year. Hotel
execulives are also regulsr employees of the Company and will simiarly receive
compensation package for the year. In addition, Mr. Ricardo and the executive officers of
fha hotel can receive whatever gratuity pay the Board may extend to the managenal,
supenvisory and rank and file employees.

COMPENSATION TABLE
Mamea Position ear Salary  |Bonus | Qiners
Kenneth T. Gatchalian  |President and CEC
Norma T, Arores EVP and COO
Ricky Ricardo VP, Corporale Affairs |
Christ r Park /Genaral Man
Alan Chan |E1{ecutiw= Chaf i
2013 10372423 1 - 30,000
Agaregat tor abicres 2012 7.836,813 | - |30000
N TR 2013 (est)| s100000 | - | 30000
= - 1,041,577
| All other officers and directors gg:; 5 O 1:$E.f25
A% a group unnamed 2013 (est.} . W 1948000
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For the ensuing year (2013), the aggregate compensation is expected to increase oy
approximately 16%.

COMPENSATION PLAN OF DIRECTORS

The members of the Board of Drector ane elected for a term of one year, Director per diems
are pegged at & rate of B5,000.00 per board meefing. Except for the Chairman and the
CEOQ, Directors, are not entitied to compensation package. Excepl as herein manioned, no
draclor received bonuses or profit shaning plens for the years ended 31 December 2011 and
31 Dacember 2012

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS AND TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT AND CHANGE-IN-
CONTROL ARBAMNGEMENTS

The members of the Board of Directors and Executive Officers are elected for a term of cne
year. Mo director or officer has a compensatory contract in case of resignation, retiement,
termination or change in control except for Mr. Ricky L. Ricardo, The lafter is covered by
standard employment confract and can be terminated with appropriate notice.  As regular
employes, 8Mr. Ricardo is aligible to receive the benefits under the company’s relirement plan

upon separation.

Warrants and Options Quistanding: Repricing

There are no outstanding wamanis or opiions held by the Company's diectors or axeculives.

Hem 7. Independent Public Accountans

The accounting fim of KPMG Manabat San Agustin & Co. is the elecled Extemal
Auditors for Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation under Mr. Virgiie L. Manguilimolan -
Partner incharge. In compliance with SRC Rule 68, Paragraph 3(b)(iv) {re: complance
with the S-year rotation of external auditors), the financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2012 were audited by the accounting ferm of KPMG Manabat San Agustin
& Co. while prior years financial slaternents for the yvears ended 31 December 2003, 37
Decembear 2008 and 31 Decamber 2007, were audited by the accourting firm of SGY &
Company, The financial statemenis for 31 December 2008, 31 December Z009, 31
December 2010 and 31 Decembear 2011 were awdiled by the accounting firm of KPkG
Manabat San Agustin & Co. A twa year cooling off period shall be observed in the ra-
engagement of the same slgning partner.

Representatives of KPMG Manabat San Agustin & Co. will be present at the
sinckholders’ meating and are expected to be available lo respond 1o appropriate
queslions. The accountants will have the opporfunity to make a statement il they desire

io do 5.
Mame of Frevious accountant @ S5V & Company, Ladislao Avila, Jr., handling pariner

Date of Cessation from service: July 16, 2008

Reazon lor cessafion o Torotate avditors pursuant 1o SEC Rule 68 and (0
slreamiing subsidianes of Weaterfrom Fhils. Ing.
under the accounting firm of KFMG Manabat, San
Agustin & Co
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There ara no disagreements with the previous auditor, nor have they =sued any
corregpondence indicating any disagreement with the company.

Members of the Audit Commitiee!

Chairman - Sergio R. Ortiz-Luiz, Jr - Indepandent Directar
Member = Arthur M. Lopez - Indepandan! Diracior
Member . Wicente C. Alilano - independent Director
Member - Dee Hua T. Gatehalian - Director

External Audit Feas
a. LAudi Related Fees

1. The aggregale fees for the awdit of the registrant's annual financial
statements or services thal are provided by the exlemal auditar in connection
with stalutory and regulatory filings amount 1o P1.09& million for 2012 and
P1.030 million for 2071,

Thara are no ather asswrancs and related services rendered by the exlemal
auditor for the years 2011 and 2012

L]

b. Tax Advisory Fees

1, Thera are no Tax Advisory Fees for 2091 and 2012,
¢. Al Other Feas

No other audit fees wena charged.
d. Audit Commitiee Procedures

The Audit Commities invites several auditing firms o provide information an thair
scope of audit services and (heir guotations on fee structure. An initial screening
is made to determine if such firms can handle the scope of audil requirad Oy the
Corporation.  Desired firms are short-listed and considerations on comparative
sirengths of these candidates are evaluated by the Audit Committes. The quoted
fea struclure is similary discussed o delerming the Dest candidate for
endorsement to the board of directors of the Corporation, which in tum, endorses
the nominated audit fim o ke stockholders for approval at the regular
ghockholder's meating of the Corporaton

2, Compensation Plans

The company has no plans to pay of distribute cash or non-cash compensation in the
farm of stock options, warrants or rights and any other type of compensation plan,
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ISSUANCE AND EXCHANGE OF SECURITIES
Item 9. Autherization or Issuance of Securities Cther Than for Exchange

In & meeting held an June 11, 2009, the Board of Directors resolved fo increase the
autharized capifal stock from B310 millien to B1.210 bilion via declaration of 250% slock
dividands and from R1,210 billion to B2 040 billion via rights offering. Al he annual meeting
held on July 20, 2009, the stockholders present by unanimous vole, approved the increase
in the Corporation’'s authorized capital stock. On May 25 2012, the application for the
increase in the Company’s authorized capital stock from P310 million to P1.21 billon was
approved by SEC. Accordingly, the Company distrbuted the 250% stock dividends or
246248 212 shares on July 18, 2012 far stockholders of record as of June 25, 2012

#tem 10. Modification or Exchange of Securities

Acesite (Phils.}) Hotel Corporation has no plan lo medify any of ds authorized and issued
securities or to exchange them for another class.
1. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS AS TO CERTAIN ISSUES OR ISSUERS

As of 31 December 2012, the Company has a net worth of P1,122 billion and & not
planning ko issue any unsecurad bonds for 2013

Property

The principal property of the Company s a 22-sloray building known as the Manila Pavilion
Hotel lacated at the comer of United MNabions Avenue and Maria . Orosa Street in Ermita
Manila. The Holel has reduced its number of rooms available for sale from 502 rooms 19
485 rooms after the complelion of the defuxe roems rencvation program, The renovated
finors include 16™ flcor to 21" floor and some rooms were reconfigured as additional suite
mams. Aside from the two calegory deluxe rooms, exesulive rooms, premier suites and a
new type of exclusive ambassador club rooms have been infroduced. The 488 rooms and
sudes are individually equipped with controlied central air conditioning, private bathroom with
bathtub and shower. muliichannal radio. LCD TV sels with cable channels and
telecommunications facilities. The hotel had approsamately 2 200 sq. m. of meeling, banoguet
and conference facilties bul decded lo lease the ameas lo Pageor per Contract of Lease
dated December 20, 2007. The hotel also houses several restaurants, such as Seasons
Café (coffes shop). the Boulvar (bar & lounge) and the Palisseris (bakeshop and deli iterns)
(iher guest services and faciBlies include a chapel, swimming pool, gym, business center
and a valat-service basement carpark. Concessionairas and tenanis include a spa,
aliernative medicing clinlc, travel agency, and flower shop, In addition, Casing Filiping -
Pavilion, owned and operated by PAGCOR, eccupies part of the first, second, third, fourth,
fifth floors and AHU area occupying a tolal of 12.696.17 sq. m. of the bulding.

Priar to Novemnber 2011 the Company leased the land en which the Manila Pavilien Holel
stands from CIMA Raalty Philippines, Inc. (CIMAR) for an annual rental of PE.1 million. The
lease covered 2 tolal land area of 6,500 square meters and was valid up to January 2014,
renewabie for another 25 years up to 2038, The Company had the oplion to purchase the
land from CIMAR any time during the lease at a purchase ophion price of P25.0 milion, and
may reassign this oplion to any gualified third pary. In Seplember 2006, CIMAR formally
filed a case in cout ordering the Company to vacale the premises where fhe Hotel =
situated and ordering the Company to pay the unpaid fiabdifies and relaled interest. In
Dictober 2005, fie Company filed its answer in the court, claiming beneficial cwnarship over
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the land pursuant to an implied trust In January 2006, the Company filed a case for
reconveyance of the land based on the Company's defense in iis Ociober 2005 fling. The
Company mitiated discussions with CIMAR for the possible amicable setiement of this case.

The Company exscuted MOA with CIMAR to amicably setbe =il pending cases and
controversies bahween two partias, In consideration, the Company would pay UIS$Z 5 million
doltar In series of term payments. In July 2011, the RTC of Manila issued an order granting
the joint motion o dismiss the ejectmeant case batween the Company and CIMAR, Moreowver,
the finance lease confract between the two parties was supersedad an Oclober 31, 2077 by
a new long term end non-canceiable aperating lease. The Company acquired 100% Inlarest
of CIMAR, a former subsidiary of Acesite Limited BV] (ALB). The Company has enlarad mio
an operating lease with CIMAR for use of the latter's land following the cancellation of the
finance lease between two parties. This non-cancelable operating lease commenced
Novamber 1, 2011 end has a tarm of 20 years with 8 moenthly rate of F250.000.00 and an
escalation rate of 5% per annum. Also, the contract provides for two months rent free.

Tha hotal building and equipment and the parcel of land owned by CIMAR are mortgaged in
favar of the Metropolitan Bank and Trust Company-Trust Department, as the lrustee for the
Singapore Branch of the Industrial and Commercial Bank of China {ICBC). a banking
cofporation organized under the laws of the People’s Republic of China (PROLC), to secure a
lsan 0 the original principal amount of Fifieen Million United Siates Dollars
{USS515,000,000.00).

The Company has no plans to acquire othar propenties for 2013.

Legal Proceadings

1. Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation vs. Liberty Toledo, in her capacity as the Cily
Treasurer of Manila and the City of Manila, Civil Case No. 07-118174; [RTC, Manila Br ]

This &= a petition fMled on 15 October 2007 bafore the Kegional Tral Court of Manila
contesting the local tax assessmenl made by the City Treasurer on income eafmed by
Manfta Pavilion from its contractual relation with PAGCOR for the perdod 2003-2005
amounting to Forty Five Million Five Hundred Seventy Five Thousand Eleven Pasos and
72100 [R45575,011.72. On 18 January 2011, we recewed the Uecison dated 7
December 2010 dismissing the appaal fled by pelitioner Acesite Phils for lack of ment,
On 3 February 2011, we filed Motion for Reconsideration of the Decision dated 7
December 2010. On 2 March 2011, we received comment/oppasition 1o the matlon for
reconsideration filed by defendanis counsel. On 9 March 2011, we raceived order cated
28 February 2011 denying the motion for reconsideration filed by Acesite for lack of
merit On 11 Agprll 2011, Acesite filed a Petition to the Cowt of Tax Appeals for review
assading the Decision dated 7 December 2010 and Order daled 28 Feoruary 2011
renderad by Branch 17, Regional Trigl Court of Mania affirming the decision of the City
Treasurer of Manila to coBect from Acesite business taxes on revenues denved from is
contraciugl relations with PAGCOR. On 18 May 2011, we received copy of the Comment
filed by the City of Manila. The parties filed respective memaoranda In compliance with
the Resolution dated 15 April 2011, The mofion lor reconsideration was dismissed for
lack of menl. Thus, on Oclober 11, 2012 a petition for review seeking t© amnul fhe
decision was filed. A resciulion was raceived lasl Fabruary 25, 2013 giving due course o
the patition and requiring the paries to submit wihin 30 days the memaoranda.
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2. Nalional Unson of VWarkers in Hoteds Restaurants and Alied Indusiries, Faki Lago, et al.,
v. Acesite Hotel Corporalion, et al., CA-G.R. SP No. 88193, 5" Division

The Holiday Inn Manila Pavilion Hotel Labor Union (HIMPHLU) requested the Hoel to
dismiss several employees who were former members of the union on the grounds of
diskwyally and fallure 1o maintain membershio in good standing pursuant to the union
sacurily clause of the line staff CBA. The dismissed amployess filed a caze for llegal
dismissal with the NLRC branch. The Labor Arbiter decided in favor of the complainants
and orcersd the Hotel to reinstate the complainants and pay solidarily with the union
back wages of the dismissed employees. The hotel appesled the decision o the
Commission level. On § February 2005, the Commission reversed the Labor Arbiter's
decision, but ordered the Hotel 1o pay the complainants financial assistance. On 14
Jarary 2005, National Union of Warkers in Holels Restauranis and Allied Industries
(NUWHRAIN) representing the dismissed employees fliled a petiion for Ceriorar with
the Court of Appeals which was decided on 10 August 2008 in favor of the dismissead
employees

On 4 January 2009 the Company filed a Pelition for Review on Certloran with the
Supreme Cour

On 17 September 2012, the Supreme Couwrt issued a resolution denying the pelitions
filed by respondents questioning the decisicn renderad by the Court of Appeals.

On 14 January 2013, the Supreme Court denied respondents’ maotion for reconsideration
daled 15 October 2012 (HIMPHLU) and 17 Oct 2012 (Acesite Phis. Hotel Corp), the
Court resolves 1o deny both motions with finality and no further pleadings or motions
shall be enterlained in this case.

On 14 March 2013 the Court affirn August 10, 2009 and November 11, 2009 decision in
favor of the complainants and the same became final and executory. A copy of the
Mational Labor Relations Commission's computation on the Company's tolal liabiity
wera furmished and the Company has been given time to comment on the said
compulation

lterm 12. Mergers, Consolidations, Acquisitions and Similar Matters

Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation has no plans to merge and consolidale with other
company, 1o acquire other company's securities, to acquire any olber going business or of
the assats Ihereof, to sell or transfer any substantial part of is assets and to liquidate or
dizzclve the Company,

tem 13. Acquisition or Disposition of Property

The company has not acquired any property nor disposed of any of its properdy for he
calendar years ended 31 December 2011 and 31 December 2012,

The CGompany acquired 100% interest of CIMAR, & formes subsidiary of Acesile Limlied [BVI)
or ALE, [n October 2011, In July 2011, the Company and CIMAR execuled & Memorandum
of Agreement (MOW), which effectively settle all panding cases and conlroversias betwesn
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the two parties. In fulfillment of all the terms and condiions of the MOA, CIMAR's
stockholders including all their nominees, agreed o assign, sell, ransfer and convey af
existing shares of stecks of CIMAR to the Company.

hem 14. Restatement of Accounts

There is no substantial restaternent of any asset, capital or surplus account of the Company.
Howeyer, the financial stalements for the calendar year ending 31 Decembsr 2011 and 37
Decembar 2012 have been restated to conform to PFRS reporting

OTHER MATTERS

Item 15. Action with Respect to Heports

The following reports, copies of which will be duly fumished to stockholders without charge,

will be submitted for stockholders approval st the Annual Meeting of Stockholders on 8

Seplembar 2013:

a] The Annual Repart and Audiled Financial Stalements for the calendar year ending 31
December 2012,

b) Minutes of the previous Stockholder's Meeting:
¢} Gaeneral ratification of corporate acis since the last stockholders’ mealing

« [asignation of cerain oficers and law office o represenl the company in cour
CALRS,

« Renewal of licenses from various government offices and designation of authonzed
signatarizs hereto;

e All others pertaining o administrative matter

The stockholders appointed the law firms of Corporate Counsels, Philippines and Gancayco,
Balashas & Associates on 24 June 2004 as the legal counsels of the Company.
Representatives of the said law firms shall be attending the annual meeting of stockholders
on 6 September 2013 to respond to appropriate quastions and have an opporunity o make
a statement If they so desire. Both Law Firms of Corporale Counseds, Philippines and
Gancayco, Balashas & Associatés stand for re- appointment on 6 September 2013,

The accounting firm of KPMG Manabal San Agustn & Co. has scted as the Exlernal
Auditors for calendar year 2012, also stands for re-appointment There are ng
dissgreaments with KPMG Manabat San Agustin & Co. on any matter of accounting and
financial disclosure
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Itern 17. Amendments of Charter, By-Laws & Other Documents

The increase of capilal stock of the Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation from P310,000,000.00
divided into 300.000,000 Common shares with the par velue pf P1.00 each; 20000
Preferred shares with the par value of P500.00 each, 1o P1,210,000,000.00 divided into
1,200,000.000 Cormmon shares with the par value of P1.00 each; 20,000 Praferred shares
with the par value of P500.00 each, approved by majority of the Board of Directors on June
11, 2009 and by the vote of the stackholders cwning or representing at least two-thirds of the
outstanding capital stock at a meating held on July 20, 2008 certified to by the Chasman and
the Secretary of the slockholder's meeting and 3 majority of the Board of Directars of the
corporation, was approvad by the Commission last May 25, 2012 in accordance wilth tha
provaion of Section 38 of the Corporation Code of (he Phiippines (Batas Pambansa Blg
G8), approved on May 1, 1880

On May 25, 2012, the application for the increase in the Company's authorized capital stock
from F310 milion to P1.21 biflion was approved by SEC. Accordingly, the Company
distributed the 250% stock dividends or 245248212 shares on July 18, 2012 for
stockholders of record as of June 25, 2012,

On June 28, 2013 the board has authorized Acesite (Phils) Hotei Corparation to amend its
Articles of Incerporation to include in the corporate nama the phrase, "Doing business under
the name and style of Waterfront Manila Pavilien Holel” and fo adopt and use the business
name, “The Manila Pavilon Holel” and “Waterfront Manila Pavilion Hotel”, Approval of the
stockhelders will be securad al the annual stockholders’ meeting on September 6, 2013,

ftem 18. Other Proposed Action

There are na othar proposed actions.

Item 18. ¥oting Procedures

a) For election of directors, the provision of Section 24 of the Corporation Code of the
Philippines shall apply, and thus, candidates receiving the highest number of votes shali
be declared elacted. For the election of the exemal suditors and the corporate legal
counsel, the nomineas receiving the highest number of wotes shall be declared as
elected, For the repons discussed above, majgority effirmative vole of the oulstanding
capital stock of the corporation & required.

by Unlkess any stockholder present requests for @ written ballof, the voting shall be done
crally or by show of hands, which shall ba duly counted by the Corporate Secretary.
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BIGNATURE

Afwsr reasonzble inguiry and 1o the best of my knowladge and belief, | certfy that the
Intormation set forth in this report is true, compiete and correct.  This raport is signed in the

City of Pasig on August §, 2013,
Biy:

Crete ; Elg 2013, ARTFHUR R. POMNSARAN
Ceafporaie Secmwlary
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MANAGEMENT REPORT

FINANCIAL AND OTHER INFORMATION

Financial Statements

The Company's consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2012,
2011 and 2010 are incomacated herein by reference.

Business Development

1. Acesite {Phils,) Hotel Corporation is a domestic corporation incorporated on 10 October
1952. The Company has baen in the hotel business since 15 March 1968, At that bme,
the Hillon Internalional Company provided for tha management of its holel prapery
located at the corner of UN Avenue and Marda ¥, Crosa Street  The Holday Inn
{Philippines) Inc. tock over the management of the hotel on 01 January 1935 and ook
charge of the operations unt 28 Februarny 2003

On June 24, 2004, Waterfront Philippines Inc. (WPI) established s cwnership and
majority control over Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corperation.  The Manila Pavikon Hotal is
thus now part of the largesi Filipino chain of hotel faciliies, complementng the
Waterdront hotels in Cebu City, Mactan and Davao

2. The Company has noi been imwolved in any barkruptcy, receivership or similas
proceading for the past three years,

3. The Company acquired100% interest of CIMAR, a former subsidiary of Acesile Limited
iBVH or ALE. in October 2011, In July 2011, the Company and CIMAR executed a
Memarandum of Agresmment (MOA), which effectively seftied al pending ceses and
confroversies between the two parties, In fulfilimant of all the terms and conditions of the
MOA. CIMAR's stockholders includeg all their nominess, agreed to assign, sell, transfer
and convey &ll existing shares of stocks of CIMAR 1o the Company.

r Brief Description of the General Nature and Scope of the Reqistrant's Business
i Business of lssuer
{a) Principal Product or Senice

The company operales the Manika Paviion Holel lecated along United Natons
Avenue, Ermita, Mania. Aside from hotel operations, business activities of the
company include restaurant operations.
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Revenue Contnbolion of Cperalions for 2012

| ProductServices |  Amount {P} % Contribution
Food & Beverage (F&E) 133,428 998 | 24.87%
| Rooms 134,071,506 24 .99% .
 Rent _ 269,725 122 48.53%
[Dperafing Departments | 2.640.834 0.55% #
Others | 336 405 0.06%
TOT 10064
| 536,502 865 ) -
(b} Room Sales to Foreigners [Percantage o Room Ravanua]

The Asian markel remained strong and vibrant.  Arrivals surged, with Japan, Kores
and China as the biggesl contribulors. Bookings from long haul fraffic, howewver,
remained margnal. The domestic market share increased and continued to be the
mast dominant market segment,

Foreign Source % Contribution to Total Room Nights
2012 2011

| Asia 20.20% 20.00%

( Middle East 0.64% 1.09%
Morth America [ 4.74% 5.13%
South/Central Amerca | 0.33% 0.18%
Eurcpe _[1.T8% 207%
Australia 0.97% 1.25%
Africa 0.03% 0.07%0

| Philippines B 22% 80.21% - 2l
TOTAL 100.00% 100.00%

(b} Digtribution Methods of the Products or Senvices

Food and Beverage (F&B)

The hatel has several food and beverage outlets contributing revenue as follows:

Outlets F&B Revenues (% Contribution)
2012 2011

Seasons | 60.81% 59.15%

Boulvar 5.25% 3.56% ol
Patissere 11.74% 11.57%

Rotisserie | 3.30% 3.34%
| Peany Garden 0.00% 5.89%

Room Sernvice 575% 3.98%

hini B 032% 0.81%

Casina 12.73% 11.70% —i;
Total 100% 100%

SEC Forrm 215
Acesile (Fhils ) Hoted Corparation




Roams

The biggest ravenue contibulion came from FIT accounts, folowed by travel trade
accounts. Strong showing came mostly from Japanese, Korean and Lhinese
individual travelers and groups. The domestic marke! contributed the bulk of rooms
sold. Pick up for Korean and Chinese market has decreased which used Lo be taking
the bigger shara of the pie. The avaidabiity of the drect arline fight from China to
Boracay also contributed to the decrease since thay nolonger have to stay in Manila.
On the other hand, the shifting of Sales strategy from Travel Accounts to Corporate &
FIT Accounts has been adopted lo caler market with higher rales o fill up the nawly
renovaled rooms.

Revenue generation from the hotel's marketng promotions and travel trade accounis
dipped in 2012 from last year but squally compensated with the higher confribution ot
corporate end FIT accounts

Market Segment l % Confribution |
l 2012 2011
Marketing Promotions | 10.99% [ 11.87% I,
Reservalion system : 20.08% 19.98%
| Travel Trade Accounts | 27.96% 21.76% |
Corporate & FIT Accounts | 40.87% 36.29% |
TOTAL . | 100.00% 100.00% |

{d) Status of Any Publicty-Announced New Product or Service

Ae disclosed o SEC and PSE last March 20, 2013, the Manila Paviiion Hotel has
completed the renovafion program covering six higher category floors of deluxe
rooms, executive rooms, Ambassadar Club rooms and Presidential suites

{@] Top Five (5) Performance Indicators

Oeccupancy of the hotel decreased from S8.685% for the year ended 31 December
2011 to 45.20% for the year ended 31 December 2012 Averapge romn rabe
decreased from P1,512 82 in 2011 o P1.477.61 in 2012,

2012 w1 |
| Occupancy Rate | 49.20% 58 66%
Average Room Rate 1.477.61 1.512.82
Revenues 536,502,065 | 635,871,284
Gross Operaling Income | 217,479,946 | 342 785,604
Gross Operaling Income Ratio | 40.54% 53.91%

(1) Sopurces and Availability of Raw Malerials

The hotel sources all its raw materials (lood, beverages, room ciganing tems, bed
and bath linen, soaps, office supples, etc) from varous local suppliers,
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{g) Major Customers

On December 1, 2010, Pageor and the company amended the lease coniraci,
otherwise known as the Omnibus Amended Lease Confract (OALG) axlending the
legse term and expanding the lease area. The DALC cover tha Main Area [7,093.05
sq.m.), Expansion Area A (2,130.36 sq.m.), Expansion Area B (3 089.92 sq.m.} and
Air Handling Unit (AHU) Area (402 B4 sq.m.) or a lotal lease area of 1268617 sg.m.
The lease period for the Main srea, Expansion Area A and AHU Area commeanced
upon the signing of the lease agreement until December 16, 2016. The 3rd floos
gaming area of Casino FRipino Pavilion has been fully cperational sinca Oclober 28,
2011 and shal terminate on December 30, 20116, The OALC may be repewed at ihe
opfion of tha lessee under such terms and conditions as may be agreed upon by the
parties.

PAGCOR contributed 8.79% share in room night's production and 24.04% of the total
F&B revenue. The Travel Trade sector, comprising arcund 150 Wravel agencies
calenng lo Japanese, Koreans and Chinese lourists, makeup 27.86% of the total
reom nights for the year. Other corporate companies and FIT accounts accounted
for 40 97% of the occupancy. The domeshc market contributed a sizeable chunk of
the business,

(h) Transactions with Related Parties

The Caorporation had invested in 85,710,000 shares of Wellex Industries, a related
company isted on the Philippine Stock Exchange, sl PO.50 per share or a 1otal of
P43, 355,000.00,

Transactions with WP| during the year amountad fo P117.48 milion and F110.58
milian In 2012 and 2071 respectively. Transacbons with WP alse nclude tha
aliocated share in the common operaling expenses. As of December 31, 2012 and
2011, the outstending bakance of recesvables from WPI amounted to P572 05 milkon
and PS8BS 53 million respeciively.

In Fabruary 16, 2009, the Company assigned to Fhiippine Business Bank is fulure
rental receivables from PAGCOR, arisking from the latier's lease commitments 1o the
Company, in peyment of the bank lpans of related pariies, Pacific Rehouse
Comporation and Walerfronl Mactan Casino Hatel, [nc.

The Comparny has entered into an operating lease with CIMAR for use of the latter's
tand followlng the cancellation of finance lease between the two paries (see Nole
23c of the 2012 audited FS), This non-cancellable operating lease commenced on
Movemnber 1, 2011 and has a term of 20 years with escalation rate of 5% per annum
Also, the contract provides for two months rent free for the penod November and
December 2011.

iy P ks, Co h i Franchiges, Concessions and
Agreements

Mot applicabba.
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{i' Government Approval of Principal Products or Sgrvices

The Company holds a BFAD License fo Operate as evidence of full compliance with
the requirements of the Bureau of Food and Drugs (BFAD). The Holel is sccreciled
with the Department of Tourism (DOT) and the application far the reciassification 1o a
higher category upen compietion of the renovation project is currently beirg
processed by DOT.

(k] Effect of Existing or Probably Goyernmental Requiations on tha Business

In management's opinion, there are no other existing or probable governmental
requlations that would have significant impact on the business of the firm.

(n Research and Devalopment Activifies
Mot applicable

(m}Compliance with Environmantal Laws

The Hotel is compliant with the emission standard set by the Clean Air Act, the Soiid
Wasle Management Act and effluent slandard of wastewater. The cost of
compliance covers the applicalion for certificates of environmental comphance and
the regular monitoring and maintenance of engineering agquipment and sewsrage
treatment plant (STP). Permit fees for garbage collection, sewage cleaning pius
Mayniled sewage camiage charges amounted to B1.3 million for the year ended 31

December 2012,
in} Manpower Count
Actual Manpower Count As of
31 Det 2012 31 Dec 2011
Ceparmant Head 25 76
Managerial and Suparvisors T2 a0
Line Staff 1714 187
Casual 53 a0
Tolal 221 343

The Manila Pavilion Hotel has not experienced any strikes since 2008. The
Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) for the line employees was concluded on
January 14, 2013, covering a pericd of three (3) years, July 1, 2012 to June 30,
2015. The GBA for supervisors signed on June 21, 2012 covers a pericd of three (3)
years, April 1, 2011 {0 March 31, 2014

Yearto-date training index was 16234, and most of the hotel employees have
undergone training in various skill-building seminars and develapment workahops.
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{o} The hotel business s particularly sensitive to the financial crisis and ravelrelatad
risks, such as terrorist alers, travel advisories, the conflicts in the Middie East, other
diplomatic issues with neighboring countries and the perceivad pelitical nstability of
the country, The Cormpany has established a Risk Managemen! Commiltee that
continually ideniifies, assesses and mansges such risks. As a resull of such
assesamenl, steps have been taken. in conunction with the Department of Tourism,
to participate in fravel frade shows abroad, to send sales and promafions teams 10
targeted foreign and "bakkbayan® markets, n order to allay trave! fears, promola tha
Philippines as a travel destination and neutralize negatve percephions.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The top five (5) key performance indicators, as discussed herein, are presented on
comparable basis and compared with figures attained from prior years aperalion, and are
mere fully explained as follows: 1) Occupancy rate is the number of hotel room-nights sokd
for the period divided by the number of room nights available for the period; 2) Average room
rale is the room revenue for the period divided by the number of holel room-neghls sold for
the period; 3) Revenues are broken down on a departmental basis; 4) Gross operating profil
margin is computed as a percentage of revenues; and 5) Total Fixed, Financial and Other
Charges are presenied in the comparalive

Year Ended 31 December 2012 to Year Ended 31 December 2011

The year ended 31 December 2012 showed a 15.63% decrease in revenues, from PG35.3
milion in 2011 to P536.5 milkon this year. P265.7 million came from rental income (49.53%),
F134.1 million came from room revenue (24.99%), and P133.4 milkon from food & beversge
ravenues (24.87%). The hotel regisiered an occupancy rate of S8.6%% in 2011, as
compared 1o the 4% 20% in 2012. The average room rate of P1,477 .61 achieved in 2012 i
iower by 2.33% as compared to the P1.512.82 in 2011, The decreasa in room revenus was
mainty due to the decrease in room inventory because of the closure of five floors for room
renovation. In effect, food and beverage in-house covers also decreased resulting to a fall in
food and beverage revenue. The year-end adjusiment to effect the straighl-ine recognition
of rental mcome as required by Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS) No. 17, resulied to
the decreasea in rantal revenue from P56 milion in 2011 to only F10.8 million n 20012

The coffee shop, Seasons, brought In 60.91% of the fotal feod & bewversge
business, followed by sales at Casino Filiping contributing 12 73%, Patisserie accounting ror
11.74% and Room Service, Boulvar, Rotisserie, Mini Bar, coBectively, with 14.62%.

Cost of sales and servicas for the year ended 31 Decembear 2012 amounted to F3718 million
or 59 46% of the total gross revenue, compared with F293.1 milion or 46,08% for the year
endad 31 December 2011. Gross profil amounted P217.5 million or 40.54% for 2012. Las!
year's gross profit was P342,78 millon or 53.91%. Employee benefils account decreased
fram B129.2 million in 2011 1o P126.6 million in 2012 mainly due to a reduction in number of
regular employees from 293 last 2011 to only 268 in 2012 Number of casual employees
was cut down to the minimum a8 volume of business had dropped

Fixad, financial and other expenses i 2012 amounted to F1£007 milion as comparzg 10
P377.3 milion registered in 2011, The general and administrative expenses amaountad 1o
P89 million for 2012 substantially lower than the P311.2 million i 20171 dug o the prior
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year adjustmert for the consideration transferred In acquinng CIMAR particuéarly the
valugtion of recevables, The re-measuremeni of the valualion of receivables resuliad to the
recognition of additional impairment loss of the receivables from ALB amounting to F143
millian, Financing cosis increased to P21.84 milion in 2012 from P20.87 milbon in 2011.
Aside from Interest payments made for the ICBC loan, interest paymeant of P1.1 milon was
made for the CIMAR settliement Corporate expenses increased from F20.94 miflion in 2071
io P30.E miSon in 2012, Foreign exchange gain incurred in 2012 amounted to P£1.78
million 23 the local currency appraciated In relation to the LIS dollar compared o 8 mnimal
loss of P14 thousand recorded In 2011.

For 2012, the Company achieved a net income of P35.1 milion or PO.10 per share,
recovering from the PS%.5 million net loss in 2011 or a loss of PO.20 per shara.

Total assets of the company decreased from P26 billion as of the end of 2017 to P2.5 bilion
as of the end of 2012, Current assels decreased from P773.98 last year milion to PEZ0.94
milllon this year due to the decrease in cash, trade and other current recefvables, iInventonies
and related party receivables while prapayments and other current assetls incressed from
F4.35 million 1o P14.21 million, due to huge input VAT on purchases for renovaticn project
supplies and senices On the ofher hand, non-cument assets increased by 4.37% from
P1.83 bilion to P1.91 billion dus 1o the increase in construction i progress account for the
room rencvation which conseguently increase the trade and olher current payables from
P188.86 millon in 2011 to P213.72 million in Z012. Current liabilities decressed from
P644.95 miflion to P531.54 million due to the full payment of the price sefflemant for the
acquisition of 100% interest in CIMAR. Long ferm fabilities increased to PBE1.4 milkon from
PETS.8 milbon due to the increase on the provision for retirement banefd of empioyees,
Magoliation between the Company and ICBEC for the resiructuring of the loan s stdl ongoing.
Stockholders' equity increased from F1.084 bilion o P1.122 bilion over the same

comparative periods,

Year Ended 31 December 2011 to Year Ended 31 December 2010

The year ended 31 December 2011 showed & 4 26% increase in revenues, from FE0S.%8
rillion in 2010 to PE35.9 million this year. P310.7 millon cama from rental income (48 36%),
F162 8 milficn came room revanus (25.61%), and P158.2 milion from food & beverage
revenues (26.03%). The hotel registered an cccupancy rele of B1.8B0% in 2010, as
compared to the 58.69% in 2011, The average room rale of P1,512 achieved in 20117 8
lewer by 11.06% as compared to the P1,700 in 2010

The coffee shop, Seasons, brought in 48.80% of the fotal food & beverage
businass, followed by sales at Casino Filipino and Banguet contribuling 13.65% and 8.65%
respectively. Peony Garden contributed 7.08% this year compared with 8.71% las! year.

Cost of sales and services for the year ended 31 Decamber 2011 amounted to F2E3.1
rmillion, or 46.09% of the {ofal gross revenue. compared with P4271.7 milion or 62.14% for
the year ended 31 December 2010, Gross profit amounted P342.78 milion or 53 21% Tor
2011. Last year's gross profit was P188.22 milllen or 30.85%. Employes benelils account
decreased from 2066 millien in 2010 to P128.2 milion in 2011 mainly due to the decrease
of regular empioyees from 423 last 2010 to only 293 in 2011. Number of casual employees
was cul down to the minimum as volume of business had dropped.

Fixed, financial and other expenses in 2011 amounfed to F377.3 million as compared (o
F158.4 milion registered in 2010. The substantial incraase was due o recagnition of 108s on
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the sefilement of accruals in prior years. General and administratve expanses incraased
fram P430.3 milicn in 2011 to P311.2 million in 2012 mainly from the increase in impainment
loss as a result from the reversal of goodwill in the acquisition of CIMA Realty Phils., Inc.
Fimnancing costs amounted to F20.97 milion in 2011 compared to income of F27.88 million n
2010 due fo the accretion Income on the security deposit of PAGCOR carmed at present
value. Corporata axpanses decreased from F47.63 million in 2010 fo F20.94 milkon in 2071.
Foreign exchange loss incumed in 2011 amounted only 1o P1.4 thousand as the Ilocal
currency sustained its strength in relation o the US dollar ve a gain of P27.20 milkon
recorded in 2010,

For 2011, the Company achieved a net loss of F85.5 million or negative FD.2% par share,
whike In 2010 a net loss of PB.BS milion or a ogs of P02 per share was incurred.

Total assets of the company increased from P2.52 billion as of the end of 2070 to P2.61
billion a5 of the end of 2011. Current aseets increased from P684.91 milkon 1o PT73.08
million over the samea periods, due to the increase in amounts owed by related partias, whike
non-curran! assels slightly decreased from P1.84 bilion to P1.83 bilken. Currenl Rabiities
decreased from PE58.0 milion in 2010 to PE44.95 million = 2011 dua 1o the decrease in
income tax payable. Long term liabilities also increased 1o PETE.8 million from PEZY.1 million
over the same period due to the increass in net delerred tax liabikties. Negotation betwesn
the Company and ICBC for the restructuring of the loan is still ongoing, Stockholders’ equity
decreasad fram P1.158 bilkon to P1.083 billion aver the same comparalive perods.

i. The Company is nvolved im a numbear of minor legal cases (labor and cwill, However,
adverse judgments on these will not affect the shor-term liguidity of the Company. For
such contingencies, management has provided adequate reserves. Aside trom this, ine
managemant is not aware of frends and events that would have a matarial impact on the

company's guidity.

i Aside from the above-mentioned items, the company does nol know of other material
evants thal will trigger direct or material contingent financial ctlgation 1o the company.

fil. There are mo off-balance sheei fransactions, arangements, obligations and ofther
relationships of the company with unconsolidated or other persons created during the

reporting peried.

iv. A foreign exchange gain in the amount of PZ1.6 milion has been booked for the year
ended 31 December 2012, These are related 1o the Company’s forsign cumency
denominated loan from the ICBC.

v. Causes of material changes in the items in the financial statements from the year ending
31 December 2010 to the yvear ending 31 December 2011 and from the yaar ending 31
December 2011 to the year ending 31 December 2012 have Deen ASCUssed under
management discussion and analysis, The following comparsons ane supplementary 1o
the management discussion and analysis and are presented for discussion purposes
anly.

+ Revenues from lease aclivites (Revenues — Rent): Sental revenues for the year
2011 amourted to P310.7 million as compared to the rental revenues for the year
201 2 which amouwnted to P265, 7 mllion, The decrease In rental ncome Is due 1o the
adjustment résuling from the straight-line recognition of income &s reguired by

SEC Fom #0-I5 28
Apesile (Phile ) Hetel Coparation



Phikpgine Accounting Standards (PAS) MNo. 17 from P55 milon in 2011 to only P10.8
millicn in 2012, During 2010, there was ar amendmeni in the lease contracl with
PAGCOR, which resutted to the changa in tha annual rental income o be recognizad
on a sfraght-line basis.

+ Property Operations and Maintenance: POMEC expenses for the year 2011
amounted fo P24 2 millon as compared to expanse for 2012 which amounted o
P74.9 milion. The material incresse was contributed by the year end adjustiment on
tha provision for refirement banelt of engineering employees, increassa in repaire and
maintenance for building, wall & covering and fumiture and fixtures.

+ Energy Cost: Energy cosis for the year 2011 amounted to PS5BS milion as
cormpared to the energy cosis for the year 2012 which amounied to F61.7 million.
Energy Cost for the year has increased due to the increase in elecincity rate from
PB.17 per kilowatt hour in 2011 to P7.81 per kilowati hour in 201¢ and the cosl par
cubic meter for water has also increased from P42.29 per cubic meter [ast year (o
PES5.24 par cubic meter this year.

+ Ganeral and Administrative: G&A expenses for the year 2011 amounted ta F211.2
million as compared to the G&A expenses for the year 2012 which amounted o
P71.7 million. The substanlial decrease was due 1o the prior year adjustment on the
re-measuremeant of goodedl resulfing to the additional recognition of impainment loss
amounting o 143 million in 2011 relating to the 100% acquistion of CIMAR

# Personnel: Personnel costs for the year ended 31 Decemder 20717 amounted 10
P12%.2 million as compared 1o the personnel costs for the year ended 31 Decembar
2012 in the amount of P126.6 million. The ower cost is atributed to the savings in
salaries and wages and other employee benefits achieved in connection wilh the
redundancy program effected in December 2010 and the reduction in the number of
regular employees in 2011 and 2012,

+ Advertising and Business Promotion: Advertising cosis for the year ended 31
December 2011 amounted to F7.8 milion 8s compared to the advertising costs for
the year ended 31 December 2012 which amounted to F4,5 million

+ Trade and Other Payables: Trade and ofher payables as of 31 Decamber 2011
amcunted to P188.8 million as compared 1o that as of 31 December 2012 which
emounted to P213.7 mifion.

+ Loan Payable: This pertains to the balance of Ine ICBG loan worth LISS15 milion.
Loan Payable was recorded at P357.1 million last 31 Cecember 2011 while on 31
Decamber 2012 & decreasad 1o P314.7 million dee to the prAncipal payments 10%aling
te US5748, 880 thousand or P31, 310.150.00

< Capital Stock: Capital stock a5 of 31 December 2011 amourted to P89.9 million as
compared to P346 1 million in 31 December 2012 due to the 250% stock dividends
disfributed last Juby 18, 2012,

vi. The company does not know of any seascnal aspects that had a meternal
effect on the financial condition or resulls of operations
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Chan in and Di ¢ with Accountants on Accountin i
Disclasure

The Accounting Firm of KPMG Manabat, Sanagustin & Co. is the elected Exiarnal Auditar
far Acesite {Phils.} Hotel Corporation. In compliance with SEC Memaorandum Circular No. 8,
Seres of 2003, the financial stalements for the year endad 31 December 2011 were audited
by the accounting firm of KPMG, Manabst, Sanagustin & Co., whie prior years financial
gtatermants for the years ended 31 December 20058, 31 December 2006 and 31 December
2007, ware audited by the accounting firm of SGV and Company, The financial statements
for 31 December 2008, 31 December 2008 and 31 December 2010, were audited by the
accounting firm of KPMG Manabat. Sanagustin & Co For the year ended 31 Decembar
2008, for the year ended 31 Dacembaer 2009, for the year ended 31 Dacambar 2010 and the
year ended 31 December 2011, thare have been no disagreements with the independent
accountants.

PART 11l {B)

(a) Full Fiscal yaars

{iil There are no events that will irigger direct or contingent financial abligation that is
material to the company, including any dafswlt or acceleralion of an obligation

{iii} Thers are no material off-balance sheet transactions, arangements, obligatons
{inchuding contingent obligations), and other relationships of the company with
unconsolidated entities or other persons created during the reporting period.

0} Intenm Pariods:
Discussion and analysis of the aperating result of the first guarter of 2013 15 more

particutarty discussed on the attached SEC Form 170

MARKET FOR ISSUER'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

Markat information
1. The Company is listed on the Philippine Stock Exchange. The follawing are the trading

prices {in Philippina Peso):

i 2013 2012 2011 2010
High | Low | High Low High | Low High | Low
1" Quarter 1.48] 120|417 083  3.201 1.88] 350 270
2% Quarter 124  1.04 5.07 1.74 2 651 182] 300 200
3" Quarter 4 20| 1.05 4.77 1.50 440 200
4" Quarler 144 1.18 3.48 1.75] 350 214]
The kast racing price was B1.24 on 3 July 2013
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2 Holders

The Company had 196 registered slockholders as of 31 July 2013, The top 20
stockholders ara as follows.

: Top 20 Stockhoider as of 31 July 2013 ‘No. of Shares | % Holdings |

| WATERFRONT PHILS. INC. 102 045 057 55 40%

| FGD NOMINEE CORPORATION 130,028,093 37.57%

| NIGKELL INTERNATIONAL LTD. 9,248 218 2.67%

| SANCHEZ, MODESTO A. 1,588,580 | 0.45% |

| GE ANTONING, INC. 1420708 0.41%
ACESITE (PHILIPPINES) HOTEL CORP 1,353,000 0.39%
FLOIRENDO, ANTONIO 873722 0.25%

| TANSECO, GENERQOSO0 714 857 | 0.21% |
UNITED PHILIPPINE LINES . 714,854 0.21%
_TAN, JESUS M. : 595,728 0.17%
BAUTISTA, DOMINGO C. - _ ATB 574 0.14%
MARINDUQUE MINING & INDUSTRIAL CORP 278,001 0.08%
WELLS AND PUMPS INC. B 278001 .08 %
MEMNZ!, HANS (ESTATE OF) | 278.001 0.08%

| ROSARID, FRANCISCO DEL | 258,148 | 0.07%

| CARLOS, GLORIA 5 , 218428 | 0.06%
DELGADD, FRANCISCO C. 198,702 | 0.06% |
SANCHEZ, ANDREW A 198,579 0,06%
TULIO, ERMINDA L. 198 576 0.06%
ARNUFP TRADING 198 676 . 0.06% |
WESTERN STEEL INC. 188,576 | 0.06% |
COJUANGCO, RAMON 196.576 | 0.06%
LORENZO. LUISADER, 198 576 0.06%
PAMNIAN, PETER GO ) 158,858 0.05%
BALUYUT, SISENANDO 148,928 0.04%
REYES, ALEX : 139,002 0.04%
ARANETA, SALVADOR 139,002 | 0.04%
RAZON, ENRIQUE JR. 139,002 | 0.04% |

3. Dividends

The Board of Directors on its special meeting held on August 1, 2008 approved the
declaration of three hundred percent stock dividends or three (3} common shares per
one {1) culstanding common share, and subsequenty approved by the slockholders in &
special mesting held on Seplember 26, 2008, However upon consultaton with ihe
Secyriies and Exchange Commission and the need fo comply with the new SEC
guidelines on fthe declaation of diwdends, the slockholders, aclng on the
recommendation of the managemen: during the annual stockholders meeting held on
July 20, 2009 ratified and approved amendments 10 the resclution previously appioved
guring & special stockholders meeting hedd on September 26, 2008, thus approving =
250% stock dividend instesd of 8 300% stock dividend.

BEC Form 20-I5 4]
Arasita (Phis ) Mol Corporalion



On May 25, 2012, the application for the increasa in the Company’'s authorized capital
stock fram F310 million 18 P1.21 bilion was approved by SEC. Accordingly, the
Company distributed the 250% stock dividends or 246,248 212 shares on July 18, 2012
for stockhodderg of recoard as of June 25, 2012,

4 Recant Sales of Unregistered Securities

Mat applicabbs
PART V. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

a. The Company has in place 2 conlinuing evaluation program on the level of
compliance of the Board of Directors and lop-level management with its manual of
Corporale Govermmance  The Complance Officer identifies, monars and, together
with the Corporaton's Legal Counsel. controls compliance risk. On a continuing
basis. findings thereof are immediately reported to the Chairman of the Board for
appropriate action

b, Several measures are practiced by the Corporation to fully comply with its Manual of
Corporate Govemance. The Corporation has adopled Anti-Meney Laundering
Guidelines, a Code of Business Ethics and a Policy Manual for Business Conduct
which all employees, officers and directars are expecled lo follow. Upon assumption
of office, directors take note of and signify their assent to their individual
responsibilities under the Company's Manual of Corporate Govarnance., Commitiees
are formed on the basis of each direclor's area of experise. The Board considers
the need for the appointment of, and may subsequently commission, ndependent
axperts to axamine, validate andlor audit any matter coming o its atieniion,
Furthermore, the accounfing syslem and the preparation of financial statemenis are
made compliant with Stalements of International Accourting Standards
{(SFASVInternalional Accounting Standards (1AS) in the manner specified by law.
Results of the annual awdit and the reporl of the extemal auditors are reviewad by
the Audil Commitiee before final approval by the Board of Directors.

¢. For the year ended 31 Decembaer 2012, there have been no devialions from the
Company's Manual of Corporate Governance,

d. The Company has in place a policy on the continung development and mmprovement
of the Manual of Corporate Governance. Board members and senior execulves are
encouraged to propose amendments thal may be beneficial. The Board reviews
such proposals and may implement amendments that, upon discussion and
consideration, are finally deamed beneficial,

UPON WRITTEN REQUEST OF A STOCKHOLDER. THE COMPANY WILL PROVIDE WITHOUT
CHARGE, A COPY OF THE COMPANY'S ANNUAL REPORT IN SEC FORM 17-A DULY FILED
WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION. THE STOCKHOLDER MAY BE
CHARGED A REASONABLE COST FOR PHOTOCOPYING THE EXHIBITS.

ALL REQUESTS MAY BE SENT TO THE FOLLOWING:

THE CORPORATE SECRETARY

7" Floor, Manila Pavilion Hotel

United Nations Avenue cormer 8. Orosa Street
Ermita, Manila

BEC Form 20-15 39
Aeasite (s ) Hoiel Corperation




ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENT (SRC Rule 68)

A schedule showing financial soundness indicators in hwe comparative pericd:

CURRENT / LIGUIDITY RATIO
| Eurrent Ratio December 31, 2012 |  December 31, 2011
| Cumant Assats 679,941,049 | FT3,984.472
| Cument Liabllities 531,640,175 | B4, 854 473
| Ratio - 1.1R51 1,200
| Quick Ratio December 31, 2012 Decembar 31, 2011 |
| Cash+AR+ST Mkt Securifiea 36,838 604 | 85,413,050
Cument Liabilifies 531,640,175 | 544,054 473
Ralio 0.0883 0.1014
Gash Ratio _December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011 |
Cash+S3T Mkt Secunilias 0 BEd 7Y 25,257,128
Current Liabibties 531,540,175 | B44,854 473 |
| Ratic 00128 | 0.0438 |
SOLVENGY RATIO
" Current Lisbilities to Equity Ratio | December 31, 2012 | December 31, 2011 '
Current Liabillies | 531,540,175 644,954 473
Total Equity . 1,121,698,118 1,083,524 421
| Rahio | 04729 0.6952
Tolal Liabilities to Equity Ratio December 31, 2042 | December 31, 2011 |
Total Liabilities 1,422 905 469 1,524,788 847
Taotal Equity 1,121,698 119 1.083.524 431
Ratio 1.26885 | 14072
Fixed Assets to Equity Ratic Decembar 31, 2012 Decembar 31, 2011
Fixed Assats 1,789,504 851 1596 947 452 |
Total Equity 1,121 606 119 1.083.524 431 |
Ratio 1.5054 1 5661
Assets to Equity Ratio December 31, 2012 | _Decembar 31, 2011 |
Total Assels 2.544,603,588 2,508,312,378
Total Equity 1,121, 89E,119 1,083,524 431 |
Ratio , 2 2685 2.4072 |
INTEREST COVERAGE RATIO
Intarest Coverage Ratio December 31, 2012 | December 31, 2011 |
| Met Income Before Tax + Intesest Exp 84,332,683 (67, 564,216) |
Interest Expense 38715 13,385 680 |
Ratio 45021 (5.0437] |

SEC Form MRS
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PROFITABILITY RATIO

|_Interest Coverage Ratlo December 31, 2012 | December 31, 2611

| Mel Incoma After Tax 25 138 634 (38 4508 812}
Met Saies L3E 502 865 B35 871,284
Ratia _ D.0555 (0. 1564)
Return on Assate (ROA) Ratlo December 31, 2012 | December 31, 2011

| el lncome Afer Tax 35 118 EB38 | (B9 4BE R} |
Total Asaats 2544 603 588 2608313, 178
Ratio 0.0128 {0.0381)

Redurn on Eqguity Ratic

December 39, 2012

December 31, 3011

Met Incame Aler Tax 35,138,838 {59.468.912) |
Total Equity 1,121,698,112 1,083 524 431
_Hatio 0.0313 __(BoE8) |
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GERTIFIGA“QH OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

I, ARTHUR M. LOPEZ, Filipino, of legal age, and a resident of The Ritz Tower
Condominivm, 6745 Ayala Avenue, Makati Cily, after having been duly swom o in
accordance with |aw do hereby declare that:

1. [ am an independent director of Acesite (Phils.) Hoted Corporation,
2. | am affillated with the following companies or organizations;
Company/Organization Position/Relationship Pueriod of
| r Service
Waterfrant Phils., Ing, Independent Cirector 2002-presant
| Acesite (Fhils.) Hotel Gorporation Inoependent Director Z004-present
Pil. Estates Corparation Directar | T958-present
Phil. Hotel Federation, Inc. Directar 2006-present
Asla Pacfic Top Mgt Infl. Resources Carp. | Directar Z006-present
2. | possass all the qualifications and none of the disqualifications to sarve as an

Independant Direcior of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation, as provided far in
Secfion 38 of the Securities Regulation Code and its Implemeanting Rules and

Regulations
4, | shall faithfully and diligently comply with my duties and responsibilities as
Indepandant Director under the Securities Regulation Code.
5. I shall inform the corporate secretary of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation of
any changes in the abovementioned information within five days from s
OCCUITENCE. CITy 0k
- F
Done this day of UL 28 A8 MANIL 5
. Porits
Affiant =
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN fo before me thisdUL  3a§ o at
Mhﬂﬂﬂ& appeared before TmeShd.£xhibited to me his Community
Tax Cerfificate No. 07020338 issued at Makati City, Metrgp4}anila on January 24, 2012,

4 by S5O, TAURY0
35 1/ eyt A TN, DU B

Doc. Mo, P e {1 Coam, Mo, T T LA

Book :n.% m_.ru-—mﬂﬁ' "Iﬁ"mu—-'nm"‘
0 _
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CERTIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

I, VICGENTE GC. ATILANO, Filipino, of legal age, and a resident of Valle Verde 3, Fasig
City, after having been duly swomn fo in accordance with law do hereby declare thal

1. | am an indepandent director of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corparation,
2, | am affiliated with the folowing companies of organzations.
Company/Organization Position/Relationship Period of
Kaohl Indusiries Corporabon Chairman & President zmzm
Sanosil Pris, Chairman & President 2008 - present
3. | possess all the qualifications and none of the disquaﬂhﬂﬂmﬁ to serve as an

Indepandent Direcior of Acesite (Phils ) Hotel Corporation, as provided for in
Eas:ﬁngtaﬂ of the Securities Regufation Code and its Implementing Rules and
Regulations,

4, | shall falihfully and diligently comply with my dufies and responsibibties as
independant direcior under the Secuntizs Regulalion Code.

- I shall Inform the corporaie secretary of Acasite (Phils,) Hotel Corporation of
egny changes in the abovementioned information within five days from s

AT 0n GITY
Donethis __ dayof JL VSR OF MANI! ; :

fliafﬂm B ANE JNORN to before me this
i il it fersonally appeared before tnefnd exhibited 1o me his Community
Tax Certificate No. 11188388 ssued at Pasig City, Mefro Mapila

ITL LI T NO. 2314307

; o Kontd 124103 JRELE Mo <081
Doc. No. : W= f‘_‘ﬁ.'....,,,ﬁfﬂé:,,—_hwm
FPage No. Ppep——rL_ T e, R

Book Mo,
Series of 2012,




CERTIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

|, SERGIO ORTIEZ-LUIS JR, Fifipino, of legal age, and a resident of 151 comar 3™ S,
and 107 Ave  Riverside Village, Pasig, after having been duly swom to in accordance with
law do hereby declare that:

1 I am an independent director of Acesite (Phils) Hete! Corporation

2. I am affiliated with tha following companies or organizations:

Company/Organization Position/Relationship Period of
" Servica
Walerfront Phils., Inc, Independent Direcior 20 E-present
Acassa (Phils ) Hotel Corparation Indepandand Diractor 2013
Aliance Global Director Mice President 200 T-presant
Phikex Mining Drirector 2008-2010
Phil, Chamber of Commerce & Industry Honorary 1895 - present
hairman/Treasurer
PHLEXPDRT PresidentCED . 1581 -presant
ECOP Honorary President 20048 - present
K] | possess all the gualifications and none of the disquakfications to serve as an

Independent Director of Waterdront Philippines, Inc, as provided for in Section

38 of the Securities Regulation Coede and its Implementing Rules and
Regulaions.

4. | shall faithfully and difigentty comply with my duties end responsibiliies as
Incependent Diractor under the Securities Reguiation Cods,

5 | ghall inform the corporate secrelary of Waterfront Philippines, Inc. of any
changes in the abovementioned information within five days from is
DCCUITENCE,

ol 29 13 . LITY OF MANIL ﬁ

Drane s

A | FBEMANIDAVIOR p—’ a
L iant pasonathy anp&amd fipftre me and exhibied o me his Community
Tax Cerificate No. D3148636 issuad at Manie %y Aetro Manila on Januane 15, 2013,

| FEATIPLSELS TN WO, 234 amﬂm
Dioc. No. i I l':~.= et 113040 Uet! 123193 ROLL K, 43687
Page Mo iz dai el ru‘mm ﬁmmﬂ
: e L'1'., -..-Hhm:u
Book No. ore MR B M
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ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
{A Subsidiary of Waterfromt Philippines, Incorporated)
{Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Diecember 3T, 2002, 2001 and 2010

RECEIYED
B. T




ACESITE
(PHILIPPINES)
HOTEL CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation (the “Compiny™) is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the censolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2012, including the addimional components attached therein, in accordance with the
prescribed financlal reporting framework indicated therein. This responsibility includes designing
and implementing intemal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statemers that afe free from material misstatement, whether due 10 fraud or error, selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies, and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in
the circumstances.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements and submits the same 1o the
stockholders or members.

Manabat Sanagustin & Co., CPAs, the independent auditors, appointed by the stockholders has
examined the consolidated financial statements of the Company in accordance with Philippine
Standards on Auditing, and in its report to the stockholders, has expressed its apinion on the
faimness of presentation upon completion of zuch examination.

LAt s i W

RECEIVED
ELMER B TANAY

&F MANILA PAYVILION HOTEL, U.N. AWVENUE, ERRMITA, MATILA, FEILIFFIMNES
TEI. (637} S36-1217 = FAN (F1T) STI-4158 3




ACESITE
(PHILIPPINES)
HOTEL CORPORATION

“STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN"

The Management of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation is responsible for all information and
representations contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for the vear ended December 31,
2012. Management is likewise responsible for all information and representations contained in
the financinl statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Retun covering the same
reporting  period. Furthermore, the Management is responsible for all information and
representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting period, including, but
pot limited, 10 the value added tax andfor percemtage tax rciums, withholding tax returns,
documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns.

In this regard, the Management afTirms tha the anached audited Ninancial slaements for the year
ended December 31, 2012 and the accompanying Annoal fncome Tax Return arc in eccopdance
with the books and records of Acesite (Phils,) Hotel Corporation, complete and commect in all
malerial respects, Manapersent likewise affirms that:

(a) the Annual [neome Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the Mational 1mternal Revenue Code, 83 amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other
issuances of the Department of Financs ard the Burean of [nternal Reverie,

b any disparity of figures in the submitted repons arising from the preparation of financial
statements pursuant to the Philippine Financial Reporing Standards and the preparation
of the income tax return pursuvant 1o tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling
iems and mairdained in the company’s books and records in accordance with the
requirements of Revenue Regulations No, §-2007 and other relevan issuances;

ic) Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and
statements required to be filed under Philippine tax laws for the reporting period, and all
taxes and other impositions shown thereon to be duee and payable have been paid for the
reporting period, except those contested in goed faith,

L b i i
.-\,ETHLH M. LOPEZ

wummm

LAROE TAXPAYERS SERVICE
qummm'
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ELMER B. TANAY
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REFORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
TO ACCOMPANY SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FILING WITH THE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

The Board of Directors and Stockhaolders
Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation
Foom 610, Manila Pavilion Hatel
U'nited Mations Avenos

Ermita, Munila

We have audited the accompanying separate financial statements of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel
Corporation (a subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated and owner and operator of
Manila Pavilion Hotel) as at and for the year ended December 31, 2012, on which we have
rendered our report dated April 12, 2013,

In compliance with Revense Repulation V-20, we are stating that no partner of our Firm is
related by consanguinity or affinity to the prezident, manager or the members of the Board of
Mireciors or principal stockholders of the Company.

MANABAT SANAGUSTIN & CO, CPAs

r

TOMALY. MAHINAY
Partner
CPA License No. (024593
SEC Accreditation No, 1035-A, Group A, valid until September 29, 2013
Tax Identification No, 121-557-818
BIR Accreditation No. 03-001987-11-2010
lssued June 30, 2010; valid until June 29, 2013
PTR MNo. 3669516MC
Issued January 2, 2013 at Makati City

April 12, 2013
Makati City, Metro Manila
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Diresctors and Stockholders
Acssae (Phils, ) Hotel Corporation

Room 610, Manila Pavilion Hotel

Linited Mations Avenue

Ermita, Manila

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying scparaie financial statements of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel
Corporation (a subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated and owner and operator of
Manila Pavilion Hotel), which comprise the seperate statements of financial position as at
December 31, 2012 and 201 1, and the separate statements of comprehensive income, separate
statements of changes in equity and separate statements of cash flows for cach of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2012, and notes, comprising a summary of significant
sccounting policies and other explanatory infarmation.

Mamagemeni’s Responsibility for the Separate Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these separate financial
statements in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards, and for such imemal
control as management dedermines is necessary to enable the preparation of separate financial
statcments that are frec from material misstatzment, whether due to frined or error.

Auditors " Responsibiliy

Owr regponsibility is to express an opinion on these separate financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audils in sccordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the separate linancial statemnents are free from
material misstatement.

An aedit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
dischosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors”
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether doe to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but pot
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivencas of the entity's intemal contral.

An audit also includes m-nlmhni the appropriatencas of aceounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as wall as evaluating the overall

CAPR 2 4 20

RECEIVED
ELMER D, TANAY

e Sevgue B Co. [PAx o Phllippis
[———— A [ T - SN dacrvpeay s iy, (EERL R Gemen ., wiindl wnldl Myrewedoei 'ﬂﬂ""
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basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

I our opinion, the separate financial stalements present fairly, in all material respects, the
unconsolidated financial posttion of Acesie (Phils.) Hotel Corporation as at December 31, 2012
and 201 I, and its unconsolidated financial performance and its unconsolidated cash flows for
each of the three vears in the period ended December 31, 2012 in accordance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards.

Repori on the Sepplementary Information Kequired Under Revenoe Regulations (RE)
No. 15-1010 and RR No. 19-2011 of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the separste financial
statements taken &= a whole. The supplementary information in Note 25 to the separaté financial
statements 15 presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of [ntermal Revenue and is not a
required part of the separate financial statements. Such supplementary mformation is the
responsibility of management, The supplementary information has been subjected 1o the auditing
procedures applied in our sudits of the separate Fmancial stalemeats. In our opinion, the
supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the separate
fimancial statements taken as a whole.

MANABAT SANAGUSTIN & CO., CPAs

7
TDhMZ MAHINAY 6
Partner

CPA License No. 00243593
SEC Accreditstion No. 1035-A, Group A, valid until September 29, 20113
Tax Idertification No. 121-597-818
BIR Accreditation No. 08-001987-21-2010
Izsved June 30, 2010; valid until June 29, 2013
PTR No. 366951 6MC
Issued Janaary 2, 2013 at Makati City

April 12, 2013
Makati City, Metro Manila




ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorperated)

(Owaoer and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31
200
(As Restated -
= ~ Note 012 Note 9)
Cuarrend Assels
Cash 21 P6,BI4.371 P28.257,128
Trade and other current receivables - net 5 30,011,233 37.155931
Inventories & 6,845,798 14,686,078
Due from a related party - net lia 572,051,985 689,512 78R
Prepayments and other current assets 14,074 £33 4,352 547
Total Currest Assets 629,808,020 171,584 472
Noncurrent Assets
Property and equipment - net & 12 1,139.594 851 1,046,947 452
Irvestment in & subsidiary 9 459, Ta1.500 4150 T2, 500
Available-for-sale (AFS) investment 11h 26,013,000 22.978.150
Other noncurrent assets 23 98,741,289 114,090,804
Total Moacurrent ﬂﬂ_!';ll 1,724,111.540 1,643 778 506
P1353,919660 P2,417,763378
LIABILITIES AND EQUITTY
Correat Liahilities
Trade and other current payables I PLUGIIEA44  PIR9,I31,475
Loan payable 12 314,128,747 367,008,607
Dhuse toy subsidiary 1! 698,919 -
Confrast pavable ? - B, 260,000
Income tax payable 3,340,108 2.730.511
Toral Carrent Liabilities 534506418 643,420,593
MNoncarrent Liabilities
Remtals received in advance 23a 131,221,548 331,221,548
Concessionaires and deposits 23a 87554, 706 90,470 830
Retirement liability 18 143,930,110 134,057,525
Deferred tax liahilities - net 9 127,732,277 133,639 726
Total Noscurrent Linbilities T, 438,641 689,380 638
Total Liabilities 1,234, 745059  1,334,810,23¢
Forward

Gumiall OF IHTERNAL REVENUE
LARGE TAXPAYERS SERVICE "
AROE TAXPRYERD ASSISTANCE DIVIEION
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December 31

2011
(As Restated -
MNode 2012 Note 9
Equity 13
Capital stock P346,100,528 P99 852,308
Revaluation surplus in property amd
equipment - net & 643,799,692 676,321,386
Unrealized valuation gain {loss) on AFS
investment 1ih 13,762,530 10,727,680 .
Retained earnings 117,553,559 308,091,473
Treasury stock at cost (12,041,708} {12,041, T00)
Total Equity 1,119,101 74,601 1,082,953,147
P1353010.660 P2417 761378
Sae Moues 1o the Separsee finsscin stavemenia
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ACESITE (FHILS. ) HOTEL CORPORATION

(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)

{Owaer and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Ferward 1 AR0E TAXPAYERS AXISETANCE DIvisioM |

Years Ended December 31
2011
(A5 Restated -
Note 2012 Mol 9% 2010
REVENUES
Rental 11, 23a  P25715122 PII0,675,605  P241317041
R ovoms 134,071,506 162,833,504 191,095 455
Food and beverage 133,428 908 159 154 E&2 171,751,453
Telephone GER A6 LOST, 105 1,231,916
Transportation 1,118,150 Q04 R0 1,028,485
(Fuest laundry and valet B66.234 757,213 1,075,853
Executive business center 287634 JE0441 454,017
Orikers 336 405 117, 74% 1,023 25
536,502,865 635,871,284 G0%,A7TH, 965
COSTS OF SALES AND
SERVICES [ i
Food and beverage 108,302,426 139,168,255 193,425,432
Property operations and
maintenance 74,912,921 24,100,546 16482416
Energy cost 61,632,003 36,626,688 106,272,830
Rooms 45280 349 49,041,599 §2.951 300
Dhepreciation on cost & 17,258 842 12477 8940 21,510,928
Telephone 6,944 606 6,318,957 3,774,440
Transponation 1200879 1,459,280 1,865,362
Executive business center 508,059 367,228 54R,130
Gruest laundry and valet 315,982 25,689 386,918
Mizcellaneous - net 2607 851 3,209,474 4,430,455
319,022,919 293,085,600 421637311
GROSS PROFIT 217.479,946 342,785,684 188221 654
FIXED, FINANCIAL AND
OTHER EXPENSES
(INCOME)
General and administrative
EX[ENSES i 17 71,682,857 J12023,666 130,347 209
Corporaie cxpenscs 15, 17 30,802,437 20,935,104 47,034,744
Real estate taxes 11,543 804 11,543,804 11,543,793
Fire insurance 4,547 384 5,116,960 4 381,620
Advertising and business
proamation 4,530,152 1,503,349 19,715,759
Financing costs (income) - net 6 23 21,842,143 20,574 555 (£7,880,333)
Foreign exchange losses
__(gains)-net (21,791,013) 1Al (27.30292T)
[ SimEan oF PrumNAL REVENUE | 123,452,864 378,099,280 158,439,955

Dwin

__ELMEN B, TANAY
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Years Ended December 31

Niote

2012

2011
{As Reostated -
Hote 9}

2010

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
DEFRECIATION ON
BREVALUATION
INCREMENT AND INCOME
TAX

DEFRECIATION ON
REVALUATION
INCREMENT

P94,017,082

46,462,420

(P35,313,596)

46,462,420

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
INCOME TAX

INCOME TAX EXFENSE
(BENEFIT)

NET INCOME (LOSS)

e o

9

47,564,661

14,378,058

(B1,776,016)

18,264,180

P29,781,699

46,462,420

(16,680,721)

{B,028,823)

33,186,604

(100.040,196)

(R.651,898)

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME (LOSS)
Unrealized loss on AFS investment

recognized for the year

e

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME (LOSS)

3,034,850

16,821,740

(2,514,590)

PA6,221,454

(PR3, 218.456)

(P11.166,488)

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER
SHARE - BASIC ANMD
DILUTED

Fo.10

(P0.29)

(P0.03)

See Mowes b the Separale Fimancial Stenpmsan
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ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION

(A Sobsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)

{Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

SEFARATE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Revaluation Unrealized
Surplas in Valustion (zain
Property and {Loss) on AFS Treasury
Capital Stock Equipment - Net Tuvestment Retained Stock :
(Mote 13a) (Hote E) (Mote 11k} Earnings {MHoge | 3a) Total

Balance at Janwary 1, 2012
As previeusly reported P99, 852,308 P676,313 3B6 P10,717,680 P450,910,613 (P12,041,700)  P1,125772,297
Effect of re-mensurement of goodwill - - - (142,819 150 - (142,819,150}
As restated 09,852 308 676,323 386 10,727,680 J08.091,473 (12,041, 704) 1,082,953,147
Total comprehensive income for the year
Hﬂ -_'“;m Eﬁfh IEB_E - = - -13‘!“|m = Hrlmlm.-
Ober comprehenaive income:
Trunafer of revaluatien surplus absorbed

through depreciation for the year - net of

income tax effect - (31.513,65) . 32,523 694
Unrealized gain on AFS investment

recogmized for the year - - 3,034 850 -

- {32,523,694) 3,034,850 32,52%.604
(32,523,694} 3,034,850 65,710,298

Issuances due to stock dividends 246,148,212 - . (246,248.212)
Balance at December 31, 2012 P44, 100,520 Pidd, 799,691 P13,762,53) P127,583 580

S Mows o the Seporgla fiwancia slalpmente.
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ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION

(A Subsidiary of Walerfront Philippines, Incorporated)

{Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

SEFARATE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 {As Restated - Note 9}

Revaluation Unrealized
Surplus in Valuation Gain
Property and (Loss) on AFS Treasury
Capital Stock Equipment - Met Iavestment Retalned Stock
(Notelds)  (Nole8)  (Noellb)  Eamings (Note 13} Tou
Balance at January 1, 2011 P99,852,308 P70, 847,080 (P6094.060)  P375607.975  (P12,041,700) P1,166,171,603
Total comprehensive mcome for the year
Met loss for the year - - - CHEL040, 196} . A 100,040, 1963
Other comprehensive inceme:
Transfer of revalustion surplus absorbed
through depreciation for the year - net of
income \ax effect (32,523,094) 32,523,094 -
Linrealized gain on AFS investment
recognized for the vear 16,821,740 - - 16,621,740
- (12,521,694) 16,821,740 12,523,694 - 16,821,740
; (32,523,604) 16,821,740 (57,516,502) : (B3,218,456)
Balance al December 31, 2011 P99.852,308 P6HTH, 321,386 P10,727,680 P3OR.091,473 (P12,04),700) PI1.082.953.147

R e |
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ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incerporated)
{Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Revaluation Unrealized
Surplus in Waluation Gain
Property and (Loss) on AFS Treasury
Capital Stock Equipment - Met Investrment Retained Stock 5
{Moie 13a} {Mote 8) (Mo 11b) Eamings (Mol |3a) Total
Balance at January 1, 2010 P99,852,308 P741,370,774 (PA57T9470)  P3ISLT36,179 (P12,041,700) P1,177,318,09]
Total comprehensive income for the year
Met boss for the year x e = (8,651,838) y (8.651,898)
Oriher comprehensive income:
Transfes of revaluation surpius absorbed
through depreciation for the year - net of
ncome tax effect - (32.523,5594) - 32.523,694 . -
Unrealized loss on AFS investment
recopnized for the year - - (2,514,550} - {1,514,500)
¥ (32,523 694) (2,514,550) 3L,723,694 (2,514,590)
- (32,523,604) (2,514,590} 23,871,796 (11, 166,488)
Balance ai December 31, 2010 P59,852,308 F708,847,080 (P6,094.000)  P375,607,975 (P1Z,041,700) P1,166,171,603

b | APR 2§ 208
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ACESIFE (PHILS,) HOTEL CORPORATION

(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)

{(Owner and Operator of Manila FPavilion Hotel)

SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31
2011
(As Restated -
Sty oo Nate 2012 Mate 2 200
CASH FLOWSE FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES i
Income (lozs) before income tax P47 564,662  (PRI,TT6008) (P1E,680.721)
Adjustments for;
Depreciation 8 63,721,262 58,940310 67,982,348
Refirerment expense (income) 10,280,632 (650,820 23,796,137
Interest expense on loan payable & 14,000,635 13,395,680 14,161,056
Accretion expense (income) - ned 18 7,083,867 6,569477 {42,187,179)
Impairment losses, write-off of
receivables and provision g4 T3, 400 235,959,935 38,761,085
Het unrealized forcign exchange
Emin {11,B03,958) {265,882) (27,345,0046)
Loss {gain) on disposal of propery
and cquipment & {135,000} 1568412 -
bnterest inconme 16 (32,171} (162,33%) {36,178}
Opemating income before working
capital changes 131,363,329 233.57TR.561 58,451,542
Diecreass {increase] in;
Trade and other current
reccivables 6,441,298 1,453,592 (17,1 18,830)
Inveniorics 7,840,280 (1,406,174) 2,232,531
Prepayments end other current
Bascts (%,721,086) 1219625 (4,326,233)
Increase (decrease) in:
Trade and other currant payables 16,807,169 [20.397.513) (7,502, TES)
Advances from subsidiary 698,919 - -
Rentals received in advance . 13,072,297 170,257,593
Accrusd interest on obligations
under finance lease - - 5,835,375
Concessionaires and deposits = KT, TR5) =
Cash penerated from operations 163,428,910 229 812,593 207429193
Interest received 51171 162,535 36,178
Contribution to retirement fund I8 (5,800,000) (5,000) .
Benefits paid i8 {4, GO D48) - .
Lncome @x paid (19,675.9100 (36, 422.310) (3.049.277)
Met cash provided by operating
activitics 133,397,123 123,547,818 204,416,094

Farward
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Years Ended December 31

2011
(As Restated -
Note i 1] Mioge 24) 20140

CASH FLOWS FRON

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase in due from & related party i F117 480,803 (P110,578,826) [(P113277.719)
Procesds from realization of

{additions o) other noNCUrTent

asssls 15349515 (33,959,254} {33,316,053)
Acquisitions of property and '

equipment 8 (156, 368,661) (10,330,948) (442,411
Investment in a subsidiary 823 - (21,565,007 -
Fayment of contract payable (86, 260,000) - -
Froceeds from disposal of propermy

end eguipment 135,000 - :
Iet cash used in investing aclivities (109,661,343)  {196,434,030) (147,056,203)
CASH FLOWS FROM

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest expense paid (14,000,635)  (13,395,680) (14,161,056)
Payment of morigage loan 12 (31,165,902) - (2,259.904)
Net cash used in financing activities (45,166,557)  (13,395,680) (16,420,960)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE)

IN CASH (21,431,757  (16,281,392) 40,558.931
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 18,157,118 44 539 020 3,580,089
CASH AT END OF YEAR P4, 824371 F28,257,128 P44, 530 0020

Saw Noes o e Seporais fnanckel slofeosmir,
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ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporaied)
[Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel]
NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Reporting Entity

Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation (the “Company™ or “APHC™) is a $%%4-owned
subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, [ncorporated (W) and its ultimate parent is The
Wellex Group, Inc. (see Mote 12). Tt was incorporated and registered with the Philippine
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on October 10, 1952 primarily Lo cngage in -
the business of aperating a hotel, or other accommodations, for the general public and 10
construct such facilities as may be reasonably necessary or useful in connection with the
same. The corporste life of the Company has been extended up 10 2052,

The Company is the owner of Manila Pavilion Hotel (the “Hotel”). In 2011, the
Company acquired CIMA Realty Phil., Inc. (CIMAR) and became its wholly-owned
subsidiary (see Note 9). CIMAR is engaged into real estate business,

The Company's shares have been listed in the Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE) since
December 5, 1986

The Company’s registered office address is Room 610, Manila Pavilion Hodel, United
Mations Avenus, Ermita, Manila,

1. Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

The separate financial stetements have been prepared in compliance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs). PFRSs are based on Intemational Finencial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issved by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB). PFRSs comsist of PFRSs, Philippine Accounting Standards (PASs), and
Philippine Interpretations issued by the Financial Reporting Standards Council (FRSC).

In full complisnce of PAS 27, Consolidated and Separate Finamcial Statements, the
Company has also prepared consolidated financial statements for the Company and
CIMAR, its wholly-owned subsidiary.

Users of these separste financial statements should read them topether with the
consolidated finpncial statements as of and for the vear ended December 31, 2012 in
order to obtain full information on the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash fiows of the Company and its subsidiary as
a whale, The consolidated financial statements can be cbtained from the Philippine
Securities and Exchange Commussion end from the website of the Philippine Stock

Exchange (www pse com.ph).

The separate financial staements of the Company as at and for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011 were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of
Directors (BOD) on April 12, 2013.




Basis of Measurement -

The separate financial statements are prepared on the historical cost hasis except for hotel
building and equipment and forniture, fixtures and equipment, which are measured at
revalued amounts less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and AFS
investment, which is measured st fair value. The messurement bases of these assets are
fully deseribed in Note 3.

Functional and P o C
The separate financial ststements are presented in Philippioe peso, which is the
Company's functional currency. All financial information presenied in Philippine peso
has heen rouwnded off to the nearest peso, except when otherwise stated.

Lise of Estimates and Judgments .
The preparation of separate financial statements in conformity with PFRS requires

management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
palicies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, ncome and expenses and disclosure

of contingent assets and contingent liabilities. The estimates and associated assumptions

are based on historical expenence and various other factors thet are belicved to be

reasonable onder the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the

judgments shout carrying values of assets and lisbilities that are not readily apparent

from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimatez and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revigions to
stcounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and
any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation wncertainty and cotical
judgments in applying accounting polickes that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the separate financial statements are discussed in Note 4 to the
separate financial staements.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all years
presenied in these separate (inancial statements, and have been applied consisently by
the Company.

Th: l:-nmpm:.r hsas. m:l-upt:d Ih: ZEI;I-“D"-':"II!E am:udm:nh to sr.lmfards :Emd 1nt-|:r|:ln:lnt|mu
starting January 1, 2012 and accordingly, changed its accounting policies. Except as
ctherwize 'mdi:m:ed, the adoption of these amendments to standards and interpretations
did not have any significant impact on the Company’s separate financial statements.

= Disclosures - Tramsfers of Financial Assets {dmendments 1o PFRS 7), require
additional disclosures sbout transfers of financial essets. The amendments require
disclosure of information that enables users of financial statements to anderstand the
relationship between transferred financial assets that are not derecognized in their
entirety and the associasted liabilities;, snd 10 evaluaie the nature of, and risks
associgted with, the entity's continuing involvement in derecognized financial assets.




o Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets (Amendments to PAS 11} introduces an
exception 1o the corrent messurement principles of deferred tax assets and liabilites
ariging from investment property messured using the fair value model in sccordance
with PAS 40, frvestment Propersy. The excephon aleo applies to investment
properties acquired in & buginess combination accounted for in sccordance with
PFRS 3, Business Combinations provided the acquirer subsequently measure these
assets applying the fair value model. The amendments integrated the guidance of
Philippine Imterpretation SIC-21, Jacome Tares - Recovery of Revalued Non-
depreciable Assets into PAS, 12 fncome Taxes, and as a result Philippine
Interpretation SIC-21 has been withdrawn.

= Philippine Interpretations Committes Qiestion and Answer (PIC Q&A) No, 2011-02
PFRS 3.2 - Common Control Business Combinations provides guidance on how
should business combinations mvolving entities under commean control be accounted
for, given that these are outside the scope of PFRS 3, Business Combinations.

»  PIC Q&A No. 2011-03 Accounting for Inter-company Loans provides guidance on
how should an interest free or below market rate loan between group companies be
accounted for in the separste/stand-alone financial statements of the lender and the
horrower. (i) on the initial recognition of the loan; and (i) during the periods 1o
repayment.

= PIC Q&A No, 20011-05 PERS I DI-DE - Fair Folue or Revaluatlon v Deemed Car
provides puidance on how should the revaluation increment of property, plant and
cquipment when revalued amounts are accounted for as “deemed cost™ at the date of
tranaition o PFRS (or PFRS for SMEs) be accounted for; what are the additional
disclosures required in order to comply with the relevant provisions of PAS 8 and the
requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC); whether a third
statement of financial position is required in compliance with FAS 1.10(f); and how
should the adjustment of the Revaluation Reserve against retained eamings affect an
entiry’s compliance with SEC Memorandum Circular 11 Series of 2008,

= PIC Q&A No. 2011-06 PFRS 3, Bwinéss Combinations (2008), and FAS 40,
fmvestment Property - Acquisition of investment properfies - asse! acquisition ar
business combination? provides guidance on how shoald the transaction be
accounted for (as an asset acquisition or as & business combination?) if one entity
acquires: {a} directly an investment property or properties, or (b) another entity that
holds one or more investment properties; and what are the relevant factors that
ghould be considered in determining whether a transaction is an assed acquisition or a
husiness combination.

New or Revised Srondards, Amendments fo Stondords and Inrerpretations Nor Yer
Adapred

A number of new standards, amendments to stundards and interpretations are effective

for annual periods beginning after Jamuary 1, 20612, and have not been applied in

preparing these separate financial statements. Nene of these is expected to have a

significant effect on the separate financial statements. Those which may be relevant to

the Company are sel out below, The Company does not plan to adopt these standards

early.




To be Adopted on January 1, 2013

Presentation of items of COther Comprehensive Income (dmendments to PAS 1), The
armendrments:

* reqoire that an entity present separately the ilems of other comprehensive income
that would be reclassified to profit or koss in the future i cerfain conditions are
met from those that would never be reclassified to profit or boss;

* do not change the existing option to present profit or loss and ather
COmprelensive income in two statemenss; and

s change the title of the statement of comprehensive mcome to the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income. However, an entity is sull
allowed to use other tithes.

The amendments do not address which items presented in other comprehensive
income or which items need 10 be reclassified. The requirements of other PFRSs
continue to apply in this regard.

Bigelnsures: (Mfreiting Financial Asvels and Finoncial Liabilities {dmondments ta
FFRS 7). Theze amendmentt include minimum dizclosure reguiretments related 1o
financial assets and financial liabilities that are;

= offset in the statement of financial position; or
= subject o enforceable master netting arangements or similar agresments.

They include a tabular reconciliation of gross and net amounts of financial assets and
financial labilites, separately showing amounts offset and not offset in the statement
of financial position.

FFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Staiemenis

FFRS 10 introduces a new approach to determining which investees should be
consodidated and provides a single model to be applied in the control analysis for all
inveshees.

An investor controls an investes when:

s it iz exposed or has rights to variabie retums from its involvement with that
mvestes;
it has the ability to affect those retumns through i power over that invesiee; and
there 15 a link between power and refums.

PFRS 11, Disclosure of Interests in Other Enrities

PFRS 12 contains the disclosure requirements for entities thar have interssts in
subsidiaries, joint arrangements (i.e. joint operations or joint venfures), associales
and/or unconsclidated structured entitics, aiming o provide information to enable
users 1o evaluate:

a  the nature of, and risks associated with, an entitys interests in other entities; and
& the effects of those inlerests om the entity’s financial position, financial
performance and cash flows,



Consplidated Finanelal Statemerts, Joint Arrempements and Disclossre of Interesrs
in Other Entities: Trensition Guidance (Amendments t0 PFES 10, PFRS 1), ond
PFRS 12)

The amendments simplify the process of adopting PFRSz 10 and 11, and provide
relief from the disclosures in respect of unconsolidated structured entities, Depending
on the extent of comparative information provided in the financial statements, the
amendments simplify the ransition and provide additional relicf from the disclosures
that could have been onerpus. The amendmients limit the restalement of comparatives
(o the immediately preceding period; this applies e the full suite of sandards
Entities that provide comparatives for more than one period have the option of
leaving additional comparative periods unchanged. In addition, the date of initial
application is now defined in PFRS 10 as the beginning of the anaual reporting |
period i which the standard 15 applied for the first tme. At this date, an entity tests
whether there is a change in the consolidation conclusion for its investess,

PFRS 13, Fair Volue Measurement

PFRS 13 replaces the fair value measurement guidance contained in individusl
PFRSs with a single source of fair value measurement guidance. [t defines fair valoe,
establishes 8 framework for measuring fair value and sets put disclosare requirements
for fair value measurements. It explams how to measure fair value when it is required
or permitted by other PFRSs. It does not introduce new requirements to measure
nssety or linbilities at fair valee, nor does it eliminate the practicability exceptions to
fair value measurements that currently exist in certain standards,

PAS 19, Employee Benefits {Amended 2011)
The mnended PAS 19 includes the following requitements;

# actuanal peing and losses are recognized immediately in other comprehensive
income; this change will remove the comdor method and eliminate the ability for
entities to recognize all changes in the defined benefit cbligation and in plan
assets in profif or oss, which is currently allowed under FAS 19 and

» expected return on plan &ssets recognized in it or loss is calculated based on
the rate used to discount the defined benefit obligation.

Upon adoption by the Company of PAS 19 (Amended 2011) o0 January 1, 2013, the
Company’s pension asset will incresse due to the recognition of sctuarial gains
amounting to P3.08 million (see Note 18}

PAS 27, Separate Finogneial Statementy (2011])
PAS 27 {2011} supersedes PAS 27 (2008). PAS 27 (2011) carries forward the

existing accounting and disclosure requirements for separate financial statements,
with some minor clarifications.



Consolidated Fingnoial Statements, Joint Arrangements and Disclosure of Inferests
in Oiher Entities: Transition Guwidance (Amendments ro FERS 10, PERE 1), ond
PFRS 12)

The amendments saimplify the process of adopting PFRSs 10 and 11, and provide
relief from the disclosures in respect of unconsolidated structured entities. Depending
on the extent of comparative information provided in the financial statements, the
amendments simplify the transition and provide additional relief’ from the disclosures
that could have been onerous. The emendments limit the restatement of comparatives
to: the immediately preceding period; this applies o the full sume of sw@ndards.
Entities that provide comparatives for more than one period have the option of
leaving additional comparative periods unchanged. In addition, the date of initial
application is now defined in PFRS |0 as the begmning of the annual reporting
period in which the standard is applied for the first ime. At this date, an entity tests
whether there i3 a change in the consolidation conclusion for its investees.

PFRS 11, Fair Value Measurement

PFRS 13 repiaces the fair value meassurement guidance contiined in individual
PFRSs with a single source of fair value measurement guidance. It defines fair vakue,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value and sets out disclosure requirements
for fair value measurements. [t explains how to measure fair value when it 8 required
or permitied by other PFRS:. It does not introduce new requirements to measure
asgels or Habilities at fair valoe, nor does it eliminate the practicability exceptions to
fair value measurements that currently exist in certain standards.

PAS 19, Emploves Benefits (Amended 2311)
The amended PAS 19 includes the following requirements:

*  actuaral gaing and losses are recognized immediately in other comprehensive
income; this change will remove the corridor method and eliminate the ability for
entities to recogmize all changes in the defined benefit obligation and m plan
asgets in profit or loss, which is currently allowed under PAS 9] and

» expected return on plan assets recognized in profit or loss is calculated based on
the rate used to discount the defined benefit obligation.

Upan adoption by the Company of PAS 19 (Amended 2011) on January |, 2013, the
Company’s pension asset will increase due to the recognition of actuarial gains
pmounting o P3.08 million (see Note 18).

PAS 27, Separafe Fimencial Sratemenis (2001
PAS 27 (2011) supersedes PAS 27 (2008). PAS 27 (2011} carries forward the

existing accounting and disclosure requirements for separate financial statements,
with some minor clarifications.



Anmual [mprovements 10 PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cyele - various standards contain
amendments to five standards with consequential amendmenis to other standards and
interpretations. The amendments are effective for annual pecode beginning on or
after January 1, 2013, The following are the said improvements or amendments to
PFRSs, none of which has a significant effect on the separate fnancial statements of
the Company:

L2

PFRS 1, First-time Adoption of Philippire Financial Reporting Standards -
Repeated Application of PFRS 1. The amendment clarifies the applicability of
FFRS 1 o an entity that has applied FFESs in a previous reporting period, but
whost most recent previous annual financial statements did nol comtain an
explicit and unreserved statement of compliance with PFESs. If such an entity
presents its financial smtements in accordance with PFRSs again, then it is now
allowed, rather than required, to apply PFRS 1. A repeated adopter that efects not
to apply PFRS | m the above situation has to apply PFRSs retrospectively in
accordance with PAS 8, Accoumting Policies, Changes in dccounting Estimates
and Errors, as If it had never stopped applying PFRS5s. Such an entity should
also disclose the reason for electing to apply PFRS: on a continuous basis.
Irrespective of whether the repeated adopter applies PFRS 1, it is required to
disclose the reasons why it stopped applying PFRSs and is resuming the
application of PFRSs. The [ASB has alzo clarified that the above option is
gvailable regardless of whether PFRS | exicted st the time the entity previousky
applied PFRSs. For example, the above aption is available to & repeated adogpter
that previously applied Philippine Interpretation S1C-8, First-time Application of
PASs as the Primary Basis of Accownting.

PFRS 1 - Borrowing Cost Exempiion, This is amended to clanfy how the
exemption should be applied for borrowing costs relating w qualifving assets for
which the commencement date of capitalization is before the date of transition to
FFR.Ss.

After the amendment, if a first-time adopter of PFRSs chooses to apply the
cxemplion, then:

o it should pot restate the borrowing cost component that was capitalized under
previous GAAFP; and

¢ 1t should account for borrowing costs mourred on or after the date of
transition (or an carlier date, as permitied by PAS 23, Borrowing Costs) in
accordance with PAS 23, This imcludes those borrowing costs that have been
incurred on qualifving assets already under construction at that date,

PAS |, Presentation of Financial Slatémenis - Camparative Infarmation bepond
Minimum Reguirements, This is amended to clarify that only one comparative
period - which is the preceding period - is required for o complete set of financial
statements. If an entity presents additional comparative imformation, then that
additional information need not be in the form of a complete set of fingncial
statements. However, such information should be accompanied by rolated notes
and should be in scoordance with PFRSa.



For example, if.an entity elects to present a third statement of comprehensive
ncome, then this additonal statement should be accompanied by all related
notes, and all such additional information should be in accondance with PFRSs.
However, the entity need not present:

o other primary statements for that additional comparstive period, such a5 a
third statement of cash flows; or
o the notes related 1o these other primary statements.

PAS 1 = Presemiation of the Cpening Statemertd of Fimancial Position and
Related Mptes. This is amended to clarify that:

o the opening statement of financizl position is required only if:
@ change in accounting policy;

- @ retrospective restatement; or
- a reclassification
has a material effect upon the information in that statement of financal
positian;

o except for the disclosures required under PAS B, notes related to the epening
staterment of financial position are no longer required; and

o the appropriate date for the opening ststement of financial position is the
heginning of the preceding period, rather than the beginning of the earliest
comparative perind presented. This is regardless of whether an entity
provides additional comparative information beyond the iR EmLMm
comparative information requirements,

The amendment explaing that the requirements for the presentation of notes
related o additional comparative information and those related to the opening
stmtement of financial statements are different, because the underlving objectives
are different.

Consequential amendments have been made to PFRS | and PAS 34, faverim
Flinarcial Reporiing,

PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment - Clasyification of Servicing Equipment.
This is amended te clarify the accounting of spare parts, stand-by equipment and
servicing equipment. The definition of ‘property, plant and equipment’ in
PAS 16 & now considered in determining whether these items should be
sccounted for under that standard. 1f these items do not meet the definition, then
they are accounted for using PAS 2, favenfories.

PAS 32, Finoncial Imstrumerts Presentation - feome Tox Comsequences of
Dittribitions, This i5 amended to clarify thal PAS 12, Ircome Taxes applies to
the accounting for income taxes relating to:

o disributions to holders of an equity instrument; and
o transaction costs of an equily transaction.

This amendment removes a perceived incomsistency between PAS 32 and
PAS 12, Before the amendment, PAS 32 indicated that distributions @ haolders of
an equity instrument are recognized direcly in equity, net of any related income
tax. However, PAS 12 generally requires the tax consequences of dividends 1o be
recognized in profit or oss,



A smilar consequential amendment has also been made te Philippine
Interpretation [FRIC 2, Members ' Share in Co-operaltve Eniifias and Similar
frctramenls,

To be Adopted on January 1, 2014

= (Mieiting Finaneial Assets and Finaneiol Liabilities (Amendments to PAS 32). These
amendments charify that

® An enlity currently bas a legally enforceable mght o sci-ofT if that nght is:
- not contingent on & future event; and
- enforceable both in the normal course of business and in the event of defauki,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the entity and all counterpartiss.

s Gross seftlement is equivalent to net settlement if and only if the gross sentlement
mechanism has features that:
- eliminate or result in insignificant credit and liquidity nsk; and
- process receivables and payables in & single settlement process ar cycle.

To be Adopred on Jamuary 1, 2003
s  PFRS 9, Finonciol Instruments (20100, PFRS 9 Financiol Instrmenis (2009

PFRS 9 (2009) introduces new requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial assets, Under PFRS 2 (2009}, financial assets are classified and measured
based on the business model in which they are held and the characteristics of their
contractual cesh flows. PFRES 2 (2010} introdoces addmions relating to financial
liabilities. The IASE currently has an setive praject to make limited amendments to
the classification and measurement requirements of PFRS % and add new
requirements 1o address the impairment of financial assets and hedge accounting,

PFRS 9 (2010 and 2009) are effective for annuoal periods beginning on o after
January 1, 2015 with early adoption permitted.

The accounting policies sct out below have been spplied consistently to all periods
presented in these separate financial statements.

Income Recognition

Income is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Income is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received, net of trade discounts, rebates, and other sales taxes
or duties. The following specific eriteria must also be met before income is recognized:

Hoom
Room revepue i recognized baged on actual nccupancy.

Food and Beverage
Food and beverage revenue is recognized when orders are served.

Rental

Rental income on leased areas of the Company is accounted for on a straight-line basis
over the term of the Jease, except Tor cancellable leases which are recognized at amounts
collected or collectible based on the contract provision.



ther Onerating Departments

Eevenue from other opersbng departments, including telephone, puest faundry and valet,
transportation and executive business center, is recognized upon sxecution of service or
a& contracted,

Interest
Interest ncome is recognized as it accrues in profit or loss, using the effective interest
method,

Chiker Income
Orher income is recognized when eamnead.

Recognition .
Costs and expenses are recognized in profit or loss epon ublization of the service or at
the date they are incurred. Interest expense is recognized in profit of loss in the period in
which they are incurred using the effective inierest method,

Financial [nstruments

Date of Recognition

A financial asset or liability is recognized when the Company becomes a party o the
contractual provisions of the instrument. In the case of regular way purchase or sale of &
financial asset, recognition and derecognition is on the seitlement date. Derivatives ane
recognized on trade date basis,

Initial Recognition of Financial Instrumanits

All financial assets and habilities are initially recognized at fair value. Except for
financial assets and liabilitics at fair value through profit or loss (FVYPL), the initial
measurement of financial instruments includes transaction costs. The Company classifies
its financial assets in the following categorics: financial assets at FYPL, held-to-maturity
(HTM) investments, AFS investment and loans and receivables. Financial liabilnies are
classified as financial liabilities at FVFL and other financial liabilities camied at
amortized cost. Financial liabilities at FVPL include financial liabilities held-for-trading
and those designated wpon recognition 25 at FVPL. Interest, dividends, gaing and losses
releting 1o a financial hability is reported as expense or income, Distributions to holders
of financial instruments classified as equity are charged dircetly to equity, net of any
related income tax benefits.

ANl repular way purchase or sale of financial assets, recogniion and disposals or
retirements, as applicable, are recognized on the trade date, which is the date that the
Company commits to purchase or dispose the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assers that require delivery of asseis within the pertod
generally established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Financial liabilities are recognized in the separate financial statements when the
Compuny becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument, normally in the
period in which the related money, goods or services are received or when a legally
enforceable claim against the Company s established.

Financial assets and liabilities are classified as held-for-trading if they are asquired for
the purpose of selling in the near term. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the investments were acquired and whether they are quoted in an active market.
Management determines the classification of iis invesiments at initial recognition and,
where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates such designation at the reporting date.



Derermination of Fair Falus

The fair vaiue of instruments that are actively traded in organized financial markets is
determined by reference to quoded market prices at the close of business on reporting
date. For financial instruments where there i3 no active market, fair value iz determined
using vahwtion techniques. Soch techniques include using recent anm's length market
iranzactions; reference to the current market wvalue of another instrument which iz
substantially the same; discounted cash flow analvsis or other valuation models;

{2) Financial Assets or Financial Liabilities at FVPL

Financial assets and financial lHabilives at FYPL include financial assets or liabalities
held for trading purposes, and those designated upon initial recognition as st FVPL,
and derivative isiruments,

Fimancial asssts or financial liabilities classified in this category are designated by
management on initial recognition when the following criteria are met;

= The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsisient treatment
that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognizing
gains or losses on them on a different basis;

®  The assets and lishilities are part of & group of financial assets, financial
liabilities or both which are managed and their performance svaluated on a Falr
valoe basiz, in accordance with a documented risk manapement or investment
sirategy; or

=  The financial mstrument contains an embedded denvative, unless the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear, with little or
no anafysis, that it would not be scparately recordead,

Financizl assets and financial liabilities at FVPL are recognized in the statements of
financial position at fair valus, Changes in fair value on financial assets and liabilities
designated at FVPL are recorded in a marked-to-market (MTM) gainfloss account in
profit or loss. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company has no financial
assels and financial labilities at FVPL.

(k) HTM Investments

HTM investments are noa-derivative quoted financial assets with ficed or
determinable payments and fixed maturities wherein the Company hes the positive
intention and ability to hold to matrity. If the Company would sell other than an
insignificant amount of HTM investments, the entire category would be reclassified
s AFS mvestments,

HTM investments are carried at amorbized cost in the statements of financial
position. Amortization is determimed by using the effective interest method, Assets
under this category are classified as current assets if maturity is within twelve months
from the reporting date and noncwrrent assets if maturity is mors than a year,

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company has no HTM investments.



(c})

(d)

e}

AFS Investments .

AFS investments are those which are designated as such or do not qualify to be
classified a8 financial assets at FVPL, HTM investments or loans and receivables,
They are purchased and held indefinitely, and mav be sold in response to liquidity
requirements of changes in market conditions. They include eguity investments,
money market papers and other debt instruments.

Subsequent to initial recognition, AFS investments are mezsured at fair valve and
changes therein, other than impairment losses and foreign currency differences on
AFS debt instruments, are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented
in the “Llnrealized valuation gain (kossh on AFS investment”™ in equity. When an
investment is derecognized, the gain or loss sccumulated in equity is reciassified o
profit or loss.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company has designated as AFS investment
its investments in shares of stock of Wellex Industries, Incorposated (W) (ses
Note 11b]).

Loans and Recemvables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fived or determinable payments that
are nol quoted in an sctive markel. They are not entered into with the mtention of
immediate or short-term resale and are not classified as held-for-trading, AFS
invesmments or financial assets at FVPL. After initial measurement, the lcans and
receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
rate method, less aliowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
imtn account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate.

The amortization is included in the imtenest income in profil or loss, The losses
arising from impaiment of such loans and receivables are recognized in “Impairment
losses™ account in profit or joss.

Loans and receivables comprise cash, trade and other current receivables, due from a
related party, and refundable deposits.

Cash includes cash on hand and cash in banks.
Crther Financial Liahilitics at Amortized Cost

This classification inchades its intérest bearing loan with Industrial Commercial Bank
of China Singapore Branch (ICBC), contraci payable, trade and other curment
pavables, refandable security depasits, obligations under finance leases and related
accrusd interest.

Afier initial recognition, interest bearing loans and bomowings are subsequently
measured a1 amortizod cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are
recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derccognized 8s well as through-
the amorlization process,

T



Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial Assets

A financial asset {or, where applicable a part of & financial asset or pert of & group of
similar financial asses) is derecognized when:

= the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

= the Company reizins the right to reccive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed
an obligation o pay them in full without material delay io a third party under a

“pass-through™ Arrngement; or

» the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either
(a) has transfemred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or (b) has |
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset

Where the Company has transferred its nights to receive cash flows from an asset and has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Company’s
continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee ower the transferred asset is measured ot the lower of the original camying
amount of the aszet and the maximum amount of the consideration that the Company
coulbd be required to repay.

Financial Liabilities
A financial liability is derccognized when the obligation under the lLizbility is discharged,
cancelled or has expired.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially differsnt terms, or tlerms of an existing linbility are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and
the recognition of a new liebility and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognized in profit or loss.

i 1al Assets
The Compsny assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset or group of
financial assets 15 impaired.

Fivcmelal Assers Carried al Amoriized Cogt

For loans and receivables carmied sl amortized cost, the Company first assesses whether
objective evidence of impairment exists mdividually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Company determines that no objective evidenca of impairment exists
for an individually azsessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the
asset in & group of financial asscts with stmilar credit risk characteristics, and collectively
assesses the group for impairment. Those characteristics are relevant to the estimation of
future cash flows for groups of such asscts by being indicative of the debtor’s ability w
pay a1l amounts due according 1o the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is,
or continues 1o be, recognized are not included in a collective assessment for impairment.

. |



The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment boss 15 the corrent effective mierest rate, adjusted for the
original credit risk premium.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash fows of a collateralized
financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure less costs for
obtaining and selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure 15 probable.

For the purpese of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial asscts are grouped oo
the basis of such credit risk characteristics as industry, collateral type, past-due status and
TErm.

Future cash flows of a groop of finencial assets that are collectively evaluated for
impairment are estimated on the basis of historical loss expenience for assets with credit
nisk characteristics similar to those in the Company. Historical loss experience is adjusted
on the basis of current ebservable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did
not affiect the period on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the
effects of conditions in the historical period that do not exist cumrently. Estimates of
changes in futuwre cash flows reflect, and are directionafly consistent with changes in
related observable deta from period to period (such as changes in unemployment rates,
property prices, commodity prices, payment status, or other factors that are indicative of
incurred lasses in the Company and ther magnitude). The methodology and assumpiions
used for estimating future cash flows are reviewed regularly by the Company to reduce
any differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

If thore is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been meurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carmymg amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows {excluding future credit losscs that have
not been incurred). The carrying amount of the assel is reduced through use of an
allowance aceount and the amount of loss s recognized in profit or loss. Interest income,
if any, continues to be recognized based on the original effective interest rate of the asset.
Receivables, together with the associated allowance accounts, are wrinen-off when there
is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realized. If, in a
subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss decreases beceuse of an
evenl cccurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is reduced by adjusting the aliowance account.

[f 2 write-ofT 15 later recovered, any amount formerly charged off is recognized in profit
or loss,

Financial Assets Carried of Cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on an unquoted equity instrument
that is not earried at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured, or on a
derivative asset that s linked to and must be settlad by delivery of such unquated equity
instrument has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted st the current market rate of return for similar financial assets.

-13-



AFS [rvesiments

Impairment losses on AFS investments are recognived by reclassifying the losses
accumulated in the “Unrealized valvaton gam (losg) on AFS investrment™ i equity, to
profit or logss. The cumulative loss that is reclassified from equity to profit or loss iz the
difference between the acquisition cost, net of any principal payment snd amort zation,
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss recognized previously in profit or
loss. Changes in impairment provisions atiributabls to application of the effective interest
method are reflocted as a component of interest income. If, in a subsequent period, the
fair value of an impaired AFS debt security increascs and the increase can be relaed
objectively 10 aa event m:urrilng afler the impairment loss was recognized in profit or
loss, then the impairment loss is reversed, with the amount of the reversal recognized in
profit or loss. However, any subssquent recovery in the fair value of an impaired AFS
Squity security is recognized in other comprehensive income.

Offsetting Financial Assets and Liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the

starements of financial position if, and only if, there 5 & curmrently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognized amounts and there is intention to seftle on a net basis, or realize
the azset and settle the liability simuhaneously. This 5 not generally the case with master
pefting agreements, and the related assets and lishilities are presented gross in the
statements of financial position.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable valee (NRV). Cost is
determined using the weighted average method.

MEY of saleable merchandise 15 the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less estimated costs necessary to make the sale. NRY of operating supplics and
engineering and maintenance supplies is the estimated replacement cost

Iy o3 Subsidi
The Company carmies ils mvestment in shares of stock of its subsidiary under the cost
method of accounting for mvestments. A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the
Company. Under the cost method, the investment is carried at cost less impairment
bosses, if any, The investor récognizes income from the investment only to the extent that
the investor receives distrbutions from accumulated profits of the invesize arismg afler
the date of the acquisition. Distributions received in excess of such profits are regerded as
a recovery of investment and are recognized as & reduction of the cost of the investment.

Property and Equipment

At Revalued Aozt

Hetel building and equipment and forniture, fixtures and equipment are camried at
revalued amourt less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The
revalued amount is the fair value ai the date of revaluation less any impairment losses.
Revaluation is performed periodically by an independent firm of appraisers to ensure that
the carrying amount of the asset does not differ materially from that which would be
determined a: the reporting date. The last valuation was performed as of March 24, 2009,
The net appraisal surplus resulting from the revaluation is credited to the “Revaluation
surplus in property end squipment”™ (net of comesponding deferred income tax cffects) -
account shown in the statements of changes in equity.

The amount of revaluation sorplus absorbed through depreciation is transferred 1o
“Retained eamings” (net of deferred income tax effect).

-14 -



At Cost -

Imitially, an item of property and equipment is measured af its cost, which comprises i
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to the location and
condition for s intended use. Subsequent costs that can be messured relisbly are added
1o the carrying amount of the asset, when it ia probable that future economic benefits
associated with the asset will flow to the Company. The costs of day-to-day servicing of
an aseet are recognized gz an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets which are as follows:

Mumber of Years

Hotel building &nd equipment 15 - 50
Fumiture, fixtures and equipment 3
Trarspartation equipment 3

The useful fives and depreciation method are reviewed at each reporting date fo cnsure
that the period and method of depreciation is consistent with the expected paiern of
economic benefits from those assets.

Fully depreciated asscts are retained in the sccounts until they are no longer in use and no
further charge for depreciation is made in respect of those assets,

When an asset 5 disposed of, or is permanently withdrawn from wse and no future
economic benefils are expected from i dispozal, the cost or revalued amount and the
related accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, are removed from the
accounts and any resulting gam or loss ansing from the retirement or disposal i

recognized in profit or loss.

Construction in progress is stated at cost. This includes cost of construction, equipment
and other dirset costs. Construction in progress &5 not depreciated until such time the
relevant assets are completed and put inte operational use.

Operating equipment consisting of chinaware, glassware, silverware and |men are stated
gt cost less accumuolated amortization and adjustments based on periodic nventory
method. Under this method, the recorded costs of operating equipment are amartized
using various rates and adjusted based on periedic inventory count. The amortization and
adjustments are recognized in the profit and loss.

Impairment of Monfinancial Assets

The carrying amounts of the Company*s property and equipment and other nonfinancial
assets are reviewed al cach reporting date to determing whether there is any indication of
impairment. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the impaired asset is
estimated.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-
genereting unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in
profit or boss, unless the asset is camied at revaloed amount, m which case the imparment
loss is charged to the revaluation increment of the said asset.
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The recoverable amount 15 the greater of the ascet"s fair value less cost to s2ll and value
in use. Fair value less cost to sell is the amount obtainable from the zale of an asset or
cash-generating unit m an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing
parties, less the costs of disposal In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present walue using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset
being evaluated. If an asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
it to which the assel belongs.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used o
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that
the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment loss had been recognized.
Reversals of impairments are recognized in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at &
revalued amound, in which case the reversal i treafed as a revalealion increase.

After such reversal, the depreciation expense & adjusted in future years to allocate the
asset’s revised carrving amount, bess any residual value, on a systematic basis owver its
remaining life.

Sepment Reporting

Buginess segments provide services that ara subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of other business segments. The Company's businesses are operated and
organized according 1o the nature of buginess provided, with each segment representing a
strategic business unit. The Company’s only reportable gecgraphical segment is the
Philippines,

The Company docs not present segment information because, al present, the Company
has only one segment in operation (Le, hotel operations). Operating results of the
Company's only operaling segment are reviewed by the BOD, the chiel operating
decizion maker {CODM) of the Company, to make decisions about resources to be
allocated o the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial
information is available. Management belicves that segment reperting is more
appropriate for enterprises offering group of products and services or operating in
different geographical areas that are subject to differing rates of profitability,
opportunities for growth, future prospects and risks that are relevant in assessing the risks
and retums of a divessified or muliinational entities.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is a liability of uncertain timing or amount, [t is recognized when the
Company has a legal or constructive obligation a8 a result of a past evenr: when it is
probable that an outflow of cconomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a relimble estimate can be mede.

Whea it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannol be estimeted reliably, the obligation is disclesed as a contingent Jiability,
unless the probability of cutfllow of sconomic benefits i3 remote. Possible cbligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the cccurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits ks remaote.

A contingsnt asset is & possible ssset that arises from past events and whose exisience

will be confirmed only by the occurrence of non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future cventa nat wholly within the control of the entity.
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Contingent assels are not recognized in the separate financial statements hut are disclozed
when the inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Ineome Taxes

Income tax recognized m profit or loss for the vear comprises current and deferred tax.
Current and deferred income tax are recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that
it relates to a business combination, or tems recognized dircctly in equity or in other
comprehensive income, in which case they arc recognized in equity or in other
comprehensive income,

Current income tax is the expected 1ax payable on the taxable income for the year, using
tax rates enacled or substantively enscted at the reporting date, and any adjustment 10 tax
payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred mcome tax i3 recognized in respect of temporary differences between the
camying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred income tax is not recopnized for:

® temporary differences on the inibal recognition of essets or liabilities in a transaction
that iz not & business combination and that affects neither sccounting nor taxahble
profit or loss;

= temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlied
entitics to the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the foresesable
future; and

» taxeble temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill,

Deferred income tax is measured at the tax rates that are expecied o be applied to
temporary differences when they reverse, based on the lews that have becn cnacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that il is probable that future taxable
profie will be available against which the asset can be urilized. Deferred tax asscts are
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realized. The deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting dase and reduced, if

appropriate,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax linbilities and assets, and they relats to mcome taxes Jevied by the same tax
authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entifies, but they intend to settle
current tax liabilitics and assets on a net basiz or either tex assets and liabilibes will be
realized simultaneously.

Transacticns in foreign currencies arc translated into Philippine peso using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of such transactions. Monctary assets and lbilities
denominated in foreign currencies are wranslated o their Philippine peso cquivelents
using the rates of exchange prevailing al the reporting date.

Foreign exchange gaims or losses resulting from the sertlement of such transactions and
from the translation of monetary assets and liabilitles denominated in foreign currencies
are recognized in profit or loss.
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Nonmenetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates a5 at the dates of the initial transactions. Nenmonetary
nems measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated uzing the exchange rates
at the date when the fair value wes determined.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are generally recognized as expense in the period in which these costs
are incurred, except to the extent that they are capitalized as being directly atiributable 1o
the acquisition, constrection or production of an asset which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to prepare for its intended use or sale,

Betirement Bepefits

The Company's net obligation in respsct of defined retirement benefit plans is calculated
by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in return for their
service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present
value, and the fair value of any plan assets is deducted. The discount rate is the yield at
the reporting date on treasury bonds that have maturity dates approximating the terms of
the Company’s obligations. The calculation s performed by an independent qualified
actuary using the projected unit credit method.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the pertion of the increased benefit relating to
past service by employees is recognized as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line
baziz over the average period until the benefits become vested. To the extent that the
benefits vest immediately, the expense is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

In respect of actuarial gans and losses that arise in cakculating the Company®s obligation
under the plan, to the extent thal any cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain or loss
exceeds 10% of the greater of the present value of the defined benefit income and the fai
value of plan assets, that portion is recognized in profit or loss over the expected average
remzining working lives of the employees pamicipating in the plan, Otherwise, the
actuarial gain or loss is not recogrized.

Related Party Relationshi
A related party relationship exists when one party has the ability to control, directly or
indirectly, through ofie or more mtermedianies, the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and opersting decisions. Such
relationships also exist berween and/or among entities which are under common control
with the reporting enterprise, or between, andior among the reporting enterprise and its
key management personnel, directors, or its stockholders. In considering each possible
refated party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the relationship, and
nol merely the legal fiorm.

Opesating Lease - Company as Lesses

Lease in which a significant portion of the risk and rewards of ownership is retained by
the lessor are classified as operating lease. Payments mede under non-cancellable
operating beases are recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership is retzined by
the Company are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negoliating
operating leases are added 1o the carrying amount of the [eased asset and recognized over
the lease lerm on the same basis as rental imcome, Contingent rents are recognized as
revenue in the period in which they are ecarmed. Rental income is recognized in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the leass.
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Finance Lesse - Co

Leases in which all the risks and rewards incidental v ewnership is substantially
trangferred to the lessee is classified as finance lease. At the commencement of the lease
term, the Company shall recognize finance leases as aszets and liabilities in its statements
of financial position af amount equal to the fair value of the leased property or, if lower,
the preseat value of the minimum lease payments, each determined at the inception of the
lease. The discount rate to be used in caleulating the present value of the minimum lease
paymenis is the interest rate implicit in the lease, if this is practicable to determine, if not,
the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate. Any initial direct costs of the lease are added to
the amcunt recognized as an asset,

Prior to 2011, the Company has & leass agreement for the land as a lessee. The Company
has determined that it hes substantially acquired all the risks and benefits incidental to
ownership of the land. Prior to the termination of the agreement in 2011, the Company
accounted for this as a finance lease.,

Capital Stock

Capital stock is classified as equity. Incremental costs directly anributable to the issuance
of capital stock and share options are recognized as deduction from equity, net of any tax
effects.

Preferred share capital is classified as equity if it is redeemable on a specific date or ot
the option of the sharcholders, or if the dividend payments are not discretionary.
Dividends thereon are recognized as interest expense i profit or loss as accrued.

easury Stock
The Company's shares which are reacquired and held by the Company are deducted from
equity and sccounted for at weighted average cost, No gain or loss is recognized in profit
or Joss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s shares, When
treasury shares are sold or reissued subsequently, the amount received is recognized as an
nerease in equity, and the resulting surplus or deficii on the transaction is transfered o
or from retnined eamings.

Eamings (Loss} Per Share

Basic eamings {loss) per share (EPS) is determined by dividing net income or loss for the
year by the weighted average number of common shares subscribed and issued during the
year, after retroactive adjustment for any stock dividend and stock splits declared during
the vear. Diluted EPS is computed in the same manner as the aforcmentioned, except
that all outstanding convertible preferred shares were further assumed to have been
converted 1o common stock at the beginning of the period or at the time of issuance
during the year.

Evenis Afier the Reportig Dute

Post year-end events that provide additionsl information about the Company’s position at
the reporting date (adjusting events) are reflected in the separate financial statements.
Post year-end events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to the
separate financial staternents when material.



4. Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of separate financial statements in accordance with PFRS requires
management to make estimates and assomptions that affect amounts reported in the
separate financial statements and related disclosures. The estimates and assumptions used
in the separate financial statements are based upon management's evaluation of relevant
facts and circumstances as of the date of the Company's separate financial statements.
These estimates and judgments are detailed below:

dudgments

Détermining Fumctional Currency

Based on the economic substance of the underfying circumstances relevant to the
Company, the functional currency of the Company has been determined 1o be the
Philippine peso. The Philippine peso is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates. It is the currency that mainly influences
the sale of services and the costs of these services,

Operating Lease - Company as Lessee

The Company has entered into a lease agreement with CIMAR relating o land in which
the Hotel iz situated. The Company has determined, based on an evaluation of the terms
and conditions of the arrangement, that the lessor retains all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the kease property.

Operating Lease - Company a5 Lessor

The Company has cnicred into commercial property leases on the commercial spaces
bocated in the Hotel. The Company has determined, based on an evaluation of the terms
and conditions of the arrangemenis, that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of these commercial spaces and accounts for the contracts as operating leases,

Finance Lease - Company as the Lessee

Prier to the termination of the finance lease agreement in 2011, it is the Company’s
judgment, besed on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the amangements, that it
has substantially acquired all the significant risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
the land. Accordingly, the Company accounted for this as a finance lease and capitalized
the cost of the land and recognized the related finance lease obligation prior to 2011
{see Note 23c). The land subject to the finance lease agresment had been the subject of
the ejectment case filed by the lessor.

i As disclosed in Mote 23¢, as part of the global settlement of all cases and controversies,
the finance lease was superseded by an operating lease following acquisition by the
Company of CIMAR.

Receivables from Acesite Limited (BVI)

Prior to 2011, the Company had receivables from Acesite Limited (BVT) or ALB with
carrying valse of P650.0 million in 2010, which have been the subject of caollection
efforts by the management following 2 legal dispute raised by ALB regarding the change
in the ownership of the Company in 2003.

As disclosed in Note 7, the balance of the receivables, after write-off of P234 92 million,
were realized through the acquisition by the Company of CIMAR.




Tax Assessments and Legal Claims

The Company has outstanding tax assessmenta for alleged deficiency taxes and is also a
defendant n various legal cascs which are still pending resolution. The Company's
management and its legal counsel have made a judgment that the position of the
Company on these matters is sustainable and, sccordingly, have mede a judgment that the
Company does not have a present obligation (legal or constroctive) with respect o such
assessments and clamms. However, for prudent financial repoming, the Company
recognized a provision amounting to F20.23 million (see Note 23e).

Transactions with Philippine Arusement and Gaming Corporation (PAGCOR)

The Company has significant transactions with PAGCOR. Under Presidential Decree
(PD) No. 1865, otherwise known as the PAGCOR Charter, PAGCOR 15 exempted from
payment of any form of taxes other than the 5% franchise tax imposed on the gross
revenue or eamnings derived by PAGCOR from its operations under the franchise. The
amended Revenue Regulations (RR) No. 16-2005 which became effective in 2004,
however, provides that gross receipts of PAGCOR shall be subject to the [2% value
added 1ax (VAT). In February 2007, the Philippine Congress amended PD No. 1369 to
extend the franchise term of PAGCOR for another 25 years but did not include any
revocation of PAGCOR's tax exemption privileges as previously provided for in
PD No. 1869, In accounting for the Company's transactions with PAGCOR, the
Company’s management and its legal counsel have made a judgment that the amended
PD No. | 869 prevails aver the amended RR No. 16-2005 (see Notes |9 and 23¢]).

Estimates

impairment of Assels

The Company assessss al esch reporting date whether there is an indication that the
carrying amount of an asset may be impaired. If such indication exists, the Company
makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount. At the reporting date, the Company
assesses whether there is any indication that previoushy recognized impairment losses
may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated.

Allfowances for Impairment Lasses on Receivables

The Company maintains an allowance for impairment losses on receivables, including it=s
receivables from ALB and advances to related parties, at & level considered adequate 10
provide for potential uncollectible receivables. The level of this allowance is evaluated
by the Company on the basis of factors that affect the collectibility of the related
gecounts. These factors include, but are net limited o, the length of the Company’s
relationship with its customers or debios, their payment behavior and known market
factors. The Company reviews the age and status of receivables, and idontifics accounts
that are to be provided with allowance on a continuous besis. The amount and timing of
recorded expenses for any period would differ if the Company made different judgments
or ufilized different estimates.

For the advances to related parties, the Company uses judgment, based on the availeble
facts and circumstances, including but not limited to, assessment of the related parties’
operating sctivities, business visbility and overall capacity fo pay, in providing reserve
allowance against recorded receivable amounts.

Allowarce for impairment losses on receivables as of December 31, 2012 and
201 lamounted 10 P234 million and P3.23 million, respectively (see Notes 5 and 7).
Also, in 2011, the Company wrole off portion of its receivables from ALB amounting to
P234 .92 million (see Note 7).
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AFS imvetimenis

The Company classifies certain assets as AFS investments and recognizes movements in
their fair valve m eguity. When the fair value declines, the manapgement makes
assumptions about the decline in value to determine whether it 5 an impairment that
should be recoenized in profit or koss,

As of the reporting dase, based on the assessment of the Company, there 5 no indication
of impairment of assets. The carrying velue of AFS financial assets as of December 31,
2012 end 2011 amounted to P26.01 million and P22.98 million, respectively (see
Tate 114,

Useful Lives of Properiy and Equipment

The Company cstimates the useful lives of property and equipment based on the period
over which the assets are expected to be available for use. The estimated wseful lives of
property and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date and are updated if
expectations differ from previous estimates duc to physical wear and tear, technical or
commercial obsolescence and legal or other limits on the use of the ssgets. In addition,
estimation of the weefsl lives of property and equipment is based on the collective
assessment of industry practice, internal technical evaluation and experience with similar
asseis. [t is possible, however, that future results of operations could be materially
affecied by changes in cstimates brought about by changes in the factors mentioned
above,

Appraisal Value of Certain Property and Equipmeni
The fair value of the Company's property and equipment carried at revalued amounts are

determined from market-based evidence by appraisal that was undertaken by an
independent firm of appraisers in calculating such amounts, While management believes
that the assumptions and market-based evidences used are reasonable and appropriate,
significant differences in actual expericnce or significant changes in the assumptions may
materially affect the valution of the Company's property and equipment. However,
management believes that the carrying amount of property and equipment as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011 does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair value at reporting date.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the aggrogate carrying amount of property and
equipment amounted to P1.14 billion and P1.05 billron, respectively {see Note B).

Impairment of Property and Equipment
PAS 36, /mpairment of Asseis, requires that an impairment review be performed when
certain impairment indicators are present,

Determining the value in use of propery and equipment requires the determination of
future cash flows expected to be generated from the continued use and woltimate
disposition of such assets, likewise requires the Company to make estimates and
assumptions that can materially affect the separate financial statements. Future events
could eause the Company o conclude that property and equipment are impaired. Any
resulting impairment foss could have a maierial adverse impact on the Company’s
financial position and results of operations.

The preparation of the estimated future cash flows involves significant judgments and
estimates, While the Company believes that the assumptions are appropriate and
reasonable, significant change in the assumptions may materially affect the assessment of
recoverable values and may lead o future impairment charges,



As of the reporting date, based on the assessment of the Company, there is no indication
of impairment of the property and equipment.

Rerirement Liakifity and Expenses

The determination of the Company”s retirement liability and expense is dependent on the
selection of certain assumptions used by actuaries in caleulating such amounts. In
accordance with PAS 19, actual results that differ from the Company's assumptions are
accumulated and amortized over future periods and therefore, gemerally affcct the
recognized expenses and recorded liability in such future periods. While the Company
believes that the assumptions ere reascnable and appropriate, significant differences in
the actual experience or significant changes in the assumptions may materially affect the
retirement eost and retirement liability,

The expected rate of retun on plan assets of 6% was based on the average historical
premium of the fund sssets. The assumed discount rales were determined using the
market yields on Philippine government bonds with terms consistent with the expected
employee benefit payout as of reporting dates. Refer to Mote 19 for the details of the
assumpticn used in the caleulstion.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the retirement Hability gmounted o P143.%3 million
and P134.06 million, respectively. The retirement benefits income in 2011 amounted to
P.65 million, and the retirement bencfits cost in 2012 and 2010 amounted to
P20.28 million and P23.80 million, respectively (see Note 18).

Deferred Tax Assets

The Company reviews the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets at each reporting date
and reduces deferred tax assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
tanable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be uhilized.

The Company recognized deferred tax mssets amounting to F179.54 million and
P186.94 million as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively (see Note 15).

Legal Contingencies

The Company is currenily involved i various legal procesdings, including a tax case and
tax assessment, The estimate of the probable costs for the resolution of these claims has
been developed in consultation with outside counsel handling the Company’s defense in
these matters and is based upon an analysis of potential resulis. The Company currcntly
does not belisve that these proceedings will have a material edverse effect on s financial
pasition after recognizing provision amounting fo P20.23 million. It is possible, howewver,
that future results of operations could be materially affected by changes in the estimates
or in the cffectiveness of the strategies relating to these proceedings.

5. Trade and Other Current Receivables

This account canzizls of:

2012 2011

Guests, concessionaires and other patrons P30,721,12% F36,007,109
Others 1,633,020 4,383,552
32,354,14% 40,390,661

Less allowance for impairment losses 1,342,016 3,234,730

P30,011,233 F37,155.931

.



are generally on 30-day terms.

Receivables from puests, concessionaires and other patrons are noninterest-bearing and

Movements in the allowance for impairment losses on receivables are as follows;

Naote 2012 2011

Beginning balwnce P3,234,730  P2.219375

Impainment loss for the year I4 703,401 1,015355
Write-off against allowance {1,5%5,214) -

Ending balance P2341.915 P3,234,730

E Tenme. - -
This account consists of

2012 2011

Operating supplies FI 07175 P9.830.563

Lal=able merchandise 21,9458 Sp8 1,816,502

Engineering and maintenance supplics 833,118 1,038,993

F6,845,798 P14,686,078

The Company's inventories are carried at cost, which s lower than their net realizable
value, 28 of Docember 31, 2012 and 2011.

7. Receivables from Acesite Limited (BYI)

As disclosed in Note 9, the Company acquired 100% interest of CIMAR, a former
subsidiary of Acesite Limited (BVT) ar ALB, in October 2011. Parl of the acquisition
cost is the carrving value of the receivables from ALB amounting to P557.9 million.

Prior to the acquisition of CTMAR, management and the BOD estimated the maximum
recoverable amount of the receivables, upon consultations with the legal counsels on the
atatus of the discossions with ALB for an impending amicable settlement, to be not in
excess of P415.] million, Accordingly, in 2011, the Company’s BOD approved a
write-off of portion of the receivables amounting to P234.92 million (see Note 14)

The breakdown of the roninterest-bearing receivables prior 1o the setflement follows:

2000

Receivahle from sale of investment in Listar Properties Limited (LPL} P317,587,500
Working capital advances 322,412,500
P& 50,000,000

As disclosed in Note 23¢, in July 2011, the Regional Trial Court (RTC) of Manila issved
an order granting the joint motion to dismiss the ejectment case filed by CIMAR against
the APHC.
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8. Property and Equipment

The balances and movements in this account are as follows:
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As discussed in Mote 12, the hotel building and equipment and furniture, fixtures and
equipment with a total carrying amount of Pi.14 billion and P1.05 billion as of
December 31, 2012 and 20011, respectively, ame uzed as collateral for the Company's loan
with ICBC.

The Company engaged an independent firm of appraizers to determnine the fair value of
its property and cquipment, specifically hotel building and equipment and furniture,
fimtures and equipment, carried &t revalued amounts. Fair value was determined by
reference 1o markei-based evidence, which is the amount Tor which the assets could be
exchanged between & knowledgeable willing buver and a knowledgeable willing setler in
an arm’s length transaction at the valuation date.

I[n 2009, revaluation surplus in property and equipment amounted to F187.28 millicn as &
result of the revaluation made in the same year. The accumulazed balance of revaluation
increment net of amount absorbed through depreciation and transferred directly tw
retained eamings, net of deferred income tax, amounted to P929 million and
Po746 million as of December 31, 20012 and 201 1, respectively. The revaluation increment
absorbed throuph depreciation and transferred directly to retained eamings, net of
defarred income tax linbilities, amounted to P32.52 million in 2012 and 2011,
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Had the following claszes of property and equipment been carried ar cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their carrying amounts would have

been as Fallows:
2012 2011
Hotel building and equipment P397.634,193 P174 000032
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 241,058,021 239,814,042
638,692,214 614723074
Less aecumulated depreciation 552,011,434 542,560,920

PE6,670,780  P71,162.154

Depreciation on cost and on appraisal increase charged to operations amounted to
P17.26 million and P45.46 million, respectively, in 2012; P1248 million and
P46.46 million, respectively, in 2011; and P21.52 million and P46.46 million,
:tsp:c:l‘ive-i‘y', i 20140

Investment in a Subsidiary

In July 2011, the Company and CIMAR executed a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA),
which effectively scttled all pending cases and cootroversies between the two parties
(see Note 23¢). In fulfillment of all the terms and conditions of the MOA, CIMAR's

" stockholders including all their nominees, agree to assign, sell, ransfer and convey all
existing shares of stock of CIMAR to the Company. Accordingly, in October 2011,
CIMAR's stockholders executed deeds of zale, transfer and assignment of shares
representing 100% interest over CIMAR in favor of the Company. In consideration, the
Company paid US52.5 million in a series of ferms payments [USE500 thousand
{P21.6 million) in 2011 and USS2Z million (P86.3 million} in 2012] plus the camying
vrlue of the Company's receivables from ALB {see Note 7), net of Company's liability
to CIMAR (see Mote 23c), as of acquisition date.

The following is the summarized financial information of the Subsidiary as at and for the
periods ended December 31, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
{Dneyear) [Two months)

Financial Pasition:

Total assets P653,567,5928 P651,128,61%
Tatal current habilities 154,854 350,000
Total noncurrent lisbilities 190926653 190444 836
Results of Operation:

Revenue 4,284,630 B16,120
Net income 1,952,134 571 284

Measuremen!t Period Adfustmenis

The consolidated financial statements as at and for the vear 2011 were retrospectively
adjusted for new information obtwned during the measurement period relating to the fair
value at date of acquisition of assets tramsferred by APHC as consideration for the
business combination. The re-measurement resulted to the reduction of the recognized
cost of investment from P602.58 million to P459.76 million and the recognition of
additional impairment loss of the receivables from ALE amounting to P142.8 million in
2011.
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A summary of the effects of the adjustments as of December 31, 2011 follows:

Az Previously Met
Reported  Adjustments  As Restated
Separate Statement of Financial
Position
Investment in subsidiary PG02.581.650 (P142,819,150) P459,762,500
_Remiredeamnings e 450,910,623 (142,219 150) 308,091,473
Separate stntement of
Comprehensive Income
Net income (loss) 42,778.954  (141819,150)  (100.040,196)
10. Trade and Other Current Payables B
This account consists of:
Nore 2012 2011
Trade payables 23¢ P170294.568 P133.098,238
Accruals:
Local taxes 16,271,098 IR,283.310
Wacation and sick leave 0088 941 9114525
Rental 23k 2,412,173 16,120
Laundry 2OTRAETT 2291276
Ultilities 108,584 148,641
Crher acoruals 1569423 3,123,050
Withholding taxes payable 1,254,631 3,940,332
Output tax payable 2016373 2,790,298
Service charge 1,915,209 2,561,977
Guest deposis 1092419 2,594.976
Service charge withheld 1,079,087 358,548
Unclaimed wages B68.616 469,437
Crthers 4,178,837 0338,747
F116,138,644 PI89,331,475

Trade payables are noninterest-bearing and are normally on 3(-day terms.

include commissions, sponsorships, and unclaimed benefits,

227
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11. Related Party Transactions

The Company's related party transactions include transactions with WPL and its key
management personnel. [n the normal course of business, the Company transacts with
these related parties, which are defined in PAS 24, Related Party Disclosures. These
transactions consist of:

stawilin g Balapec
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2011 14,120 = . interes! Benring, and
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a. The receivables from Parent pertain 0 various  noninteresi-bearing,
short-term advances by the Company for and on behalf of WPL These advances are
due and collectible on demand and are expected 1o be repaid within the next twelve
months, The transactions with WP also include its allocated share in the common

Dperating expenses,

b. The Company has entered into an operating lease with CIMAR for use of the latter’s
land following the cancellation of finance lease between the two parties
(see Mote 23c). This non-cancellable operating lease commenced on November 1,
2011 and has a term of 20 years with escalation rate of 5% per annum. Also, the
contract provides for bwo months rent free.

fn July and August 2005, the BOD approved the conversion of the Company’s net
receivables from related parties into 86,710,000 shares of stock of WII, an affiliate,
the ghares of which are listed in the PSE. The carrying amount of the net receivables
at the time of conversion was P43.3 million. The conversion resubted in a loss on
exchange of assets of P31.1 million for the Company. In accordance with PAS 39,
Financial Ineoruments: Recognition and Measurement, the Company classified the
investment in WII's shares of stocks as AFS investment. The fair market values of
AFS investment based on its closing market prices as of December 31, 2011 and
2011 are P26.01 million and F22.98 million, respectively, resulting in a valoation
gain of P3.03 million and P16.82 million in 2012 and 2011, respectively.

¢, In February 16, 2009, the Company assigned its future rental receivables from
PAGCOR, arising from the latter’s lease commitments to the Company as disclosed
in Mote 23, in payment of the loan of Pacific Rehouse Corporation (a stockholder of
the Company's parent) and the loan of Waterfront Mactan Casing Hotel, Inc.
{a fellow subsidiary of the Company) from Philippine Business Bank.
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11. Loan Payable

This represents the balance of @ USS15 million loan obtained from ICBC under the terms
and conditions of a Facility Agreement issued on March 27, 1995 which was amended on
September 17, 1997 (collectively, the “Existing Facility Agreement™). The loan was
restructured in 2000 and bears interest at prime rate pluz 5% spread. The loan is
guaranteed by a first legal mortgage over the parcel of land owned by CIMAR where the
Hotel is situated, the Hotel building and cquipment, and the furniture, fixtures and all
other items thereon which belong to the Company. The loan is covered by corporate
gvaraniees from Sino-1 and CIM Co. Lid., Hong Kong (former owner of CIMAR) and a
personal guarantee from Mr, Yu Phun Hoi, Chairman of Sino-1L

Cn June 3, 2003, an Amendment Agreement was signed by the parties to amend the
Existing Facility Agreement. As amended, the balance of the loan amounting to
LIS%14,256,987 shall bear annual interest rate at 2% above Singapore Imterbank Offer
Rate {SIBOR) and shall be payable in semi-annual installments up to Apnl 30, 2006.

On April 30, 2004, the Company was not able to pay the maturing instaliment amounting
to 1J5%1.5 million and its related interest. On July 6, 2004, the new management of the
Company requested ICBC that the Company be given two months o review the
Amendment A greement and to be allowed to suspend amostization payment for the said
period. The new management guaranteed and commifted that the Company will honor
the amortization payment afier two months. The new management slso gave its
commitment that the Company will pay the unpaid inferest up to June 30, 2004,

On July 9, 2004, ICBC communicated to the Company that they are not agreeable to eny
further extension of time for the new management to réview the Amendment Agreement
and the suspension of loan installment payment. ICBC also demanded to effect payment
of the overdue loan installment plus interest and legal fees amounting to UISELT million
as of June 30, 2004 within the next five days. Only upon receipt of the said payment
within the next five days that ICBC will be prepared to discuss the arrangement with the
Company on a strictly without prejudice basis; if payment is nol recgived by then, ICBC
will declare an event of default and proceed to recover the outstanding balance from the
Company under the Amendment Agreement without any further reference. On
Tuly 12, 2004, the Company paid interests and legal fees totaling USS164,043, which the
ICBC acoepted.

On July 19, 2004, representatives of the Company and ICBC formally met where the
Company requested for the reconsideration of the five-day deadline and to allow the
Company a reprieve in paying the loan installment payment due for the period, or any
halance thereof, which the Company suggested to be placed al the end of the term of the
Amendment Agreement. However, the scheduled loan installment due in October 2004
shall resume and the succeeding installment payments thereafier. The Company also
offered to pay 10% of the loan installment (US3130,000) due for the period and
committed to update all interest payments, On July 23, 2004, the Company paid the | 0%
of the loan installment of USS150,000, which ICBC accepted. The Company paid
LU$$750,000 in 2006 and LSS 50,000 in 2010. In 2012, the Company made a partial loan
payment amounting 1o USE749,980 or P31.31 million. However, there were no principal
payments made in 2009 and 2008.

As of the date of this report, management is still pegotizting with 1CBC for the
rescheduling of payments of the Company's overdue loan principal installments totaling
US$7.36 million. In the ahsence of ICBC's formal agreement to the proposed
restructuring, the entire balance of the loan has been classificd as & current liabality in the
Company's statemerts of financial position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011,
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13. Equity

i

Capriral Stock

Common Shares

Common shares of the Company totaling 74,889 231 shares (representing 75% of the
totel outstanding stock of the Company) were proviously held by ALB and were
pledged by ALB in favor of EPCIB for the latter's loens to an affiliate of ALB.

Cwn February 17, 2003, EPCIB foreclosed the said shares and sold them to WPl as a
block sale in the PSE. ALB contested the foreclosure, and on February 20, 2003,
filed a case for the annulment of the sale, with application for issuance of a writ of
preliminary injunction and & prayer for a temporary restraining order with the
Regional Trial Court (RTC) of Makati City. On August 15, 2003, the RTC of Makati
City granted ALB request for preliminary injunction upon posting of the nacessary
injunction bond.

On June 3, 2004, for failure of ALB o post the full amount of the injunction bond,
the RTC of Makati City ordered the stock transfer agent of the Company to transfer
the 74,880 .131 shares to EPCIB and, in accordance with the Deed of Assignment of
Ehares of Stock dated February 17, 2003, the shares were transfermed to WPL
Subsoquently, ALR filed a motion for reconzideration of the order dissolving the writ
of injunction isswed by the RTC of Makati Ciry.

Om June 24, 2004, at the annual siockholders' meeting of the Company pursuant to
the order of the SEC, WP, as the registered majority stockholder of record, elected
mew directors (o serve as such uniil the next annual stockbolders” meeting. Om
July 2, 2004, a certain stockholder filed at the RTC of Manila a motion for
intervention for the annulment of both the June 24, 2004 stockholders” meefing and
the election of the new directors. On August 16, 2004, the RTC of Manila dismissed
the case on the intervention filed by the stockhalder.

On August 10, 2004, the Court of Appeals (CA) gave due course to EPCIB"s petition
and set aside the questioned Orders on ALB request for preliminary injunction bond
O the same date, ALB filed a Motion for Reconsideration which the CA denied on
Movember 24, 2004,

On December 22, 2004, ALB questioned the zaid Resolutions of the CA by filing a
Petition for Review on Certiorarn st the Supreme Court (5C). On January 19, 2005,
the SC denied the Petition for Review on Certioran on the decision and resolution of
the CA dated August 10, 2004 and November 24, 2004, respectively, for failure of
ALB to state the material date showing when notice of judgment thereof was
received. On March 1, 2005, ALB filed 2 motion for reconsideration of the said
denial by the SC. The petition for reconsideration filed by ALB has been denied with
finality by the SC on March 14, 2005.

In March 2006, ALE commenced procesdings in Hong Kong against EPCIB and
WP to pursue its claim,

In view of the MOA signed in July 2011 as disclosed in Note 9, ALB forever
renounces its claim against WP and EPCIE.
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The movements in the number of authorized and izsued and outstanding commaon
stock are as follows:

Nare 2012 2011
Authorized ;
Balance at beginning of year 204,000,000 300,000,000
[ncrease in authorized capital stock 13h SRl O DR =

1,200,00:0,000 300,000,000

[ssued and outstanding;
Balance at beginning of year 99,552 308 90,852,308
Stock dividends 11b 246,248,212

346,100,520 99,832,308

Common shares have a par value of P1 per share.

As of December 31, 2012, the Company has 152,658,617 shares held by the public or
#44% of the total owtstanding capital stock.

Preferred Shares

The Company's authorized and unisseed preferred shares as of December 31, 2012
and 2011 amounted to P10 million, consisting of 20,000 shares with a par value of
P50{ per share.

The Company's preferred shares have the following atiributes:

Mon-voting;

nog=convertible w common shares;

redeemable at a premium of 5%; and

eniitled to cumulative dividends of %% per annum,

B Y00 P

Treasury Shares

On November 13, 2007, the BOD approved the creation of a share buyback program
involving the Company’s common stock. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the
Company's outstanding treasury stock totaled to 1,353,000 shares with a total cost of

P12 04 million,
Increase in Authorized Capital Stock, Stock Dividend. and Stock Rights

On August 1, 2008, subject to the approval of the stockholders holding two-thirds of
the outstanding capital stock of the Company and of the S8EC, the BOD approved the
increase of the Company's authorized capital stock to P2.1 billion from P310 million
in 2007 and the declaration of a 300% stock dividend. The BOD also approved a
P150-million stock rights offering to fund a complete facelift of the Hotel. By this
stock rights offering, eligible shareholders can buy 0.38 common shares for every
one share held. The record date and the payment date shall be fixed and approved by
the SEC after the increase in authorized capital siock have been approved.
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On June 11, 2009, the BOD resolved that in order to comply with the SEC guidelines
on the declaration of dividends with respect to increase of authorized capital stock
and declaration of stock dividends, the foregoing planned increase in authorized
capital stock will be dome in two (2) tranches: first, to increase the authorized capital
stock to P1.21 killion from P310 million and to declare a 250% stock dividend to be
taken out from the said increase; and second, to further increase the authorized
capital ztock from P1.21 billion to P2.01 billion and undertake a stock rights offering
by which 25% of the PR00 million acdditional incresse will be offered for

subscription.

On May 25, 2012, the application for the increase in the Company’s authorized
capital stock from P310 millien to P1.21 billion was approved by SEC. Accordingly,
the Company distributed the 250% stock dividends or 246,248,212 shares on
July 19, 2012 for stockholders of record as of June 23, 2012,

| 14, General and Administrative Expenses

This account consists of*

2011
(As Restated -
Note 2012 Note 9) 2010
Personnel costs 17 PIBG645152 P25282.827 P31,289,679
Security services 11.579, 825 11,652,803 10,234,363
Medical expense 4,766,180 4,959,993 5,181,554
Hent 23h 4,284,630 BIG,120 -
Representation expense 4,132,983 1.210,397 22428 605
System support 3361983 3,368,301 3,321,427
Taxes and licenses 3334465 7,253,662 3,605,216
Recervation 2679592 3408479 3,345 506
Printing and stationery 1,187,745 1,282 242 899,793
Professional fees 1,725 666 3,070,250 I,618,492
Impairment losses, bad
debis writien-ofT and
provisions 5, 7.9 2% TO3 400 235,959,935 18,761,085
Communications 458,247 581,505 536,778
Insurance 398,165 102,846 214,610
Trainings and seminars 317,389 899 458 4,594,168
Others 307,435 6,154,848 4,316,323

P71682.857 P312023,666 PI130347.299

Orthers include recrultment expense, employee association dues, and other employes
EAPENSES.
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15, Corporate Expenses

This account consists of;

Note 2012 2001 2010
Advertising and promotions P10360,332 P6, 788,951  P12,034229
Professional fees 5172122 5,110,000 8,225 7130
Personmel costs ir 4,733,596 4.171,043 5. TT023T
Labor relations 3,603,949 - 1, 160,55
Transportation and travel 248,163 1,562,250 5,620,552
Entertainment, amusement
and recreation 859,907 712,537 626,383
Office supplies 583,145 551,938 1,353,883
Printing and stationery 474,363 184,253 368,99
Communication 431,582 418,200 329518
Directors’ allowanes
(spucial project) 6,738,000

Oithers 2,204,978 1,435 930 4.406,13]
P30802,437 P20935,104 P47,634,744

Oithers represert allocated utilities expense, membership dues, representation expense
and other services.

16. Financing Costs (Income)

This account consists oft

Note 2012 2011 2010
Interest expense on loan
payable 12 Pl4,000,635 PI3I0SER0  P14,161,056
Accretion expense
[ingoma]) - net 23a, 24 7,083,867 6560477 (42 1R7.179)
Bank charges Ao %12 1,172 364 181,558
Tntercst income (52,171) (162,535)  (36,178)

P21.542,143 F20974986 (P27,880,333)

Interest income and expense arise from interesi-bearing financial instruments classified
as loans and receivable and financial liabilities at smortized oost.
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17. Persomnel Costs

The allocation of personne] costs is as follows;

Nete 2012 2011 2010
Cost of Sales and Services
Salaries and wages P66, 024,872 POESOB0O5] PE%ERD. 306
Retirement benefits cost
{income) g 15655592 (534,064) 19,093,069
Other employee benefits 11,584,553 31,244,659 60,535,591

93265317  99.70B646 169519466

Gieneral and Administrative

Salarfes and wages 17,881,601 18,343,132 16,076,070

Retirement benefits cost
{income) 15 3969813 (9857T) 1,786,527
Other employee benefits 673733 7038272 12,427,082
14 18,645,152 25282 827 31,280,670

Corporate Expenses

Salaries and wapes 1,673,790 1,734,450 1,396,164

Retirement benefits cost
{Income) 1§ 654,022 (18,179 1,916,541
Cither emploves benefits 2404 884 2434774 2 457 532

I3 4,713,596 4,171,043 3,770,237
P126.644,065 P129,162,518 PZ06,579382

In 2010, the Company paid separation pay to retrenched employees amounting o
Pi3.416,895 as part of the streamlining and cost saving measures implemented o
improve its operational efficiency. This is presemted above as part of “Other employee
benefits™ under Cost of sales and services,

14. Retirement Benefits ﬂn}t

[ Deseripti the Pla
The Company has a funded, noncontributory retirement plan covering substandially all of
its regular employees with at least five years of continuous service The benefits are
based on a percentage of the employees’ final monthly salary for every year of
continuous service,

The latest independent actuarial valuation of the plan was as of December 31, 2011,
which was prepared using the projected unit credit method in accordance with PAS 19,
Employee Benefits. The plan is administered by independent trustees with assets held
separately from those of the Company.
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The reconciliations of the preseni value of the defined benefit obligation o the
Retirement Liability presented in the statements of financial position are as follows:

2012 2011
Present value of the defined benefit obligation P145851.743 PL136,732. 404
Fair value of plan assets (5,001,245 (7,752,530}
Met present value of the defined benefit obligation 140,850,498 28979874
Unrecogmized actuarial gaing 3,079,611 3,077,631
Recognized liability Pi143.930,110 P1340573525

Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligation follow:

: - 2012 2011

Defined benefit obligation, beginaing P136,732,404 PI155038,638
Current service cost 12,500,820 11,015,614
Interest cost 8,244,964 12,139,525
Benefits paid

Paid directly from plan assets {T018397) {47,126 990)

Advanced by the Company (4,608,048) -
Curtailment gain - (9,442,079)
Actuarial logs {gain) on obligation - 15,114,696
Defined benefit obligation, end P145851,743 P136,732.404

The curtailment gain resulted from the significant reduction of the number of employees
covered by the plan as part of the streamlining and cost saving measures implemented by
the Company to improve its operational efficiency.

Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

) 2012 2011

Fair value of plan assets, beginning P7.752,530 P54,919.284

Expected returm 465,152 |, ER1,497

Contributions to the plan 5. 500,000 5,000
Benefits paid (7018397) (47,126,990)
Actuarial gains (Josses) on plan assets {1.998,040)  (1,926,261)

Fair value of plan assets, end P5,001,245 P7,752,530

Actual return on plan assets are as follows:
2012 2011 2010
Income (loss) (P1,531,8R8) (P44, 764) P9, 346,047
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The components of retirement benefits cost (income), recognized as part of “Persornel
costs™ account in the statements of comprehensive income follow:

2012 2011 2010
Current service cost P12,508,520 P11.015,614 P10486. 67T
Interest cost £.244 964 12,130,525 17,503,336
Expected return on plan assets (465,151) (1,881,497 (4,193, 876)
Met actuarial gains recognized
for the year - (367,488) 2
Effect of curtailment gain - (21,556,976} 3
et retirement benefit expense
(income) F20,280,631 (P650,820)  P23,796,137

In 2011, the Parent Company significantly reduced the number of employees covered by
the plan as part of the streamlining and cost saving measures implemented to improve its
operational efficiency, This resulied 1o a recognition of curtailment gain amounting to
P21.56 million, which 13 presented as par of net retirement benefit income.

The major categories of plan asseis as a percentage of the fair value of the 1ol plan
assets are as follows:

2012 2011 2010

Investments in bonds and other
debt securities Bang 3994 26
Dieposits in banks 3% 2P% 11%
Investments in equity secunties o 1754 26%
Commercial loans %% 0% 3%
Orthers 6% 17% 14%

The overall expected rate of retun on plan assets is determined based on the market
prices prevailing on that date, applicable to the period over which the obligation is to be
settled.

The principal actuanial assumptions at the reporting date &re as folkows:

2012 2001 010

Discount rate 5.68% 6.03% 7.83%
Expected rate of return on plan

assets 6.00%% 343% 6. 00%

Ealary projection rate 1000 %5 10854 [0, D

Assumptions regarding the mortality and disability rates arc based on the 1960 Basic
Company Mornality Table and the Disability Study, Period 2, Benefit 5 (Socicty of
Actuaries), respectively.

The historieal information for the curment year and previous years is as follows:

miz Bl 2016 1005 2008
Freseal visiee of Sefims) benedil
plan oblygsion PRASESE T4  PI35TI2 M PISSOIEATR  PIENTISEND  P1AT 728085
Fair value of phan ssets SOI245 TTRNM0  SABIRE4  SAGEI02  TI97RI6
ey unfimdzd Habilioy PléOESAM PIZEFTEM  PIODITR354  PlLIDGIGAIG P30, 747 870
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el 1 2011 pia plai pduil .}

on plas Hebilides F - P [ P - (P A0E S54)
Expentres udnsimenll Sngag
om plan aspcld - {1,936 261} __!'ﬁ_,_l_j!,li'."] LECEY (i 208.213)

19. Income Taxes

The components of the income tax expense (benefit) are as follows:

= 2012 2011 2010
Current tax expensc P20,2IB5.507 P21,32%,591 Pad 699,747
_Deferred tax benefit (5,907,449) (3,065,411} (52,728,570}

P14.378,058 P18,264,180 (PR,028,823)

The current income tax expense represents regular corporate income tax.

The reconciliations of the income tax expense (benefit) computed at the statutory tax
rates to the actual expense shown in the statements of comprehensive income are as
follows:

2011
(As Restated -
012 Mote 9) 2000

Income {loss) before income Lax P47.564,662  (PB1,776,016) (P16,680,721)

Income tax at corporate rate
of 308 Pl4269399  (P24,5312,805) (P5,004.216)
Additions o (reduczions in)
incore tax due to the tax
effects of.
Nondeductible impairment
losses - 42 845,745 -
Mondeductible expense 117,554 - 12,027,580
Noendeductible interest expense 6,456 - -
Interest income already
subjected to final tax (15,651} (48, 760) (9,296)
Write-off of impairment loss - - {15,043,157)

P14,378,058  PI8,264,180  (P$,028,823)

In relation to the taxability of PAGCOR, under KR Mo. 16-2005, as amended, gross
receipts of franchises such as PAGCOR, regardless of how their franchises may have
been granted, shall be subject to the 10% (or 12% starting January 1, 2006) VAT.

In February 2007, the Philippine Congress amended PD Mo, 1869, otherwise known as
the PAGCOR Charter. This smendment extended the franchise term of PAGCOR for
another period of 25 vears. However, the said amendment did not include the revocation
of PAGCOR's exemption from the payment of any form of taxes other than the 5%
franchise tax imposed on the gross revenue or eamings derived by the PAGCOR from its
operation under the franchise a3 previously provided for in FD No. 1869.
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The components of the “Deferred tax liabilities - net™ account of the Company are as
follows:

2012 2011
Deferred tax liabilities:
Eevaluation increment in property and
equipiment P275.914,154  P289,852 880
Rent receivable 21,061,944 18,306,042
Unamortized premium on security deposit 10,200,112 12,425,273
307276210 320,584,195
Deforred tax assets:
Rent received in advance 89 366,464 99 366,464
Unrealized foreign exchange losses A5301,532 45397170
Retirement benefit plan obligation 43,179,033 40 217,258
Allowance for impairment losses 702,875 oT0,419
Accrued rent 726,653 244 836
Unamartized past service costs 267376 748,322

179,543,933 186,944 469
P127,732,277 PI133,639.726

Earnings (loss) per share s computed by dividing the net income {loss) for the year by
the weighted average number of outstanding shares of common stock during the year,

2011
{As Restated -
: 2012 Note 9) 2010
Met income (loss) P33, 186,604 (P100,040,196) (PB.651,898)
Weighted average number of
outstanding shares of common
stock (net of reasury stock) 344,747,520 344,747,320 144,747 520
Earnings {loss) per share -
basic/diloted FO.10 (P0.29) (P0.03)

The previously reported EFS was recomputed due to the effect of the stock dividends as
discussed in MNote 13b and the re-measurement of the consideration of the business
combination in 2001 as discussed in Notes 9 and 24,

There are no dilutive potential common shares for the vears ended December 31, 20132,
201 1, and 2010. Accordingly, diluted EPS (LPS) is the same as basic EPS (LPS).
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21. Financial Risk Management
Risk Management Structure

BOD

The BOD is mainly responsible for the overall risk management approach and for the
approval of risk strategies and principles of the Company. |t also has the overall
responsibility for the development of risk strategies, principles, frameworks, policies and
limits, Tt establishes & forem of discussion of the Company's approach to risk issues in
order to make relevant decisions,

Rigk Management Commitiee
Risk management committes is responsible for the comprehensive monitoring, evaluation
and analyzis of the Company's risks in line with the policies and limits set by the BOD.

The: Enuq:anj,r - pnmpal fnam,uﬂ mstm:neuts consist of cash, trade and other
regeivables, AFS investment and loan payable. The main purpose of these financial
instruments & 1o finance the Company’s operations. The Company has various other
financial mstruments such as trade and other current receivables, trade and other current
payables, obligations under finance lease, due from 2 related party, and concesgionaires”
and deposite which arize directly from operations.

The main risks ansing from the financial instruments of the Company are credit risk,
liquidity risk, market risk, interest rate risk, foreign currency nisk and equity prce nsk.
The Company's management reviews and approves policies for managing each of these
risks, and these are summarized below.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the nsk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty 1o a
financial instrument fails 1o meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from
the Company’s trade and nontrade receivables.

The Company trades only with recopnized, creditworthy third parties. It is the
Company's policy that all customers who wish 1o trade on credit terms are subject to
credit verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an
ongoing basis with the result that the Compamy’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.
The Company grants advances to its affiliates afler the BOD reassesses the Company’s
strategies for managing credits and views that they remain appropriate for the Company’s
circumstances,

The ampunts presented in the stalements of financial position are net of allowances for

impairment losses on recefvables, estimated by the Company's management based on
prior experience and its assessment of the current economic environment.

With respect to credit risk from other financial assets of the Company, which comprise
mainly of cash, amoumts owed by related parties and receivables from ALB, the exposure
of the Company ta credit risk arises from the default of the counlerparty, with maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amount of these instruments.

At the reporting date, other than the trade and other receivables), there were no
significant coneentrations of credit risk.
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Analyses of the amounts of financial asseis by rick grade as of December 31 are set oot

below (in thousands )
012 2011
High grade P575,127 Pr20,013
Standard grade 26,936 20 641
Substandard grade 2,343 3,235
P4, 406 P752.889

The credit grades used by the Company in evaluating the credd quality of s receivables
to eustomers and other partiea are the following:

#. High grade and low risk receivables are neither past due nor impaired which have
good collection status. This category includes credit grades 1-3. High grade
receivables are those which have high probability of collection, as evidenced by
counterparties having abality to satsfy their obligations and that the collaterals used
to secure the receivables are readily enforceable.

b. Standard grade and medium risk receivables are those past due but not impaired
receivables and with fair collection stares, This category includes credit prades 4-5.
The standard grade catepory includes those for which collections are probable due to
the reputation and the financial ability to pay of the counterparty but have been
outstanding for a considerable length of time.

e. Substandard grade and high risk prade receivables include those impaired which have
contineous collection default issues. Substandard grade receivables sre those where
the counterpartica are, most likely, not capable of honoring their financial
obligations.

As of December 31, the Company’'s maximum exposure (o credit risk, without
considering the effects of collateral, credit enhancements and cther credit risk mitigation
techniques (in thousands) are as follows:

2012 2011

Cash Ph, 462 P28.257
Trade and other current receivables
Guests, concessionaires and other patrons 30,711 36,007
Otthers - 1,623 4,384
Due from a related party - net 572051 689,523
610,568 758,1E1
Less allowance for impairment losses 2,43 3,235
P608,525 P754,046
Cash includes cash om hand &nd in banks as follows:

012 2011
Cash on hand P362,115 P359,125
Cash in banks 6,462,246 27,898,003
P6824371  P28,257,128

Cash in banks eam interest based on prevailing deposit rates,



The aging anafyses of the Company's fmancial assets (in thousands) are as follows:

Melther
Faif g Pucsl Dree bt mei lrmdd Pajl Due
mar 30 3 - &-% ¥-110 =110 und
[ecember 31, 2002 Tafal  lempsired Dmys Miavs Dy Dy Tays  Impaired
Trutde e ofor Cufresl
receivables
Croesis,
ranormonesss and
ather pesong [l e | Pl 46 PSS9 PS 453 1, Fl257 Rant FLAG
Oshers 1,633 1,635 = . - - . .
[rse from s related perty  $750H32 S72,85 - = = - H
Torad Tk, 430 FEVEEIT  PRS4D PS50 3,0 FL257  PRaTT FLa0
Hmiher
Pasi Dere Pagt Doapr bat it impaired PFas Dhus
g <30 [ &l -8 P-110 = and
Discember 31, 2040 Tesal bmizained Dt Days Derys [haps Davs bapiired
Trade mnd piber curmest
receiveiHes.
Gwesla,
pencesxionEnzs end
ather patiom PP T FLIM  PEE s KT P FH3 P30 3,233
nhers 4,584 4 k4 " - - - = =
Dise fram 8 reisied pacty 689511 EJE,}I]- . 3 - - & -
Teaad FrEe e FRET DaE PRl S P AR F - Fl1l ] Fi2a%

Information on the Company's receivables that are impeired as of Decomber 31, 2012
and 2011 and the movement of the allowance used to record the impairment losses &S
dizclosed m Note 5 to the separate financial statements,

The main considerations for impairment assessment include whether any payments are
overdue or if there are any known difficulties in the cash flows of the counterpartics. The
Company assesses impairment in two ways: individual assessment and collective
assessment,

The Cempany determines allowance for each sigmificant receivable on an individual
basiz. Among the items that the Company considers in assessing impairment s the
inability to collect from the counterparty bascd on the contractual terms of the
reccivables. Boceivables included in the specific assessment are the sccounts that have
been endorsed to the legal department, non-moving account receivables, accounts of
defaulted agents and accounis fromn closed stations.

For collective assessment, allowances are asscssed for receivables that are not
individually significant and for individually significant receivables where there s no
objective evidence yet of individusl impairment. Impairment osses are cstimated by
taking into consideration the age of the receivables, past collection experience and other
factors that may affect collectibility.

The toml impairment losses on the financial assets recognized in the statements of
comprehensive income amounted to PO.70 million, P235.96 million and P18.53 milliom
in 2012, 2011, and 2010, respectively (sce MNotes o and T). Of the total impairment losses,
the P214.63 million in 201 1, which is related to the Company's receivables from ALE,
hed resulted from an individual assessment of possible impairment losscs. The rest of the
impairment losses were determined and measured through the Company’s collective

assessment procedures,
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Liquidity Rish
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able fo meet its financial
obligations as they fall due becasse of an inability to liquidate assets or obtain adequate
funding. The Company’s expasure to liquidity risk anses primarily from mismatches of
the maturities of the financial assets and financial liabilities.

The Company monilors and maintains a level of cash deemed adequate by the
management to finance the Companys operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations
in cash flows. Additional short-term funding is obtained from related party advances and

shor-term bank loans, when necessary,

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the BOD, which has built
an appropriate liguidity risk management framework for the management of the
Company’s short, medium and long<term funding and liquidity management
requirements.

The Company”s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both nommal and
stressed conditions, without incurring wnacceplable losses or risking damage io the
Company’s reputation. The Company manages liquidity risk by mamntaining adequate
reserves, cantinuously monitoring forecasts and actsal cash flows and matching the
maturity profiles of financial assess and liabilities.

For the Company’s short-term funding, the Company’s policy is to ensure that there are
sufficient working capital inflows to match repayments of short-term debt,

The following wbles summarize the maturity profile of the Company’s [inancial
liabilities {in thousands) based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Total Contractial Undiscsunted Pyyments
Carrying On  Less than linh =5
Trecembeer 31, 2012 A moumnd Tutal Dveaiamd 1 Yuar Years Years
loen payabie FA14, 129 F324.538 FAIZd 3B P - F - P -
Trade end other cusrent
peyakles (o al
govemment payahies) 111,868 L1t 868 122,042 B0 EI6
Compessionnies and
deposits 97,535 131,588 - - 131,388 5
Chae from o subsidiary 509 L] 69 - - -
Paz4, 151 Pe68,93 2 il PFESE2E  FI131.08E F -
Total Cantractal Lindissoumied Peyments
Camying On  Lessthan 1t 3 =5
Drecember 31, 2011 Armgant Total Demand I ¥ear Years Yewrs
Loan payihls T e | Fag], Th3 P - P - P -
Trade and other curmen
payables {net of
poverament payables) 18601 1EZ, 601 152,601 .
Copcestonalres and
deposEls | 132,516 = - 132,535 -
Contmact puyable g4, 260 B 260 5,260 -

Fr2a431  PTAS, IR0 PoG4. 384 PEE2E0 F132.536 P -

AT



Marker Risks
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or cash flows of a financial instrument of the
Company will fluctuate due to change in market prices. Market risk reflects interest rate

risk, foretgn currency risk, and other price risks.

The Company is primarily exposed to the financial risks of changes in interest rates,
foreign currency exchange rates and equity prices of its AFS investment. There has been
oo change to the Company’s exposure o market nsks or the manner in which it manages
and measures the risk since 2007,

Interest Rate Risk

Cash flow imterest rate nisk is the rsk that the future cash flow of the financial
instruments will fluctuste because of the chanees in market interest rates.  Fair value
imierest raie risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate dee
to changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk arises
primarily from its loans and borrowings.

The Company's financial instrument that is exposed to interest risk is its loan from ICBC
(see Mote 12}, The loan bears imterest at annual rate of 2% above SIBOR,. The camying
amount of the loan payable, which is due and demandable, amounted to USET.63 million
and LISSH.38 million as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The Philippine
pesa equivabent of this loan converted using the conversion rale imposed by JICBC as of
December 11, 2012 and 20011 amounied to P314.13 million and 367.10 million,
respoctively.

The Company obtains additional financing through bank bomowings. The Company's
policy is 1o obiain the most favorable interest rates available using a mix of fixed and
variable rale debis withow! increasing its foreign currency exposure, Surplus funds are
placed with reputabie banks.

Information relating to the Company's inferest rate exposure is also disclosed in the noies
on the Company’s borrowings.

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of net income and equity for 2012, and 2011
to & reasonably possible chanpe in interest ratez based on the histonieal volatility of
SIBOR rates in the immediately preceding 12-month period. These changes are
eonsidered to be reasonably possible based on observation of current market conditions.
The calculations are based on the Group's loan peyable az at the reporting date. This
analvsis assumes a 26.44% and 21.70% decrease in prevailing interest mtes as of
December 31, 2002 and 2011, respectively, and 37.93% and 16.30% increases as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. All other veriahles are held constant.

Decrease ~ Increase N
-26.44% =21.70% +37.95% +16.30%
2012 2011 2012 2011
el income Pi.569.561 F2.E21 563 (P2251,978) (P2,119,848)
Equity 1,569 561 2 E21. 943 (2,251,978} (2,119 848

The other financial instruments of the Company &re noninterest-bearing and are therefore
nat subject to interest rate risk.

There are no other impact on equity except those already affecting profit or loss.
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Foreipn Currency Bisk

Foreign currency risk arises when future commercizl transactions and recognized assets
and lizbilities are denominated in a currency that is not the Company's functional
CUITENCY.

Az a result of the loan payable from ICBC which is denominated in US dollar, the
Company's statements of financial position can be affected by movements in this
currency, Aside from this, the Company does not have any material tmnsactions
denominated in foreign eumeney as its revenves and costs are substantially denominated

in Philippine pesao.

The Company monitcrs and assesses cash flows from anticipated transactions and
financing agreements depominated in US Dollar. The Company manages its foreign
currency risk by measuring the mismatch of the foreign currency sensitivity gap of assets
and liabilities.

Information on the Company’s foreign cumency-denominated monetary assets and
liabilities and their Philippine peso equivalents as of December 31 are as follows:

2012

US dollar_Philippine peso

Cash 515,039 P617,791
Loan payable (7,630,040) (314,128,747)
Net foreign currency-denominated liability §7.615001  (P313,510,956)

Ml

US dollar _ Philippine peso

Cash §34,556 P1.517,470
Loan payable - (8,380,000) (367,098.607)
Net foreign currency-denominated Lability $8.345444 (P365581,11T)

The Company recognized unrealized foreign currency exchanpe gain amounting to
P21.80 million in and P0.27 millicn in 2012 and 2011, respectively, arising from the
translation of these foreign currency-denominated financial instruments.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the net income for the periods
reported 1o a reasonably possible change in US dollas exchange rate based on past US
dollar exchange rates and macroeconomie forecasts for 2012, with all other variables
held constant, of the Company’s 2012 and 2011 income after income tax. The senzitivity
analysis incledes only outstanding foreign currency-denominated monetary items. This
analysis assumes a 3.20% and 2.05% strengthening as of December 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, and 2.85% and 2.04% wenkening as of December 31, 2012 and 2011,

respectively, of the Philippine peso against the U'S dollar exchange rate:

Strengthening Weakening

+3.20% +2.05% -2.85% 2.04%

- 2012 001 2012 2011
Net income P7,019,230 PS246031  (P4AT0620)  (P5226,571)

There is no other impact on the Company's equity other than those already affecting
profit or loss.
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Equity Price Ris
The Company is exposed to equity price risk because of its investment in shares of stock
of WII held by the Company which is classified in the statements of financial position as
AFS investment. These securities are listed in the PSE, The Company has an outstanding
investment in these sacurities equivalent to 86,710,000 shares as of December 31, 2012
and 2001,

The Company is not expased to commodity price risk.

The Company monitors the changes in the price of the shares of stock of WIL In
managing its price risk, the Company disposes of existing or acquires additional shares
based on the economic conditons.

The following mble illustrates the sensitivity of the Company's equity 10 2 reasonably
possible change in equity price, These changes are considered to be reasonably possible
based on past equity price performance of the Company's AFS investment and
macroeconomic forecast for 2012, This analvsis assumes a decrease of 14.89% for 2012
and 47.07% for 2011 and an increase of 44.68% for 2012 and 141 83% for 2011 of the
equity price of the Company's AFS investment. These percentages have been determined
besed on averape market volatility in equity prices of the related investiment in the
previous 12-month periods ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. All ather
variables are held constant:

Decrease Incrense
-14.89% A7.07% 44 68%, 141.85%
iz 2011 iz 20110
Eouity (P2,711.994) {P7,571,431) PE, 135,981 P22 Ei2,148

Capital Risk Menagement

The primary objsctive of the Company’s capital menagement 15 to ensure its ability to
continue as 4 going concern and that it maintains a strong credit rating and heakthy capital
ratios in order to support its business and maximize sharcholder velue. The Company’s
overall strategy remains unchanged since 2007.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of
changes in cconamic conditions, To maintain or adjust the capital strecture, the Company
may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital 1o shareholders or 1ssue
new sheres. No changes were mede in the objectives, policikes or process in 2012 and
2011, For purposes of the Company’s capital management, capital includes all the equity
iterms presented in the statements of changes in equity.

The total liabilities to tetal equity ratio of the Company as of the reporting periods, which
have been within the Company”s acceptable range, are detormined as follows:

2012 2011
Total habilities P1.234,745059 F1,134,810.231
Total equity 1,019.174,601 },.225. 712,297
1.1:1 1.09:1

The Company is not subject 1o externally-imposed capital reguircments.



1, Finamncial Instrumenis

Fair Val FEL af § | Liahiliti
Set out below is a comparison by category of camying amounts and fair values of all of
the Company's financial instruments that are carried in the separate financial statements
a5 of December 31 (in thousandz):

2011 ol il .
Carrying Fair Carymg Fair
Amiunts Viluts Amaunis Viloes
Fimaneisl Adssets
Laanr and receivabler
Trade and other eurrent reesivables
(Guests, coneesgianaires nd nther patrons P2BATE FZBAT8 P32, TN P32 TT2
Others 1633 1,633 4 JEd 43184
_Due from & rekated party STLESL 5 GiR 533 689 535
602063 602,063 726,689 726,687
i AFE
_Quoted equity AFS investment 26013 6008 11§M 12978
PGIROTE  POIEOTE P49 867 P49 56T
i 01
' Carrving Falr  Carying Fair
Amoants Valaas Amaints Velues
Financial Liabilifies
ither flaanciaf liabilities
Lavsn payeble Find 2% PA14,129 FI67.099 P67 05
Trade and ather corment pryables 111,568 211,868 185,191 iB5,3%
Concessiomalres and deposis &7 555 97 558 BaATE W4Tl
D from & qubsidiary Go0 G . -
_Contra paysble = A, 2600 B, 260

P624.251 PE24251  PTIRIZI FT29.221

The carrying amount of cash, trade and other current receivables, amounts owed by
related parties, loan payable, and trade and other current payables approximate their fair
values due to the short-term maturity of these instruments.

The fair value of obligations under finance lease with its corresponding accrued iul:ll::ta,,
approximates its camying amount as these obligations bear imerest that approximate
average prevailing market interest rates as of reporting dates.

The fair vaiues of the concessionaires and deposits approximate their carmying amount as
these are carried af present values discounted using discount rales approximating average
market rates as of reporting periods. Discount rates used ranged from 5.8% to 7.71% in
2012 and 2011.

=46~




Fair Valug Hierarchy
The table below analyzes financial instruments carvied at fair value by valuation levels.
The different levels have been defmed as follows:

s Level I: quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
[iabilties

Level 2:  inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable
for the ssset or liability, either directly (ie., ac prices) or indirectly
(i.e., derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on ohservable market data

(unebssrvable inputs).
2012 Levell  Level2 Level3 Total
Finaneial Asser
AFS investment P26,013,000 P - P - P26,013,000
2011 Level 1 Level2 Levell Total
Financial Asset
AFS investment P22,978,150 P - P - F22.978.150

.|

23, Significant Commitments and Contingencies

“(ther noncurrent &ssets™ account is primarily consist of rental receivables arising from
straight-line method of rental recognition and advances to contracior as follow:

MNote 2012 2011
Rental receivable 23a  FPTO2064T9  Pa1020,140
Adwances to contractoss 23d 16,729,329 47 163,638
Other deposits and noncurment assels 11,805.481 5,907,026

P98,741,289  P114,090,804

In addition to the agresments and commitments discussed in the other sections of the
notes to the separate financial statements, discussed below are the significant
commitments and agreements that the Company has entersd into.

4. Operating Leases Commitments - Company as Lessor

The Company has entered into commercial property leases on certain commercial
spaces located in the Hotel, primarily with PAGCOR. These leases are
non-cancellable, for long-term, include renewal torms and are usually subject to rent
escalation.

The lease agreements undergo various renewals. The |atest renewal contract, known

a% the Omnibus Amended Lease Contract {0ALC), was executed by the Company
and PAGOOR on December 1, 2010,
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The OALC shall cover the Main Area (7,093.05 sg. m.). Expansion Area A
{2,130.36 sq. m.). Expansion Area B (3,069.92 sq. m.) and Air Handling Unit (AHL)
Area (402.84 sg. m.) for a total lease area of 12,696.17 square meters. The lease
penod for the Main Area, Expansion Ares A and AHU Area shall commence wpon
the signing of the |ease agreemant until December 16, 2016, While Expansion
Area B chall commence ten (10) months afler the tumover of the Expansion Area B
to the lessee or the commencement of commercial gaming operations in the
Expansion Arca B, whichever comes carlier, and shall terminate on December 11,
2016. The OALC may be renewed at the option of the lessee under such terms and

conditions as may be agreed upon by the parties.

The monthly rent to be applied on the leasad areas are as follows: Main Area shall be
P2,6211.78 per square meter, Expansion Area A shall be P1,248.47 per square meter,
Expansion Area B shall be P1,600 per square meter and the AHLI Area shall be free
of rent. Annual escalation rate of 5% shall be applied oa the third and fourth year of
the lease,

Upon the execution of the DALC, PAGCOR shall pay six (6) months advance rental
ar F127.54 million for the Main Area and Expansion Area A, which shall be appliad
to the rent due on the first six months of the last vear of the lease term. Further,
PAGCOR shall pay advance renfal on Expansion Arez B amounting 1o
P58.94 million or equivalent 1o one (1) year rent.

The balances of the outstanding rentals received in advance amounted to
P331.22 million in 2012 and 2011 and F318.15 million in 2010, and is presented as
part of noncurrent liabilities in the statements of financial position.

Relative to the OALC, the existing refundable security deposits amounting to
P131.89 million received by the Company upon the execution of the prior contracts
were retained by the Company. These deposits were presented s “Concessionaires
and deposits™ aceount in the statements of financial position and were carried at its
present value of P97.55 million, PP0AT million and P24.5 million as of
December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively, computed using an effective
interest rate of 8% over the term of the DACL. The change in the present value and
the amortization of the discount is mcognized as Acerstion expense (income), part of
“Financing Costs (Income) - net™ account in the statements of comprehensive income
{see Note 16). The amortized cost of the refundable security deposits was determined
by calculating the present value of the cash flows anticipated until the end of the
lease: term using the mterest rate of 8%, As the deposit does not have an active
market, the underlying interest rate was determined by reference fo market inierest
rates of comparable financial instruments.

Future minimum rentals recetvable under non-cancellable operating leases follow:

2011 2011
Within one year P331.606,103 P315R15336
After one year but not more than five vears 1,038,607 080 1,370,213,183

P1370213,183 P1,686,028,519

In February 16, 2009, the Company assigned its future rental receivables from
PAGCOR in payment of the Joan of Pacific Rehouse Corporation (a stockholder of
the Company’s parent) and the loan of Waterfront Mactan Casino Howel, Inc.
(a fellow subsidiary of the Company) from Philippine Business Bank.
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The rental income from the lease contracts, recognized in the statements of
comprehénsive income on a straight-line basis amounted to P265.73 million,
P310.68 million and F241 32 million in 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Rental
receivables recognized as part of “Other noncurrent assets™ account in the separate
statements of financial position erising from straight-line method of rental
recognition amounted to P70.21 million and P61.02 million in 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

. Operating Leases Commitments - Company as Legsee

The Company has entered into an operating lease with CIMAR for use of the latter's
land [ollowing the cancellation of finance lease between the two parties
{see Note 23c). This non-cancellable operating lease commenced on November |1,
Z011 and has a term of 20 vears with escalation rate of 5% per annum. Also, the
contract provides for two months rent free,

Future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 for the above
confract are as follows:

2012 2011

Less tham one year P3, 150,000 P3O, 0
Berwesn one and five years 18,276,025 17,405,738

_ More than five years 73,508,362 77,528,649

P34,934,387 P97.934,387

Rental expense recognized for the above lease amounted to P4.28 million and
P0LE2 million in 2012 and 2011, respectively (see MNote 147,

Finance Lease - Company as Lessee

As disclosed in Motz 9, the Company executed a MOA with CIMAR to amicably
seitle all pending cases and confroversies berween the two parties. As part of the
amicable settlement with ALB (former parent company of CIMAR), the existing
liability of the Company 1o CIMAR prior to acquisition date formed pant of the nat
consideration.

In July 2011, the Regional Trial Court (RTC) of Manila issued an order granting the
joint motion to dismiss the cjectment case filed by the Company and CIMAR, as
dizclosed in Wote 13,

Moreover, the finance leass contract between the two parties was superseded on
October 31, 2001 by a new long-term and non-canccllable operating loase
{see MNote 23a). Accordingly, the previcusly recognized finance lease asset and
finamce lease lability was derecognized.

. Advances to Contractor

On December 8, 2010, the Company entered into a contract for the renovation of the
Company's hotel guest rooms, hallways and lounges for a total contract price of
P134.29 million and an estimated time of completion of ten {10) months from the
signing of the contract, Under the contract, the Company paid advances to contractor,
presented as part of “Other noncurrent assets™ account in the separate statements of
financial position. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, advance payments to the
contractor have a balance of P16.73 million and P47.16 million, respectively.
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Provisions and Contingencies

Tux Assezsment from the BIR

The Company has an outstanding tax assessment from the BIR for taxable year 2006,
On Mey |8, 2011, the BIR sent 2 follow up letter to the Company for vanous verbal
reguests of the BIR for the submission of related schedules and documents. As of
report date, the Company’s management is waiting BIR action on its letter of protest
and explanation dated February 23,2012

Tax Assessment from the Traasurer of the Ciry of Mamila

Cm July 13, 2007, the Company received a demand letter with notice of agzessment
from the Manila City Treasurer's Office for deficiency business tax for the years
2004 o 2006 totaling to P456 million, arsing principally from alleged
underdeciaration of revenues, On Scptember 7, 2007, the Company sent a letier (o
the Manila City Treasurer indicating that the underdeclaration of revenue represents
income derived from services provided by the Hotel in connection with the operation
of PAGCOR, thereby, subject io tax exemption.

On September 10, 20407, the Manila City Treasurer answered in another letter that it
maintains its position that the Company has business tax deficiency on the basis that
the tax exemption privileges extended to the Hotel under P} 1869 have been
withdrawn by the passage of the Local Government Code. On Cetober 15, 2007, the
Company filed a new petition before the RTC of Manila contesting the local tax
assessmenl.

On December 4, 2007, the Company roceived the Sherifls Return dated
Movember 23, 2007 that the original copy of the Summons was duly servad.

On July 30, 2010, the parties were direcied by the court to file their respective
Memoranda considering that only questions of law were involved, On September 15,
2010, both parties filed their respective Memorandum.

On a court decizion dated December 7, 2010, the appeal filed by the Company was
dismissed for lack of merit. Subsequently, the Company filed 2 motion for
reconsideration. However, and order was raceived dated February 28, 2011 denying
the motion for reconsideration for lsck of ment.

On April 11, 2011, the Company filed a petition for review in the Court of Tax
Appeals (CTA) assailing the decision dated December 7, 2010 and order dated
February 28, 2011, The parties filed their respective memaranda in compliance with
the resolution dated April 15, 2011, However, the court dismniszed the petition for
lack of mesit through a decizion dated May 24, 2012, The Company also received a
resclution dated September 19, 2012 dismissing the motion for reconsideration for
lack of merit,

On October 11, 2012, the Company filed & petition for review seeking to annul and
set aside the decision dated May 24, 2012 and resclution dated September (9, 2012
of the first division of the CTA. On February 25, 2013, the Company received a
resolution dated February 12, 2013, giving due course to the petition and requiring
the parties 1o submit their memoranda withm 30 days from notice.

As of the date of the report, the said assessment is pending action of the court on the
petition for review filed by the Company. Management and its legal counsel also
believe that the Company does not have a present obligation (legal or constructive)
with respect to such AsRessmEnt.
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Other Legal Casves

Aside from a case initiated by ALB in Hong Kong against the Company and EPCIB
fsee Mote 13) and a tax case filed by Treasurer of the City of Manila as disclosed
above, the Company is a defendant in other legal cases which are still pending
resolution. Management and its legal counsel believe that the outcome of these cases
will not have any material effect on the Company’s financial position and cperating
resulis,

In the opinion of the management of the Company and i consultation with the legal
counsels, the uitimate disposition of these assessmenis and legal cases, as discussed
above, will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position or financial
performance of the Company in general, A provisicn amounting bo P20.23 million
was recognized in 2010 as part of “Impairment losses, bad debts written-off and
provisions™ in the “General and administrative expenses” account (see Note 14). The
outstanding balance of the provision of P20.23 million as of December 31, 2012,
2011 and 2010 is presented as part of “Trade and other current paysbles” {sec
Mote 10).

Disclosure of some or all the information required by PAS 37, Frovisions,
Contingent Liahilities, and Contingent Assets, can be expected to prejudice serioushy
the pesition of the entity in a dispute with other parties on the subject mater of the
provision, contingent liability or contingent asset,

14, Other Matters

MERALCO Refund

As a customer of MERALCO, the Company received a refund for some of MERALCOYs
previous billings under Phase IV-B of MERALCO's refund scheme. The Company opted
to recover the refund through receipt of quanery postdated checks of equal amouni over
5 vears, starting April 2005 up to December 2010, In 2005, the Company recognized a
receivible from MERALCO at its present value amountng to P159 million
{net of unearned interest income of P6.2 million). The receivable was discounted using
an efective interest rzte of 14.0%. In 2010, the remaining receivable was fully sattled at
P42 million which represents the gross or undiscounted amount of the remaining
receivable.

Aceretion income recognized amounted to P0.34 million in 2010 (see Note 16).
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25. Supplementary Information Required by the Burean of Internal Revenue

In addition to the disclosures mandated under PFRS, and such other standards and/or
conventions as may be adopted, companies are required by the BIR to provide in the
notes 1o the financial stalements, certain supplementary information for the taxable year.
The smounis relating 1o such information may not necessarily be the same with those
amounts disclosed m the financial statements which were prepared in accordance with
PFRS. The following is the tax inforration required for the taxable year ended
December 31, 2012:

I. Based on Revenue Regulations (RE) No, 19-2011

A. Sales/Receipts/Fees

Specinl Regular
Exempt Bate MNormal Hate Total
Sale of goods P - F - PI33418.998 P133418998
Sale of services " = 137,213,744 137.213,744
_Leaseof properties . : 156,538,783 256,538,783
P - F - P&17 181,525 PS271K1,525
B. Cost of Services
Special Regular/
_ ___Exempt Rate Mormal Hate Total
Diirect charges - salarjes,
wages and benefits | P - P78,794,677 P78,794,677
Drirect charges -
materials, supplies and
facilities - - 75,755,341 75755341
Drirect charges -
depreciation - . 17,258,841 17,258,842
Drirect charges - outsde
SErVices F - 10,050,860 10,050,860
Direct charges - others ) 26,173,961 26,173,961
P - P - PI08,033,681 FI08.033,681

C. Non-Operating and Taxable Other Income

Special Regular/
El:mEl Rate MNormal Rate Tatal
Gain on sale of operating
Bdpuipment P - F - PLIS000 PI3S,000
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D. Ttemized Deductions (if Company did ned avail of the Optional Standard
Deduction)

Special Repular/
Exempi Rate MNormal Rate Total

Communication, light and water P - F - P62,628 587  P62,628 587
Salarses and wages - - 31,496,582 31,494,582
Fepairs and mainienance -
materialssupplies - - 14,285,123 24,185,123
Taxes and licenses - - 15,070,398 15,070,398
Interest - = 13,979,115 13,979,115
Emplovee benefits - - 12,987,378 12987378
Retrement benefits - - 12,011,202 1011202
Realized foreign exchange loss - - 11,861,112 11,881,112
Security seTvices - - 11,579,815 11,579 8215
Insursrce = - 5,240,548 5,240,548
Professional fees - - 4,704,553 4,704 553
Representation and entertainment - - 4,459,170 4,459,170
Rental . - 3,780,391 3,780,391
Advertising - - 1,609 4% 269 495
Office supplies - - 1,896,412 1,596,422
Transportation and wavel - = 1,862 850 1,862 850
Bad debis written-off - . 1595214 1L595114
Drirectors” fees - - 692,235 693,235
555, (515, Fhilhealth, HOMF
and cther contributions - - 150375 250375
Association dwes - - 109,804 102804
Miscellansows - = 18,563,107 18,563,107
P - F - PI51,664.487 [P251,664 487

[I. Based on RR No. 15-2010

A. Output Value Added Tax (VAT)

Dutput VAT declared in 2012 amounted to P26,976,407 which is related to the
Company's revenues from rooms, food and beverage, telephone, guest laundry
and valet, transportation, executive business cemter and others amounting to
P224 803,390,

No output VAT was recognized by the Company on rental income from
PAGCOR amounting 1o P251,169,26]1 and sales to PAGCOR amounting to
P50,914,048, since these are subject 1o zero percent (0%) VAT rate. This is
pursuant to Section 108 (BW3) of the Tax Code of 1997 insofar as its gross
income from rentals and sales o PAGCOR, a tax exempt entity by virtue of its
charter, P.D. 1869. This was affirmed by the Supreme Court in CIR vs, Acesite
{GR no. 147295 dated Feb. 16, 2007), confirming PAGCOR"s exemption from
payment of Value Added Tax (VAT) and extending such tax privilege to s
contractors.
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B. Input YAT Claimed

The reconciliation of the input VAT as of and for the year ended December 31,
2012 folkows:

Input VAT P2,%20,37%
Beginning of the year
Current year's domestic purchases:
Goods For resale/manufacture or further processing -
- Capital goods subject 1o amortization

Capital goods not subject to amortization 34,596,917

Services lodged under other accounts .
Chutput VAT recopnized and offset for the year (26976407
Balance at the end of the vear P10,540 859

C. Documentary Stamp Tax

Documentary stamp tax paid by the Company in 2012 amounted 1o P1,266,241
relating to the issuance of new shares due to stock dividends.

D. Withholding Taxes

Details of withholding taxes are as follows:

Tax on compensation and benefits PIE.,TETJH-P
Crediable withholding taxes b, 366,469
Final withholding taxes = 1,341,314
P14475,59
E. All Other Taxes (Local and Mational)
Orher taxes paid during the year recognized under
"Tuces and Bcenses ™ accound ander Cost of Sales and
Operating Expenses
Real estate taxes P11,543 804
Documentary stamp tax 1,266,241
SEC feos 1,131,666
Annual electrical, mechanical, and structural permit fee 152,681
Annual inspection fees 80,895
Hotarization of mayor's permit and reagwal of CTC 13,950
Business permit fees 2,000
Crhers 462,335
P14,683,572

F. Tax Assessment and Taz Case

The Company has an cutstending tax assessment from the BIR for taxable year
2006, On May 18, 2011, the BIR sent a follow up letier to the Company for
various verbal requests of the BIR for the submission of related schedules and
documents. As of report date, the Company's management is waiting BIR action
on it letter of protest and explanation dated February 23, 2011. As of
December 31, 2012, the Company has no tax case filed by or against the BIR.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Direciors and Stockholders

Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation and Subsidiary
Room 610, Manita Favilion Hotel

Linited Mabions Avenue

Ermita, Manila

Report.on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial stelements of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel
Corporation and Subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as
at December 31, 2012 and 2001, and the consolidated statements of comprehensive income,
consolidated statements of changes in equity and consolidated statements of cash flows for each
of the thres years in the period ended December 31, 2012, and notes, comprising a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Marnagement 's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
finengial statements in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards, and for such
internal control s management determines is necessary (o enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor,

Auditors” Respimsibificy

Dur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits, We conducted our audits in accordance with Phifippine Standards on Auditing.
Thase standards regquire that we comply with cthical reguirements and plan and perform the audit
to abtain reasonablc assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain andit evidence about the amouents and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
coasalidated financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant o the entity's preparation and Fair
presentation of the cansolidated financial statements in arder 1o design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting eshimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidsted financial
stetements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a
bazis for our audil opinion.
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M_"‘Tm S B E Armitaticos b BOCHPRLTL Ginmip A, sl i Wwpirins 17 30N

KLY basaicral I e b, N, Slmap s, vl ot i 11, FH0
Cropmriven I"EFAE Aissaneeal'l, § G wme BEP Actrecriie], Giuf &, =41 (AN [anamiariT, 014



In our opinion, the consclidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consclidated financial position of Acesite (Phils.) Hoted Corporation and Subsidiary as at
December 31, 2012 and 200 1, and its consolidated finencial performance and its consolidated cash
flows fior each of the three vears in the period ended December 31, 2012 in accordance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards.

Emphasis of Marrer

Without qualifying our opimion, we draw atiention to the fact that the information of the CIMA
Realty Philippines In¢., the Subsidiary, presented in the consobidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated statement of cash flows and
related notes is enly for two months ended December 31, 201 1. The presentation of the
consolidated financial statements starting in 2011 © the consequence of the Company’s
acquisition of the Subsidiary in October 2011 as discussed in Note 7 to the financial statements.

MANABAT SANAGUSTIN & CO., CPAs
f

TOMASG MATTTNAY
P arimer
CPA License Mo, 0024593
SEC Accreditation Mo, 1033-A, Group A, valid until September 2%, 2013
Tax ldentification Mo, 121-597-818
BIE Accreditation No, DB-001987-21-2010
Issued June 30, 2010; vald until Juns 29, 2013
PTR Mo, 3669516MC
lssued January 2, 2013 at Makati City

April 12, 2013
Makati City. Metro Manila



ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPFORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
{(Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31
2001
(As Restafed -
Note 2012 Maote 7}
ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash _ 2l P6,824 371 P28,257,128
deun_:l ather current receivables - net 5 M 30011233 37155931
[nventores (] 6,845,798 14,686,078
Dz from a related party - net ila 571,051,985 689,532,788
Prepaviments and other cument assets 14,208,562 4,352 547
Total Corrent Assets 629,941,949 TT3.984.472
Moneorrent Assets
Property and equipment - net g 12 1,789,594,851 1,696,947,452
Availsble-for-sale {AFS) investment 11é 26,013,000 22,978,150
Other noncuarrent assets 23 949,053,788 114,403,304
Tatal Moncarrent Assets 1.914. 661 639 1,534 328 906
P1.544.603. 588 P2,608313378
LIABILITIES AND E
Current Liabilities
Trade and other current payabl 13,716,466 PIEE 855 355
Loan payable 14,128,747 367,068,607
Contract payable . B6.260,000
income tax payable e 3,694,961 2,730,511
Total Carrent Liabilities \___J == " /531,840,175 644,050,473
Noncurrent Liabilities
Rentals received in advance 13a 331,221,548 331,221,548
Concessionaires and deposits 23a 07,554,706 90,470,839
Retirement liability 18 143,930,110 134,057,525
Defermed tax liabilitics - net ! 19 318,658,930 324,084 562
Totul Noncurrent Liahilities 891 365,294 879,834 474
- Totsi Liabilities 1,421,905,469 1,524, 788,947
Equity I3
Capital stock 346,100,520 Pe9,E52,308
Revaluation surplus in property and equipment q 643,700, 690 676,323,186
Unrealized valuation gain (loss) on AFS investment iré 13,762 530 10,727 680
Retaired eamings 130,077,077 308,662,757
Treasury stock at cost (12,041, TR {12,0:41,7000
Total Equity 1,121,658,119 1,083 524,431

F1.544,603,588 P2,608313378

* The Subsiiiary was sequirsd in Oztober 2010 1
Ser Moter in b Financand Siconcaralr



Odpivion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation and Subsidiary as at
December 31, 2012 and 201 1, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash
flows for cach of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2012 in agcordance with
Philippine Financial Reportng Stamdands

Emphasis of Matrer

Without qualifying owr opinion, we draw attention to the fact that the information of the CIMA
Realty Philippines Inc., the Subsidiary, presented in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated statement of cash flows and
related notes is only for two months ended December 31, 2081, The presentation of the
conzolidated financial statements starting in 2011 is the consequence of the Company”s
acqguisition of the Subsidiary n October 200 1 as dscussad in Note 7 oo the financial statements.

MANABAT SANAGUSTIN & CO, CPAs

CPA License Mo, (0243593
SEC Accredilation No. 1035-A, Group A, valid until September 2%, 2013
Tax Memification Mo, 121-597-818
BIE Accreditation Mo, Q8-001T9E7-21-201
Issued June 30, 2010; valid until June 29, 2013
PTHE Mo, 366951 6MC
lssued January 2, 2013 at Makati City

April 12, 2013
Makati City, Metro Manila



ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

(A Sabsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)

{Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME,

=

Years Ended December 31
2011
Consolidated
011  (As Restated - 2010
Nove  Consolidated MNote 7] Separate
REYENUES
Rental 2ja  P165,715,122 P310,675,605 P241,317,941
Rooms 134,071,506 152,823,508 191,005 455
Food and bevergge 153,428,594 159,154,B562 171,751 453
Transportation 1,118,150 004,801 1,028 485
Guseest laurdry and vabet BE6.234 757,213 1,075,883
Telephime 68,816 1,057,105 1,231,916
Execulive busingss cemer 2RT 634 J80.441 454,017
Others 336,405 117,749 1,023 825
536,502,865 635,871,284 609, E78 265
COSTS OF SALES AND
SERVICES & 17
Food and beverage 108,302,426 139,168,255 193,425,432
Property opemtions and maintenanca 74,912,921 24,190,546 16,482,415
Enesgy cost 61,682,003 56,626,688 106,272,930
R.ooms 45189340 40 041,503 52,951,300
Depreciation on cost g 17,258 842 12,477,890 21519928
Telephone 6,944, 606 6,318,557 3,774,440
Transportation 1,204,870 1,459 280 1,865 362
Exccutree business conter 508 050 54T 2128 548,130
Guest laundry and valet 35982 25,689 186,918
Miscellancous - net 2,607 852 3,205,474 4 430,455
319,012,919 293,085,600 421,657,311
GROSS PROFIT 117,479,946 342,785,684 188,121,654
FIXED, FINANCIAL AND
OTHER EXPENSES
(INCOME})
General and administrative
expenses 14,17 63,893,951 311,207,546 130,347,299
Corporate expenses 5,17 30,802,437 20,935,104 47,634,744
Real estate taxes 11,543,804 11,543,804 11,543,793
Fire insurance 4,841 384 5, 116,960 4,381,620
Advertising and business
promotion 4,530,252 7,503,349 19,715,759
Financing costs (income) - net lé. 23 21,841,143 20,974,986 (27,580,233)
Foreign exchange losses (gaing) - net (21,791,013) 1,411 (27 302,927)
120,663,958 177,283,160 158,439,955

Forveard



ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)

(Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hote
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31
2011
Consolidated
2012 (As Restated - 2010
Note  Consolidated _Mote 7) Separate
CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income (loes) before income tax P20, A53 568 (PROD5.E26Y  (PI6,6R0,TIL
Adjustrments for;
Depreciation 9 63,721,262 58,940,310 67,982,348
Retirament expense (Ineome) /8 20,280,632 (a50,520) 23,794,137
Interast expense on loan payable Ié 14,000,635 13,305,680 14,161,056
Accretion expense (income) - net 16 7,083,867 6,569,477 (42,187,179)
Impairment lesses and provisions 14 703,400 235,050,035 18,761,085
Met enrealized foreign exchange
gan (21,803,958) (265,882)  (27,345,006)
Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipmen L {135,000) 1,568,412 -
Interest income Ié (£2,171) {162.535) (36,178)
Orperating income before working
capital changes 134,152,235 234394 681 58,451,542
Decresse (increase) in:
Trade and other current receivables 6,441,298 3,453,592 (17,118,830)
Inventories 7,840,280 {1,466,174) 2,212,531
Prepayments and other current
assets (9,856,015) 2,219,625 (4,326,217)
Increass (decrease) in:
Trade and other current payabies 214,851,111 21,213,633) {7,902,785)
Rentals received in advance - 13,072,297 170,257,593
Acervad irterest on obligations
under finance lease - - 5835375
Concessignaires and deposits - {647,795) >
Cash generated from operations 163,428,909 229.812,593 207,429,193
Interest received 52,171 162,535 36,178
Contribution to retirement fund (5,800,000 (5,000} -
Benefits paid (4,608,048) e =
Income tox paid {19,675910) (36,422 310) {3.049.277)
Met cash provided by operating
activities 133,971 193,547 818 204,416,094

Farwarg



Years Ended December 31

2001
Consalidated
2012 (As Restated - 2010
Npde Consolidated Mote 7 Separate
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
DEPRECIATION OM
REVALUATION
INCREMENT AND INCOME
TAX P96, 315,988 (P34,497 476) P20, T8 699
DEPRECIATION ON
REVALUATION
INCREMENT g 46461 470 46 462 420 46,462 420
INCOME {LOS5) BEFORE
INCOME TAX 50,353,538 (50,959, 896) {16,680,721)
INCOME TAX EXFENSE
(BENEFIT) 19 15,214,730 18,509,016 (8,028 R23)
NET INCOME (LOSS) A513R.538 {09,468,912) {B,651,804)
OTHER COMPREHENSTVE
INCOME {LOSS)
Uinrealized gain (foss)on AFS
investmant recognized for the year Lk 3,034,550 16,821,740 {2,514, 590)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME (LOSS) P38,173,688 (PEZ,647,172) (P11,166,488)
EARNINGS (LOSS) FER SHARE
- BASIC AND DILUTED 200 PO.1D (FO.29) (PO.OZ)

* The Subsidiary wee scquised in Oictober X1 1. Conssquenthy, Be isfommalion of the el Sabsidiary presested in e consolidated
satements of compehensive mcome, coesolideted stmessent of champes e squicy, coasotidated staement of cash fows and refated
males i oy Tor Pwo months ended Debamber 30, 2001 L.

Jer Motey 10 the Firgecipd Samrmenis,



ACESITE (FHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBRSIDIARY
(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
{(Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Hevalustion Unrealived
Surplos in Valuntion Gain
Praperty and (Lavis) om AFS Treasury
Capltal Stock Equipment - Net Investment Retained Stock
(Mate 13} Mok 3) (Hote 11h) Earnings Mote 13} Toal "
Balance ai Jamuary 1, 2011
As previously reported P9 R S PETE I3 206 F10,727,680 P451 431,907 {F12,041,T00) 1,226 341 58]
Effect of re-measarement of goodwill - - = (142,519,150} = (PI4Z.819,.150)
AR restated oy BSI 308 PETHIIN 386 PL198,727,580 P08, 662,757 (12,041, 7000 1,083 524 431
Total Comprehensive Income Tur the Year
Met income for the year - - - 35,138 238 - 35, 138.A38
Other comprehensive income:
Transfer of revalisticn surplus nbsorhed
ihrough depreciation for the year - net of
income lax effect . (32,521,694 31,513,694 - .
Unrealized gain on AFS investment
recognized for the year - : 3,034,850 : . 3,034,850
- (31, 515,694) 3,034 850 31,513 694 - 3,034,850
32,523,694) 3,034,850 67,662,532 - 38,173,688
_Ussuances Due to Stock Dividends 246248212 : - (246,248.213) . i
Balance at December 31, 2012 P346,100,520 P643,799,692 13,762,530 F130,077,077 (PIZ,041,700)  P1,121,698,119

*The Seteidiary wie sequired im Ootober 200 1. Consequenty, the blosmalion of the said Sutsidiery presemsd

consolidsicd sisiement of cesh s and relmed notes = oaly for fwe months ended December 31, 2011

Sew Maies do the Fisancial Seremenis

in the consalidated sisements of compreheniive mcome, consolidated stalement of changes in equiry,



ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
{A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
{Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)
SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Far the Year Ended December 11, 2011 - (As Restated - Note 7}

Revaluation Unrealized
Surplus in Valuation Galn
Property and (Loss) on AFS Treasury
Capital Stock Equipment - MNet Investment Retzined Stock
(Mote 13) (Mote 93 (Mote 11b) Eamings (Mo [3) Total *
Balance a January 1, 2011 P99,852,308 FT08,247,080 (P6,094,060)  P375607,975  (P12,041,700) P1,165171,603
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year
et boss for the year g - - - (99,468,912} = (99,468,912}
Other comprehensive income:
Transfer of revaluation surplus absorbed
through depreciation for the year - net
of income 1ax sffect - £32,523,6%04) 32 523 6094 = 5
Unrealized gain on AFS investment
recognized for the year - 16,821,740 - - 16,821,740
- (32,523,694) 16,821,740 32,523,694 - 16,821,740
- (32,523,694) 16,821,740 (66.945,218) : (82,647, 72)
Balance at December 31, 2011 P99.852,304 P6T6,323,386 P10,727 680 PI08.662,757 (P12,041,700) P1,083,524,431

* The Subsidinry wia acquired in Ciaher 2001,
Sare Moves fe the Finonoi! Sisdementr.



ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORFORATION
(A Subsidiary of Waterfroat Philippines, Incorporated)
(Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010*

Revaluation Unrealized
Surplus in Valuation Gain
Froperty and (Loss) on AFS Treasury
Capltal Stock  Equipment - Net Investment Retained Stock
5 (Note 13} (Nobe 9) (Mote 11h) Earnings (Mote 13) Total'
Balance ot Jonuary |, 2010 PO B52 308 PT41,370, 74 (P3,579,470) PA51, 736,179 (P12041,708%  P1,177,338,091
Tatal Comprehensive Income for the Year
et loss for the year - - - (8,651,89%8) - (8,651,898)
Other comprehensive income:
Tranafer of revaluation surplus absorbed
through depreciaticn fir the year - net
of income tax effect - {32,523,604) - 32,523,604 5
Unrealized loas oa AFS investment
recognized for the year - - (2,514,590} - - (2,514,590)
- {32,523,694) (2,314,590} 32,523,694 - (2.514,590)
- (32,523,654) (2,514,590 23,871,796 - (11,166,488
Balance at December 31, 2000 P99,852, 308 P70, 847,080 (P6,094,060)  P375,607.975 (P12,041.700)  P1,166,171,603

* The %ubsidinry wat sequired in Cictoher 2001,
S Mans o the Flmonclal Seafrrmen




Years Ended December 31

2011
Consolidated
2012 (As Restated - 2010
Naote Consolidated Nole T} Separate

CASH FLOWS FROM

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increass in due from a related party i F117 480803  (P110,578.826) (P113.277,739)
Proceads from realization of

{additions tn) other noncurmant

assels 15,349,516 {33,959.156G) 33,.316,053)
Proceeds from disposal of property

and equipment 135,00 . »
Peyment of coniract payable (A6, 260,000) . -
Investmant in a subsidiary 7 - {21,565,0000 -
Acquisitions of property and

equipment g (156, 368,661) (10,330,948 {442,411
Met cash used in investing activities (109,663,342)  (196,434,030) [147,036,203)
CASH FLOWS FROM

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest expense paid [14,000,535) i13,395,680) (14,161,058)
Payment of morgass loan 12 (31,165 902 - (2,259.904)
Met cash used in financing activities (45, 166,537) (13.395,680) (16,420,960
NET INCREASE (DECREASE)

IN CASH (21,432,75T) (16,281,892) 40,958,931
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEA] 28,257,128 44,539,020 3,580,089
CASH AT END OF YEAR P&, 524371 P28,257,128 P44,530,020

* The Sabsudiary was acquived in Oviober 201 1. Consegataly, e mnfrmatbon of the sad Subgidiery presented in the sonsolidabed
sesrement af compreehengive incene, ponsolideied sintement of chenges i equity, cmaolidated seeement of cash flaws and related
notes is only for bwo months ended Decenvber 31, 2011

Kex Neder fo the Fimemcial Salemens




ACESITE (PHILS.)) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
{A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
(Owner and Operator of Manila Pavillon Hotel)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. Reporting Entity

Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation (APHC or the “Parent Company™) is a 59.78%-owned
subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Inc, (WPI) and its ultimate parent is The Wellex
Group, Inc. APHC was rogisicred with the Philippine Securitics and Exchange
Commission {SEC) on October 10, 1952 primarily to engage in the business of operating
a hotel, or pther accommodations, for the general public end to construct such facilities as
may be reasonably necessary or useful in connection with the same.

The Parent Compaty is the owner and operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel (the "Hotel”).
The Corporate life of the Parent Company has been extended op to 2051, The Parent
Company's shares have been listed in the Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE) since
December 5, 1986,

In October 2011, the Parent Company acquired CIMA Realty Phil, Inc. (CIMAR),
referred hereinafter as the “Subsidiary,” and became its wholly-owned subsidiary
(see Mote 7). CIMAR is engaged in the business of real estate, and is the owner of the
land on which the Hatel ig situated. The information of the Subsidiary presented in the
statements of compeehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statemnents of
cash flows are for the twa months ended December 31, 2011 only.

The Farent Company and the Subsidiary (collectively referred 1o as the “Group™) were
incorporated in the Philippines.

Office Address
The registered office address of the Parent Company is Room 610, Manila Pavilion
Hotel, United Mations Avenee, Ermita, Manila.

2. Basis of Freparation

Statement of Compliance
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS).

The financial statements of the Group as at and for the years ended December 31, 2012,
2011 and 2010 were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Direciors (BOD)
on April 12, 2013.

Hasis of Measurement
The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except for hotel building

and equipment and furnitare, fixtures and equipment, which are measured at revalued
amoumts less accumulated deprecistion and impairment losses, and AFS investment,
which is measured at fair value. The measurement bases of these assets are fully
described in Note 3.




E <cisal 30 B 0. C )
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Philippine pesc, which is the
Giroup”s functional currency. All financial information presented in Philippine peso has
been rounded ofT o the nearest peso, excep when otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of consolidated financial smtements in conformity with FFRS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and disclosure
of contingent assets and contingent liabilitics. The estimates and asscclated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basiz of making the
judgments about carrying valees of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from ofher sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the perlod in which the estimate i3 revised and
any future peniods affected.

In particular, information about significant arcas of estimation uncertainty and critical
judgments in applying accounting policics that have the most significant cffect on the
amaounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements are discussed i Note 4 o
the consolidated financial siztements.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all years
presented in these consolidated financial statements, and kave been applied consistently
b the Group, except for the changes in accounting policies.

Adoption of Revised Standards, Amendments i Standards and Interprefations

The Group has adopted the following amendments to standards and interpretations
starting January 1, 2012 and accordingly, changed ils accounting policies. Except as
otherwise indicated, the adoption of thess amendments to standards and interpretations
did mot have any significant impact on the Group®s consolidated financial statements.

=  Disclosures - Transfers of Finamcial Asscis {Amendments to PFRS 7), require
additional disclosures about transfers of financial assets. The amendments require
disclosure of information that enables users of financial statements to understand the
relationship between transferred financial assets that are not devecognized in their
entirery and the associated lizbilities; and to evaluate the nawre of, and risks
associated with, the entity's continuing involvement in derecognized financial assets.

»  Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets (Amendmenis fo PAS [2) introduces an
exception to the current measurement principles of deferred tax assets and liabilities
arising from investment property measored using the fair value model in sccordance
with PAS 40, Imvestmemt Properfy. The exception also applies to investment
progerties acquired in & business combination accounted for in accordance with
PFRS 3, Business Combinations provided the acquirer subsequently measurc these
assets applying the fair valuz model, The amendments integrated the guidance of
Philippine Interpretation SIC-21, Mmcome Taxes - Recovery of Revalued MNon-
depreciable Assets into PAS 12, fneome Toxes, and 05 2 result Philippine
Interpretaticn SKC-21 has been withdrawn.




= Philippine Interpretations Committee Cruestion and Answer (PIC Q&A) No. 201102
PFRS 3.2 - Common Control Business Combinations provides guidance on how
should business combinations invalving entities under common control be sccounted
for, given that these are outeide the scope of PFRS 3, Business Combinations.

s PIC Q&A No. 2011-03 Accownting for Inter-company Loans provides guidance on
how should an interest free or below market rate loan between group companics be
accounted for in the scparate/stand-alone financial staterments of the lender and the
borrower: (i) on the initial recognition of the loan; and (ii) during the periods o
repayment.

= PIC O&A Mo, 201 1-05 FFES I.DV-DE - Fair Falue or Kevaluation a8 Deemed Cast
provides guidance on how should the revaluation increment of property, plant and
equipment when revalued amounts are aceonmted for as “deemed cost™ at the date of
transiion to PFRS (or PFRS for SMEs) be accounied for; what are the additional
disclosures required in order to comply with the relevant provisions of PAS B and the
requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC); whether a third
statement of financial position is required in compliance with PAS 1.10(f); and how
should the adjustment of the Revaluation Reserve against retained earmings affect an
entity's compliance with SEC Memorandum Circular 11 Series of 2008.

= PIC Q&A MNo. 2011-06 PFRS 3, Bugimess Combinarions (2008), and PAS 40,
[nvextment Property - Acquizition of investment propertigs - assel acquisition or
business combination? provides guidmce on how should the ansaction be
accounted for (as an asset acquisition or as a business combination?) i’ one entity
acquires: (a) dircctly an investment property or properties, or (b) another entity that
holds one or more investment propertics; and what are the relevant factors that
should be considered in determining whether a transaction s an assct acquisition or a
business combination.

New or Revised Standards, Amendments to Standordr and Mnrerprerations Not Fer
Adopred

A number of new smndards, amendments to standards and mterpretations are effective

for annual periods beginning after January 1, 2012, and have not been applied in

preparing these consolidated financial statements, Mone of these is expected to have &

significant effect on the consolidaed financial statements. Those which may be refevant

to the Group are set out below. The Group does not plan to adopt these standards early.

To be ddopied on Jamuary I, 2013

®  Precentation of ltems of Other Comprehensive fmoome (Amendments to PAS 1), The
amendments:

s require that an entity present separately the items of other comprehensive income
that would be reclassified to profit or loss in the future if certain conditions are
met from those that would never be reclassified to profit or loss;

» do mnot change the existing option o present profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in two statements, and

« change the title of the statement of comprehensive income 1o the statement of
profit or loss and othér comprehensive income. However, an cntity i still
allowed to use other titles.




Consolidated Financial Stetements, Joint Arvangements and Dicelosure of Interests
in Other Entitiey: Tramsition Guidance (Amendments 1o PFRS 10, PFRS 1], and
PFRE 1)

The amendments simplify the process of adopting PFRSs 10 and 11, and provide
relief from the disclosures in respect of unconsolidated structured entities. Depending
on the extent of compantive information provided in the [nancial statements, the
amendments simplify the transition and provide additiona] relief from the disclosures
that could have been onerous. The amendments limit the restatement of comparatives
to the immediately preceding period; this applies to the full suite of standards.
Entities that provide comparatives for more than one period have the option of
teaving additional comparative periods unchanged. In addition, the date of initial
application is now defined in PFRS 10 as the beginning of the annual reporting
pericd in which the standard is applied for the first time. At this date, an entity tests
whether there is a change in the consolidation conclusion for its investees. These
amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013
with early adoption permited.

PFRS 11, Fair Falue Meavurement

PFRE 13 replaces the fair value measurement guidance contained in mdividual
PFRSs with a single source of fair value measurement guidance. [t defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value and sets cut disclosure requirements
for fair value measurements, It explaing how to measure fair value when it is required
or permitted by other PFRSs. It does not introduce new requirements to measure
assets of liabilitics a2 fair value, nor does it eliminate the practicability exceplions o
fair value messurements that currently exist in certain standards,

PAS 19, Employee Benafitz (Amended 2011}
The amended PAS 19 includes the following requirements:

« actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in other comprehensive
mcome: this change will remove the corrider method and eliminate the ability for
entities to recognize all changes in the defined benefit obligation and in plan
assets m profit or loss, which is currently allowed under PAS 19; and

s expectad return on plan assets recognized in profit or Joss is calcelated based on
the rate used to discount the defined benefit obligation

Upon adoption by the Company of PAS 19 {amended 2011} on January 1, 2013, the
Company's pension asset will increase due to the recognition of actuarial gains
amounting te P3,08 million {see Note |8},

PAS 27, Separate Financlal Sratements (2011)
PAS 27 {2011) supersedes PAS 17 (2008). PAS 27 (2011) carries forward the

existing accounting and disclosure requirements for separate financial statements,
with some minor clarflcations.



The amendments do not address which items presented in other comprehensive
income or which items need to be reclassified. The requiremnents of other FFRSs

continue o apply in this regard.

Disclosures: Offretting Financial Assels and Financial Liabilities (Amendments to
FFRS 7). These amendments include minimum disclosure requirements relaied to
financial assets and financial liabilities that ane:

« offset in the statement of financial position; or
= subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements.

They include a tabular reconciliation of gross and net amounts of flnancial assets and
financial lighilitics, scparately showing amownts offset and not offset in the statement
of financial position.

PFRS 10, Consalidated Fimancial Statements

PFRS 10 introduces a mew approach to determining which investess should be
consolidated and prevides a single model to be applied in the control analysiz for all
invefiess.

A investor controls an investee when:

o i 5 exposed or has rights o variable retums from its involvement with that
invesiee,

& it has the ability to affect those returns through its power over that investee; and

» there is & link between power and retums.

PFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other Enlilies

PFRS 12 containg the disclosure requirements for entities that have interests in
subzidiaries, joint arangements (i.e, joint operations or joint wenlures), associates
and'or unconsolidated structured entities, aimmg o provide information to enable
users to evaluate:

= the nature of, and risks associated with, an entity’s interests in other entities; and
= the cffects of those interests on the entity’s financial position, financial
performance &nd cash Mlows,



*  dnnual Improvements to PFRSs 1009 - 2001 Cyele - voriows standards contain
amendments to five standards with consequential amendments to other standards and
interpretations. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on of
after January 1, 2013, The following are the said improvements or amendments o
PFRSs, none of which has a sigmificant effect on the consolidared financial
statements of the Group:

L]

FFRS 1, Firsi-time Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporiing Standards -
Repeated Application of PFRS 1. The amendment clarifies the applicability of
FFRS | to an entity that has applied PFRSs in & previous reporting period, but
whose maost recent previous annual financial statements did not contain an
expiicit and unreserved statement of compliance with PFRSs. If such an entity
presents its financial statements in accordance with PFRSs again, then it is now
allowed, rather than required, 1o apply PFRS 1. A repeated adopter that elects not
o apply PFRS | in the above situation has to apply PFRSs retrospectively in
accordance with PAS & Accowmting Polictes, Changes in Accounting Extimates
and Errors, 85 if it had never stopped apphving PFRSs. Such an entity should
also disclose the resson for electing to apply PFRSs on a continuous basis.
Irrespective of whether the repeated adopter applies PFRS |, it is required to
disclose the reasons why it stopped applying PFRS: and is resuming the
application of PFRSs. The LASE has also clarified that the above option is
availabie regardless of whether PFRS 1 cuisted at the time the entity previously
applied PFRSs. For example, the above option is available to a repested adopier
that previcusly applied Philippine Interpretation S1C-8, First-time Applicaion of
PASs as the Primary Basis of Accounting.

PFRS | - Borrowing Cosi Exempfion. This is amended o clarify how the
exemption should be applied for borrowing costs relating to qualifying assets for
which the commencement date of capitalization is before the date of transition to
PFRSs.

After the amendment, if a first-time adopter of PFRSs chooses to apply the
exemption, then:

o it should not restate the borrowing cost component that was capitalized under
previous GAAP; and

o it should sccount for borrowing costs incumred on or after the dste of
transition (or an earlier date, as permitted by PAS 23 Borrewing Costs) in
sceordance with PAS 23. This includes those borrowing costs that have been
incurred on qualifying assets already under construction al that date.

PAS |, Presentation of Financial Statements - Comparative Information beyond
Minimum Requirements. This is amended to clarify that only one comparative
perved = which is the preceding penod = 15 required for a complete set of financial
statements. If an entity presents additional comparative information, then that
additiona] information need not be in the form of a complete set of finencial
statements. However, such information should be accompanied by relared notes
and should be in accordance with PERSs



For example, if an entity elects to present a third statement of comprehensive
income, then thizs additional statement should be accompanied by all related
notes, and all such additional information should be in accordance with PFRSs.
Heowever, the entity need not present:

o other primary statements for that additional comparative perrod, such 25 a
third szatement of cash flows; or
o the notes related 1o these other primary sitements.

PAS | - Fresenlation of the COpening Slatement of Fingncial Pogilion and
Related Nores. This is amended to clarify that

o the ppening statement of {inancial position is required only i
= achange in accounting policy;
- @& retrospective restatement; or
- areclassification
has a material effect upon the information in that statement of financial

ition:

a exeept for the diselosures raquired under PAS B, notes related 1o the opening
staternent of financial position are no longer requirad; and

o the appropriate date for the opening statement of financial position is the
beginning of the preceding period, rather than the beginning of the earliest
comperative period presented, This is regardless of whether an entity
provides additional comparative information beyond the mimimum
comparative information reguirements,

The amendment explains that the requirements Tor the presemation of notes
related to additional comparative information and those related to the opening
statement of financial statements are different, because the underlying objectives
are different.

Consequential amendments have been made to PFRS | and PAS 34, faferim
Financial Reporting,

PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment - Classification of Servicing Equipment.
This is amended to clarify the accounting of spare parts, stand-hy equipment and
servicing equipment. The definition of “property, plant and equipment” in PAS
16 iz now considered in determining whether these items should be accounted for
undes that standard. If these items do not meet the definition, then they are
accounted for using PAS 2, Imveniories.

PAS 32, Financial Instruments Presentation - Income Tax Consequences of
Distributions. This is amended to clarify that PAS 12, Jncome Taxes applies to
the accounting for income taxes nelating to:

s distributions to holders of an equity instrument, and
« transaction costs of an equity transaction.

This amendment removes a perceived inconsistency between PAS 31 and
PAS 12. Before the amendment, PAS 32 indicated that distributions to holders of
an equity instrument are recognized directly in equity, net of any related income
tax. However, PAS 12 generally requires the tax consequences of dividends 1o be
recognized in profit or koss.



A similar consequential amendmert has alse been made to Philippine
Interpretation IFRIC 2, Members' Share in Co-operative Entities and Similar
Tritruments.

To be Adopted on January 1, 2014

=  (ffrening Financial Assers and Financial Liabilitles (Amendmenis to FAS 32). These
amnendments clarify that:

= An entity currently has a legally enforceable right to set-ofT i that right is:
& not contingent on & fulure event; and
o cnforceable both in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the entity and all counterparties.

» iross settlement is equivalent to net sestlement if and only if the gross settlement
mechanism has features that:
o eliminate or result in insignificant credit and liquidity risk; and
& process receivahles and payables in a single settlement process or cycle.

= Investment Entities [Amendmenis to PERS J(, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 (2011)] These
amendments provide consolidation exception for investment funds and require
qualifying investment entities to recognize their investments in conirolled entities, as
well a3 investments in associates and joint ventures, in 4 single line item in the
statement of (mancial position, measured at fair value through profit or loss; the only
exception would be sabsidiarics that are considered an extension of the Imvestment
entity’s investing activities, However, the parent of an investment entity (that is ot
itself an investment entity) is still required to consclidate all subsiciarics. This
consolidation exception s mandstory.

Te be Adopted on Jameary 1, 2013
»  PFRS 9, Financial Instruments (20105, PFRS 9, Financial Insiruments (2009)

PFRS 9 (2009) introduces new requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial assets, Under PFRS 9 (2009), financial assets are classified and measured
based on the business model in which they are held and the characteristics of their
contractual cash flows. PFRS 9 (2010) introduces additions relating to financial
liabilities. The LASE currently has an active project to make limited xmendments to
the classificstion and measurement requirements of PFRS 9 and add new
requirements to address the impairment of financial assets and hedge seeounting.

PFRS 9 (2010 and 2009) are effective for annual periods beginning on ar after
Jaruary 1, 2015 with early adoption permitied.

Principles of Consolidation
Subsidiary

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Parent
Company and its Subsidiary as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,
which are incorporated and registered in the Philippines,

A Subsidiary is an entity over which the Parent Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one
half of the voting rights. The Subsidiary is fully consolidated from the date of
acquisition, being the darc on which the Group obtains contrel, and continues to be
consolidated until the date such control ceases,
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The consolidated financiab statements are prepared usng accounting polivies for like
transactions and other evenis in circumstances. All intra-group balances and transactions,
including income, expenses and dividends, are eliminated in full. Gains and losses from
intra-group transactions that are recognized in assets are eliminated in full.

Accounting for Business Combination and Goodwill
Business combinations are accounied for using the acquisition method as at the
acquisition date, which is the date on which control is transferred 10 the Group. Control is
the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity 50 as 0 obtain
benefits from its activities. In assessing control, the Group takes into considerations
potential voting rights that currently are exercisable.

The Group measures goodwill at the acquisition date as:
s the fair value of the consideration tranaferred; plus

v the recognized amount of any non-controlling interests m the acquiree; plus if the
business combination i achieved in stages, the fair value of the existing equity
interest in the acquires; |2ss

= the net recognized amount (generally fair value) of the identifiable assets acquired
and liabilitics assumed.

When the excess is negative, a bargain purchase gain is recognized immediately n profit
or lass,

The consideration transferred does not include amounts related to the cffective settlement
of precxisting contracmual relationships. Such amounts are generally recognized in profit
or loss, The amount recognized in profit or loss is measured between the lesser of the
amount by which the contract is favorable or unfavorable compared to market from the
perspective of the acquirer, and the amount of any stated settlement provisions in the
contract available to the counterparty to whom the contract is unfavorable.

Coste related to the acquisition, other than those associated with the issue of debt or
aquity securities, that the Group incurs in connection with a business combination are
expensed as incurred,

Any contingent consideration payable is recognized at fair value at the acquisition date,

If the contingent considerztion is classified as equity, it is not re-measured and settlement
s accounted for within equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes to the fair value of the
contingent consideration are recognized in profit or loss

Transaction costs, cther than those asgociated with the issue of debt or equity securities,
that the Group incurred in connection with business combinations were capitalized as
part of the cost of the scquisition.

Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost and subsequently reviewed for
impairment at keast annually or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that its camying value may be impaired. Impairment is determined by assessing
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating umit or group of cash-generating units, o
which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit or
group of cash-generating units is less than the carrying amount, an impairment koss is
recognized. Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit of group of cash-
generating units and part of the operation within that unif is disposed of, the goodwill
associated with the operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the

..



operation when determining the gain or loss on dispasal of the operation. Gooadwill
disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on the relative values of the operation
digposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained, An impairment loss with
respect to goodwill is not reversed,

Transacrions Eliminated on Consolidation

Intra-group balances and wansactions, and any unrealized income and cxpenscs arising
from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealized gains arising from transactions with equity-aceounted investees
are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's interest in the nvesiee.
Unrealized losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealized gains, but only o the
extent that there i3 no evidence of impairment.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the ecoromic benefits will
flow 1o the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured. Income is measured at the
[air value of the consideration received, net of trade discounts, rebates, and other sales
taxes or duties. The following specific criteria muost also be met before income is
recognized:

Roam
Room revenue is recognized based on actual occupancy.

Food and Beverage
Food and beverage revenuc is recognized when orders arc served.

Rental

Rental income on leased areas of the Group is sccounted for on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease, except for cancellable leases which are recognized al amousnts
collected or collectible based on the contract provision.

(her Operating Departments

Revenue from other operating departments, including tslephone, guest laundry and valet,
trancportation and executive business center, is recognized upon execution of service or
a3 contracted.

Trtaresi
lnterest income is recopnized as it acerves in profit or loss, using the effective interest
method.

Chther Income
Other income is recognized when eamed.

C LE B i
Costs and expenses are recognized in profit or loss upon utilization of the service or &
the date they are incurred. Interest expense is recognized in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred using the effective interest method.

Financial Instroments

Diate af Recognition

A financial asset or liability is recognized when the Group becomes a parly o the
contractual provisions of the instrument. In the case of regular way purchase or sale of a
financial asset, recognition and derecognition is on the setilement date. Derivatives are
recognized on trade date basis.
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Initial Recognition of Finmncial Inctruments

All finarcial assets and liabilities are instially recognized at fair value, Except for
financial assets and liabilittes at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), the initial
measurement of financial instruments includes transaction costs, The Group classifies its
financial assets in the following categories; financial assets at FWPL, held-to-maturity
(HTM) investments, AFS investment and loans and receivables. Financial liabilities are
classified as finencial liabilities at FYPL and other financial liabilities carrbed at
amortized cost. Financial liabilities at FVPL include financial lisbilities held-for-trading
and those designated vpon recognition as at FVPL. Interest, dividends, gains and losses
relating to & financial liability is reported a5 expense or income. Distributions to holders
of financial nstruments classified as equity are charged directly 1o equity, net of any
related income tax benefits.

All regular way purchase or sale of financial assets, recognition and disposals or
retirements, as applicable, are recognized on the trade date, which is the date that the
Group commits to purchase or dispose the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the marketplace,

Financial liabilities are recognized in the consolidated financial statements when the
Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument, normally in the
period in which the related moncy, goods or services are received or when a legally
enforceable claim against the Group is established.

Financial assets and liabilides are classified a5 held-for-trading if they are acquired for
the purpose of selling in the near term. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the investments were acquired and whether they are quoted in an active market.
Management deiermines the classification of its investments al initaal recognition &nd,
where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates such designation at the reporting date.

Determination of Fair Falue

The fair value of instruments that are actively traded in crganized financial markets is
determined by reference to quoted market prices at the close of business on reporting
date. For financial mstruments where there is no active market, fair value iz determined
using valuation techniques. Such techniques include using recent arm’s length market
transactions; reference to the current market value of another instrument which s
substantially the same; discounted cash flow analysis or other valuation models:

{a) Financial Assets or Financial Liabilities at FVPL

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVPL include financial assets or habilities
held for trading purposes, and those designated upon initial recognition as ai FVPL,
and derivative instruments.

Financial assets or financial liabilities classified in this category ars designated by
management on initial recognition when the following criteria arc met:

» The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treaumeni
that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognizing
gains or losses on them on a different basis;

® The assets and liabilities are part of o group of financial assets, financial
liabilities or both which are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with a decumented risk management or tnvestmeni
strategy; or



= The financial instrument containg an embedded |ﬂ|:::"i‘|.l:ll:i.'lul'ﬂr unless the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear, with little or
no analysis, that it woubd not be consolidatedly recorded.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVPL arc recognized in the statements of
financial position at fair value. Changes in fair value on financial asscls and liabilitics
designated at FVPL are recorded in a marked-to-market (MTM) gain/loss account in
profit or loss, As of December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Groep has o financial
assets and financial liabilities at FVFL.

(o) HTM Investments

HTM mvesiments &re non-derivative quoted fnancial assess with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturities wherein the Group bas the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. If the Group would sell other than an
insignificant amount of HTM investments, the entire category would be reclassified
as AFS invesiments.

HTM investments are carried at amortized cost in the statements of financial
position. Amortization is determined by using the effective interest method Assels
under this catcgory are classified as current assets i maturity 1= within twelve months
from the reporting date and noncurrent assets if maturity 1= more than a year.

As of December 31, 2012 and 201 1, the Group has no HTM investments,
{c) AFS Investments

AFS investments are those which arc designated as such or do not qualify 1o be
classified as financial assets at FVPL, HTM investments or loans and receivables.
They are purchased and held indefinitely, and may be sold in response 1o liquidity
requirements or changes in market conditions. They include equity investments,
money markel papers and other debt instruments.

Subsequent to initial recognition, AFS investments are measured at fir value and
changes therein, other than impairment losses and foreign currency differences on
AFS debt instruments, are recognized in other comprehensive income and presenied
in the “Unrealized valuation gain (loss) on AFS investment” in gquity. When an
investment iz derecognized, the gain or loss aceumulated in equity is reclassified to
profit or loss.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Group has designated as AFS investment its
investments in sheres of stock of Wellex Industries, Incorporsted (WIT)
(5ee Mote 110).

{d} Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are not entered imo with the intention of
immediate or short-term resale and are not classifisd as held-fortruding, AFS
investments or financial assets at FVPL. After initial measurement, the loans and
receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
rate methad, less allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is caleulated by taking
into account any discount of premium on acquisition and fees that are an integral pan
of the effective inlersst rate.
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The amortization is included in the interest income i profit or loss. The losses
arising from impairment of such loans and receivables are recognized in
“Impairment losses™ aceount in profit or loss,

Loans and receivables comprise cash, trade and other current receivables, due from a
related party, receivables from Acesite Limited (BVI) or ALB, and refundable
deposits,

Cagh includes cash on hand and cash in banks.
(e} Onher Financial Liabilitics a1 Amortized Cost

This classification mcludes its interest bearing loan with Industrial Commercial Bank
of China Singapore Branch (ICBC), contract payable, trade and other current
payables, refundable security deposits, obligations under finance leases and related
accrued interest.

Afier initial recognition, mterest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequenily
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are
recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through
the amortization process.

ition of Financizl

Finmmciol Areats
A financial asset {or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or pant of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

= the rights to receive cash flows from the asset bave expired;

= the Group remins the right o receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an
obligation o pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through™ arrangement, or

= the Group has transferred it rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either: (2}
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the assel.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Group’s
confinuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantce aver the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the criginal camying
amount of the asset and the maximum amoant of the consideration that the Group could
be required to repay.

Financial Liabilities i
A Tinancial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or has expired.

Where an existing financial liability is repleced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a derscognition of the original liability and
the recognition of a new Lability and the difference in the respective carmying amounts is
recognized in profit or loss,
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The Group assesses at cach reporting date whether a financial assel or group of finanzial
assels is impaired.

Financial Assets Carried af Amortized Cost

For loans and receivables carried at amortized cost, the Group first asscsses whether
objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assews that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are pot mdividually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for
an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in
a group of financial assets with similar credit risk charactenstics, and collectively
assesses the gronp for impairment. Those characteristics are relevant to the estimation of
future cash flows for groups of such assets by being indicative of the debtor’s ability 1
pay all amounts due according (o the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.
Aszsets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is,
or contines to be, recognized are not included in a collestive assessment for impaimment,

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted st the financial azset’s
original effective interest mite, If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate, adjusted for the
original credit risk premium.

The caleulation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralized
financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result from forcclosurs less costs for
obtaining and selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assels are grouped on
the hasis of such credit risk characteristics as industry, collateral type, past-due status and
term.

Future cash flows of a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for
impairment are estimated on the basis of historical loss experience for assets with credit
risk characteristics similar to those in the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on
the basis of current ohservable data 1o reflect the effects of current conditions that did not
affect the period on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the
effects of conditions in the historical period that do not exist currently. Estimates of
changes in future cash flows reflect, and are directionally consistent with changes in
related observable data from period to period (such as changes in unemployment rates,
property prices, commodity prices, payment status, or other factors that are indicative of
ineurred losses in the Group and their magnitude). The methodology and assumptions
used for estimazing future cash flows are reviewed regularly by the Group to reduce any
differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

If there ix objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the assct’s camying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred), The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through use of an
allowance account and the amount of loss is recognized in profit or Joss, Interest income,
if any, continues to be recognized based on the original effective interest rate of the assel.
Receivables, together with the associated allowance accounts, are written-ofl when there
is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realized. If, ina
subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss decreases because of an
svent occurring afier the tmpairment was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is reduced by adjusting the aliowance account.
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If & write-off ig later recovered, any amaunt formerly charged off is recognized in profit
or lass,

Financial Assets Carried at Cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on an unquoted equity instrument
that s not carried at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured, or on &
desivative asset that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unguoted equity
instrument has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present valve of cstimated future cash flows
discounted al the current market rate of retum for similar financial assets.

AFES Investments

Impairment losses on AFS investments are recognized by reclassifying the losses
accumulated in the “Unrealized valuation gain (loss) on AFS investment” in equity, to
profit or koss. The cumulative loss that is reclassified from equity to profit or loss is the
difference between the acquisition cost, net of any principal payment and amortization,
.and the current fair value, less any impaiment loss recognized previously in profit or
loss. Changes in impairment provisions atributable to application of the effective interest
method are reflected as a compenent of interest income. If, in a subsequent period, the
fair value of an impaired AFS debt security increases and the increase can be related
objectively to an event ecurring after the impairment loss was recognized in profit or
loss, then the impairment loss is reversed, with the amount of the reversal recopnized in
profit or loss. However, any subsequent recovery in the fair value of an impaired AFS
equity security is recognized in other comprehensive income.

Finsng and Liabiliti
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offsct and the net amount reported in the
satements of financial positien if, and only if, there is & cusrently enforceable legal nght
t offset the recognized amounts and there is intention 1o settle on a net basis, or realize
the asset and settle the liability simultancously. This is not generally the case with master
netting agreements, and the related assets and liabilities are presented gross in the
statements of financial position.

loveniones
Inventories are stated &t the lower of cost and net realizable value (MEV). Cost is
determined using the weighted average method.,

MRV of salesble merchandise is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less cstimated costs necessary 1o make the sale. NRV of operating supplies and
engincering and maintenance supplies is the estimated replecement cost.

Pr pTTEht

At Revalued Amount

Hotel building and equipment, furniture, fixtures and equipment are carried at revalued
amount less accumulated depeeciation and impairment losses, if any. The revalued
amount is the fair valuc at the date of revaluation less any impairment losses.
Revaluation & performed periodically by an independent firm of appraisers to ensure that
the carrying amount of the asset does not differ materially from that which would be
determined ar the reporting date. The last valuation was performed as of March 24, 2009,
The net appraisal surplus resulting from the revaluation is credited to the “Revaluation
surplus in property and equipment” (net of corresponding deferred ncome tax effects)
account shown in the statements of changes in equity.

The smount of revalisation surplus absorbed through depreciation is transfemed io
“Retained eamings” (net of deferred income 1ax effect).
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At Cost

Initially, an item of property and equipment is measured at its cost, which comprises it
purchase price and any directly atiributable costs of bringing the asset to the location and
condition for its intended use, Subsequent costs that can be measured reliably are added
to the carrying amount of the asset, when it is probable that future economic benefils
associated with the asset will flow to the Group. The costs of day-to-day servicing of an
assct arc recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets which are as follows:

Mumber of Years
Hotel building and equipment 15 - 50
Fumiture, fixtures and equipment 3
Transportation equipment 3

The useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at each reporting date to ensure
that the period and method of depreciation is consistent with the expected pattern of
economic benefits from those assets.

Fully depreciated assets are natained in the accounis until they are no longer in use and no
further charge for depreciation is made in respect of those assets.

When an asset is disposed of, or is permanently withdrawn from uwse and ne fiture
economic benefits are expected from ils disposal, the cost or revalued amount and the
related accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, are removed from the
accounts and any resulting gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal is
recognized in profit or loss.

Construction in progress is stated at cost. This includes cost of construction, equipment
and ather direct costs. Construction in progress is not depreciated until such time the
relevant assets are completed and put into operational use.

Ohperating equipment consisting of chinaware, glassware, gilverware and linen are stated
gt cost less sccumulated amortization and adjustments based on penodic inventory
methad, Under this method, the recorded costs of operating equipment are amoetized
using various rates and adjusted based on periodic inventory count. The amortization and
adjustments are recognized in the profit or loas.

Impairment of N

The carrying amounts of the Group's property and equipment and other nonfinancial
mssets such as poodwill are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
impaired asset 15 estimated.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-
genersting unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in
profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, m which case the impairment
logs is charged to the revaluation increment of the said asset.
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The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. Feir value less cost to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an assel or
cash-generating unit in an arm's length trensaction between knowledgeable, willing
partics, less the costs of disposal. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using & pre-tax discoont rate that reflects
current market assessments of the tinve value of money and the risks specific to the asset
being evaluated. If an asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from cther assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss s reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used o
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only W the extent that
the carrving amount of the asset docs not excoed the camying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment loss had been recognized.
Reversals of impairments are recognized in profit or loss, unless the asset s camied &t a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated 52 a revaluation ncrease,

After such reversal, the depreciation expense is adjusted in fuure years to allocate the
asset’s revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on 2 systematic basis over il
remaining life.

Segment Reporting

Business segmenis provide services that are subject to risks and returns that are differsnt
from those of other business segments. The Group's businesses are operated and
organized according 1o the nature of business provided, with cach segment representing a
strategic business unit. The Group's only reporable geographical segment is the
Philippines.

The Group does not present segment information although, at present, the Group has two
segments in operation (i, hotel operations and real estate), since the Group has
practically one segment only, the hote! operations. The real estate segment, as owned by
the Subsidiary, owns the land in which the hotel operation is based. Further, the
Subsidiary doez not transact business with any party other than the hotel operation of the
Group. Operating results of the Group’s only operating segment are reviewed by the
BOD, the chief operating decision maker (CODM) of the Group, to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which
discrete financial information is available. Management believes that sepment reporting
b more appropriate for enterprises offering group of products and services or operating in
different geographical areas that are subject o differing rates of profitability,
opportunities for growth, future prospects and risks thet are relevant in assessing the risks
and returns of a diversified or multinational entities.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is a linbility of uncertain timing or amount. [t is recognized when the Group
has a legal or constructive obligation as a resull of a past event; when it is probable that
an outfiow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made,

When it 1 not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefils is remote. Possibie obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurence of ene or
more future events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remotc,
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A contingent asset is a posible assot that arises from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or nom-occurrence of one or more uncertain
frture events not wholly within the conirel of the entity,

Contingent assets are not recognized in the consolidaied financial satements but are
disclosed when the inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Income Taxes

Income tax recognized in profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax.
Current and deferred income tax are recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that
it relstes 1o 8 business combination, or items recognized directly in equity or in other
somprehensive income, in which case they are recagnized in equity or in other
somprehensive Mcome.

Current income tax is the expecied tax payahle on the taxable income for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted ar the reporting date, and any adjustiment o fax
payable in respect of previous years,

Deferred income ax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and Kabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
armounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred mcome tax is not recognized for

» temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or lisbilities in a transaction
that is not a business combination and that affecis neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss;

« temporary differences related to investments in subsidianes and jointly controlled
entities to the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeahble
future; and

= taxable tzmparary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill,

Deferred income tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to
temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxahle
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilized, Deferved tax assets are
reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
cealized. The deferred tax assets arc reviewed at each reporting date and reduced, if

appropriate.

Dicferred tax assets and liabilities are ofTset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the same taxsble entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle
current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or either 1ax assets and labilities will be
realized simultancously.

Fareign Currency Transactions and Translatons

Traneactions in foreign currencies are translated info Philippine peso uging the exchange
cates prevailing at the dates of such transactions. Monelary asscls and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are transiated to their Philippine peso equivalents
using the rates of exchange prevailing at the reporting date.



Foreign exchange gains orfosses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the transiation of monetary sssets and Liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognized in profit or loss.

Nonmonetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in @ forsign currency ars
tranelated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Nonmonetary
iterns measured at fair valoe in a foreign currency are ranslated using the cxchange rates
at the date when the fair valee was determined.

Bomowing costs are generally recognized as expense in the period in which these costs
are incurred, except to the extent that they arc capitalized a5 bemng direcily atiributable 1o
the acquisition, construction or production of an asset which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to prepare for its intended use or sale.

nefits

The Group's net obligation in respect of defined retirement benefit plans is calculated by
estimating the amount of future henefit that employees have eamed in refum for their
service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present
value, and the fair value of any plan assets is deducted. The discount rate is the yield at
the reporting date on treasury bonds that have maturity dates approximating the terms of
the Group’s obligations. The calculation is performed by an independent qualified
actuary using the projecied unit credit methed.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the incrcased benefit relating to
past service by employees is recognized as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line
hasis over the average period until the benefits become vested. To the extent thal the
bencfits vest immediately, the expense is recognized immediately in profit or loss,

In respect of actuarial gains and losses that arise in calculating the Crroup’s obligation
upder the plan, to the extent that any cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain or loss
exceeds 10% of the greater of the present value of the defined benefit income and the fair
value of plan assets, that portion is recognized in profit or loss over the expected average
remaining working lives of the employees participating in the plan. Otherwise, the
actuarial gain or loss is not recognized.

Related Party Relationship

A related party relationship exists when one party has the ability to control, directly or
indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions, Such
relationships also exist between and/or among entities which are under comman control
with the reperting enterprise, or between, and/or among the reporting enterprize and its
key management persoanch, directors, or its stockholders. In considering each possible
related party relationship, attention is dirscted to the substance of the relationship, and
not merefy the legal form.

Lease - a5 Lessar
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership is retained by
the Group are classified as operating leases. Initial dircct costs incurred in negotiating
operating leases are added to the carying amount of the leased asset and recognized over
the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized as
revenue in the period in which they are camed. Rental income is recognized in profit or
logs on a straight-line basis ever the term of the lease,



Finance Lease - Parsnt Company as Lesses

Leases in which all the risks and rowards incidental w0 ownership is substantially
transferred o the Jessee is classified as finance lease. At the commencement of the lease
term, the Parent Company shall recognize finance leases s assets and liabilities in it
gtaternents of finencial position at amount egqual o the fair value of the leased property
ar, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments, each determined at the
inception of the lease. The discount rate to be used in calculating the present value of the
minimum lease payments is the interest rate implicit in the lease, if this is practicable o
determine, if not, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate. Any initial direct costa of the
lease are added to the amount recognized as an asset,

Prior to 2011, the Parent Company has a kease agreement for the land as a lessec. The
Company has determined that it has substantially scquired all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the land. Prior to the termination of the agreement in 2011, the
Parent Company accounted for this as a finance lease.

Capital Siock

Capital stock is classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable te the issuance
of capital stock and share options are recognized as deduction from equity, net of any tax
effects.

Preferred share capital is classificd as equity if it is redeemable on a specific date or af
the optien of the shareholders, or if the dividend payments are not discretionary.
Dividends thereon are recognized as intersst expense in profit or loss as acerued,

Treasury Stock

The Group's shares which are rescquired and held by the Group are deducted from equity
and accounted for al weighted average cost. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss
on the perchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group's shares, When treasury shares
are sold or reissued subsequently, the amount received Is recognized as an increase in
equity, and the resulting surplus or deficit on the wansaction i transferred to or from
retained earnings.

Eamings (Loss) Per Share

Basic eamings {Inss) per share (EPS) is determined by dividing net income or loss for the
year by the weighted average number of common shares subscribed and issued during the
year, sfter retroactive adjustment for any stock dividend and stock splits declared during
the year., Diluted EPS is computed in the same manner as the aforementioned, except
that all sutstanding convertihle preferred shares were further assumed to have been
converted to common stock at the beginning of the period or at the time of issuance
during the year.

Events After the Reporting Date

Post year-end events thet provide additional information about the Group’s position at
the reporting date (adjusting events) are reflected in the consolidated financial statements.
Post vear-end events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes o the
consolidated financial statements when material.
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4. Accounting Estimates and Judgmenis

The preparation of consolidated financial starements in accordince with PFRS requires
management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the
consolidated financial statements and retated disclosures. The estimates and assumptions
used in the consolidated financial statements &re based upon management's evaluation of
relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the Group’s consolidated financial
statements. These estimates and judgments are detailed below:

Judgments

Determining Functional Currency

Based on the economic substance of the underlying circumstances relevant to the Group,
the functional currency of the Group has been determined to be the Fhilippine peso. The
Fhilippine peso is the currency of the primary economie environment in which the Group
operates. It is the currency that mainly influences the zale of services and the costs of
these services.

Operating Leaze - Group as Lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases on the commercial spaces located
in the Hotel. The Group has determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the amangements, that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of these commercial spaces and accounts for the contracts as operating leases.

Finance Lease - Parent Company as the Lessee

Frior to the termination of the finance lease agreement im 2011, it is the Parent
Company's judgment, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the
arrangements, that it has substantially acquired all the significant risks and rewards
incidental o ownership of the land. Accordingly, the Parent Company accounted for this
as a finance lcase and capitalized the cost of the land and recognized the related finance
lease obligation prior to 2011 (see Note 23b). The land subject to the finance lease
agreement had been the subject of the ejectment case filed by the lessor,

As disclosed in Note 23b, & part of the global settlement of all cases and controversies,
the finance lease was superseded by an operating lease following acquisition by the
Company of CIMAR

Recehvables from Acesite Limived (BV])

Prior to 2011, the Parent Company had receivables from Acesite Limited (BVT) or ALB
with carrving value of P&50.0 million and P717.4 million in 2010, respectively, which
have been the subject of collection efforts by the management following a legal dispute
raised by ALB regarding the change in the ownership of the Company in 2003,

As disclosed in Note B, the balance of the receivables, after a write-off of P234.92
million, were realized through the acquisition by the Company of CIMAR.

Tax Assessments and Legal Claims

The Group has oulstanding tax sssessments for alleged deficiency taxes and 15 also a
defendant m varicus legal cases which are still pending resolution. The Group's
management and its legal counsel have made & judgment that the position of the Group
on these matters is sustainable and, sccordingly, have made a judgment that the Group
docs not have a present obligation (legal or comstructive] with respect e such
assessments and claims. However, for prudent financial reporting, the Group recognized
a provision amounting to P20.23 million (see Note 23d).
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Tranzactions with Philiopine Amusement and Gaming Corporation (PAGCOR)

The Group has significant transactions with PAGCOR, Under Presidential Decree (PLY)
No. 1869, otherwise known as the PAGCOR Charter, PAGCOR is cxempted from
payment of any form of taxes other than the 5% franchise tax imposed on the gross
revenue or eamings derived by PAGCOR from its operations under the franchise. The
amended Revenue Regulations (RR) Mo, 16-2005 which became effective in 2006,
however, provides that gross receipts of PAGGCOR shall be subject to the 12% value
added tax (WAT). In February 2007, the Philippine Congress amended PD No, 1569 to
extend the franchise term of PAGCOR for another 25 years but did net include any
revocation of PAGCOR's fax exemption privileges as previously provided for in
PD Mo, 1869, In accoanting for the Group's transactions with PAGCOR, the Group’s
management and its legal counsel have made a judgment that the amended PD No, 1369
prevails over the amended RR Ne. 16-2005 (see Note 23d).

Estimates

Impairment of Asseis

The Group assesies at each reporting date whether there is an indication that the carrying
amount of an asset may be impaired. 1If such indication exists, the Group makes an
estimate of the assel’s recoverable amount, Al the reporting date, the Group assesses
whether there @ any indication that previpusly recognized impairment losses may no
longer exist or may have decreased. [f such ndication exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated.

Allowances for Impairment Losses on Recetvabies

The Group maintains an allowance for impairment bosses on receivabbes, including i
receivables from ALB and advances to related parties, at a level considered adequate to
provide for potential uncollectible receivables. The level of this allowsnce & evalusted
by the Group on the basis of factors that affect the collectibility of the related sccounts.
These factors include, but are not limited to, the kength of the Group's relationship with
its customers or debtor, thelr payment behavior and known market factors. The Group
reviews the age end status of receivables, and identifies accounts that are 1o be provided
with allowance on a continuous basis. The amount and timing of recorded expenses for
any period would differ if the Group made different judgments or utilized different
estimates.

For the advances to related parties, the Groop uses judgment, based on the available facts
and circumnstances, including but not limited 1o, assessment of the related parties”
operating activities, buginess viahility and overall capacity to pay, m providing reserve
allowancs against recorded recevable amounds,

Allowance for impairment losses on receivables as of December 31, 2012 and 2011
amounted to P2.34 million and P3.23 million, respectively (see Notes 5 and 8). Alse, in
2011, the Company wrote off portion of its receivables from ALB amounting to P92.13
million (see Note B).

AFS invesiments

The Group classifies certain assets as AFS investments and recognizes movemems
their fair value in equity. When the fair value declines, the managemeni makes
assumptions about the decling in value to determine whether if is an impairment that
should be recognized in profit or loss,

As of the reporting date, based on the assessment of the Group, there is no indication of
impairment of assets, The carrying value of AFS financial assets as of December 31,
2012 and 2011 amounted to P26.01 million and P2298 million, respectively
{see Maote 11h).
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Useful Lives of Property antd Equipment

The Group estimates the useful lives of property and equipment based on the peried over
which the assets are expected to be available for use. The eslimated useful lives of
property and equipment are reviewed at cach reporting date and are updated if
expectations differ from previous estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical or
commercial obsolescence and legal or other limits on the use of the assets, In addition,
estimation of the useful lives of propermy and equipment is based on the collective
assessment of industry practice, intemnal technical evaluation and experience with similar
assets. It is possible, however, that future results of operations could be matenally
affected by changes in estimates brought about by changes in the factors mentioned
above.

Appraisal Value of Certain Propersy and Equipment

The fair value of the Group’s property and equipment carmied at revalued amounts are
determined from market-based evidence by appraizal that was undertaken by am
independent firm of appraisers in caleularing such amounts. While management beleves
that the assumptions and market-baced evidences vsed are reasonable and appropriate,
significant differences in actual expenence or significant changes in the assumplions may
materially affect the valvation of the Group's property and eguipment Howewer,
management believes that the camying amount of property and equipment as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011 does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair value al reporting date.

Az of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the aggregate carrying amount of property and
equipment amounted to P1.79 billion and P1.70 billion, respectively (see Note 9).

Impairment of Froperty and Equipment
PAS 36, Impairment of Assets, requires that an impairment review be performed when
certain impairment indicators are present.

Determining the value in use of property and equipment requires the determination of
fisture cash flows expected to be generated from the confinued nse and ultimate
disposition of such assets, likewise requires the Group to make estimates and
assumptions that can materially affect the consolidated financial statements. Fumure
events could cause the Group to conclude that propenty and equipment are impaired. Any
resulting impairment loss could have a material adverse impact on the Groups financial
position and results of operations.

The preparation of the estimated fisture cash flows involves significant judgments and
estimates. While the Group believes that the assumptions are appropriate and reasonable,
significant change in the assumptions may materially affect the assessment of
recoverable values and may lead to future impairment charges.

As of the reporting date, based on the assessment of the Group, there is no indication of
impatrment of the property and equipment.

Retiremeni Liabiliy and Expenses

The determination of the Group®s retirement liability and expense is dependent on the
selection of certain assumptions used by actuaries in calculating such amounts. In
accordance with PAS 19, actual results that differ from the Group's assumptions are
accumulated and amortized over future periods and therefore, generally affect the
recognized expenses and recorded liability in such future periods. While the Group
believes that the assumptions are reasonable and appropriate, significant differences in
the actual experience or significant changes in the assumptions may materially affect the
retirement cost and retirement liability,
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The expected rate of return on plan assets of 6% was based on the average historical
premium of the fund assets, The assumed discount rates were determined using the
market yields on Philippine government bonds with terms consistent with the expected
cmployee benefit payout as of reporting dates. Refer to Note 18 for the details of the
exsumption used in the calculation,

As of December 31, 2012 and 201 1, the ratirement liability amountzd to P143.93 milhon
and P134.06 million, respectively. The retirement benefits income in 2011 amounted to
P0.65 million, and the retirement benefita cost in 2012 and 2010 amounted to F20.28
million and P23.90 million, respectively (see Notz 18).

Deferred Tax Asseis

The Group reviews the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets at each reporting date and
reduces deferred tax assets to the exient that ® 5 no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets (o be utilized.

The Group recognized deferred tax assets amounting to P178.82 million and P186.70
million as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively (see Note 13},

Legal Contingencies

The Group is currently invelved in various legal proceedings, inchuding a tax case and
tax assessment. The estimate of the probable costs for the resolution of these claims has
been developed in consultation with cutside counsel handling the Group's defense in
these matters and i5 based upon an anabysis of potential resulis. The Group currently
does not believe thay these proceedings will have a material adverse effect on its financial
position after recognizing provision amounting to P20.23 million, Tt is possible, however,
that future results of operations could be materially affected by changes in the estimates
or in the effectiveness of the strategies relating to these proceedings.

%. Trade and Other Current Receivables

This account consists of:

12 2001
ussts, concessionaures and other patrons F30,721,129 PI5007,. 109
Othors 1,633,020 4,383,552
31354149 40,390,661
Less allowance for impairment losses 1342916 3,434,730

P30,011,233  P37,155,931

Receivables from guests, concessionaires and other patrons are nonintérest-hearing and
are generally on 30-day terms.

Movements in the allowance for impairment losses on receivables are as follows:

Note 012 2011 :
Beginning balance P3.234,730 F2,219.375
Impairment losses 4 T3 400 1,015,355
Write-off against allowance (1,595.214) -
Ending balance P2342.916 P3,234,730
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B Imveniorics

This account consists of:

2011 2011
COperating supplies P3,027,175 P9 E30,583
Saleable merchandise 1,985,505 3,816,502
Engineering and maintenance supplies R33.11% 1,038,993

PG, 845,798 P14,686,078

The Group's inventories are carmied al cost, which is lower than their net realizable value,
as of December 31, 2012 and 201 1.

7. Busziness Combination

In July 2011, the Parent Company and CIMAR execcuted a Memorandum of Agreement
{(MOA}), which effectively sctiled all pending cases and controversies between the two
partics (sec Notc 23b). In Rulfillment of all the terms and conditions of the MOA,
CIMAR's stockholders including all their nominees, agree to assign, sell, transfer and
convey all existing shares of stock of CIMAR 1o the Parent Company. Accordingly, in
Detober 2011, CIMAR': stockholders executed deeds of sale, transfer and assignment of
shares representing 100% interest over CIMAR in favor of the Parent Company, In
consideration, the Company paid USE2.5 million in a series of terms payments [USS500
thousand (P21.6 million) in 2011 and US%2 million (P86.3 million) in 2012] plus the
camrying value of the Company's receivables from Acesite Limited BV] (ALB)
(see Note 8), net of Parent Company's liability o CIMAR (see Mote 23b), as of
mcquisition date. The acquisition resulted to the recognition of goodwill amounting to

P142.8 millicn.
The following summarizes the recognized amounts of assets acquired and liabilities
azsumed at the scquisition date:
Assels
Invesiment in equity securities P312,500
Investment property 654,000,000
Liabilities
Accrued cxpenses and other current liabilities (330,000)
_Deferred tax liability (190,200,000

Total Identifiable Net Assets at Fair Valoe P459,762 500

Megsurement Period Adfustments

The consclidated financial statements as at and for the year 2011 were retrospectively
adjusted for new information obtained during the measurement period relating to the fair
value at date of acquisition of assets transferred by the Parent Company &5 consideration
for the business combination. The retrospective adjustment resulted to the re-
measurement of the previously reported goodwill from P142.8 million to nil and the
recognition of additional impairment loss of the receivables from ALB amounting to
P142.8 million in 2011
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A summary of the effects of the adjustments as of December 31, 2011 follows:

As Previously Mt
Fleporied Adjustments Az Kextapsd

Consolidated Statement of Fimancial

Positlon
Goodwill FI42.819 150 (PI42,E15, 130} L
Retained samings 451,481,907 (T4 E19. 1 50 IR 662,757
Consolidated statement of

Comprehensive Income
Net income [loss) 43,350,238 (142,619,150} (9% 468,912

After the retrospective adjustment, the details of the consideration transferred follow:

Nore
Total consideration transferred:
Cash F21.565, (W)
Contract payable 85,260,000
Met carrying value of receivable from ALB &  351.937,500
P459,761 500

Receivables from Acesite Limited (BYT)

As disclosed in Note 7, the Parent Company acquired 100% interest of CIMAR, a former
subsidiary of Acesite Limited (BVI) or ALB, in October 2011. Part of the acquisition
cost is the net carrying value of the receivables from ALB.

Prior to the acquisition of CIMAR, management and the BOD estimated the maximum
recoverable amount of the receivables, upon consultations with the legal counsels on the
status of the discussions with ALB for an impending amicable setilement.  Accordingly,
in 2011, the Parent Company’s BOD approved a write-ofT of portion of the receivables
amounting to P92Z.1 million (see Note [4).

The breakdown of the non-interest bearing receivables prior to the settlement follows:

2010

Receiveble from sale of mvestment in Listar
Properiies Limiicd {LPL} 127,587,500
Working capital advances - 322 412,500
P&50, 000,000

Ag disclosed in Mote 23k, in July 201 1, the Regional Trial Court (RTC) of Manila issued
an order granting the joint motion 1 dismiss the ejectment case filed by CIMAR againzt
the Parent Company.




9. Property and Equipment -
The balances and movements in this account are as follows:
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As discussed in Mote 12, the hotel building and equipment and furniture, fixtures and
equipment with a total carrving amount of P1.14 billion and P1.04 billion as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, are used as collateral for the Growp’s loan
with ICBC.

The Group engaged an independent firm of appraisers to determine the fair value of i
property and equipment, specifically hotel building and equipment and furniture, fixtures
and equipment, carried at revalued amounts, Fair value was determined by reference o
markei-based evidence, which is the amount for which the assets could be exchanged
between a knowledgeable willing buyer and & knowledgeable willing seller in an arm’s
length transaction at the valuation date.

In 2009, revaluation surplus in property and equipment amounted to P187.28 million as a
regult of the revahiztion made in the same year, The accumulated balance of revaluation
imcrement absorbed through depreciation and transferred directly to retained eamings, net
of deferred income tax, amounted to P929 million and P976 billion as of December 31,
2012 and 2011, respectively. The revaluation increment absorbed through depreciarion
and transferred directly to retained earnings, met of deferred income tax lisbilities,
amounted to P32.52 million in 2012 and 2011,
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Had the following clisses of property and equipment been camied ot coat less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their carrving amounts would have

been as follows:
2812 2011
Hotel building and equipment P397,634,193 P174.509,032
Furmniture, fixtures and equipment 241058021 ZI9.814 042
638692214 614,733,074
Less accumulated depreciation 552021 434 543 540,970

P36,670,780 F72,162,154

Depreciation on cost and on appraisal increase charged to operations amounted 1o
P17.26 million and P46.46 million, respectively, in 2012; P12.48 million and P46.46
million, recpectively, in 2011; and P21.52 million and P46.46 million, respactively, in
2010

1% Trade and Oiher Current Payables

This acooumt consists of:

2012 2011
Trace payables PI170.294.568 P133.448.238
Accruals:
Local taxes pavahble 16271 098 18,283,310
Vacation and sick leave 9 988 941 0.314,525
Laundry 2 078,677 2,201,276
Utilities 108,586 148,641
Cher accruals 1,569,423 3,123,050
Withholding taxes payable 2,254,631 3,940,332
Output tax payable 2016373 2,790,198
Guest deposits 1,092,419 2,504 976
Service charge 1,915,209 2,563,977
Service charge withheld 1,079,087 558,543
Unclaimed wages BEE. 616 G629 437
Cithers 4,178 837 g 338,747

P213,716,466 P1RS 865,355

Trade payables s non-inferest bearing and are normally on 30-day terms. Oiber
payables include commissions, sponsorships, and unclaimed benefits.
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11, Relatied Party Transactions

The Group's related party transactions include transactions with WPI (the Group's
parcat), and its key management personnel. In the normal course of business, the Group
transacis with these related parties, which are defined in PAS 24, Related Party
Digclorures. These transactions consist of

Orutacs miding
Balssce
Acmoumi of the e Frem 2
CategaryTranssctian Year Moie Transsction  Relaizd Party Terms e
Giaup's Parent
B Sharoterm advences 1z a  FPI9LbeA4e PSTION00E3  Ussecured, son-
21 T4, 617,00 6E9,532 748 imterest bearimg, and
payalle nn demand
Key Masegement Persanns|
v Short-teme emploves benelity 2001 9,051 817 - x
w1 B,624,654 . :
10 8,213,984 . =
= Pogt emplovrest beaefila miz 42,143 - -
200 632 Bda - -
i B02.541 - 5
TOTAL 013 PS71051 943
TOTAL 2010 FE4D 530 TRR
B. The receivables from the Group's parent pertain fo various noninteresi-bearing,

short-term advances by the Parent Company for and on behalf of WFI. These
advances are due and collectible on demand and are expected to be repaid within the
next twelve months, The transactions with WP also inclede its allocated share in the
common operaing expenses.

In fuly and August 2005, the BOD approved the conversion of the Company’s net
receivables from related parties into 86,710,000 shares of stock of WII, an affiliate,
the shares of which are listed in the PSE. The camrying amount of the net receivables
at the time of cooversion was P43.3 million. The conversion resulted in a loss on
exchange of asseis of P31.1 million for the Company. In sccordanice with PAS 39,
Finaneial Instruments: Racognition and Measurement, the Company classified the
investment in WII's shares of stocks as AFS investment. The fair market values of
AFS investment based on its closing market prices as of December 31, 2002 and
2011 are P26.01 million and P22 98 million, respectively, resulting in a valuation
gain of P3.03 million and P16.82 million in 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Tn February 16, 2009, the Parent Company assigned its futune rental receivables from
PAGCOR, arising from the latter’s leasc commitments to the Parent Company as
disclosad in Wote 23, in payment of the loan of Pecific Rehouse Corporation
(a stockholder of WPI) and the loan of Waterfront Mactan Casino Hetel, Inc.
(a fellow subsidiary of the Parent Company) from Philippine Business Bank.
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12, Loan Payable

This represents the balance of a USE15 million loan obtained from ICBC under the terms
and conditions of a Facility Agreement issued on March 27, 1995 which was amended on
Seprember 17, 1997 (collectively, the “Existing Facility Agreement™). The loan was
restructured in 2000 and bears interest at prime rate plus 5% spread. The loan Is
guarantesd by & first legal mortgage over the parcel of land owned by CIMAR where the
Hotel is situated, the Hotel building and equipment, and the furniture, fixtares and &ll
ather items thereon which belong to the Company. The loan is covered by corporate
guarantees from Sinc-1 and CIM Co. Lid., Hong Kong (former owner of CIMAR) and a
personal guarantee from Mr. Yu Phun Hoi, Chairman of Sino-1.

On June 3, 2003, an Amendment Agreement was signed by the parties to amend the
Existing Facility Agreement. As amended, the balance of the loan amounting to
1US%14. 256 087 thall bear annual interest rate at 2% above Singapore Interbank Offer
Rate (SIBOR) and shall be payabie in semi-annual installments up ta April 30, 2006,

On April 30, 2004, the Company was not able 1o pay the maturing installment amounting
to USEL.5 million and i#s related interest. On July 6, 2004, the new management of the
Company requested ICBC that the Company be given two months to review the
Amendment Agrecment and to be allowed to suspend smortization payment for the said
period, The ncw management guaranteed and committed that the Company will honor
the amortization payment zfter two months. The new management also gave s
commmitment that the Company will pay the unpaid interest up to June 30, 2004,

On Julv 9, 2004, ICBC communicated to the Company that they are not agreeable to any
forther extension of time for the new management to review the Amendmenl Agreement
and the suspension of loan installment payment. ICBC also demanded fo effect payment
of the overdue loan installment plus interest and legal fees amounting te US31.7 million
a5 of June 30, 2004 within the next five days. Only upon receipt of the said payment
within the next five days that [CBC will be prepared to discuss the arrangement with the
Company on & strictly without prejudice basis; if payment is not received by then, ICBC
will declare an event of defaclt and proceed to recover the outstanding balance from the
Company under the Amendment Agreement without any further reference. On July 12,
2004, the Company paid interests and legal fees totaling US$164,043, which the ICBC

accephed.

Om July 19, 2004, representstives of the Company and ICBC formally met where the
Company requested for the reconsideration of the five-day deadline and to allow the
Company & raprieve in paying the loan installment payment due for the period, or any
balance thereof, which the Company suggested to be placed at the end of the term of the
Amendment Agreement. However, the scheduled loan installment due in October 2004
shall resume and the succesding installment payments thercafier. The Company also
offered to pay 10% of the loan installment (US$150,000) due for the period and
commirted to ppdate all interest paymenis. On July 23, 2004, the Company paid the 10%
of the loan mstallment of IS$150,000, which ICBC accepied. The Company paid
USET50,000 in 2006 and US$ 50,000 in 2010, In 2012, the Company made & partial lgan
payment amounting to USST49 980 or P31.31 million. However, there were no principal

payments made in 2009 and 2008. '

As of the date of this report, management is still negotisting with ICBC for the
rescheduling of payments of the Company’s overdue loan principal installments totaling
US$7.36 million. In the absence of ICBC's formal agreement to the proposed
restructuring, the entire halance of the loan has been classificd as a current liability in the
Company's statements of financial position as of December 31, 2012 and 20/ 1.
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13, Equity

o

Capiteal Stock

Common Shares

Commeon shares of the Company totaling 74,839,323 | shares {representing 75% of the
total outstanding stock of the Company) wers previously held by ALB and were
pledged by ALB in favor of EPCIB for the latter's loans to an affiliate of ALB.

OCm February 17, 2003, EPCIB foreclosed the said shares and sold them to WPl as 4
block sale in the PSE. ALE contested the foreclosure, and on February 20, 2003,
filed a case for the annuiment of the sale, with application for issuance of a writ of
preliminary injunction and a prayer for a lemperary restraining order with the |
Regional Trial Court (RTC) of Makati City. On August 15, 2003, the RTC of Makati
City granted ALB request for preliminary injunction upon posting of the necessary
injunction bond,

O June 3, 2004, for failure of ALB to post the full amount of the mjunction bond,
the RTC of Makati City ordered the stock transfer agent of the Company to transfer
the 74,889,211 shares to EPCIB and, in accordance with the Deed of Assignment of
Sharcs of Stock dated February 17, 2003, the shares were transferred to WFL
Subsequently, ALB filed a motion for reconsideration of the order dissolving the writ
of injunction issued by the RTC of Makati City.

On June 24, 2004, at the annusl stockhelders” meeting of the Company pursuant 1o
the order of the SEC, WP, as the registered majority stockholder of record, elected
new directors o sérve as such until the next annual stockholders’ meeting., On July 2,
2004, a certain stockholder filed at the RTC of Manila a motion for infervention for
the annulment of beth the June 24, 2004 stockholders” meeting and the election of
the new directors. On August 16, 2004, the RTC of Manila dismissed the case on the
trtervesition filed by the stockholder,

On August 10, 2004, the Court of Appeals (CA) gave due course to EPCIB's petition
and set aside the questionad Orders on ALB requesi for preliminary injunction bond.
On the same date, ALB filed a Mecticn for Reconsideration which the CA denied on
Movember 24, 2004,

On December 22, 2004, ATLB questioned the said Resolutions of the CA by filing a
Petition for Review on Certiorari at the Supreme Court (SC), On Jameary 19, 2005,
the SC denied the Petition for Review on Certiorari on the decision and resolution of
the CA dated August 10, 2004 and November 24, 2004, respectively, for failure of
ALB to state the material date showing whea notice of judgment thereof was
received. On March 1, 2005, ALB filed & motion for reconsideration of the said
denial by the SC. The petition for reconsideration filed by ALB has been dended with
finality by the SC on March 14, 2005,

In March 2006, ALB commenced proceedings in Hong Kong against EFCIB and
WP to pursue its claim which currently remains 1o be ongoing.

in view of the MOA signed in July 2011 as disclosed in Note 13b, ALE forever
renounces its claim against WFl and EPCIB.
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The movements in the number of authorized and issued and outstanding commen

stock are as follows:
Naode 2 2011
Authorized :
Balance at beginning of vear 300,000,000 300,000,000
Increase in authorized capital stock (36 900,000,000 -
1,200,000,000 300,000,000
Issued and outstanding:
Balance at beginning of vear 99,852,308 99,852,308
Stock dividends 136 246,248.212 :

346,100,520  99,851.308

Common shares have a par value of P1 per share.

As of December 31, 2012, the Company has 152,688,617 shares held by the public or
44% of the total outstanding capital stock.

Prefered Shares

The Growp's authorized and unissued preferred shares as of December 31, 2013,
2011 and 2010 amounted to P10 million, consisting of 20,000 shares with a par value
of B500 per share.

The Gorups's preferred shares have the following attributes:

Non=voting,

non-convertible to common shares;

redeemable at a premium of 5%, and

entitled to cumulative dividends of 9% per annumi.

Bepop

Treasury Shares

O Movember 13, 2007, the BOD approved the creation of a share buyvback program
involving the Company's commen stock. As of December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010,
the Company’s outstanding treasury stock fotaled to 1,353,000 shares with a total
cost of P12.04 million.

b Inerease in Authorized Capital Stock, Stock Dividend, and Stock Rights

On August 1, 2008, subject to the approval of the siockholders holding two-thirds of
the cutstanding capital stock of the Group and of the SEC, the BOD approved the
increase of the Group's authorized capital stock to F2.1 billion from F310 million in
2007 and the declaration of a 300% stock dividend. The BOD also approved a
P150-million stock rights offering to fund & complets facelift of the Hotel. By this
stock rights offering, eligible shareholders can buy (.38 common shares for every
one share held, The record date and the payment date shall be fixed and approved by
the SEC after the increase in authorized capital stock have been approved.

-




On June 11, 2009, the BOD resalved that in order to comply with the SEC guidelines
on the declaration of dividends with respect to increase of authorized capital stock
and declaration of stock dividends, the foregoing plenned increase in authorized
capital stock will be done in two (2} tranches: first, to increase the authorized capital
stock to P1.21 billion from P10 million and to declare a 250% stock dividend to be
wken out from the said increase; and second, 1o further increase the authorzed
capital stock from P1.21 billion to P2.01 billion and undertake a stock rights offering
by which 25% of the P300 million sdditional increase will be offered for
subseription,

On May 25, 2002, the application for the increase in the Company’s authorized
capitel stock from P310 millien to P1.21 billion was approved by SEC. Accordingly,
the Group distributed the 250% stock diwidends or 246,24 §,212 shares on July 19,

2012 for stockholders of record as of June 25, 2012, '

| 14. General and Administrative Expenses

This account consists of:
20010
Caonsalidatad

2012 (As Restated - 2010
Note  Consolidated Mate 24 Separate
Personnel costs 17  PIB645132 P252B1,827  F31,289.679
Secunty services 11,579 815 11,652,803 10,234 363
Medical expense dl, Thd, LR 4. 955%,593 5,181,554
Taxes and licenses 4,373,403 7,253,662 3,605216
Representation expense 4,132,985 7,230,397 22,428,605
Svsiem support 3361,983 3,368,301 3,371,427
Reservation 2,679,592 3408479 3,345,504
Printing and stationery 1,187,745 1,282,242 890,293
Professional fees 1,182,452 3,070,250 1,618,492

|mpairment lesses, bad debts
write-0ff and provisions X & & T3, 400 235,959,935 38,761 085
Commuriications 458,247 581,505 536,778
Insurances 308,165 102,845 214,610
Trairings and seminars 317,389 899,458 4,594,368
Oithers 3,007 435 fr,154,848 4,316,323

P68,891,951 P311207,546 P130,347,299

Others include recruftment expense, emploves association dues, and other employee
expenses.
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15, Corporate Expenses

This account consists of:

012 2011 2010
More  Consolidated  Consolideted Separate
Advertising and promotions P10, 360,332 P6,788951  P12,034.229
Professional fees 5,172,112 5,110,000 9,225,730
Personnel cosis 7 4,733,5% 4,171,045 5,770,237
Lahaor relations 3,603,949 - 1,160,990
Transportation and ravel 2,348,163 | 562250 5,620,552
Enterainment, amusement and
recreation B89 907 TI2,337 6258 383
Office supplies 583,145 551,958 1,353,883
Printing and stationery 4743463 | 84,253 368,991
Communication 431 882 418,200 329,618
Directors” allowance
{special project) - 6,738,000
Taxes and licenses . - 1,205
Others L 1204 978 1,435,930 4,404 926
P30802437  P20.935.104  P4T.634.744

(rthers represent allocated utilities expense, membership dues, representation expense
and other services.

16. Fimancing Costs (Imcome)

This aceount conziss of:

iz 01 2010
Note Consolidated  Consolidated Separate
Interest cxpense on loan
payabic 12 Pid 000635  PL3305680  PLl4,151,056
Accretion expense (income) -
net 23a, 24 7,083,867 6569477 (42,187,179
Bank charges 09,812 1,172,354 181,968
Interest income (53,171) [L6Z,535) (38,178

P11,842.043  P20.574,986 (P27,880,133)

Interest income and expense arise from interest-bearing financial instraments classified
as loans and receivable and financial liabilities at amortized cost
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17. Personnel Costs

The allocation of personnel costs is as follows:

2mz 201 2010
MWore  Consolidated  Consolidated Scparatc
Cost of sales and services:
Salaries and wages Ph6 024,872 PaR 008 (51 PE9, 890,306
Retirement benefits cost
{income) I8 15,655,892 (534,064) | 9,093,069
Other emploves benedils 11,584,953 31,244,659 6,535,591
93265317 09 TR 646 169,519 466
CGeneral and adminisrative:
Salaries and wages 17,881,601 18,343,132 16,076,070
Fetirement benefits cost
{income) I8 390 818 (58,57T) 2,786,527
Othier employes banefits 6,793,733 7,038,273 12,427,082
4 18645152 25,282 827 31,289.579
Corporate expenses:
Saluries and wages 1,673,790 1,754,450 1,396,164
Fetiremeni benefiis cost
(income) 18 654,922 (18,179 [.916,541
Oither employee benefits Z,404, 554 2,43, 774 2,437,532
] 4,733 505 4 170,045 §,770,237
P116644,065 P129.162,518 P206,579382

In 2010, the Group paid separation pay (o retreasched employees amounting to
P231,416,895 as part of the streamlining and cost saving measures implemented to
improve its operational efficiency. This is presented above as part of “Other employes
benefits™ under Cost of sales and services.

158. Retiremeni Benefiis Cost

Cieneral Descoption of the Plan
The Group has a funded, noncentributory retirement plan covering substantially all of its

regular cmployees with at least five years of continaous service. The benefits are based
on a percentage of the employees’ final monthly salary for every year of continuous
service,

The latest independent actuarial valuation of the plan was as of December 31, 2011,
which was prepared using the projected unit credit method in accordance with PAS 19,
Employee Renefits, The plan is administered by independent trustees with assets held
consolidated from those of the Group.
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The reconcilistions of the present value of the defined besefit obligation to the
Retirement Liability presented in the statements of financial position are as followa:

012 2011
Present value of the defined benefit obligation P145,851,743 P136,732,404
Fair value of plan assets (5,001,245)  (7,752,530)
Met present value of the defined benefit abligation 140, 850,498 128579874
Unrecognized actuarial gains 3079612 5,077,651
Recognized lability P143,930,110 FP134,057,525

Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligation follow:

i 2011

Defined benefit obligarion, beginning P136,732,404 P155,038,638
Current service cost 12,500,820 11,015,614
Interest cost 8,244,964 12,139,525
Benefits paid;

Paid directly from plan assets (7,018397) (47,126,590)

Advanced by the Group (4,608,048) -
Curtailment gain - {9,449 079)
Actuarial loss (gain) on obligation : - 15,114 696
Defincd benefit obligation, end PI45851,743 F136,732,404

The curtailment gain resulted from the significant reduction of the number of employees
covered by the plan as part of the streamlining and cost saving meesures implemented
Group to improve its operational efficiency.

Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

i 2012 2011

Fair value of plan assets, beginning 7,752,530 P34.919.234
Expected return 465,152 1,BE] 457
Contributions to the plan 5,800,010 5,000
Benefits paid (7.018,397)  (47,136,920)
Actiarial gains (losses) on plan assels {1,998, 040) (1,926,261)
Fair value of plan assets, end PS5, 11,245 P7.752,530

Acrual retumn on plan assets are a3 follows:

2012 2011 2010

Consolidated  Consolidated Separate

Income (loss) (P1,532,888) (P44,764)  P9,346,047
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The compenents of retirement benefits cost (income), recognized as part of “Personnel
costs™ account in the statements of comprehensive income follow:

2012 2011 2010
Consofidated  Consolidated Separate

Current service cost P12,500,820 PI1015614 Pl0485677
[nterest cost 8.244,964 12,139,525 17,503,336
Expected return on plan assets (465,152)  (1.881,407)  (4,193,576)
Met actuarial gains recognized for the

vear ; (367,486) =
Effect of curtailment gain - (21.556,976) -
MNet retirement benefit expense

{income) P20,280,632  (P650,820) P23,796,137

In 2011, the Parent Company significantly reduced the number of employees covered by
the plan as part of the streamlining and cost saving measures implemented to improve its
operational efficiency. This resulted to a recognition of curtailment gain amounting o
P21.56 million, which is presented az part of net retirement benefit income.

The major categories of plan assets as & percentage of the fair value of the total plan
assets are as follows:

2012 2011 2010
Consolidated  Consolidated Separate

Investments in bonds and other debt
securities 55% 39% 26%
Depaosits in banks 32% 27T% 3%
Investments in aguity securities T% 1% 26%
Commercial loans s s 3%
Others 6%a 1 7% 14%

The overall expected rate of retum on plan assets is determined based on the market
prices prevailing on that date, applicable to the peried over which the ebligation is 1o be
senled.

The principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date are as follows;

iz 2011 2010

Consolidated  Consolidated Separate

[Mscount rate 5.68% .03 % 7.83%%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 6.00% 1.43% 6.00%
Salary projection rate 10.00%% 10.00%, 10.00%

Assumptions regarding the mortality and disability rates are based on the 1960 Basic
Growp Mortality Table and the Disability Stody, Perind 2, Benefit 5 (Society of
Actuaries), respectively,
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The historical information for the current year and previous years i= as follows:

: w12 i1 2000 2008 __0ek
Preseat value af defined
Beeefil plan obligation PL4SASTT43  PIS6TIAM  PISROOEEM  PIE3 735800 PI63.725986
Fisir v e of plan assens 5,001,245 TT52,530 MBISIM 53,106,152 71978, 115
et pmfundss liadin PlLe0 BSR40 PLESTATS  FIOONI2354  PII0M29410 0,747 89
i 00t 2014 100% 1008
Experience adjustments arising
on plan lmbilities [ F - B . P - (F12,60£ 554)
Experitne: afjusmeents ertsing
on Emm . {IE-_!_.,'.‘!M} 5152171 LEERA ] (13218 203%)

19, Income Taxes

The components of the income 1ax cxpense (benefit) are as follows:

1012 2011 2000

Consolidated  Consolidaied Separate

Current tax expense P21,121,179 P21,329,591 P44.609,747
Deferred tax benefit (5,907,449)  (2.B20,575) (52 728.570)

P15,214,730 P18509016 (P8 028,823

The current income tax expense represents regular corporate income tax.

The reconcilistions of the income tax expense (benefit) computed at the stanutory tox
rates 1o the actusl expense shown in the statements of comprehensive income are as

follows:
2012 P 2010
, Consolidated Consolidated Separate
Income (loss) before income tax P503531,568 (PE0D,959.896) (P16.680,721)

Income tax at corporate rate of 30% P15,106,070 (P24.287969) (P5,004,216)
Additions to (reductions in} income
tax due to the tax effects of:

Nondeductible expense 117,855 - | 2,027 886
Mondeductible interest expense 6,456 - .
Intcrest income already subjected to

final tax (15,651) (48,760) (9,296)
Mondeductible impairment losses - 42 845 745 :
Write-off of impairment loss - . (15,043,197)

PI5214,730 FPI8,509016 (P8,028,623)

In relation to the taxability of PAGCOR, under RE Mo. 16-2005, as amended, gross
receipts of franchises such as PAGCOR, regardless of how their franchisca may have
been granted, shall be subject to the 10% (or 12% starting January |, 2006) VAT.
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In February 2007, the Philippine Congress amended P Mo. 1869, otherwise known as
the PAGCOR Charter, This amendment extended the franchise term of PAGCOR for
ancther period of 25 years. However, the said amendment did aot inchude the revocation
of PAGCOR's exemption from the payment of any form of taxes other than the 5%
franchise tax impased on the gross reverue or eamings derived by the PAGCOR from its
operation uader the franchise as previously provided for in PD No. 1869,

The componcnts of the deferred tax lizbilities - net of the Group are a3 follows:

2012 2011
Defemed tax lisbilities:
Revaluation increment in property and
equipment P466,114,154 P280,052 B30
Rant receivahle 11,061,944 18,306,041
Unarnortized premium on secarity deposit 16,300,112 12,435,273
497 476,210 510,784,195
Dieferred tax assets:
Rent recsived in advance 90 366,464 00 366,464
Retirement benefit plan obligation 43, 179,033 40,217,258
Unrealized foreign exchange losses 35301,532 45397170
Allowance for impairment losses 702,875 oInAlD
Unamortized past service costs 267376 748,332

178,817,280 136,699,633
P318,658,930 P324,084, 562

In 2009, the Group recognized income tax of PE0.26 million in other comprehensive
income sitributable to the appraisal increase of its property and equipment during the
vear. There were no income tax recognized in other comprehensive income for 2012 and
2011.

0. Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Eamings (loss) per share is computed by dividing the net income (loss) for the year by
the weighted average number of outstanding shares of commeon steck during the yvear.

2or2 2011 2010
Consolidated Consohdated Separate
Met income (boss) P35,138,838 (P99468,912) (P8,651,898)
Weighted average number of
awistanding shares of common stock
{net of reasury stock) 346,100,520 346,100,320 345,100,520
Earnings {loss) per share - basic/diluted Po.10 (P0.29) (PO.0Z)

The previously reported EPS was recomputed due to the effect of the stock dividends as
discussed in Mote 13b and the re-measurement of the consideration of the business -
combination in 2011 as discussed in Notes 7 and 23,

There are no dilutive potential common shares for the years ended December 31, 2012,
2011, and 2010. Accordingly, diluted EPS (LPS) is the same as basic EPS (LPS).
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11. Financial Risk Management
Rigk hanagement Structure

BOD

The BOD is mainly responsible for the overall risk management approach and for the
approval of risk strategies and principles of the Group. I also has the overall
responsibility for the development of risk strategies, principles, frameworks, policies and
limits. It establishes a forum of discussion of the Group's approach to risk issues in order
to make relevant decisions.

Risk Management Commitiee
Risk management commitiee is responsible for the comprehensive monitoring, evaluation
and analysis of the Group's risks in line with the policies and limits set by the BOD.
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The Group's principal financial instruments consist of cash, trade receivables, AFS
investment and loan payable, The main purpose of these financial instruments is o
finance the Group®s operations. The Group has various other financial instraments such
ag trade and other current receivables, trade and other current payables, obligations under
finance lease, due from & related party, and cencessionaires” and deposits which arise
directly from operations.

The main risks arising from the financial instruments of the Group are credit risk,
liquidity risk, markeq risk, interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and equity price risk.
The Group’s management reviews and approves policies for managing each of these
risks, and these are summarized below.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if & customer or counterparty to a
financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and ariscs principally from
the Group’s trade and nontrade receivables,

The Group trades only with recognized, creditworthy third parties. It is the Croup’s
palicy that all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis with the result that the Group's exposure to bad debis is not significant,
The Group grants advances to its affiliates after the BOD renssesses the Group's
strategies for managing credits and views that they remain appropriate for the Group's
circumstances.

The amounts presented in the statements of financial position are net of allowances for
impairment losses on receivables, estimated by the Group's management based on prior
expenience and its aszessment of the current economic environment,

With respect to credit risk from other financial assets of the Group, which comprise
mainly of cash, amounts cwed by related parties and receivables from Acesite Limited
(BVI), the exposure of the Group to credit mak arses from the default of the
counterparty, with meximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these instruments,

Al the reporting date, other than the trade and other receivables and receivables from
Acesite Limited (BVT), there were no significant concentrations of credit risk.
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Analvses of the amounts of financial assets by risk grade as of December 31 are set out
below (in thousands):

2012 2001
High grade P575,117 PT20,013
Standard grade 26,936 29,641
Substandard grade 2,343 1,235

P&04.406 P752.889

The credit grades used by the Group in evaluating the credit quality of its receivables to
customers and other parties are the following:

a. High grade and low risk receivables are neither past due nor impaired which have
good collection status. This category imcludes credit grades 1-3. High grade
receivables are those which have high probability of collection, as evidenced by
countcrpartics having ability to satisfy their obligations and that the collsterals used
1o secure the receivables are readily enforceable.

b. Standard grade and medium risk receivables are those past due but not impaired
receivables and with fair eollection statuz. This category includes credit grades 4-3.
The standard grade category inchades these for which collections are probable due o
the reputation and the financial ability to pay of the counterparty but have been
outstanding for a considerable length of time,

¢. Substandard grade and high risk grade receivables include those impaired which have
continuous collection default issues. Substandard grade receivables are those whers
the counterparties are, most likely, not capsble of honoring their financial
obligations.

As of December 31, the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk, without considering
the effects of collateral, credit enhancements and other credit risk mitigation techniques
{in thousands) are as follows:

2012 2011

Cash Ph 462 P2R.257
Trade and ather current receivables:

(iuests, concessionaires and other patrona 30,711 36,007

Others 1,633 4,384

Duc from a related party - net 571,052 6389 533

610,868 758,181

Less allowance for impairment losses 1,343 3235

P608.515 F734.946
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Cash includes cash on hand and in banks ag follows:

2 2011
Cash on hand P362,115 P359,125
Cash in banks 6,461,246 27,893,003

P56,524371 P28,237,128

Cash in banks eam interest based on prevailing deposit rates,

The aging analyses of the Group's financial assets (in thousands) are as follows:

M heer s Pl Gog bt agt bopeircd Past Thes
LTTTLY = M -6 6l - ¥ - I =11 LT
Dwcemier 3L, 2001 Teinl Impairesd [y Dy Dy Duiys LT Impwrad
Trade gind ot cumisn]
reoesva b
Chasing, sossamsen i
w3t piTang P, TR PFlesE  PRRN PEA5H 2o Fi.25T  PRITY P33
[Hharn 1,633 1,63 . L 1 - - .
Desfomambisdpury TN gpm . - - - : :
Tatal PEIH, ANE FOTEIIT  PRSaT L1 L1] F1 00T P128T PRI FLIO
sarher Pag [Fani Thas beal rest o o el Paayii D
Dhis =i ] . a1 -9 Bl - 520 > |3 il
—Dioceasher 31, 311 Total  Impabied  Days Dy Cays P S __
Tewde i ol carresl
= HE T
[Fusids, CORCESE INBIPEN
e oser pasmng P DT Fa 13 FlE8m Pa ali F = AL [ R E ] PRI
Dahers L 17 A e - - a - . .
_ Do from a rclued pury 645,51 £15.530 : ; > ; : ;
Total FTa5oH PEET.041 PRSI L P Pz P G Fa 238

Information on the Group's receivables that are impaired as of Diecemnber 31, 2012 and
2000 and the movement of the allowance used to record the impairment losses is
disclosed in Mote 5 o the conzolidated financial statements,

The main considerations for mpaimment assessment include whether any payments are
everdue or if thvere are any known difficultics in the cash flows of the counterparties. The
Group essesses impairment in two ways: individual assessmeni and collective
agsesemenl.

The Group determines allowance for each significamt receivable on an individual basis.
Among the items that the Group considers in assessing impairment is the inability to
coliect from the counterparty based on the conractual terms of the reteivables.
Receivables included in the specific asseasment are the accounts that have been endorsed
to the legal department, non-moving account receivables, accounts of defaulted agents
and accounts from closed stations.

For collective assessment, allowances are assessed for receivables that are not
individually significant and for individually significant receivables where there is no
ohjective evidence yet of individual impairment. Impairment losses are estimated by
tzking into consideration the age of the receivables, past collection experience and other
factors that may affect collectibility.
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The total impairment losses on the financial assets recognized in the statements of
comprehensive income amountad to PO.70 million, P235.96 million and P18.53 million
in 2012, 2011, and 2010, respectively (see Motes 5 and ). Of the total impairment losses,
the P92.13 millics in 2011, which is related to the Group’s receivables from Acesite
Limited (BVT), had resulted from an individual aszessment of possible impairment fosses,
The rest of the impairment losses were determined and measured through the Group's

ciollective assessment pru-r.nd.u::s-

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations
as they fall due because of an inability to liquidate assets or obtain adequate funding. The
Group's exposere to liquidity risk arises primarily from mismatches of the maturities of
the financial assets and financial Labilities.

The Group meonitors and maintaing a level of cash deemed adequate by the management
to finance the Group's operations and mitigate the cffects of fuctuations in cash flows,
Additional short-term funding is obtained from related party advances and shor-term
bank loans, when necessary.

Ultimate respongibility for lquidicy risk management rests with the BOD, which has built
an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Group’s
short, medium and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements.

The Group's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient liguidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both nomal and
stressed conditions, without incarring unaccepiable losses or risking damage to the
Group's reputation. The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves,
continuously monitoring forecasts and acual cash flows and matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and linbilities.

For the Group's short-term funding, the Group's policy i to ensure that there are
sufficient working capital inflows to match repayments of short-term debt.

The following tables summarize the maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilites
{in thousands) bazed on contractual undiscounted payments:

Total Contractusl Undisconnted Payments

Carrying O Less than It
Decermber 31, 2012 Amount Tatal Demaand 1 ¥iar Yesrs = 5 Yesrs
Loan payshle Fi14,12% F32433R Pazd 338 F - F - F -
Trede and other curnent
peyablbes (nel of

govemimend paynbles) 200,446 209 446 121,042 87,404
Copcemionaires and

depasits 131 888 131 E88 = - 131, BEH =
_Comtract payshie

P&S5 463  PE65,6T1 P 0 PATAM  PLMLEER EF -
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. Tol Contractual Usdiscounted Payments

Carrying On  Lesathan Lo §
December 51, 2011 A Mg Tatal Darrand I ¥ear Years =3 Yo
Loan payshie Fi67,09%  FIBLTEY Pag1,78 P - P - P -
Trads and ather carment
payables (nel of
EovErmTEns payaides) &L, 6400 182,601 182,60 = . -
Concossiooires amd
depaaits ok 4TI 131,536 - - 132,536 -
Coniracl payable &, 260 R, 260 - B 20 . C
PT26,431  PTRI IR0 PiGd %L PREZSD  PI3L51A P
Market Risks

Market risk is the risk that the farr value or cash flows of 8 financial instrument of the
Group will fluctuate due to change in market prices. Market risk reflects interest rate
risk, foreign currency risk, and other price risks.

The Group is primarily exposed to the financial nsks of changes in interest rates, foreign
currency exchange rates and equity prices of its AFS investment There has been no
chanpe to the Group's exposure o market risks or the manner in which it manages and
rmeasieres the risk since X007

Interest

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk thet the future cash flow of the financial
instruments will fluctunste because of the changes in market interest rales. Fair value
interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due
to changes in market interest retes. The Group's exposure to interest rate nsk anses
primarily from its leans and borowings.

The Group's financial insrrument that is exposed to interest risk is its loan from [CBC
(see Note 12). The loan bears interest at annual rate of 2% above SIBOR, The camrying
amount of the loan payable, which is due and demandable, amounted 1o US57.63 million
and US$E38 million as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The Philippine
peso equivalent of this loan converted using the conversion rate imposed by ICBC as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011 amounted to P314.13 miliion and 367.10 miliion,

respectively.

The Group obtains additional financing through bank borrowings. The Group's policy is
to obtain the most favorable interest rates available using a mix of fixed and vanable rate
debts without increasing its foreign currency exposure. Surplus funds are placed with
reputable banks,

Information relating to the Group’s interest rate exposere is also disclosed in the notes on
the Group®s borrowings.



The following table illustrates the sensitivity of net income and equity for 2012, and 2011
io a reasonnhbly possible change in intérest rates based on the historical volatility of
SIBOR rates in the immediately preceding 12-month period. These changes are
considered to be reascnably possible based on abservation of cument market conditiona.
The calculations sre based on the Growp's losn payable as at the reporting date. This
analysis essumes & 26.44% and 21.70% decrease in prevalling intersst rates as of
Doecember 31, 20012 and 2011, respectively, and 37.93% and 16.30% increase as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. All other varizbles are held constant,

—Decrease Increase
-26.44% 21.708% +37.93% +16.30%%
2012 2011 2012 2011
Met income P1,569561 P2E21.963 (P2251978) (P1.119.843).
Equity 1,569,561 2 821 963 (2251,978)  (2.119.R48)

The cther financial instruments of the Oroup are aoninterest-bearing and are therefore not
subject 10 interest rate risk.

There are no other impact on equity except those already affecting profit or loss.
Foreian C Rich

Foreign currency risk arises when future commercial trarsactions and recognized assets
and liabilities are denominated in 2 currency that is not the Group’s functional currency.

As a result of the loan payable from [CBC which is denominated in US dollar, the
Group's statements of financial pesition can be affected by movements in this currency.
Aszide from this, the Group does not have any material transactions demominated in
forcign currency as its revenues and costs are substantially denominated in Philippine

PESO,

The Group monitces and assesses cash flows from anticipated transactions and financing
agreements denominated in US Dollar. The Group manages its foreign currency risk by
measuring the mismatch of the forsipn currency sensitivity gap of assets and liabilities,

Information on the Group’s foreign currency-denominated monetary aseets and liabilimes
and their Philippine peso equivalents as of December 31 are as follows:

2012
US Dollar Philippine Peso
Cash 515,039 Pal7,791
Loan payable (.630,040) _ (314,128747)
Met foreign currency-denominated labiliy $7.615001 (P313,510956)
2011
US Dollar  Philippine Peso
Cazh §34,556 P1517470
_Loan payable (8,180,000) (367.098.607)
et foreign currency-denominated liability 58,345,444 (P3635,581,137)
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The Group recognized unrealized foreign currency exchange gain amounting ta P21.80
million in and P0.27 million in 2012 and 2011, respectively, arising from the translation
of these foreign currency-denominated financial instruments.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the net income for the periods
reported o & reasonably possible change in US dollar exchange rate based on past LIS
dollar exchange rtes and macrocconomic forccasts for 2002, with all other variables
held constant, of the Group’s 2012 and 2011 income afier income tax. The sensitivity
analysis includes only cutstanding foreign currency-denominated monetary items. This
analvsis assumes a 3.20% and 2.05% strengihening as of December 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, and 2.85% and 2.04% weakening as of December 11, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, of the Philippine peso against the US dollar exchange rate:

Strengtheaimg Weakening
+3,20% +2.05% -2.85% -2.04%
1012 2011 2012 2011
Net income P7,019230  DP5246031 (P44A70,620) (PS5,226,571)
There is no other impact on the Group's equity other than those already affecting profit
or loss.
Equity Price Risk

The Group is exposad to equity price risk because of its investment in shares of stock of
WII held by the Group which iz classified in the statements of financial position azs AFS
investment. These securities are listed in the PSE The Group has an outstanding
investment in these securities equivalent to 86,710,000 shares as of December 31, 2012
and 2011,

The Growp is not exposed to commodity price nsk.

The Group monitors the changes in the price of the shares of stock of WIL In managing
its price risk, the Group disposes of existing or acquires additional shares based on the
economic conditions.

The follewing table illustrates the sensitivity of the Group’s equity (o a reasonably
possible change in equity price. These changes are considered to be reasonably possible
based on past equity price performance of the Group's AFS investment and
macroeconomic forecast for 2012, This analysis assumes a decrease of [4.89% for 2011
and 47.07% for 2011 and an increase of 44.68% for 2012 and 141.83% for 2011 of the
equity price of the Group's AFS investment. These percentages have been determined
based on sverage market volatility in equity prices of the related investment in the
previous 12-month periods ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. All other
variables are held constant:

Decreise _Increase
-14.89% A47.0™%% 44.68% 141.83%
2012 2011 2012 2011
Equity (F2,711,994) (P7,571,431) P8135981 FPI1.B1Z148
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The primary chjective of the Group's capital management is to ensure its ability to
continge as & going concern and that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy capital
ratios in order to support its business and maximize shareholder value. The Group's
overall strategy remains unchanged since 2007.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes
in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust
the dividend payment to sharehobders, retum capital to shareholders or issue new shares.
Mo changes were made in the objectives, policies or process in 2012 and 2011, For
purposes of the Group's capital management, capital includes all the equiry items
presented in the staternents of changes in equity.

The total liabilities to total equity ratho of the Group as of the reporting periods, which
have beer within the Group’s acceptable range, are determined as follows:

2012 2011

Toal liabilities P1,422,005,469 P1,524,788,947
Total equity 1,121, 698,119 1,083 524,431
1.27:1 14141

The Group is not subject to externally-imposed capital requirements.

12, Financial Instruments

Fair V' inancial Ass

Set out below is o comparison by category of carmrying amounts and fair values of all of
the Giroup's financial instrumems that are carrved in the consolidated financial statements
as of December 31 (In thousands):

L —— Ll
Carrylng Currying
Amounts  Fabr Values  Amounls  Fair Values
Fiiiia fieial Amems
Lmary and Recevablsr
Trade and atler cumenl recelvables
Cheesis, corceasionaimes and other patrona Fiaa7e PIR3TH P12, T2 P12.772
Othye=s 1,633 1633 4. 554 4,354
Deae from a related party ETLO51 571082 BE9,533 655,533
Rilrd, 63 G0, kA3 Tih 689 TI6, 689
ALY .
Quoted sguity AFS investment Ta013 L6013 12978 12,578
PEIEUTS PELANTS 43,667 149,667
Financiad Liahdities
Oirker Fingnoial Liahiliries
Loan quryshis Find, 129 P3L4,129 PIGT 095 P36, 059
Trache and oilser current payables 09446 204,446 (82,365 48 E&S
Concessionaires and depants YT EEE 97,585 90,471 PO ETI
Contract peyable = - B4 260 R, 260

FREL 1 PS04 P32 A0y PFi3T, o0

- A7




The carrying amount of cash, trade and other cument receivables, amounts gwed by
related parties, loan payable, and trade and other current payables approximate their fair
values due to the shorl-term maturity of these mstruments.

The fair values of concessionsires and deposits approximate their carrying amount as
these are carmied af present values discounted using discount rates approximating average
market rates as of reporting periods. Discount rates used ranged from 5.8% to 7.71% in
2011,

Fair Vahie Higrarchy
The table below analyzes financial instruments carried at fair value by valuation levels,
The different levels have becn defined as follows:

= Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilitics.

» Level2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are obscrvable
for the asset or liability, cither dircctly (ie., & prices) or indirectly
{Le, derived from prices).

* Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on ebservable market data
{unobservable inputs).

012 Level 1 Level 2  Level 3 Tatal
Fingneial Azeef
AFS mvestment P26,013,000 P - P - P26,012,000
2001 Lave] | _Ll:'w:l 2 Level3 Total
Finameial Asset
AFS investment P22,978,150 P - P - P22.978,150

| 23, Significant Commitments and Contingencies

“Cither poncument assets” account is primarily consist of rental receivables arising from
straight-line method of rental recognition and advances to contractor as follow:

Noie 12 2011
Rental receivable 232 PT02064T9  PE1,020,140
Advances to contractors 2id 164,729,329 47,163,638
Other deposits and noncurrent assets 12,117,980 6,219,526

P99,053,788 P114,403,304

In addition to the agresments and commitmentz discussed in the other sections of the
notes to the consolidated financial statements, discussed below are the significant
commitments and agreements that the Group has entered into.,

a Operating Leases Commitments - Group as Lessor
The Group has entered inta commercial property leases or cerain commercial spaces

located in the Hotel, primarily with PAGCOR. These leases are non-cancellable, for
long-term, include renewal terms and arc usually subject to rent escalation,




The lease agreements underge various renewals. The latest renewal contract, known
as the Omnibus Amended Lease Contract (OALC), wes executed by the Company
anid FAGCOR on December 1, 20110

The OALC shall cover the Main Area (7,093.05 sg. m.), Expansion Arsa A
(2,130.36 5q. m.), Expansion Area B (3,069.92 sq. m.) and Air Handling Unit (AHLU)
Aren (40284 sq. m.) for a total Jease area of 12,6%6.17 square meters. The lease
petiod for the Main Area, Expansion Area A and AHU Area shall commence upon
the signing of the lease agreement until December 16, 2016. While Expansion Area
B shall commence ten {10) menths after the umover of the Expansion Areg B 1o the
lessee or the commencement of commercial gaming operations in the Expansion
Arca B, whichever comes earlicr, and shall terminate on December 31, 2016, The
(QALC may be renewed at the opticn of the lessee under such terms and conditions as
may be agreed upon by the parties.

The monthly rent to be applied on the keased areas are as follows: Main Area shall be
P2,621.78 per square meter, Expansion Area A shall be P1,248.47 per squarc meter,
Expansion Area B shall be P1,600 per square meter and the AHU Ares shal| be free
of rent. Annual esealation rate of 5% shall be appliad on the third and fourth year of
the lease,

Upon the execution of the OALC, PAGCOR shall pay six (6) months advance rental
or P127.54 million for the Main Area and Expansion Area A, which shall ke applied
to the rent due on the first six months of the last vear of the lease term. Further,
PAGCOR shall pay advance rental on Expansion Area B amounting to
P58.94 million or equivalent to one (1} year renl

The balances of the outstanding rentals received in advance amounted to P331.22
million in 2012 and 2011, and is presented as part of noncurrent liabilities in the
consolidated statements of financial position.

Relative to the OALC, the existing refundable security depesits amounting to
P131.E9 million received by the Company upon the execution of the prior contracts
were retained by the Company, These deposits were presented as “Concessionaires
and depasits” account in the statements of financial position and were carried at ifs
present value of P97.55 million, P90.47 million and P84.5 million as of
December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively, computed using an effective
interest rate of §%% over the term of the OACL. The change in the present value and
the amortization of the discount is recognized &s Accretion expense (income}, part of
“Financing Costs (Income) - net™ account in the statements of comprehensive income
(see Note 16). The amortized cost of the refundable security deposits was defermined
by calculating the present value of the cash flows anticipated until the end of the
lease term using the interest rate of 8%. As the deposit does not have an active
market, the underlying interest rate was determined by reference to market interest
rates of comparable fnancial instruments.

Futurs minimum rentals receivable under non-cancellable operating leases follow:

i 2012 2011
Within one year F3IL606,103  P315.815336
After one year but not more than five years 1,008,607,080  1370.213,183

P1370,213,132 P1,686,028,519




In February 16, 2009, the Parent Company assigned its fiture rental receivables from
PAGCOR in payment of the loan of Pacific Rehouse Corporation (a stockholder of
WP} and the loan of Waterfront Mactan Casing Hotel, Inc. (a fellow subsidiary of
the Parent Company) from Philippine Business Bank.

The rental income from the lease contracts, recopnized in the statements of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis amounted to P263.73 million, P310.68
million and P241.32 million in 2012, 2011 end 2010, respeciively. Rental
receivables arising from straight-fine method of rental recognition amounted io
P70.21 millicn and P61.02 million in 2012 and 201 1, respectively.

Finance Lease - Parent Company as Lesses

In the period prior to October 2011, the Farent Compeny and CIMAR entered into
finance lesse agresment. Accordingly, the Parent Company recognized the lease
asset, “Land under finance lease,” and lease liability, “Obligations under finance
h—m.‘"‘

Serigs of disputes ensued between ALR (former parent company of CIMAR]
wherehy CIMAR filed gjectment case and demand possession of land plus interest.

As disclosed tn Note 7, the Parent Company executed a MOA with CIMAR 1o
amicably settle all pending cases and controversies between the two parties. As part
of the amicable senlement with ALB and CIMAR, the existing accrued interest on
lease liability of the Parent Company to CIMAR prior to acquisition date formed part
of (netted from) the wotal net consideration when the Parent Company acquired
CIMAER. As a result of the MOA, the RTC of Manila isswed an order granting the
joint motion to dismiss the ejectment case filed by CIMAR ageinst the Parent
Company.

Advances to Contractor

On December 8, 2010, the Group entered into a contract with a contractor for the
renovation of the Group's hotel guest rooms, hallways and lounges for a total
contract price of P134.29 million and an estimated time of completion of ten (10)
months from the signing of the contract. Under the contract, the Group paid advances
1 confractor, presented as part of “Other noncurrent assets™ acecunt in the separate
statements of financial position. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, advance
payments to the contractor have a balance of P16.73 million and P47.16 million,

respectively.
Provisiens and Contingencies

Texx Asszssetent from the BIR

The Parent Company has an cutstanding tax asscssment from the BIR for taxable
yvear 2006. On May 18, 2011, the BIR semt a follow up letter to the Parent Company
for various verbal requests of the BIR for the submission of related schedules and
documents. As of report date, the Parent Company's management is waiting BIR
action on its letter of protest and explanation dated February 23, 2002,



Tax Assessmant from the Treasurer of the City of Manila

Om July 13, 2007, the Ciroup received a demand letter with notice of assessment from
the Manfila City Treasurer’s Office for deficiency business tax for the years 2004 to
2006 totaling to P45.6 million, arising principally from alleged underdeclaration of
revenues. On September 7, 2007, the Group sent a letter to the blanila City Treasurer
indicating that the underdeclaration of revenue rcpresents income derived from
services provided by the Hotel in comnection with the operation of PAGCOR,
thereby, subject to tax exemption.

On September 10, 2007, the Manila City Treasurer answered in another letter that it
maintains ite position that the Group has business tax deficiency on the basis that the
tax exemption privileges extended to the Hotel under PD 1865 have been withdrawn
by the passage of the Local Government Code. On Ogtober 13, 2007, the Group filed |
a new petition before the RTC of Manila contesting the local tax assezsment.

' December 4, 2007, the Group received the Sherifl's Retum dated November 23,
2007 that the original copy of the Summons was duly served.

On July 30, 2010, the parties were directed by the court to file thewr respective
Memoranda considering that only questions of law were involved. On September 15,
2010, both partics filed their respective Memorandum.

On o court decision dated December 7, 2010, the appeal filed by the Group was
dismissed for lack of merit. Subsequently, the Group filed a motion for
recongideration. However, and order was received dated Februnry 28, 2011 denying
the motion for reconsideration for lack of merit

O April 11, 2011, the Group filed a petition for review in the Court of Tax Appesls
(CTA) assailing the decision dated December 7, 2010 and order dated Febroary 28,
2011 The parties filed their respective memoranda in compliance with the resolution
datcd April 15, 2011, However, the court dismissed the petition for lack of merit
through a decision dated May 24, 2012, The Group also received a resolution dated
September 19, 2012 dismissing the motion for reconsideration for lack of merit.

On Detaber 11, 2012, the Group filed a petition for review seeking to annul and sel
aside the decision dated May 24, 2012 and resolution dated September 19, 2012 of
the first division of the CTA. On February 25, 2013, the Group received a resclution
dated February 12, 2013, giving due course to the petition and requiring the parties to
submit their memoranda within 30 days from notice.

As of the date of the report, the said assessment is pending sction of the court on the
petition for revicw filed by the Group, Management and its legal counse] also believe
that the Crroup does not have a present obligation (legal or constroctive) with respect
o such assessment.

Ofher Leged Cases

Agide from a case initiated by ALB in Hong Kong against the Group and EPCIB (sec

Note 13) and 4 tax case filed by Treasurer of the City of Manila as disclosed above,

the Company is a defendant in other legal cases which are siill pending resolution.
Management and its Jegal counsel believe that the cutcome of these cases will not

have any material effect on the Company's financial position and operating results,

o



In the opinion of the management of the Group and in consultation with the legal
eoungels, the uitimate disposition of these asgessments and legal cases, as discussed
above, will not have a material adverse effest on the financial position or finencial
performance of the Group.

In the opinion of the management of the Group and in consultation with the legal
wounscls, the ultimate disposition of these assessments and legel cases, as discussed
above, will not have a marerial adverse effect on the financial position or financial
performance of the Group in general, A provision amounting to P20.23 million was
recopnized in 2010 as part of “Impairment losses, bad debts written-off and
provisions™ in the “Creneral and administrative expenses” account (se2 Note 14). The
outstanding balance of the provision of P20.23 milkion as of December 31, 2012,
2011 and 2010 15 presented as part of “Trade and other cument peyables™,
(see Note 107,

Disclosure of some or all the information required bw PAS 37, Prowisions,
Contingent Liahilities, and Contimgent Azyets, can be expected to prejudice seriously
the position of the entity in a dispute with other parties on the subject matter of the
provision, contingent liability or contingent asset,

As a customer of MERALCO, the Group received a refund for some of MERALCO s
previous billings under Phase TV-B of MERALCO s refund scheme. The Group opted 1o
recover the refund through receipt of quarterly postdated cheeks of equal amount over 3
years, starting April 2005 up to December 2010. In 2005, the Group recognized a
receivable from MERALCO at its present veloe amounting to F15.9 million
(net of uneamed interest income of P6.2 million). The receivable was discounted using
an effective mterest rate of 14.0%. In 2010, the remaining receivable was fully settled at
P4.2 million which represents the gross or undiscounted amount of the remaining
receivable,

Aceretion income recognized amounted to PO34 million in 2010 (see Note 16).

g o




ANNEX A

ACESITE (PHILS) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
ROOM 610, MANILA PAVILION HOTEL
UNITED NATIONS AVENUE, ERMITA, MANILA
SCHEDULE OF RECONCILIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS
AVAILABLE FOR DIVIDEND DECLARATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012

Unappropriated Retained Earnings, January 1, 2012 F308.091,473
Ad justrmenis:
Met cumulative vnrealized forelgn exchenge loss, net of ax effec 21,803,958 '
Cumulative unrealized actoerial gains, net of tax effect 1,128,724
Treasury shares, net of tax effect (12,041, 700)
Unappropriated Retained Earnings, As Adjusted, January 1, 2012 318,981,455
Add (less).
Net income for the year ¢losed to retained earnings 33,1 86,604
Diepreciation on revaluation increment an property and equipment, net of
tan effect 32,521,604
Unrealized foreign exchange gain, net of tax cifect (21.801,958)
Stock dividends (246,248,212)
{202,341 872}

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS, AS ADJUSTED,
DECEMBER 31, 2012 P116,640,583

Fighires bannd os e Separasd Fivdncn SHusReAT

MNaote

The amount of net cumulative unrealized foreign exchange bosses thal is considercd in the
reconciliation above s to the extent only of the net unrealized gains during the year.



ANNEX B

ACESITE (FHILS. ) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE REQUIRED UNDER SRC RULE &%,
AS AMENDED (2011)

Schedule of Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs)
Effective as af December 31, 2812

Framewark tor Ehe Preparafion and Fresemtatiion of Ananclal
Shatermemnts
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bdnrabet Sarageste & Co, CPAs Teleghone  +53 (31 885 OO

Thie KPBAG Eaeiter, AIF Fau +53 12 294 1585
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REPORT OF INDEFENDENT AUDITORS
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The Board of Directors and Stackholders
Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation
Room 610, Maniia Pavilion Hotel
United Mations &vonug

Ermits, Maniia

we have audited, in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, the consclidated financial
statements of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation {the “Group™) as at and for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 201 1, included in this Form 17-A, and have issued our report thereon
dated April 12, 2013,

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an apinion on the basic consolidated financial
statements of the Company taken as a whole, The supplementary information included in the
following accompanying additional components is the responsibility of the Ciroup's managemeenl

Reconciliation of Retained Eamings Available for Dividend Declaration (dnnex A}
Sehedule of Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (Annex B)

Map of Conglomerate [4nnex CJ

Supplementary Schedules of Annex GH-E {dnnex D)

This supplementary information is presented for purposes of complying with the Securities
Regulation Code Rule 58, As Amended, and is not & required part of the basic consolidated
financial statements. Such information has been subjected fo the auditing procednres applied in
the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements nd, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all

materig! respects, in relation 1o the basic consolidated finane ial statements tken as a whole

MANABAT SANAGUSTIN & C0O., CPAs
!

TOMAS HINAY
Pariner
CPA License No. 0024593
SEC Accreditation Mo, 1035-A, Group A, valid until September 29, 2013
Tax Identification No. 121-597-313
BIR Accraditation Mo, 08-001987-21-2010
Lssued Junc 30, 200 0; valid until June 29, 2013
FTE. Mo. 3668516MC
Issued January 2. 2013 at Makati City

April 12,2013
Malati City, Mctro Manila
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ACESITE (PHILS) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDLIARY

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE REQUIRED UNDER SRC RULE 68, AS AMENDED {2011)

Map of Conglomerate

Waterfront Philippines, Inc.
Timmedhate and Ultimate Parért}

Acesite (Phil.) Hotel Corporation
[ The Reporting Entityt

CIMA Realty Philippines, Ine.
[ 10Ps-owned Subsidisny)




ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
Table of Contents

Supplementary Schedules
Required Under SRC Rule 68, As Amended (2011)
December 31, 20021

Financial Assets

Amounts Receivable from Directors, Officers, Emplovess, Related
Partics end Principal Stockholders {Other than Affiliates).

Amounts Receivable from Related Parties which are Eliminzted during
the Consolidation of Financial Statements - (rothing fo report)

Intangible Assets - Other Assets - (Rothing to report)
Long-term Dbt

Indebtedness to Related Parties - fmorhing fo report)
Guarantees of Securities of Other Issuers - (nothing lo repory)

Capital Stock

ANNEX D
Page 1 of @

_ Page




ANNEX D

Page 2 of 9
ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORFPORATION
SCHEDULE A - FINANCIAL ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2012
; : i Mumber of shares or Amount Shown in Value Based on Market y
Name: of lssuing E-Illlzltjf."DﬂE!Tpﬂmﬂ of Ench Principal Amount of the Statements of Cruotations at mc&miﬂﬁﬁm Bt
g Bonds and Notes Financial Position December 31, 2012 Garued

Cash P6.824,371 P6,824,371 PS2,171,
Trade and other current recetvables - net 30,011,233 30,011,233 -
Diue from Waterfront Philippines, Inc. . 572051 ,985 ST2.051,985 =
Available-for-sabe investment 86,710, 003 26,013 000 26,013, )

P6314 900,585 P634,500,589 P32,171

See Motes 5, 11a, 11b and 21 of Netes 1o the Consolidated Financial Statements.



ANNEX D

Fage 3 of 9
ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE B - AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM DIRECTORS, OFFICERS
EMPLOYEES, RELATED PARTIES AND PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS (Other than Related Parties)
DECEMBER 31, 2M2
Meme and Biaslanice al
oo Amaunts Amounts Balance at end of

Designation of inning of Additions = Cu il ;

Sngnlﬂ o h::: pﬁrr'.iﬁd J collected written off e oncurren B rl.*._Eptnud

Watertront

Philippines, Ine. PERD 532 7R P191,064 446 (P30S, 545,249 P 89,532,758 P - P572.051,985

See Mote [3a of Notes 1o the Consolidated Financial Statements.



ANNEX D

Fage 4 of 9
ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE € - AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM RELATED PARTIES WHICH ARE ELIMINATED
DURING CONSOLDIATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012
Mame and Bafance at
Designation of beginning of Additions ﬁm i::ﬂl;n;;f Current Moncurrent Bﬂﬁi‘;.ﬂf ol
Debtor the period

Nothing to report




Diescription

ANNEX D

Page 5o0f 9
ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE D - INTANGIBLE ASSETS - OTHER ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2012
Other charges,

Charged to cost Charged to additions Ending
Beginning balance Additions at cost and expenses other sccounts {deductions) Balance
P - | P - P - P -.

P - F - P - P - P - P -

Nothing to report




ACESITE (FHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE E - LONG-TERM DEBT
DECEMBER 31, 2012

ANNEX D
Page 6ol 9

Atnount shorwn under caption Amount ghown under caption
Title of Issue and Type of Obligaticn Amount authorized by indenture *“Current portion of long-term “Long-Term Debt™ in related
) debt” in related balance sheet balance sheet
ICBC Loans Payable
Facility Agreement -1995
Amended in 1997 (existing facility
e ) 315,000,000 P314,128,747 )
Ampended in 2003 (amendment
agreement)

Gee Mote 12 of Notes 10 the Consolidated Financial Statements.



ANNEX D
Page 7ol 9

ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE F - INDEBTEDNESS TO RELATED PARTIES
DECEMBER 31, 2012

HMame of Affiliates Balance at I:lvl.:jinrl.Ll:ngI af period Dialance at end of period
P P -
P - P -

Nothing to report




ANNEX D

: Page B of 9
ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE G - GUARANTEES OF SECURITIES OF OTHER ISSUERS
DECEMBER 31, 2012
Mae of issuing entity of securitics Title of ; Amount owned by

guaranieed by the company for which ;f of ﬁ.sh'f';"glmh class Tmﬂm;ﬂwﬂ perscn for which Nature of
this statement is (iled LACRICH naitond g statement is filed

P - P .

P - P -

Nothing to report




ANNEX D

Page 9 af 9
ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE H - CAPITAL STOCK
DECEMBER 31. 2012
_ Mumber of ﬂ:{:tm:d Number of Directors,
Description Shares i Treasury Sharcs shares held by officers and Others
aiithorized . . affiliates CIpOYEEs
Common shares 1,200,000,000 344,747 520 1,353,000 (99,511,257 13,846 5222417
Preferred sharcs 20,000 - ; : i :
1,200,020,000 344,747,520 1,353,000 199,511,257 13,846 145,222 417

hr See Note 13 of Notes 1o the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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1

12,

SEC FORM 17-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17 OF THE SECURITIES
REGULATION CODE AND SRC RULE 17{2}{b) THEREUNDER

For the quarterly péfiod eénded 21 March 2013
Commission kentificatiomn Mumber 7184
8IR Taz [dentfication Code Db2-853-627

ACESITE {(PHILE.) HOTEL CORPORATION
Exacl Name of issuer as spacified in s charier

Mania, Philippines — 6 [ (SEC Use Oniy)
Prowvince, sountry of incorporation Industry Classification Code

7™ Flgor, Manila Pavilion Holel, UN Ave comer M. Oresa St, Ermita, Mardia, 1000
Address of Principal Office and Postal Code

Iesimac’s telephone number {632} 526-1212 extensson 2403

Ho changes from lasl regort
Formar name, formar address, and former fiscal year, # changed sirnte &l repon

Securities registerad pursumnt to Sections & and 12 of he SRC, or Sec. 4 and 8 of the R3A

Mumber of Snares af Common Stock

Title ol Each Class Owitstanding ard
Amount of Dept Cutstanding
Common - Authonzed 1,200,000,000
- _ssued TR
i e = TTENY IR N — 1,353,000
Frefarmad _Autharized ~ e N ] 20,800
- Issued Hone

Are any or 8l of registrant's securilies listed on 8 Sinck Exchanga?

Yes [ x]) Mol ]
245 100,520 of issued common shames of Acesite (Phils.) Holel Corporation are ksted o the
Fhilippine Stock Exchange, of which 1,353,000 shares ere ireasury sharas.

Indicate by chack mark whelther the registrant:

{s) Has filed reports required 1o be filed by Section 17 of the SRC and SRC Rule 17
thereunder of Section 11 of the RS4 and R3A Rule 11{a)-1 thereunder, and Sections 26
and 141 of the Corporation Code of the Philppines during the preceding twelve (12}
rmorths {or for such shorter parod that the registrant was required to file such reports).

Yes|x] Mo | |

(b) Has been subjected fo such filing requirements for the past ninety {20) days.
Yes |x] No [ ]



NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS3

Iem 1. Reporting Entity

Acedite (Fhils.) Hotel Cofporation (the “Company™) iz 8 65 49%.-cwned subsidiary of Waledfronl
Philippines, Incorporated (WH1) and itz ultimate parent is The Wabax Group, Inc. It was incorporated
and registered with the Pheipping Securilies and Exchange Commission {SEC) on October 10, 1852
prittarily to engage in the business of operating a hotel, or other accommedatons, for the genaral
public and to construct such facities as may be reasonatly necessany o uselul in connestion with the
same,

The Company is the owner of Manila Pavition Hotel (the “Hotel®). The Comporate life of the Campany

hes bean sxtendsd up o 2052 The Company's shares heve been (izied in the Phiippine Stock
Exchange (PSE] sinco December 5, 1586

Office Address

The Campany's registered office address is 7" Flaor, Manila Paviion Hotel, United Natisns Averiue,
Ermila, Manila.

ltem Z. Basis of Preparation
Statement of Compliance
The inferim financial statements havwe besn pregared in accordance wih Philippas Financial

Reporting Standards (PFRSY. The financial sistements of the Company as of ana for the parcd ended

harch 3, 2013 were approved and authonzes for issue by the Board of Cirectors (BG0) an Apell 12,
2013

Basls of Measuremern

The interim financial statemends are prepared on the histordcal cosl basis except for hatel buiding and
equipment and fumiure, fhdures and eguipreert, which are measured af revalied amounts less
mecumulated depreciation and mpairment Ioases, snd AFS sweslment which i3 measured al fai
walue,

F i Pr |

The imtenm financial staiements are presented in Philippine pesg, which iz the Comgany™s Tunclional
currency. All financial information presented in Phiippine peso has been rounded off o the nearest
peso, except when otherwise slated

Lise of Estimates and Judgments

Tre preparation of Inledm financkal stalements n conformily with PFRS raguires management o
Mmake judgments, sstimates and assumptions that a¥ect the application of palkcies and reported
gmourts of assets, lisbilites, moome and expenses and disclosure of conlingent sssets and
cortingent kabisties. The estimates and assocaled assumplions are based on haslodcal expefence
and varoua otiver achors thal are believed 1o be reasongble under the circumsiances, the resuils of
which form the basie of making the jwdgments aboul camyng walu=s of asssts and liabdiies that ane
ral readily apparent fiom clher sowrces. Actuad results may differ from these estimseles.

Estimales and underlying assumplions are reviewsd on an ongoing besss Revisions to accounting
estmates are recognized in the perod in which the estimate s revised and any future perods
affecied.
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tem 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The same accountivg policies have been apphed consstently for interim reporting as apphed in the
enlity’s anmual financial

The Company does not plan o adopt e PFRS @, Finandial instruments, eardy and the sdem of the
imaact kas ol been determined. The Company wil adopl the standard an January 1, 2015,

PAS 27 (2011) supersedes PAS 27 (2008) FAS 27 (2011) camies forward the exsting accouniing
and disclogure reguirements for separate financisl staternents, with some menor clanfications

PAS 26

Invastment Entities (Amendments fo PFRS 10, PFRS 12 ang PAS 27 (2071)) These amendments
provide consolidation exceplion for investmend fands and require qualifying investment entities o
recogrize Ihewr nvestments = controded entitles, as well a5 imvestments in associates and joind
venlures, m @ singla line item in the seiement of fnancial position, measured at fair value through
profit or loss; the only sxception would be subsidianes thal are considered an extenson of the

imvestment entily's mvesling eclivities However, the parent of an investment entity (that is not itaelf
an investmant enlity) 8 sbll reguired 1o conachdate abl subsidiarios. This consolidation exceplon B

mandatpry

PFRS 1. Firsl-time Adoplion of Philippine Firancial Reporfing Standards ~ Repesied Application of
PFRS 1. The amendmeant clarifies the applicability of PFRS 1 to an entity that has applied FFRSs ina
pravious reporting period, but whose most recent previous annual financial statoments Gi0 rol contan
an expiclt and urreserved stalement of compliance with PFRSs. I such A@n enkly presents ds
Frnancial statements in accordance with PFRSs again, then il is now allowed, rather than reguired, to
apply PFRS 1. A repeated adopter thal elects not to apply PFRS 1 in the above situation has o apply
PFRSs retrospectively m accordance with PAS 8, Accounting Folices, Changes i Accounting
Esfirmalas Srd Errors, % i 0 had never siopped applying FFRSs. Such an entity should atso disdlose
the reason for electing to apply FFR3s on a continuous basis. irespechive of whether tha repeated
adopler appliea PFRE 1, it is requined to discloss the reascns wihy it siopped applying FFRES: and =
resuming the spplication of PFRSs, The IASH has also clarified thal the above option s availsble
regardiess of whather PFRS 1 exisied at the time the entity previoushy applied PFRGE. For exampie,
the above cplion 5 avalabie 10 a repeated adopter that previously apglied Philippine Interpretation
SIC-8, Firat-fimve Application of PASs as he Primarny Basis of Accouniing,

PFRS 1 - Borrowing Cost Exemplion. This is amended io cianiy bow the sxemption should be applied
for borrowing costs relating to qualfying assets for which the commencement date of capitalization is
before the dale of ranstion o PFRIE.
Aker (he amendment, it a firal-ume adopter of PFRSs chooses to apply the exermplion, then
#* |t should not restate the borrowing cosl component that was capilalived under
: previous GAAP, and
* il showld accoun for borowing cosls incumed on or after e date of iransition (or an
earlier date, az permifted by PAS 23 Bomowing Costs) in accordance with PAS 23
This includes those borrowing costs $hal have been incurred on gualifying ascets
already under construction at that date

PFRS 7 - OMselling Fnancial Assers snd Finsncial Labiities fAmesdmants o PFRS 7] Thesa
amendments include minimum disciosure mequirements related 1o financial assets and financal
kanilities that are

= offsel n the siatement of financial position, ar

*  subjed o enforseable master neting arrangements of similar agreements
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They include a tabular reconcilation of gross and net amounts of fnencial assets and financial
lsabilibas, saparsbely showing amounte-affset and not offset in tha statament of financial poaition

PFRS 10, Cansslidalad Fimsncial Sisfemenis
PFRS 0 infroduces a new approach to determining which invesiees should be consolidated and
provides @ single modsd o be applied in the contrel analysis for all invastzes,
An investor contrals an invesise when!

b it s exposed or has nghis 1o variable returns from Bs involvemend with that

mnuegtes: =

B H has the abiity (o affect thoea retums throwgh s power gwer that imeesiee; and

¥ irera is a link between powes and retms,

PFRE 11 - Consclideted Faanciad Slaterments, Jon! Arangemenss and Disclosure of Iferests in
Oitfter Endiies: Transifion Guidance (Amendments lo PFRS 10, PFRS 11, amd PFRE 12)

The amendmenis sirmplfy the process of adoptmg PFRSs 10 and 11, and provide relisd from the
disclesures in respect of unconsolsfated struchered enbbes. Depending on the extent of comparative
information provided in the financial statements, the amendmants simplify the transiton and provide
acditonal relief from the disciosures that could have been onercus. The amendments limél the
restatement of comperatives 1o the immediately precedng perd, Bhis apples fo lhe ful sude of
standards. Enfilies that provide comparatives for more fhan one period have The oplion of leaving
additional comparative penads unchanged. In addition, the date of indal application & now defined In
PFRS 10 as the beginning of the annual reporting pericd in which the standard is apphed for the first
e, At this date an enlity lests whelhar (hare s a change n the consoiidation concusion for its
investees. These amendments are effecivg for annual periods beginning on or after Jasaary 1, 2013
with early adoption permitied.

BFRE 12, Dispiosure of inderosts in Other Entitieg
PFRS 12 contans the dischosure requirements for enlities that have interasts in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements {ie. jont operations or joint ventures), assoclates andior unconsofidated slnsctured
ariilias, aEnirg o provids information o enable users to evaluate;

* I nature of, and fsks asscociated with, an enlify's inferests in other entitkes, and

¥ |he eflecis of those wnlerests on the entity's flinancial position finencial
performance and cash llows.

PFRS 13, Far Valie Maasuramen!

PFRS 13 raplaces tha fair valus massuramernl guidance contained n indvidual PFRSE wilh & single
source Of fair vake measuyremenl guidance. It defines far value, establishes a Tamework o
maasuring far value and sats out declosure requirerments for fair valee measurements. i1 explaing
how o measure far value when | is reguired or permitted by other PFRSa It does nat infroduce new
requirsments {o measure assats or Eabilities at fair value, nor does it eliminate the pracficahility
epceplions o fair value measuraments that curngemly exist in certaln slandards.

Item 4, Cash and Uash Equivalants

Ircluded in cash and cash eguivalents as of March 31, 2013 are composed mairdy of cash deposited
ot warious banks.

SEC Fooai 17-03 L
Thard Chearier af 2013



iem 5. Receivables
Thiz accound consisls”

B March 2013 | December 2012
Trade - Net | 28,969 617 | 28,582 865
Ckhars 6,342 828 1428 568
Total __33.302 445 30,011,233

item 6. invantorias

This account consists:
- March 2013 | December 2012
Food and Baverage 4,797,921 2 885,505
Operating Supplies 2 861,914 2845109
Others = 1093724 1,316,184
Totsl e 8.753 564 6,545 708
ftern 7. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
This account consisls;
] March 2013 | December 2012

_Acemed Expenses _B4.848 675 68 308 887 |
Trade Payabies i 85 128 448 137,541,140

| Cthers __B,405830 7,866,439
Total i = 138,383,751 213,716,486 |

Hem 8. Related Party Transactions

The Company's related party transactions include transactions with WP! (the Company's parent),
siockholders, its fellow subsidaries and kay management personng|

In the ardinary course of business, companies with in the group extend/obizsn non Interes! beanng,
collateral free cash advances foffrom cne another and other related parties 1o finance working capital
regurements, as well as ta finance ihe construction of certain Rotel projects.

ttem 5. Loan Payable

The Company had committed an evant of defaull with respect to the payment of its LSS5 malkon loan
with the ICEC - Singapore Branch, which matured on 31 March 1988 On 03 June 2003, the can
was restruciured by ICBC which stipulated six semi-annual instafiments payment of principal and
imterast until April 2006. In July 2004, the new management of the Company requestad fof @ reprieve
on loan principal payments due for the period, which the Company suggested 1o be placed &t the end
of the term of the Amended Agreement in 2010, ihe Comgpany made a partial [oan gayment
amouniing lo USE50.000 or P2258.802 For the year 20412 2 total of LSST42 800 ar P31.310,150
partial loan payment was made, Ansther partial loan payment totaling to US3300,000 os P1Z265,000
in the 1" guarter of 2013, As of the date of this report, management s sl negaliating with ICEC lor
the rescheduling of payments of the Company's overdue loan princpal instaliments totaking US37.33
mitiion. In the ahsence of ICEC's formal agreement to the proposed restructuring, tne entine balancs
of tha Inan has been classified as a current lanidy in the Company’s statements of financial positon
as of December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
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Item 10. The samings {loss) per share is computed as follows:

Wil

wili.

March 2013 March 2012
Met Income (Loss) S e 3,178,773 13,655 373
Waighiad Average Mumber of
Shares Oulstanding | 344747520 g8 499 308
| Eamings (Loss per share I 0.01 0.14

The Board of Directors on its special meetng held on August 1, 2008 approved the declaration of
three hundned percent stock dividends or three (3] commaon shares per one (1) cutstanding
common share, and subsaquently approved by the stockholders in a special mesting hald on
September 26, 2008, However upon consultation with ihe Securities and Exchange Commission
end the nesd fo comply with the new SEC guidelines on the deciaration of dividends, the
stockhodders, acting on the recommendation of the management during the annual stockhoiders
'rr'u:e‘l|n3: Reld an .J|.|l':,- 20 2009 ratifesd mand ;pprvul.'-l:d wriendmerds o fhe resolufion przuinl.r:.I:,'
spproved during a special sipckholders meeling held on September 26, 2008, thus approving 2
250% stock dividend instesd of 8 300% stock dividend

On May 25, 2012 the application for the increase in the Company's authorized capial stock from
F310 millbon o P1.21 bifeon was approved by SEC. Accordingly; the Cempany distributed the
250% stock dividends or 245 248 212 ghares on July 18, 2012 for slockholders of recond as of
Jume 25, 2012

Thus, ending common shates in the 102013 noreased to 344 FaT 520 shares due the 25059
stock dividends of 246 248 212 shares from 1322013 of 98 495 208 shares.

The Company is iovolved in & number of legal cases (labor and ciwil). Howewer, adverse
Judigprpts on fhess will not affect the short-term ligedsty of the Company  For such
cantngencies, management has provided adequate resenes.

Aside from the above-mentioned items, management does not know of trends and events that
would have a material impact on the Company’s lguidity

Agide Trom e above-mentionsd Bems, the company does nod know of ather material svents
thaat will tsgger drect or materal contingent Bnancial obigation to lhe comaany.

There are no ofi-balance shesl reasastions, arrangemants, nhig:t'rtm and sther relationships
of the company with unconsolidated o oiher persons created duriag the repoering pariod

The Busness declined in the 150 quarter of 2013 mainly because Ralf of he floors were closed
for refurbizhments

For the first querer of 2013, there are no matenial or signeficant elements of income or lnas that
éid not anse from the Company's continuing oparations.

Causes of material changes n the items 0 the financial statemends from 2042 1o 2003 have
been discussed under management discussion avd anatysis abovs,

Causns of material changes in ha fdems in the income statemeants for the 15t quarer of 2012
and 2013, and the balance sheels ag of 31 March 2013 and 31 Decamber 2012 have been

decussec under management Sscussign and analysts above.

The company Soes not know of any seasonal aspects that had a matenal €fed on the fnandial
conditipn or resulis of operations.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Below are the resulte of operalions of the Company for the pericd ending March 31, 2013 and 2012
together with #s financial conditions as of the same pariod

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Quarler Ercled 31 March 2013 and Quarter Ended 31 March 2012

Gross revenues registered a decresse of AZ7 .6 milEan frorm R147.7 milion | the 15t guarter of 2012
bo m1Z0 41 milion during the same comparative period in 2013 Room sales wan! down by 33.03%
from 2418 million in 122092 o B2T 9 madkion n 102013 Occupancy rate i 102013 was 79.44% a3
compared ko the B3.28% in 102012 or 25 58% poents higher. The ciosing of 187 floos 1o 21° #aar for
refurbishmenis cauged the major downfall of revenue Foom revenee represents 23 22% of gross
revenues for 102013 whie 28 18% in 1Q2012. Average room e of 102073 is A1 531 23 2147 €8
highver tham B1 438.55 of the same pericd in 2012

Food end Beverage revenue for 102013 amounted to RB23 miflion, a decreass of 43 65% from 2405
milion in 122012 resulting from e lower house ocoupancy due to closing down of five floges due 1o
rencvation and closure of Peony and Rolisserie outlets. Food and beverages sales conirbuted
15.16% to gross revenues, Revenues ganerated by other operating depariments including Telephons
depariment want down by 32.92% fom 20912 milllon 0 1602012 1o 80,545 milkan i 122013 Rend
and other incorma has norease by §.82% from PE4.4 milion in1Q2012 10 REE.7 milion in 102013

Cos! of sales of food and beverage decreasad from 214 million in 102012 (o 2112 million i 102013
represeniing a decrease of 20.35%. The food and beverage cost ralio ko révenus Bas increasad from
34.37% m 102012 o 48.55% in 1C2013. Though bufiet presentafion and food selections have
improved revenee bas not pick up. Payroll expenses which accounied for the bulk of 0085 2t 28.75%
showed 8 sight increase from R20.445 million n 102012 o B20.482 million in W02013. Other
exzpenses wenl down from B10.2 milllion in 102012 to 28.2 million in 102013, The increase in Enargy
cost by 4.01% from 815026 miion In 102012 10 B15.828 million in 102013 was due to the increase
in slectne consumption from 1,808,821 kilowatt in 102012 © 1,938 244 kiowalt in 102013 and the
increase of water rate per cubic meter from B53.94 in 13012 Lo BY1.12 in 1Q2013 Progary
operahons and maintenance cost ncreased from &5 4 million 0 102012 o &7 T mikon in 022043
dust to [he axpenses incurred for the annual maintenance of the electrical power sub stebion and the
COMvErsian from incandescent bulbs 1o led ights in the lobby and ofher areas.

The Company posted a gross operating profit of R48 9 milon in 102013, representing a decrease of
B2a. 8 millken oF 37.11% from that recorded m 102012 of BYT.7 milken. Gross operating income ratio
i 122013 is lower by 11.93% points ower the same period (251 year mainly dus o the decrease in all
revenue cerders excepl for fhe renl and other moome coupled with the incresse in owerhead
BNPENSES,

Fixed financial. oparating and olher sxpenses decrnasad frmm 247 8 million in 102012 o B30 3
milllon In 122013 with e major decrease coming from general and adminisirative expenses and
comporate expenses. The decrepse of general and sdminstretive expenses fromB2T 4 milkon 0
102012 to B18 milion in 102073 was due to lesser shared group expenses and (ower expendilurs for
latar relations. Marketing and guest apferdamment increased by B0.2Z5T million from B2 million in
102072 o BZ.3 milion In 102013, Forsign exchange gain was posted al B2.085 milkan i 102013
dus o reinslatement of a forelgn exchange denominated bank loan al the rate of 4090 a8 of March
21, 2013 against R43 13 as of March 31, 2012, Interest expense decreased from 23252 million in
102012 ta B mildan in 102013 does %o the ower forelgn conversion rate of US Dodlar to PhiEppine
peso and the decreasza in prncipal loan amount. Corporate Expenses decreazed from E15. 3 million in
102012 to BA.7 millicn n 102013 due o the provision for home office scpense Mlocated last 102012
i fhe amaount B12 million. For 102013, the Company posted & nel income after tex of &3, 179 million
which decreased by 76.72% from R13.655 milion in 1352012
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FINAMCIAL CONDITION
As of 30 March 2013 and Year Ended 31 Decamber 2012

Total assels decreased fo R2.461 bilien by 31 March 3012 from B354 billkon as of 31 December
2012 Current assefs decreased from BE2D 0 milben as of 31 Decermber 2012 o BS05 5 millon as of
end of 102013 Cash ending balance as of 31 March 2013 of 86 B milicn posted an increase of B9
million. Trade receivables of R33.3 million increased by B2.5 milion as of 31 March 2013 from B30
millfgn as of 31 December 2012, Inventories mcreased by R1.% millien from B85 milllon as of 31
Decembear 2012 to RE.B million s of end of 132013 Met amounis owed by related paries decreased
fram &572 million as of 31 December 2012 o B417 million as of 31 March 2013. Prepaymenis and
gther current assets increased to B30E millon as of 31 March 2013 from B14.2 milion as of 31
December 2012 due o unused imput VAT of B2T.9 million on purchases and service contracts

pertinent ko the renovation project.

Fropery and equipment accolnt increased by 3.27% from 21,790 billion as of 31 Decembar 2012 to
F1 B4E Billion as of 31 March 2013 mamly due ta ibe increase In consiruction i Wogress accouni
peraining to the ongoing renowation. Mo changes kave bean noted fom the Availabie for Sale
imvestrent account from 31 Decernber 2012 to the 102013, Other non-current assets of BE31.5 mifion
as of end of 102013 represents 3 decrease by R17.5 milon from A9 million as of 37 Decamber
2012 due to the recizssification to specific expense or asset acocount on perchases with 50% down
paymett which were already delivered and seitled

Total liabilities decreased from R1.423 klion a3 of 31 December 2012 to 81 338 bilien as of 31
March 20713 Trade and other currert p;ql:lbl-r:l: decreased from BZ13.7 milllon as of 31 December
2012 to R138.4 milian as of 31 March 2013, Loan pavable to Industnal and Commercial Bank of
Chira (ICBC) representing 28.12% af the fotel Esbllities decreased to B299. 8 milian as of 31 March
2013 from R34 1 million as of 31 December 2012, due to dollar conversion factor and Ihe partal
gattlerment of principal loan amoun fotaling 1o USE0.2 million or B12.2 milion for the 1G2013. Due to
Subsidiary account of B1.2 million pertains to the payable of Acesite to Cima Realty for the operabng
lease eniered for the use of the land. The E3.7 milion income tax payable pertaining to 2012 was
satfled last Aprl 15, 2013

The Conpany and PAGCOR have entered Into a contract known as the Ompcbus Amended Lease
Contract {DALC) which requires advance rental. The balances of the oulstandng rentals recesved in
advance hased an the axpacied dates of application againat the rental dus ks B337 222 milkon as of
3 December 2012 and end of 102013 as spelled odl in the contract Felative to the OALC, the
existing refundable sacurity deposit camed at ds present value is B37.55 milion a5 of the end of 2012
and 102013

TOP FIVE (5} PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
The top five {5) key perdformance indicators, as discussed berein, are présenied on comparable basis

and compared with figures atamed from orior years operalion, and are more fully explained a=
faallens:
i

— | Waen2013 [ March2012 |
Ceocupancy Rate 75,445, £3.26%
Average Room Rate { 1,581.23 1,438.65
Hevanuas 120,145,798 147,742,352
Gross Operaling Profit =~ 48894 551 77,745 369
Gross Operating Profit Ratio 40.659% o 62%

1) Occupancy rate is the number of hotel reom-nights sold for the period dwided by the number
of rgom-nights available for the period, in 102013 the total avatable rooms were 21,560 while
45 G2 were gvaiiabie in 1Q2012; 2} Average room rate i the room revenue for the perod
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divided by the number of hotel recm-nights sold far the perod; 3) Revémies are broken down

an a departmental basis; 4y Gross oparating profit ratie = computed as a percentage of
revenues; and 5) Tolal Fived, Financial and Diher Charges are presented in the comparabive.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Rigk Menagement Streciure

BQD

The BOD & mainty responsibie for the overall risk managemsnt approach and for the approval of risk
strategies and principles of ihe Campany, | also has the cverall responsibaity for the development of
risk siralegies, principies, frameworks, policies and limits. 1! estabkshes a forum of dizcussion of the
Company's appioach o risk msues in order lo make relevant decsions

Risk Menagement Commifise
Risk managemeni commitbes is responsible for the comprehensive maniloring, evalaton and
analysis ol the Company's nska in ling with e policies and mits set by the BOD

Financial Risk Managemenl Chjectives and Polcies

The GCompany's principal inangial instruments consist of cash, AFS investment and loan payabde. The
main purpose of these Snandal instroments |2 to finance the Company’s operations, The Campany
has various ofher financial metruments goech as trade and olher current receivshlazs frade and other
current payables, ohllgainons wnder fimance lease. due rom a related party, and concessicnalres' and
other deposis which arise directly from operations. The main riske sriseng from the Snancial
mstrumenis of tha Comgany are interest rate risk, credit risk, liguidity rsk, foreign curmency sk and
price risk, The Company's management reviews and approves polickes for managing each of these
nsks, and these arg summanzed below

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the rak of financlal loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
ingirumant fails o meet its confrectual obligetions, and arses principally from the Company's ireda
and nonbrade receivables.

The Company trades only with recognized, creditworthy (hed parties. |t i the Company’s policy that
all cusiomers who wish to trade on credit ferms ane subject to credt verfication procedures. |n
addiion, receivable balances are monilored on an ongoing basks with the result thal the Company's
BrposuUre 1 bad debis g not significant, The Company granis advances fo e afiilstes after the BOD
reassasses the Company's sirategies for maneging credits and views that they remain appropriaie for
thve Company's carcumatances, i

The amounts presented in the statements of financlal position ama net of allowances for impaiment
losses on recaeivables, estimatad by the Company's management bassd on prior expenence and #s
assessmant of the cument sconomic anvironmenl

Wiith respect to cradit risk from other fnancial assets of the Company, which mainfy comprise of cash,
amourts owed by related parties and receivables from Acesiie Limited (BVD), the exposure of the
‘Company to credit risk arigses from the defaull of the counterparty, with maxmum exposune agual to
the camylng amount of these iInstruments

Aj the reporting dake. olher than {he receivables from relaled parties and Acesite Lirmdbed -
1BV, there wiere ra significant conceriralions of Credil rigk.

Ligility Rig)
Liguidity risk iz the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial cbligalions as they fal
due because of an inability to Bquidate assels or oblai sdequate funding, Tne Company's exposure
tor sguidity rigk arizes primariy from mismalches of ine maturities of the financial assets and finandal
ligblitias,
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The Company mondors and maintains a level of cash desmed edequate by the management to
finance the Company's operafions end mitigate the effects of fluciuations in cash flows, Additianal
shor-term funding = oblalned from rélated parly advances and short-lerm bank loang, when
necessary.

Litirate responsibity for ligudity risk managemeant rests with the BOO, which has bull an
approorigte Bquiciy risk management lramework for the management of the Companys shor,
medurn and long-term funding and lguidity manageman requiemnents,

The Cormpany’s apgroach lo managing liquidity is to ensure, as far 83 possible, that 1wl always kave
sufficeent Bquidsty to meet #s labilifes when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
ircurring wnagcephable losses or rigking damage o the Company's reputation. The Company
mansges Byuldiy fisk by maintainng adequate reserves, continwously manitoring forecasts and actual
rash finws and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and Rabilfiss.

Market Risks

Marke risk is Wie risk that the fair value or cash flows of 3 financial instrumend of the Company will
fiuctuate due to change in markel prices. Markel risk reflects nierest rate sk, foraign currency fisk,
and obher price risxs.

Interest Hate Hiak

Cash flow infenest rate nisk i3 the risk thal the future cash fow of the nencial instrumants will Nucuate
because of the changes in markel interest rzles, Fair value inferest rate risk s the risk that the fair
value of a fimancial instrurnent will fluctuate due to changes i market inftersst rates

Foreign Curmency Risk
Forelgn currency risk arises when fsture commesclal transactions and recogruzed assets and liabiites
ane denominated in & currency thatl fs nol the Company’s funcbenal curmerncy

As 3 result of the loan payable from ICBC which s denominated in US dolar, the Company's
stalements of financal position can be affectsd by movements in this currency. Aside from this, the
Company does nol have any material transachional foreign exchange rsks as ils revenues and costs
are substantislly denominated i Philibpine pesc

EQuity Price FRisk

The Company 2 exposed to equily goce nisk because of Ha nveslment i shares of slock of Welles
Indusiries inc. held by the Company which is classified in the statements of linancdal posdion as AFS
investment, These sscuritigs are ligted in the PSE The Company has an gulstanding nvestimend n
these sacuriies eguivalent to 86 7100000 shares as of March 31, 201 3.

Lapital Risk Management

The peumary objective of the Company's capital managenent is to ansure 1$ sbiity 1o conlfue &5 &
golng concemn and that it maintains a strong credit raling and healthy capilal ratos in order to suppon
its busingss and masmize sharchelder value. The Company's overall strategy remains unchanged

The Company manages is capiei structure and makes adiusimants to it in light of changes in
aconomic condiians To mawmain of adjusl the capdal struciure. the Company may asdjust the
dividend paymeant b sharsholders, refum capiial to sharehclders or issue new shares No changes
wara made in the objectives, policss or process a8 of 31 Manch 2013 For purposes of the Company's
capital manggement, capital mcludes all the aguity items presented in the sizlements of changes in
equity.

SEC Form |70} 10
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The total kebiltiea to total eguity ratio of the Company as of the reporting poriods, which have been
within the Company's acceptable rargs.

Financial nstruments

Far Value of Finangal Asse

The carmying valees of cash, irade and other current receivables, amounts owed by relaled partees,
e payalle, Irade and other curfent payabies and aconed inberest on obegations under fnance
lease approximate thelr fzir values due Lo the shor-term maturnity of 1hese investments,

Fair value hisrarchy
T {abse Below analyzas financial instremants carried al fair valus by valsation levels.
The different levels have been defined as folows:

¢ Level 1; quoted prices (unadiested) in active markets for identical agsels or labilties
¢ Lewel 2: jnpuls other than quoted prices included within Leve! 1 that are observable
for the assed of liability, either directly (L., as prices) or indirectly (L2, derived from prices)
= Lewel 3 inpmals for the asset or Gabdity thal are not based on observable market data
{unobservable inputs)

Datarmination of Fair Valus

The fair value of instruments that are actively traded in ocrganized financlzl markets s defemmmead by
reference to guoled marke! prices al the ciose of busness on repoding date, For financal mstruments
where there is no active marke!, fakr value is determineg using valuation techmigues. Such technigues
Melude wsang rcent arm's lenglh marke! transactions, reference to the curreni market velue of

amoiner insinumeni winch is 3I..Ilil'ﬂ-liuﬂl"l-l:lﬂl|:|I the same; discaunied cash Now -Il'l!l!p'!-l! ar ather vakuabon
miodels.

PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

The registrant is rot aware of any other infarmation that should be repomed under thes lem and which
was not discussed on any SEC Farm 17-C,

The following were the disclosures outside of SEC Foem 17-C

Januaey 30, 2012 - Reply o PSE leter regarding updates on Stock Dividends, Cerificats
of Attendance ef Directars and CompEance with Manual of Cosporats
Governancs

January 31 & February 17, 2012-5tatement of changes in bearaficial cemership of secuntes
{SELC Z3-8)

May 28 2012 . Approval of Increase of Capital stockirecord date

May 22, 2012 = Reply 1o PSE regarding unusua) phos movement

June 11, 2012 = Motice of Stockholder's Meeting and nofice of paymeni date of stock

z dividends

June 19, 2012 - Letter i0 PSE regarding stock dividend adjustment

July 15, 2012 - Fotice of Change of verue of Slockholders’ meeting

August 8, 2012 - Feply o PSE letter ragarding nusual price movemeant

August 10, 2012 - Results of Sipckholdens’ and orgamizaton meeting of the board

Saptember & 2012 - Ganaral Information Shaesi

October 16,2012 - Guigelines of the Asgessment of the Performance of Audit
Committees

SEC Form 1710 11
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BIGHATURES

Fursuant fo the requirements of the Sacurltes Regulation Code, the issuer has duly caused this
repart 1o be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereundo duly authorized.

ERITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION

et Financial OfMcenautbonzed Representative
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ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENT (SRC Ruls £8)

A schedule showing finandal soundmess indicators in two comparaiive pamnosd

CURRENT / LIQUIDITY RATIO

Currant Ratic " March 31, 2012 _ December 31, 2012 |
Current Assets 505 523 565 829, 041,948
wurnent Liabilitics 443 117,156 531, 540175

| Ratlo 1.1408 © 11851
Quick Ratlo March 31, 2012 December 31, 2012
Cash+AR+ST MK Securities - 49090 505 36,835 K504
Curment Ligbllities 443 117,196 | 231,540 175

| Ratig =3e RO S 7 1 0.0693
Cash Ratio  March 31,2012 Decembor 31, 2012
Cash+5T Mkt Securibes _ 15, 786 460 6,824 27
Current Labilities 3 443117196 531,540,175
Ratic 00356 00128

SOLVENCY RATIO

| Current Liabllities to Equi Ratio | March 31, 2012 Decembar 31, 2012
Current Ligbikties 443 117,196 531 540 175
| Total Equity — 1,124 876, 852 (1421 686,118
| Ratio 1| omw | 0.473%
Total Liabllities to Equity Ratio ! March 31, 2012 December 31, 2012
Totsl Lighilites - 1,336 258,623 1,422,805 462
Total Equity { 1.124 876 852 1421 66,1153
B - (e : . s it —— 1. 2685
Fixed Assets to Equity Ratio [ Warch 34,2012 December 31, 2012 |
| Fixed Assels 1,848,103,714 1,780,504.851 |
Total Eguity | 1. 124,876,692 1,121,598,119
| Ratia 1.6429 1.6854
i Assets to Equity Ratio [ March 31, 2042 December 31, 2012 |
Total Assals i 2461, 135 515 2,544 603, 588
Total Equity i 1,124 876,692 1,121,698,113
Ratio 2. 1878 £ 2805
INTEREST COVERAGE RATIO
Interest Coverage Ratio March 31, 2012 __ December 31, 2012 |
Mot ircorme Before Tax + interest Exp B.225.915 G4.332 GB3
Interest Expense 3047 744 | 13,978,115
Ratis B 2.0432 46021
SEC Form 1740 13
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PROFITABILITY RATIO

Interest Coverage Ratia March 31, 2012 | Dacember 31, 2012
Nei Income After Tax ot 378,778 | 36,138 838
et Sales 120,149 758 | 536,502 865
Ratio 3 0.0265 0.0655
Return on Assets (ROA) Ratio March 31, 2012 December 31, 2012
Met income Affer Tax . 41TETTaE 35,138.838
Tolal Assets 2451135518 2,544 603 588
Ratio __oooi3 | 0.0138
Return on Equity Ratio __ March 31, 2012 Decamber 31, 2012
Met Income After Tax 3,178,773 15,138.838
Total Equity 1,124,876.892 1,121,688.118
Ratio 0.0028 0.0313
SEC Form | 7-0 14
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AGESITE (PHILS,) HOTEL CORPORATION
[Owner of Manila Pavilion Hotel]
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANGIAL POSITION

March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Consolidated Consolidated

ASSETS

Curment Assets

Cazsh 15, 796 260 5,824 371

Trade and other current receivables - net 33,302 445 30,011,233

Inverdiones 8,753,568 6.B45 TO6

Due from a related party - net £17,038 853 £72. 051 585

Prepayments and other curmant asseis 3631235 14 208 562
'\ Total Gurrent Assets 505,522 558 623,541,345
!f; Moncurrent Assets

Property and equipment - net 1.848 102,714 1.789 594 851

Available-for-sale (AFS) investment 26,012,000 28,013,000

Irrvizstment in subsidiany -

Other noncument assets 51,497,243 99 053 TEE
" Total Noncurrant Assels 1,555,512,068 T994,661,638

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilitbes

2,461,135,515

2,544 602,588

otal Equity

1,124,876,892

Trade and other current pavables 138,383,751 213,716 486
Loan payable 795 7SR 635 4128747
Due to subsidiary 1,239,847 -
Income fax payable 3,504 BG2 2 684 862
Total Current Liabilities 443,117,196 531,540,175
Noncurrent Liabilitios

Mancurrent portion of rentais recaived in advance 331,221 548 331,241 548
Concassionaines and dopasils 97,554,708 07 554 706
Retiremen! liabilty 146, 188 080 143,930,110
Defemed tax liablities - nel F1& AT N3 J18 658 330
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 893,141,427 851,365,294
Total Liabilities 1,336,258,623 1,422 505,469
Equity

Capital stock 246 100 520 46 100 520
Revaluation surplus in pfoperty and equipmert 843, 735 B52 543 790 552
Unrestized valuation gain {loss) on AFS investmant 13,762 530 13,762,530
Retained earmings 133,255,850 130,077 077
Treasury stock &t cosl {12 .047,700) (12,041 700}

1,121,698,119

2,461,135,515

2,544,603,588




ACESITE (PHILS.| HOTEL CORPORATION
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE QUARTER CMNDIMNG March 34, 2013
e Comparalive Figures for March 31, 2012

GUARTER QUARTER
ENDED ENDED
I-Mar13 3-Mar-12
MG OME
Reooms 27,883,100 41 8823
Fond el Beveraps 23,024 502 43 857 B24
Telephne Exchange 1ZT 056 244 954
Ofher Operated Depariments {17 836 38 Gt
_Ranl and Oithar kncoma = E8 RRT 204 B 415 5
120, 149 PEH 147, Ta2 352
COST OF SALES AND BEREVICES
Cgal 24 Bales
Fand and Bavarags 11,178,933 14, 042251
Telephane Exchangs 2,437 045 1, B08, Dl
Char Oparated Departmants a4 43T 73300
Ranlsd ard Oiser incame = a
13,650 421 15,811,581
Peyroll and Relaled Expenses 0 2RT GEF 0 444 D24
Other Expenses _B246B53 10,163,081
42 304 B3g 45,410 508
Energy Cosl 15,627 BB& 1S, (e 532
Piopeity operations and mainisnsnce ¥, 706, 208 B 447 014
Depreciaban an cost 4 823110 3,104 747
Laid redntal 703,135 0
71,258 247 £0,996,063
GROSS OPERATING PROFIT 48, i 55 17,745 364
FIEED, FINAMCIAL, DPERATING AND OTHER EXPEMEES
Genersd and AQmanisiralive Expenses 19013816 27 458 DE?
Marwelng and Guast Entafainment 2306 77T 2,048 458
Faraign Exchangs (Gain) Loss 12,085,111) 14 AT 411
Inlerest Expecige 3,087 144 3,382,108
Comorate Expensos A, 721 B2 Y6, 2T 4T
Ruial Extaie Tax 2,812,074 2,877 243
Fire Insurance 1,520.22% 1.1E8. 77T
Inbarast end Oither Chna Income Het 47,155 80135
A0, 313 006 47 TA4ATE
INCIOME (L0OS8) BEFORE DEPRECIATION
O REVALUATION INCREMEMNT AMD INCOIME TAN 18,581 5514 28 B0 Bgq
DEFRECIATION - FIE'!.".'ILU'«‘I?DI"-I__MHEMEHT 15402 7 TR 15,44:-5_]‘ -]
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX 3ATEITR 14,656 113
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 0 (B2 740)
MET INCOME (LOSS) SATE I3 T3 555 373
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME [LOSS)
Appraisal increase in property and cquipment for the y o o
Unreafinad Loss an AFS nwesiment recogneoed for Hhe o o
el ina o othar GamiprahEnass income L L o u]
0 Q
TOTAL COMPREMENSIVE INCOME ELDGHE JAFATTY 1,558 37
Mgt IncomedLoss) 3178 13,688, 27
ng. of shares ssued {Mpte 5% 344 TAT B0 BB, 455 I08
'I-P-I-E.‘-'D'IIFLI—HHJ PER SHARE it P i




ACESITE [PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCHHOLDERE EQUITY
FOR MMNE MONTH EWDING March 34, 203

REVALUATION UNREALIZED
IRCREMENT IN  VALUATION LDSS

CAPTAL STOCK TREASURY PROPERTY AMD OM AFS RETAINED
COMMON SHARES EQUIPMENT INVESTMEMNTS EARMINGS TOTAL

Saanca at December 31, 2012 F46.100.520 (12,041, 7000 043, Tes 6B 13,782,530 130,097 0T T 1.121,6:86,119
Transfer of ravaluatian kcrement ceduced

frevn mparetions: through addisonal

dapracation chan)es - {18,402 778} 15402 TTB
Mgk income [lpss) for e mne moslhs 3 17R.FT3 3,178,713
Balancs af March 31, 2013 346 100,520 (12.041.70:0) B8, 386 515 13,762 530 148,658 628 1.124 675 BB
=———F-FFr=F st =t RN Rl e T e SRS E=EES I N S ET R T T N RN R — -

STATEMENT OF CHAKGES N STOCKHOLDERS® ECRATY
FOR THE KINE MONTH ENDING SEFTEMBER 30, 2040

Balgnca at Decermbar 31, 2011 68,852 308  (12,041.700) 678, 323 385 10727 660 308882 757 1,083 524 491
Transtar of meakrahan merement dedicied

frem aperations {hrough additional

depracialion charges - (15402 7 T8) 15,402 778 ]

Hed incoime (I658] Tor the nina monhs 14558113 14,558,113

Balance a1 March 31, 3012 549,852 308 (12,041,700 BEIII-.EEEI,E{EI 10,727 BEd 338,623 644 1,058 'EIEi.E,ﬁli

e R R B P P P === S SN T O R R N S T T T S T LTSS ST EE DTS ETTETETI ST EZTEITET T




ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING March 31, 2013
{(With Cemparatve Figures forMarch 31, 2012)

QUARTER QUARTER
ENDED ENDED
31-Mar-13 3-Mar-12

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
incorme(Loss) before income tax 3478773 14, 558,113
Adjustments for

Ceprocsation 19 510 584 18,607 519

Interast Expense 1,047 144 3,352 748

Unrealized foreign exchange loss (2,065,111) i4,441.411)

Amortization of operating equipment 708,303 o

Provision for doubtful accounts {2 476,274) {3,450 027

Inderest Income 0 0

Loss on sale of equipmant 0 1
Cperating income before waorking capital changes 21,910,420 28 526,994
Decrease {increase) in

Receivables {52 504) 4,282 118

Inventanes (1,907 766) 1,159,814

Prepaid axpensas (16, 742483} 15.277.508)
Increase (decreass] in:

Accounts payebbe and accrued expensas (75,548,148 12,711,168

Advances from subsidiEry JE4D, D28 0

Retirement benefil pian obligation 2,257,850 i2,448,5839)

Concessionaires and other deposits 0 0

Fenal paid in advance ] 0
Met cash generated from operations (69,561.604) 38,993,603
Imierest receved a 0
Income taxes paid 1] 4]
Net cash from operating activibes {68,551, 654) 48,993,603

. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Decrease {increase) in receivable from affiliates 155,073,132 (23,083 542)
Decrease (increass) in recefvable from Acesite Lid. (BV1} [} (746 557
Procesds from sale of propeny and equipment 1 o
Acquesition of progesty and equipment (7T8,733,751) {BEE TS2)
Decrease (morease) in ofher assals 17 556,545 {27,582 7a4)
Het cash from {usad) in investing acthities 83 825,926 {92,381,585)
c FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of lean [ 12,265,000 0
Iinterest pa (3,047, 144} (3,352, 798
Increase (decrease) in conlract payabie N 0
increase (decrezse) in leasa rental payable {Cimar) o L - 15
Cash used in financing activites _ (15.312,144) (3,352, 788)
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS o 0
NET INCREASE (DECREASE IN CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS 8,972,080 {16,740,791}
CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING 6 824 371 25 257 128
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD 78,796 450 11,516,337 _




ACESITE [Philippines) Hotel Corporation
Accourts Recehable Aging Summary

#A5 o Manch 2013

[Classmicatiors Eument 68 £1.80 | EREEE] 121 - Over Total

CREDIT CARDS 771,261,685 2,900.00 - - 774161 65
CORPORATE 131872302 | 10434240 | (56835130 5462002 | 663308005 | 754621410
TIA LOCALE Overseas 453807654 | 228098600 | 183 21108| 4 3s000| ee1TI3TA| TETAEOT 04
MRLINES - - - - - -
EMPLOYEES LEDGER 2500803 4z6TD24| 67798713 {(1az21080) 73245550
DELIMGLUENT S . = - 2338832991 2133BE3230
GOVERNMENT sn7226738 | 2797 55656 | 10809858 | 1520004 |  ssTEE0 S0 | B8z i8S07
TEMANTS aia3a076 | Eaa3sosz| ivrease| isese0te| S24757.07 | 1297 TE2AT
[ToTAL V2,116,680.36 | 5,267,653 60 | RODA6ID6 | OED 627 3K | 11,095,855.56 | 30191 J0RS1




10807 HH 3003302

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE {:DMMISSIGH

SECHwiding, EDSA, Greenhilts, MandaluyongCity, Matrobaniia, Prilpoine
Ted{BRF} 72604931 o 3 Frw (B 755-52603 Emal misi@seac. gov.ph

Tha following document has bean received:

Racelving OfficerEnceder : Fernando T. Fermandez

Recelving Branch : SEC Head Offce
Receipt Date and Time © August 07, 2013 03:24:41 PM
Recaived From Head Office

Company Represantative
Doc Source

Company  Information
SEC Registration No, 0000007180

Company Namea ACESITE (PHILS) HOTEL CORP.
Industry Classification
Company Typo Stock Corporation

Document Information

Docurmnant 1D 10807201 3003202

Decument Type 17 (FORM 11-0:QUARTERLY REFPORTIFS)
Documeant Code 17-G

Ferod Covered June 30, 2013

Mo, of Days Lae 0

Department CFD

Romarks



COVER SHEET

lzlafofel T T PRI 411 |

AEC Registraton Mumiber

[alclelsilv[el Tilelulafu]s[ol Tnlolrefu] [clo[r|rlofrfa[t]i]o]s |

EEEEEEaSERncINEN NN ANDEND A RE R VN

{Cemgam's Foll Hame)

[rTelwl TelJefolel Imlalnli[tfafl [plafv]i[t]i]olal [uofcfeft] | |
luln] [afvlelnfule]l lelafrlnlefr] |ht| | 1o[elolslal Islefrielele] |
|F|r|m-||n[|lMlaln||||nL|| |[||[|]|Fl||HI
) O T A T O 10 5 40 i [ ]
TBumeety Adidnedi N-l.r Hm.ll'_ﬂ:r T/ Provineel
| ARTHUR B PONSARAN | | 526-1212 extension 2403 |
Coniood Person Comnpany Telephon: humber
1[2] [31] RESNE Lofol [os]
Aty sy FORM TYPE ey Lay

Aeual Mesing

[ Mot Applicable]

Secandary Leense Type. 1T Applicable

L1]] | I

Lrept, Recuining this Dhac, Acmiended Anicles Bumber Secihos

Totall Amminl l:er['llT{l'l'.'illE'i-_

I | | ussnaiome |

Toiel Mo, of Steckhoidens Domedic Fanziga

To be accomphished by SEC Personnel concerned

I 2 I A I O

File Mumber 1.C1l

Docummecel 113 Cashior

e e Dy e L Ly e e S s =

STAMPS

S S . S



1.

T2

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SEC FORM 17-Q

CQUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17 OF THE SECURITIES
REGULATION CODE AND SRC RULE 17(2){t) THEREUNDER

Far the quarterly period anded a0 June 2043
Commission (denlification Mumber 71igd
BIR Tax ldenifization Code _BO2-255-827

ACESITE [PHILS.] HDTEL CORPORATION
Exact Name of Bauer as specified in its charter

Mania, Fhilippines - 6. TEPEEE (SEC Use Oniy)
Province. country of ingorpesation Ivdusiry Clagsification Code

7" Floor, Manila Pavilion Hotel, UN Ave. comer M. Orosa 51. Ermita, Mania, 1000
Address of Principal Office and Postal Code

Issuar's telephone number {632} 526-1212 autension 2403

Mo changes from lasl repont
Farmer name, former addrese, and former fiacal year, ¥ changed since ast report

Securifies registered pursuant to Sections B and 12 of the SREC, af Sec 4 and 8 ofthe REA
Mumber of Shares of Common Stock

Tille of Each Class Dutstanding and
Aot of Dbt Cutstanding
Comman = Agthorized 1,204,500 500
e I - lssued —— ... 344,747 520
. Treasury iz e e 1383000
Preferred - Authorzed 3 SRSt | o S
Tt L, - IS . . Sy

Are any or al of registrant's securities Ested on a Stock Exchange?
Yes [ x] Mol ]
346,100,520 of issusd common shares of Acesite (Fhis.) Hotel Corporation are lsted In the
Philippine Stock Exchange, of which 1,353,000 shares are freasury sharea.
indicate by check mark whether the regisirant

(&) Has fled reporis required tn be filed by Section 17 ol the SRC and SRC Rule 17
thareunder or Section 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 11{a)-1 thereunder, and Seclicns 28
and 141 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines during the preceding bwetve (12}
months (of for such shorter period that the registrant was requirad 16 fle such reports),

Yes[x]) Mo [ ]

(b} Has been subjected fo such filing requirements for the past rinety (G0} clays
Yaos [x] Mo [ ]



NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ltem 1. Reporting Endity

Acesite [Phils) Holel Corporstion {the “Company®) is 4 56.40%-owned subsidiary of Waterfront
Fhilipgénes, Incorporated (WP} and 45 ufimate parent is The Wallex Group, Inc. It was incorporaied
and registared with ihe Philippine Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on October 10, 1952
prirarily 1o engage in the business of operating a hotel, or other ascommedations, for the general
public and lo construct such facilities as may be reasonably necessary or usafidl In connaclicn with the
BEME.

The Campany Is (he owner of Manila Pavilion Hotel (the *Hetel”). The Corporate life of the Company
has been exendad up to 2052. The Company's shares have been Hsted in the Philippine Stock
Exchange (PSE) since Decamber 5, 1985

Qifice Address

The Companys registered office address is T Flgor, Manila Pavilion Holel, United Netiona Avenuae,
Ermita, Manila

item 2. Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

The imMerim financial statemenls Fave been prepared i accordance with Prlippine Financisl
Reporting Standards (FFRS). The financial statements of the Compamny aa of and for the period ended

June 30, 2013 were approved and authareed for gsue by the Board of Reciors (8001 on July 15,
2013,

Basis of Measurement

The inlerim financial statements are prepared an the histoncal coat basis except for hotsl buikding and
equipment and furniture, fixures and equipment, which are measwred al revalued amounts lass
acoumudated depreciation and mpairmen: losses, and AFS investment which is measured at fair
walue

Functionzl and Presenlation Currency

The infenm financial siatements are presented in Philippine peso, which s the Company's fanclional
currency, Al financial information presented n Philippine peso hes been rounded off fo the nearest
pesd, axcapl when otherwise slated,

Lige of Estirmates and Judgmeants

The preparation of interim financial statements In conformity with PFRS requires managemeant 10
make judgments. estimates and assumplions that affect the application of polcies and reponsd
armounts of assets, Hablities, income and expenses and disclosure of confingent assets anc
contingent |mhikbas. The estimates and associated assumptions are pased on hislorcal sxpenence
and various oter factors that are believed o oe reasonable under he clreumslances, the resulis of
which form the basis of making the judgmenis about carrying values of assats and Mabilties that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estmales and underlying assumpfions ars revewad on a7 ongoing basis Revisions B0 accounting
estimates are recogrized in the period in which the estimate i revised and any fulure perieds

affecied.

AEC Form 174 |
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Item 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies

The same accounting policies have been appied consistently for ntenm reporting as appled o the
enlity's annual financial,

The Company does not plan 1o adopt tha FFRS 8, Financial Instrurnents, earty and the extent of the
impact has nol been delermined. The Company will adopt the standard on January 1, 2015

PAS 27 (2011) supersedes PAS 27 (2008). PAS 27 (2011} carries forward the sxisting acosunting
and disclosure regquisemerds for separate financial statements, with seme menor clarificationg.

PAG 23

Investmant Enfities [Amishdments (o PERE 10 PERS {2 and PAS 27 (20711} Thase amendrments
provide consolidation exception for invesiment furds and require gualifying invesiment entmes o
recoanize Whelr investments in confrolied enfities, as well as investmenis in associales ana jont
ventures, in @ sngle lne iem in the statement of financial position, measuned al far vaiue through
profit or less; the only exceplion would be subsidiaries that are considered an extension of the

investment entiy's investing acfiities. Howewer, (he parent of an investiment enfity (thal 5 not itsed
an investment antiy) is5 stll required to consclidele af subsidiaries. This consalidalion excephon 5
mzndalory.

PFRS 1. Firsi-fime Adoption of Philipoine Finarncial Reporing Standands — Repeated Application of
BFRES 1. The amendment clanfies the agplicakildty of PFRS 1 to an entity thal has appled PFRSs in 3
previous repactng period, bul whose most recent previous annual financial statements did not contain
an explicit and unreserved statement of compiance with PFRSs. If such an enlity presents s
feancial statemenis in sccordance with PFRSa again, then & i now allowed, rather than required, o
apphy PFFRS 1. A repeated adopter that elects not to apply PFRS 1 in the above sibuation has o apply
PERSs retrospestively In accordance with PAS 8, Accowniling Policies, Changes it Accounting
Eslimales ard Errors, 85 if It had never slopped applying PFRSs. Such an entity should also discase
the reason for electing to apply PFRES on 4 continuous basis Frrespective of whelher the repealad
adopter applies PFRE 1, it is required to disclose the reasans why it slopped applying PFRSs and is
resuming the applcation of PFRSs, The |ASE has also clarified that the above option is available
regardless of whathar PFRS 1 existed at the ime the entity previously applied PFRSs. For example,
the above gption & available to a repeated adopler thal previously applisd Philgpine Interpratation
SiC-B, First-ime Appilication of PASE a8 the Primary Basis of Accounning

PFRS 7 - Borrowing Cost Exemption. This is amendied w clarfy how the exemption should be appled
for bomrowing costs relating 1o qualifying assets for which the commencarment date of capltalization Is
before the date of transition to PFRSS.
Aferthe amendment, if a first-lime adopter of PFRS: chooses o apply the exemplion, Lhen
P should nof restale the borrowing cost componsnt thal wes capltalized under
Erevious GAAP; and
+ it sheuld account for borrowing coste incurred on or aftar the date of Iranstion (or an
earlier date, as parmitied by PAS 23 Borowing Cosls) in accordance with PAS 23
This includes those bomowing costs that have been incurred on oualifying sssets
already under construction at that date

PERS T - Offsslting Financial Assafs and Financial Liabifies (Amendments fo PFRS 7). Thess
amendments include minimum disclosure requirements felated to finencial sssets and financial
lighilins thal ane;

= offset n the statement of inancial pasition; ar

# subject to enforceable master netting arrangemants or similar agreements
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They include a labuar reconcilation of gross and el amcunts of financal assels and fnancal
Eakilitics, scparaicly showing amounts offsel and nod ofiset in the statement of financial position

PFRE 10, Consolidated Finsncial Staltarmanis
PFRS 10 infrodwces & new apprasch o determining which invesieas should be consolidaied and
proandies 3 single moded ko be appliad in the contrad analyss for all inveziees
An investor controds an invesies whem;
# it in exposed or has nghizs to varable retums from its ineodwverment with that
imvestaa;
# it has the ability o effeql thoas returns through its power ower that investes; and
w  there is & link between powar and relums

PFREE 11 - Consaidaled Fingneal Statemeanis, Joot Arangements amd Oisclosure of Inferesis in
her Entitles. Transithon Guidance (Amendments lo PERS 10, PFRS 71, and PFRS 12)

The amendments simplify the process of adopling PFRS: 10 and 11, and pravide relied from the
digclosures in respect of uncensolidated structured endities. Depending on the extent of comparative
mfprmaticn providied in the fingncial statements, the amendments simplify the transiton and provide
additional relief from the disclosures thal cowld have been ondrous. The amendments EBmil the
restaternent of comparstives to the immediately preceding peried, Lhis spphes o he ull suite of
standards. Entlias that provide comparatives foe mare than one peslod have the aption af leaving
additonal comparative perieds uncharged. In addition, the date of initial application & now defined in
PFRE 1 as the beginning of the annual repoding period in which the standard is applied B the first
firme Al This dale. an entity lesls whether there i a change in the consofidation conclusion for is
investees. Thease amendments are effective for annual perods Deginning on or after January 1, 2013
with early adoplion pesmitlad.

PFRS 12, Disclosure of iarests v Oiver Erfilias
PFRE 12 conlaing the dscloswe requiremenils for enlities Lhat have interésls in subsidmdes, foint
argngemenis (e joini opesstions or ont venlures), sssociates andir unconsolidaied strectured
erntities, alming to provide nformalion o enasle Ussrs o svaluats:

= fhe nature of, and risks associaled with, an sntity's Interesta in other enities; and

» the effecis of those Interests on the entity’s financial position, financial
performance and cash fliows.

PFRS 13, Far Valve Messuremsnt

PFRS 13 replaces the fair value measurement guidance contained in individual PFRSs with a2 single
source of fair value measurement gudance || defines fair value, establishes a ramework for
measuring fair value and sets out disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. |t explaing
o 1o reasure fak value when it is reguired or permitied by other PFRSs. 1 does not introduce new
reguiraments to measure assats o Eabilities at fair value, nor does it aliminate the practcabily
axcaptions W falr vallie measurements thal curmently exls 0 cerlain stardards,

Ham 4. Cagh and Cash Equivalents

imckeded In cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2013 are composed mainly of cash deposiied at
wanous banks
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item 5. Recelvables

This account consisis:
[ June 2013 Decernber 2012 |
Trade - Het | 21,334 368 28 582 528
{ithirs \ ¥.293,534 1428 568
Toial { 28,687 902 30,011,233 |
itam &. Inventories
This account consists;
= June 2013 December 2012 |
Fand and Eeverage ) 4 142 53 2,985 506
Operating Supphes 2,835,582 2.645,109

| Others 1,123,050 1,315,184
Telal  B,1D2 485 £.845, 708

Item T. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expanses

This account consists:

L June 2013 December 2012
Accryed Expenzas B Z3T 470 68.308 867 |
Trade Faysbles €5 407 369 137,541,140 |
Others 7 053 083 T A58 439
Total 137 797 932 213.716,466 |

Men B, Redated Party Transactions

The Company's related party transachons inelude irarsactions with WP (the Company's parent),
stneknolders, B8 fallow subsrdearies and key management personnel

irv thes ordinary course of business, companias wilhin the group extend/obiain non interest bearing,
collatesal free cash advances tofrom one ancther and other related parties to finance working capital
requirements, as well as 1o fingnce the construction of cerfain hotel projects

fem 8. Loan Payable

The Company hagd committed an event of detaull with respect 1o the payment of its USE15 m#ion loan
wilh the ICBC = Singapore Branch, which matered on 31 March 1028, On 03 June 2003, the loan
was restrugiured by ICBC which stipuated siv semi-annual installments payment of principal and
interaet undil Aol 2005 In July 2004, the new management of the Company requestad for a reprieve
on loan principal payments due for the perod, which fhe Company suggested 1o ba placed at the end
of the term of e Amended Agresmenl. in 2010, the Company mada a partial loan paymen!
amounting to USSS0,000 ar P2,250,904, For the year 2012 a telal of USST49,800 or F21,310,1350
partial loan payment was made. Ancther partial loan payment olafing to USS500,000 or F20,715,500
as of end the 2™ gir of 2013, As of the date of this repart, management is slill negotialing with 1LEC
for he rescheduling of payments of the Company's overdue loan principal insfaliments fatalng
US557.13 millkon. In the absence of ICBC's formal agreement o the proposed restrustuting, the entire
balance of the loan has been classified as a cwrent liakility in the Company's statameants of financial
position as of December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010,
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Itiem 10. The eamings (loss) per share is computed as follows:

= dune 2013 dmp 2012 |
Mt Income (Loss) (10,534 125 11.847 869
Weighted Average Mumber af
Shares Dutstanding 344,747 520 344,747 520
Eamnings (Loss) per sharg (P2.03) 0.03

L The Company Is involved in 8 number of lagal cases [labor and civil). However, adverse
jedgmenis on these wil not affect the short-term lquidity of the Company. For such
contingancies, management has provided adequate reserves.

Agide from the above-mentioned iteme, managemant dees nol know of rends and events that
would kave a material impact on the Company®s Bguidity

B Azwde from the abowe-mentioned items, the comgany does not know of other matarial evends
ihal will frigger direct ar matenisl conlimgent financial obligation to the cormpary

i, There are no off-balance sheet transactions, arangements, obligations and other relatonships
of the company with unconsolidaled or other persons created during tne reporting period

iv. The buginess declned In Ihe 2nd quarter of 2013 as the nolel trends in the bay area also dips.

v. For the Second guarter of 2013, there are ne material or sigrsficant elements of income or kess
thad did nof arise from the Company’s conbnuing operations.

vi. Cousas of malerial changes in the itams in the financial statements from 2012 1o 2013 have
been discussed under management disoussion and analysls above

Wil.  Causes of materad changes in the items in the incomes slaternents Tor the 2™ quarder of 2012
grid 2013, and the batance sheets a2 of 30 June 2013 and 11 December 2012 have been
discussed under management dissussion and analysis abowe.

wiil. The company dogs nod know of any seasonal Bspects that had a malerial affect on Fwe insncial
conditon or results of operalbong,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND RESULTS OF QPERATIONS

Below are e resulls of operstions of the Company for the perod ending June 30, 2013 and 2072
together with ils financial conditions as of the same penod

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Quarler Ended 30 June 2013 and Quader Ended 30 June 2013

Grosa revenues registered a decrease of B18.58 million frorm B139.64 milion in the 2nd guarer of
2012 ta B121.08 milicn during the same comparative period in 2013, Room sales wenl down Gy
19, 19% from B38.12 milion @ 202012 to A30.80 millen n 202013, Cccupancy rate in 202013 was
19.62% from a iotal of 39,300 avalable rooms as compared to the 53 74% in 202012 from a tal of
45 682 available rooms. Room revenue reprasents 25 44% of gross revenues for 202013 compared
to 2T.30% in 232012, Average room rate of 2020713 & 81 578,58, PA25.54 or 2740 higher than
R1 562 85 of the same pericd in 2012
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Food and Beverage revenue for 202013 amounted o B21.13 milllan, & decreasa of 42.44% from
R3E.T1 mison in 202012 resuliing from tha lower house occupancy due to closing down of four old
floors and closure of Peony and Relisserie outiets. Food and beverages sales contributed 17.45% lo
gross fevenues. Revenuss generated by olner operaling depariments including Tedephone
departrment wenl down by 31.56% from RC.775 milion in 202012 to BE.530 millicn in 202073, Kent
and other income has increase by 7.15% from AS4.03 miton in 202012 to 868 61 milion in 2G2013.

Cost of sales of food and beverage decreased from Ri4.44 million n 2Q2012 1o RSS2 milon in
202013 representing @ decresse of 33.39%. The food and beverage cost rato to revenus has
increased from 39.34% A 202012 o 45 53% in 20230135 due to the decrease in braakfast covers thal
resulted te lower ravenue, Though buffel presentation and food selections have Improved revenue
hag not picked up. Faymll axpensas which accounted for the bulk of Cost of Sales and Services al
31.18% showecd a decrease of RB0O.62Z2 milion from R20.58 million in 202012 to R19.85 malion in
202013, Other expenses went down from PS54 milkon in 202012 to RE.TE milion n 202013, The
Energy cost went down by 95.18% fom B16.13 milion i 202012 0 R13.68 million in 202013
Proparty oparations and manienance cost increased from B6.70 milkon in 202012 to #7.40 million in
202073 dui o 1he expenses incurrad for the chiller repaira, epoy in@clion on wall cracks al 21 Mar
and repainting project of 23 Noor of the bullding,

The Company posted @ gross operating profit of BE7.07 milken in 202013, representing & decrease of
B 68 million o 13.20% from that recorded in 2002012 of RES5.75 millian. Gross operating profil ratio n
202013 and 202012 stood =i 47, 14% and 47 08%. respecively.

Fived financial, cperaling and cther expenses increased from 23451 milion in 202012 to R52.70
millien In 252013 as foreign exchange loss surged fo R15.44 milion. The slighl decrease of general
and administrative expenses fom B20.85 milion in 202012 to A20.29 million in 202073 was due lo
lowes credit card commission, data procassing cost and lower expendiiune for kabor relations.
Marketing and guest entertainment moeased by B0, 172 million from R1.82 mlicn in 2Q2012 i B2.00
millicn in 222013, Forelgn exchangs koss of R16.44 millon in 202013 was dwe to the rEnstatement
of & foreign derominated bank kan at the rate of B43.54 as of June 30, 2013 agalnst 42 37 as of
June 30, 2012, interest expense decreased from B336 million in 202012 1o B2.82 million n 202003
due 1o the docrease v principal loan amount. Corporale Expenses decreased from B1Z.13 millian in
22017 o BE.41 milkon in 202013 due o the provision for home office expenss aBocated lzst
202012, the document stamp payment and oiher expenses related to the 250% siock dividends. For
202013, the Comgany posted 8 net loss after tax of R10.53 milion which decreased by 1B8.17% from
net incoma of RT1.96 million m2Q2012.

FiINANGIAL CONDITION
As of 30 Jurne 2013 and Yoar Ended 31 Decembar 2092

Total sesets decreasad o B2 49 hillion by 30 June 3013 from &2 54 billion as of 21 December 2012,
Current assels decreased srom 2529 94 milion as of 31 December 2012 o R533 milllon as of end of
202013, Cash ending balance as of 30 June 2013 of R7.03 milion posted an noease of A0.203
milion. Trade receivables of P28 .53 milion decreased by B1.42 million as of 30 June 2013 from
R30.01 million as of 31 December 2012 dus o the decrease in total holel revenue. Inventories
increased by A1 26 million from RE.84 million as of 31 December 2012 to P8 10 melkon as of end of
202013, Net amounts owed by related parties decressed from BST2.05 million s of 31 December
2017 to B4EZ 5 milion as of 30 June 2013 Prepayments and other curmenl asseis increassd {o
F32.35 mdtlon as of 30 June 2013 from @14 21 million 25 of 31 Deeember 20712 due lo wnused ingut
WAT on purchases and service conbracts pertinent to the renovation projact

Property and equiprient sccounl increased by 2 83% from R1.78 blllon as of 31 December 2012 o
&1 84 bllion as of 30 June 2013 mainly due to the increase In consiruclion in progréss account
pertgining fo the rencvallon project Mo changes Fave besn noted from the Available for Ssle
indastment accourt from 31 December 2012 to the 202013, Other nor-current assets of REDTO
millisr as of end of 202013 represents 8 decrease by P15.25 miflion from B29.05 milion 4% of 31
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December 2012 due to the reciassification to specific expense or assel account of the 50% down
payment on purchases which were already defivered and setfed

Tatal llabilities decreased from R1.42 bilion as of 31 December 2012 to B1.37 iellon B3 of 30 June
2013, Trade and othes current payables decreased from B213.72 milkon as of 31 December 2072 1o
R3T.80 million ag of 30 June 2013 Loan payable to Industial and Commercial Bank of Ghina (IGEC)
representing 22.55% of the total lisbiities decreased to B309.06 milllon a3 of 30 June 2013 hom
R314.15 milon as of 31 December 2012, due to the parisl settlemerd of principal loan amount
latating to US$0.2 million or RE.45 million for the 202012, Dus to Subsidiary aceaunt of BO 872 million
represents the lease rental payable in Cima Really pursuant to the operating laase contract The
B2 70 millien income iax payabla pertaining 1o 2012 wes settied last April 15, 2013 while the talance
of B0 246 million as of 30 Juns 2013 perains to the income (8x payable of Cima Realty for the year
ending March 31, 2013 thal was setilied July 15, 2013,

The Company and PAGCOR have enlered info & confract known as the Umnibus Amenged Lease
Contract (OALC) which tequires advance rental. The balsnce of he outstending remials received in
advance based on e expected dates of application against e rental due s B331 .22 millian as of 31
Cecember 2012, An additonal advance rental of B22.47 milon was recelved in the 202013, Relative
io the CALC, the existing refundable securily deposit carriad ot its pregsent value is B97.556 millon as
of the end of 2012 and 202013,

TOP FIVE {5) PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
The top five (5) key parformance indicators, as discussed herein, are presented on comgarabie bass

and compared with figures attained from prior years operation, and are more fully explained as
Tolows:

' June 2013 June 2012
Qccupancy Rate , 9 62% _53.74%
fwerage Room Rate 1,978.39 | 1,852 85
Rewvenues . 121,076,318 139,838,166

| Gross Dparating Profit | 67,073,458 A5 754 384
Gross Operating Profil Ratio i AT, 14% 47.05%
Fixed, Financial, Cperaling and Other Expensas l 52,204,805 34 BI0BIAT |

1} Dooupancy rate s the number of hotel room-nights sold for the period diviced by the number
of room-nights available for the period; in 202013 the total avallable reams wers 39 300 while
45 BA2 were avadanie in 2Q2012; 2) Average room rale & the room revenue for the persod
divided by the number of hotel reom-nights scld for the paiod; 3) Revenucs a'e broken down
on a depatmenlal basis; 4) Gross operating profit ratio s computed as a percemage of
revenues: and 5) Total Fixed, Financial and Other Charges as prasentad [n the compseralbive

FINAMNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management Structure

BOD

The BOD is maindy responsible for the overall nsk management approach and for the approval of risk
stralegies and principles of e Company. It also has the overal responsibility for the development of
rigk strategies, principles, framewaorks, policies and Emits. |t eslablishes a forum of discussion of the
Company's approach to rsk issues in order to make relevant decisons.

Risk Mananement Commities
Risk management committee |s responsible for the comprehensive monidoring, evakabon and
analysis of the Company's risks in line with the palicles and Emits sat by the BOC.
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Elnancial Risk Marsgemenl Disectives and Policies

Tha Company's principal financial instruments consist of cash, AF S nvesiment and loan payabie. The
main purpose of these financial instruments |s fo finance the Company's operations. The Company
has various ciher financial mstruments such as frade and oiher current receivatles, frade and other
cumrent payables, obligatons under finance lease, due from a related party, and concessONnes” and
other deposits which arse directly from operations. The main nsks arsing from the financial
instruments of the Company are interest rale risk, credi risk, liquidity risk, foreign currency risk and
price risk. The Company's management seviews and approves policies far managing each of these
risks, and these are summarized below,

Cradi Rk

Cradil risk is tve risk of financial loss o the Company if a customer o counterparty t2 & financial
ingtrument fails %0 meet ts contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s trade
and nantrade recatvables,

The Company trades only with recognized, creditworthy third partes. It is the Company's palicy that
all customers whno wish to trade on credit ferms are subject (o credi venfication procedurss, In
addition. recefvanle balances are monitored on an cngoing basis with the resdll that the Company's
exposure to bad debis is not sigrificant. The Company grants advances to (s affiliates aftar tha BOD
reazeesses the Company's stralegies for managing credits and views that they remain appropriate for
the Company’s circumstancas

The amounts presented in the statements of Inancisl position are net of allowances for iImpairment
inszes on receivables, estimated by the Company's management based on prior expenence and its
assessmert of the cument economic environment.

With respect 1o credit risk from other financial assets of the Company, wiich mainly comiprise of cash,
amounts owed by related paries and receivables from Acesite Limited (BVI), the exposure of e
Company %o credil fisk arses from the defaull of the counterpary, wih maximum exposure sgual o
the carrying amount of these instruments,

Al the reporting date, other than the receivaties from related parties and Acesle Limited
(B, thare ware i significant concenirations of credit risk

Liguidity risk i the risk that the Company will not ba abée to mee! its financial obligations as Ihey fal
due because of an inability to liquidate assets or oblain adeguale funding. The Company s exposune
to liquidty risk arses primarily from mismatches of the matunties of the financial wssets and financial
liabdilies

The Company monitors and maintains a level of cash deemed adequate by the management 1o
finance the Company's operabions and mitigate ihe effacte of fluctuations In cash flows. Additional
short-term funding is oblained from related party advances and shor-term bank loans, when

MEEREary.

Ulimate resporsibility for Bouidity risk managemen| resls with the BOD, which has buit an
appropriate liquidity risk management famework for the management of the Company's shor,
muedium and kng-term funding and liquidity managemant requirements

Thix Company's approach to managing kquidily I8 10 ensure, as far as pessibie, that it will always have
sumicient Eguidity 1o meet i3 labiities when due, under bath normal and stressed conditions, without
ncuming unacceptable losses of rsking damage to the Company'z reputslion. The Company
manages hquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, cortinuausly monitaring foresasts and astual
cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financiat assets and liabilities,

Mfarkel Rlaks

Markal risk is the risk that the fair vaiue or cash flows of a firandial instrument of the Company will
fluctuate due to ehange in market prices. Market risk reflacts interest rate risk, foreign curmency risk,
and other price risks.
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lrtaregt EE E|§h
Caeh fow imterest rate risk i the risk that the future cash flow of the financial instrumants will Rucieate

because of the changes in market inlerest rates, Fair valye interest rale risk s the risk that the fair
value of a inancial instrument wil flustuate due to changes in market interest rates,

Eorexn Currency Fisk

Foneign cLeTency nsk arsas when fulure commerdial transactions and recognized assets and lisbilites
are genomingted In a currency that i not the Company's functional currendy,

A5 a resull of the loan payshle from ICBC which i denorranated in US dollar, the Compary's
statements of inancial postion can be affected by movements in this currancy. Aside from this, the
Company does not have any material iransachonal foreign exchange risks as s revenues and costa
are substantizlly denominated in Phéippine peso.

Equity Prigs Risk
The Company is exposed to equity price rsk because of its investment in shares of stock of Waliex

Industries Ine. hald by the Company which is dassified in the statements of financial position as AFS
mvestment These secunties are listed in e PSE. The Company has an outstanding investment in
these secxites equivalent to 83 710,000 shares as of June 30, 2013,

Capital Risk Mpngcermant

The primary ehjective of the Company’s capital managemeant is 10 ensure s abillly ta continue as a
paing concem and that it maintains @ strong credd rating and healthy capital ratos in order to support
ils business and maximize sharehohder value. The Company's overall strategy remains unchanged

The Company manages its capital structwre and makes sdjusiments Lo it n light of changes in
egonomic conditions. To mamntain or adjust the capital swucture, the Company may adjst he
dividend payment o sharenolders, refurn capial 1o shareholders or issue new shares. No changes
were made in the objectives, policies or process as of 30 June 2013, For purposes of the Company's
capital management, cagital includes all the equily dems presented in the statements of changes in
sguily

The folal Eabilities to fotal equity ratio of the Company as of the eporting periods, woich have been
wilken the Company's acceptable range.

Financial Instruments

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabiities

The carying vatses of cash, trage and other current receivables, amounls owed by related parties,
loan payable, trade snd other cument payables and accrued wlerest on oblgations wnder finance
lease approximade their {alr values due to the shor-term matunly of thasa investments.

Fair valua hierarchy
The tatile balow analyzes fnancial instruments carmed # fair value by valusbon lavels.
The different fevels have been defined as folows:

« Level 1 quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or lisbilities
= Leval 2: mputs other than quoted prices inchuded within Lewvel 1 that are observabla
for the asset or kability, either directly (&, as prices) or indirectly (ie., derlved from orices}
= Level 3 inputs for the asset or llabdity that are not based on cbservable rmarket dats
{unobseryable inputs).

Determénation of Fair Valus

The fair value of instrements that are actively raded In arganized financial markets is determined by
raference o quoted market pricas af the close of business on reporting date. For financial instrurmernts
where there is ro active market, fair value is determined using valeation techniques. Such technigues
include using recent amm's length markel transactions; reference to the currenl marke: value of
anathar fmstrument which is substantially the same; discounted cash flow anatysis or other valuation
modeds.
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PART i - OTHER INFORMATION

The regstrant is not aware of any other information that should be reported under this item and which
was nod discussad onany SEC Form 17=C

The following were the disdosures oulside of SEC Form 17-C

Febriary 26 & 28, 2013 - Resignation ! Elaction of Director

March 4, 2013 - Inftial Staternant of Beneficial Ownership of Securities

Mmrch 20 2013 - Frass Bpaease Manita Pavlon Hotel Launches PSOON Room
Redesign

July 31, 2013 . Beoard Approval of Amendment of Arfiche of Incorporation
[ComporatelBuginess Name: Waterfront Manda Favilion Hotel Manda
Favilion Heldsl)

SIONATURES

Pursuant to the reguirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the Bsuer hes duly caused this
report to be signed on s behall by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Fimarclal Oficer/Authorized Representstive
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ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENT (SRC Rule $8)

A schedule showing finapcal soundness ndicatons in wo comparative pericd:

12

CURRENT / LIGUADITY RATIO

Currant Ratio June 30,2013 |  December 31, 2012

| Current Assets 536,008,798 | B25% 541,549
Current Linbdites A4B 678,427 | 531,640,175
Ratio 1.2013 | 1,1851
Quick Ratio June 30, 2013 Decomber 39, 2012
Cash+AR+ST Mkt Securities 35,615,410 | 36,815,504
Current Liabdites 448,678,427 | 531,540,175
Ratin 00794 | 00893
Cash Ratio June 30, 2013 December 31, 2012 |
Cash+ST Mkt Securilies 70T 508 £,824,.371
Currert Liabdities 448678 427 531,540,175
Fealip 0.0157 0.0128 |

SOLVENCY RATIO

Current Liabilities to Equity Ratio | Juna 30, 2013 December 31, 2012

| Current Liabiibes 448678 427 631,540,175
Totsl Egquity 1,114,342, 767 1.121,698.119,
Ratio - 0.4026 | 0.4733
Total Liabilities to Equity Ratio June 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
Total Lishilities 1,374,657 453 1.422 905 469
Total Equity 1,114.342 767 1.121.668.119 |
Fatio 12336 1.2885
Fized Agsets to Equity Ratio Jung 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
Fined Assels 1,840 215,641 1,788 604 BA1 |
Total Equity 1,114 342 767 1,121 688,119
Ratio 16614 1.5054
Assels to Equily Ratio June 30, 2013 Decembar 31, 2012
Total Assets 2.489,000,220 2 544,603,588
Total Equity 1,114, 342,757 1,121 688 119
Ratlo 22336 2.2885

INTEREST COVERAGE RATIO
interest Coverage Ratio Juna 30, 2013 Decomber 31, 2012 |
Met income Before Tax + Inderest
Exp (1,482 224) 64,332 583
interest Expense 5,853,128 13,878,115
Ratio (0.2546) 45321
BELC Fouim | 7-6}

Scond Cuarer af 2013



PROFITABILITY RATIO

Intarest Covarage Ratio June 30, 2013 Decembar 31, 2012
Met Income Afler Tax [7 k5, 353} 35138 B3B8
Nt Sales 241,228,116 | £38 502 865
Ralic (0 0308 | 0.0865
Return on Assets (ROA) Ratio June 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
rel Income Afer Tax (7 355, 352 35138838
| Total Assets 2,485,000 220 2.544 G603 588
| Rato (0.0030) D.0136 |
Return on Equity Ratlo June 30, 2013 Decembar 31, 2012
Het income After Tax (7 265, 352) 35,138,828
| Total Equity 1,114 342 787 1.121,896,118
i Ratio = (0. 0058) 00313
SEC Furm 1703

Segund Chter af 2013
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ACESITE (FHELS.) HOTEL CORFPORATION
[Cwmer of Manka Favillon Hotel]
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Rote  June 30, 2013 December 21, 2012
Consohdated  Consoldaled
ASSETS
Curment Assets
Cashi 702F 508 6,824 37
Trale and cArer current receratias « net 524 28 BT 802 0011233
niatoos 6 00 8,102 485 §.845.758
Due fram a related paty - nat 1k 457 G55 958 572051885
Prepayments and olher ourrenil assets 32 500,946 14, 208 B&2
“Total Currant Assete 534,008,799 529,541,949
Momourrent Asseis
Propery and equipment - net 8 17 1,840,215 841 1,765 504 BEA
Avslable-lor-sale (AF 3] enwvesiment Tl 3013000 25013000
Cither noncurenl sasels B3 rE2 481 B3 D53 TER
Total Hongurrent Assets 1,540 991 421 1,814 661,535
Talal Assels 2.489,000,220 2,544 503,588
- — P —
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Cument Liabilibes
Trade and other current payebles &.00 117,787,932 213,716 486
Loan payable 11.0G 300,962 327 314,128 747
Due to sucaidiany 23a 671,887 g
Inzome kax pavable 12.00 248 482 2504 557
~ Total Current Liabilibes A48 a78ALT B11.640,175
HNoncurment Liahilithes
Morsumant parton of rantals recsived in adveice 233 360,682 780 331,227 548
Concesslonairas and depasits #3a OT 554 106 a7 .554 M6
Restirement lability 7800 140,754 333 143630, 110
Cefarres oy (abilites - nai 100 T 8Y7. 8 318,658 830
Total Moncurrent Liabilities 925,979,016 851,368, 294
~ Tolal Liabiities 1,374,557, 453 1,422,005,458
Equity
Capital stock 1200 348 100,520 345,100,520
Revaluslion swuiplus in property and equipmart a0 43, THE, 802 H41 Fon g0
Unrasfized valuation gain {loss) on AFS Invesimend 16h 13,762 530 13,752,530
Retained eammgs 1300 122 T2 725 130,007 077
Traasury slock at cost 1200 (12,047, 100) (12,041,700}
~ Total Equity T.114,342,767 1,121,686,119
2,489,000,220 2,544,503, 588




ACESTE (FHILE ) HOTEL CORPFORATICH

COMPARATIVE BTATEMENTS OF INCOME
FiaR THE QUARTER ENDING Jamp 30, 2013
[oEn Comparaios Figures for June 30, 2012)

CQUARTER YEAR TO CUARTER YEAR TQ
EMDED OATE ENDED DATE
H-Jun-13 30-tus-13 3-Jun-12 30-Jun-13
RCOME
Famt 0,800 488 58,656,586 . 119,887 TE. 771 OB
Freog and Beweage 21,632 400 44 158, B02 36, 113,008 17570520
Tedapbone Exchangs BS TET ol P 214945 51 418
Cahar Dpereied Cepariments: 24 547 S67. 473 BE0 AT 1.125.522
RAend and O BEamig ERETD11E 137 297 382 B4 039 050 128 450 541
124 oTE. 318 241 308 118 1160630168 23738051 H
COST OF BALES AND SERVICES
Cnir of Salas
Food and Bewerags BRI AR 20, B0 502 4 444 5 8 486 553
Taleghenae Exchange (2R A 054 5R0 1538 T 5834 Tl
Oner Cperatas Danakments %4, 325 a8 a2 61455 104,738
Repkal and Civg Ingoma
10,518,831 13 978382 11, 40 S0 X2, 276,081
Payral and Felaied Expemses 19,955 611 40,449 272 23,578,500 41 020,514
Otk Experaas 6,784 241 18,037 004 i, S8, 3T 19,741,310
AT [HE¥E 7A3 T8.4498,718 4, 550274 B3, 007 875
Enangy Cosl 13,502 454 0,040,365 15,127,184 152,817
Pioporty operasors and e ienance T ANE 241 15,114,450 5 i, e 12.143.800
Depesciaton oncost 5155217 8,578,027 1133 248 B 237 BEd
Lond rerial i 135 1408280 1,338 756 1,336,286
B4, 002 BB 130 IE-BI'II:I? T3 BB TR 143 661 766
GROSS OFERATING PROFIT 5TOTIA%8 105,568,000 BE TE1 304 143 508 752
FIXED, FINAMCIAL, OPERATING ANE OTHER EXPENSES
Genezal and Adminktralive Expenses 20 At 4a8 39307 354 20 04T 244 45,3045 304
Markating and Gues Estertainment 1505080 4 301857 1 823 22e 3,872 BAY
Foreign Exchanga (Gain) Loss THBET, 191 14 5T 050 {7,505 748) (Va.0F 180
Erienes! Experes 2 B E el £ BE3 120 3,184 145 &, 706 Hdd
Cprpirats Fapantns &A1 6D 10,132 428 121387 7 A4 21
Fral Estale Tax ZHTY 25 5 THR AT 2877243 5,764 4BT
Fim Wsumate 12065 143 .50 350 1,764 D64 2,720,842
iniersst ang Sthes ©h Incoma 105118 152274 6 7Bk &5 860
g i 2 3T A0E 14810817 A 305 256
MCOME (LOSS) BEFDRE DEPRESIATION
ON BEVALUATION INCREMERT AMD IRCOME T4 & B GE 33,450,204 51,1432, 558 A1 103457
DEFRECIATICN - BEVALUATION INCREMENT 15402 TTH HADS 550 18402 7TH A0 ES B
INCOME |LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX (10534115 (7,355 351) 18,738,784 3020790
FROVISHIH FOR INCOME TAX ) ] T S22 ] &hid H-l.t
NET INCOME (LOS5} 10554, 125} ﬁiswag 11 847,569 205, B33 20T
OTHER COMPREHENEIVE INCOME [LOSS}
Appeatsol (ncrésss I property and equipmend ko the a 1y 1] 1]
Uprenllzed Loss o0 AFS iveslment recagiiead far o a 1] @ [}
income lag on cilar camgrehensies intame 0 ] -5 ]
[} [B [ []
TOTAL COMFREHEMSIVE IIIECIE |EEI 110, 534.125) (T 355 355 11,547 BED 26.333.307
sal Ircome|Liss) (10 834 138) (7,360,355 11,247,860 PR3, 207
ng, of sheies | ssusd Eﬂ Et Toa T B30 MI.?#TE a4 TAT 5PN 344 TAT. 520
i -
INCOWE([LDSS) PER SHARE £P. 0 (D (1F) 003 PRLO8




ACESITE [PHILS | HOTEL CORPORATIIN
ETATEMEMNT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE GUARTER ENDING Juns 30, 2093
[N Comperstie Fguies Tor Jua 30, 2012]

OLIARTER YEAR T CUARTER YE&R TO
ENDED DATE EHDED DATE
H-Jun -3 -Jum-11 A0-Jan-12 Iediureid

GASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTARATIES
Incoma{Loss] Balfers meoma oy 1, 534, 125} {7355 oa 14052 B1% 6,297 EM
Adpsimana far - a

Capreciafon 15 =52 400 S0 AN SED 16342 3N8 37,043, 544

Irtorest Expanse 7 m8 e 5653128 4823 31% 5,708 Bdd

Urrepl el T pr REChang s Goss 18 i, 181 14,578 0B0 (1428080 (12037163}

fmprzanon of dpefaling equipmen SEE, 550 1401883 0 i

Bporgision i Souniiul acoourts 138 430 (28127401 I8 046 4R1) (%A BES)

el - G o L

Lcig o sabe of equipmand - 0 1] L
Digorat ng rénig balon working sl changaes FERTTE T 81,066,027 15,484 228 G0 56, 2%
Decrs esa [norgasa) e

Ruecavabion 4571 408 4,008,811 4 38 a4 15 d5EOE

Imarioems B41,070 {1,256, 647 o AT IN0ETY

Prapaid expenses [1,B853,858) RLE L R AT 1852075 14,304 T}
reraaee faereess|

Berrinis payatie el ARSrusd BRDON BN [370,0848) = al-R=h] I4TE SES 17887 513

Bty hon suksiciang (500,160 127250 =] L]

Rsvramenl benel plan abkgation 3584 172 nRDA TR iFEp A A0e,222

Concassonmines mnd olher deposiis . o Q L]

Frmiad paid | e a4ty N AT 232 1] ]
il Gash peneraind hom opeabans W 11E33 s R R EE &7, 700, 282
Iriiaasl npla woc . o 2 i
incoire mxes gakd {3, 340, 1508) {3,340, 104} 2730511} Ta0.6IT)
“atl narsh. froes %%H acEabus £, 7T2 05 (R TE.AG, 47 JE3 T B5.055 751
CASH FLOWS IBVESTING ACTRATIES
[Ch crmarses [noTonss] M resaabie rom asiales 45 801,905} 100 1 T2 0ET 474341 &7 THSTN
DMCicass (moransh] = hesmvabie from Acasde L (B - [ [4Z5 43T (aEATT|
Procesds e saka of propey 0 exuipment ; = o aQ
Serpusation of prooery & b SgLIpMong (2B, 229 181 404,872 {2 4% 20 {23,780,823}
Decrease {maones) i T a8 s (1,876, 4) 15 E6 1, D00 72335 0TS =,835.875
Mok oash from sl Iy iN0Eh i (50, £47ETT) (SB0 255 P [4:3, T4k, Ba%)
Ej&nnnws_ﬂ_lwm FIMANCING AT VITIES
Paymend of loan 06277, 2000 (18,542 BT {2 182 50T} (. 83 500y
Irerest peaid 215 Sl (551 1.26) 13,3231 06, 705, ad)
Incramss |decroa ] in coniract pavakie - 0 44,221 TeRp (84 381,185
Incramia [decipgse] nleass raiial Eg:ll‘l (e o 11,054, Badp &
%’“ it s - A I A =T X TSR
EF OF EXCHAMGE HARGEE O™ CASH

%:;gu Em%iﬁ i ] o
MET EASE (DE AHD

CASH EQRUWVALERTS |8, TER, 051} AN [ 100 ) H45,842, 17T
CASH AND CASH & ENTS, BEGINM 15, T, 280 274,371 133, 204 8 24T 128
EMEWEMWTL!HTE L AT END OF PERIOD 7,097 508 YT 50 P LR Bt 2 71,344,351




ACESITE [PHILE.) HOTEL CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES M STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
FOR S0 MONTH ENDING June 30, 2013

HEVALLWTION UNREALIZED
INGRERENT N VALUATION LOSS
CAPITAL BTOSE  TREASLRY PROFERTY AMD M AFS RETARMED
COAMON SHARES EQUENWENT BVESTMENTS EARMNGS TOTAL

Belarce & Dagapmsor 31 22 ME 100,557 [12,041,700] 43, 790,6492 13,782 6350 130077 077 1121 608,118
Transfier of ieraluation incremiend deducted

from operalions Frcegh addiiongl

dapracabon charges - 130,505, 556} 30 805 556
Med income (lcaz) for the sic manths {T,255,352) {7, 355,352
Balanca at June 30, 20713 5100520 12041 o) Bl G54 147 13,762,530 1538 627, 281 1194 348 T
STATERENT OF CHAMNGES N STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
FOR THE SIX MONTH ENDING June 30, 2012
Batunce & Desparbes 31, 2011 0 BR2 B0E (12041 TON) 676 323 354 10,727 SBD A5 481,807 1,228,343 581
F50% Stock Divexends {246 248212 {24E 248.242)
Transfer of revoluation incremend aeducted

from gparations through addiionat

depreciatian chages 30, 805 556 30,8058 556 1]
Mt incomae (losg} Tor the sin monihs 30,287 804 A T a0
Balance al Jure 30, 2012 SRAG3 08 {12,041 00 645 517 &1 10,727 6A0 266357 162




ACESITE (Philippines) Hotel Corporation
Accounis Receivable Aging Summany

Ag of Juna 30, 2093

[Elassilications Current 3160 GET A0 To - Ower Tonal

CREDIT CARDS 771,046 77 : - - : T 04577
CORPORATE gr2aase7 | aie44am3 | (300280433 (49,238.34)] 801345552 | £E14007.98
TiA LOCAL ROweanas aariaiase | 104808478 | 31405080 | sosszar|  ST051285| 4.20720400
AIRLINES - - - 2 . .
EMPLOYEES LEDGER - " 47 40000 47 400.00
DELINGUENT . - : . TE3 41941 743410 41
GOVERNMENT 446769470 | 2957.335.08 | B343ezoe | 83334 BOZ 16351 | B,535082.49
TEMAHTE 246 877 41 121.554.77 130,280 36 £,481.84 449, 307 .34 oAz 401 41
[TGTAL W.500,358.13 | 4,449,096 05 | 053,284.87 | 50620213 | 863534063 | 13,054 85206
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